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@
( )
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
(€)) $48,162 $45,239 $41,486 $38,958 $40,779
( 5,350,798) ( 5,026,053) ( 4,609,095) ( 4,328,234) ( 4,530,547)
(€} $42,858 $41,887 $42,012 $44,007 $45,115
( 4,761,524) ( 4,653,646) ( 4,667,533) ( 4,889,178) ( 5,012,277)
( Y@ $91,020 $87,126 $83,498 $82,965 $85,894
( 10,112,322) ( 9,679,699) ( 9,276,628) ( 9,217,412) ( 9,542,823)
$3,282 $3,396 $3,597 $3,161 $2,275
( 364,630) ( 377,296) ( 399,627) ( 351,187) ( 252,753)
$34,584 $29,213 $25,021 $22,187 $7,963
( 3,842,282) ( 3,245,564) ( 2,779,833) ( 2,464,976) ( 884,689)
$28,147 $18,232 $17,822 $15,910 $5,520
( 3,127,132) ( 2,025,575) ( 1,980,024) ( 1,767,601) ( 613,272)
$2.64 $1.63 $1.57 $1.38 $0.43
( 293) ( 181) ( 179 ( 153) ( 48)
$2.61 $1.56 $1.49 $1.31 $0.42
( 290) ( 173) ( 166) ( 146) ( 47)
$0.54 $0.39 $0.25 $0.20 $0.12
( 60) ( 43) ( 28) ( 22) ( 13)
11.04% 6.72% 6.69% 6.28% 2.01%
( () $39,520 $9,864 $17,277 $28,397 $30,795
A3) ( 4,390,672) ( 1,095,890) ( 1,919,475) ( 3,154,907) ( 3,421,325)
(G $(71,468) $(51,541) $(62,285) $(55,571) $(8,260)
@(@?) ( 7,940,095) ( 5,726,205) ( 6,919,864) ( 6,173,938) ( 917,686)
) $53,118 $49,268 $33,153 $48,535 $(12,201)
( )23 ( 5,901,410) ( 5,473,675) ( 3,683,298) ( 5,392,239) ( 1,355,531)
$2,354,507 $2,281,234 $2,188,067 $2,144,606 $2,104,539
( 261,585,728) ( 253,445,097) ( 243,094,244) ( 238,265,727) ( 233,814,283)
$946,895 $936,749 $906,683 $896,983 $876,104
( 105,200,035) ( 104,072,814) ( 100,732,481) ( 99,654,811) ( 97,335,154)
$1,381,476 $1,309,545 $1,260,934 $1,197,259 $1,118,936
( 153,481,984) ( 145,490,450) ( 140,089,767) ( 133,015,475) ( 124,313,790)
$177,404 $157,434 $147,738 $159,353 $138,589
( 19,709,584) ( 17,490,917) ( 16,413,692) ( 17,704,118) ( 15,397,238)
$242,999 $244,823 $240,975 $233,343 $224,167
( 26,997,189) ( 27,199,835) ( 26,772,323) ( 25,924,407) ( 24,904,954)
$25.13 $23.80 $23.97 $22.48 $21.32
( 2,792) ( 2,644) ( 2,663) ( 2,498) ( 2,369)
( ) 9,669 10,287 10,053 10,380 10,517
$24.64 $29.52 $22.10 $16.83 $17.89
( ) ( 2,738) ( 3,280) ( 2,455) ( 1,870) ( 1,988)
(O]
Tier 11.6% 11.5% 10.8% 9.8% 9.6%
Tier 13.2% 13.0% 12.4% 11.2% 11.0%
15.1% 14.8% 14.2% 12.8% 12.7%
( ) 204,000 209,000 211,000 213,000 224,000
n/a(not applicable)=
(€D) 2019
() 2017 2016
A3) 2016 ( FASB ) ( ASC )310-20
( SFAS91 )
( )
(4) 2018
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@
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
$36,066 $19,361 $7,311 $20,404 $14,457
( 4,006,933) ( 2,151,007) ( 812,252) ( 2,266,884)  ( 1,606,173)
$8,260 $7,416 $8,769 $10,898 $11,684
( 917,686) ( 823,918) ( 974,236) ( 1,210,768)  ( 1,298,092)
$27,806 $11,945 $(1,458) $9,506 $2,773
D) ( 3,089,247) ( 1,327,090) (  161,984) ( 1,056,117) ( 308,080)
$26,696 $16,618 $16,140 $14,427 $4,476
( 2,965,926) ( 1,846,260) ( 1,793,154) ( 1,602,840) ( 497,284)
$28,147 $18,232 $17,822 $15,910 $5,520
( 3,127,132) ( 2,025,575) ( 1,980,024) ( 1,767,601) ( 613,272)
@ $471,011 $473,085 $470,229 $463,879 $466,422
( 52,329,322)  ( 52,559,744)  ( 52,242,442)  ( 51,536,957) ( 51,819,484)
@ $265,325 $267,146 $266,195 $256,176 $243,476
( 29,477,608)  ( 29,679,921)  ( 29,574,265)  ( 28,461,154)  ( 27,050,184)
( ) $24,381 $8,402 $(2,007) $10,455 $8,995
« ) ( 2,708,729) ( 933,462) (  222,978) ( 1,161,551) ( 999,345)
() $(2,163) $(6,776) $(65,789) $(7,859) $(6,025)
( 240,309) ( 752,814) (  7,309,158) ( 873,135)  (  669,378)
() $(21,824) $(17,127) $(9,980) $(4,876) $(1,345)
(  2,424,646) (  1,902,810) (  1,108,778) 541,724) 149, 430)
12 31 $5,141 $4,747 $20,248 $98,024 $100,304
( 571,165) ( 527,392) ( 2,249,553)  ( 10,890,466)  ( 11,143,774)
@ 2016 ( FASB ( ASC )310-20
( SFASO1 )
( )
1968
1874 1901
1957
1960
( )
1968
1991 12 31
C&S ( C&S ) 1991 21
C&S ( C&S
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) 2018 2017
47,432 $ 44,667
43,815 42,685
) 91,247 87,352
3,282 3,396
53,381 54,743
34,584 29,213
6,437 10,981
28,147 18,232
1,451 1,614
26,606 $ 16,618
2.64 $ 1.63
2.61 1.56
0.54 0.39
1.21% 0.80%
11.04 6.72
@) 15.55 9.41
58.50 62.67
946,895  $ 936,749
2,354,507 2,281,234
1,381,476 1,309,545
242,999 244,823
265,325 267,146
(€)) GAAP ( GAAP )
GAAP
2018 2017 182 ( 1.56 )) 281
( 2.61  ( ) (
35 21
2017

29
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2.42
2017
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) 2018 2017
$ 6,051 $ 5,902
7,767 7,818
14,160 13,836
5,327 6,011
8,540 7,277
1,970 1,841
$ 43,815 % 42,685
2018 2017 11 438
149 2017
AUM ) 324
AUM
( )
684
13
129 731
2018 729
2017
946

793
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$ 31,880 $ 31,931
4,066 4,009
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1,674 1,746
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3,222 3,139
699 699
8,436 9,639
$ 53,381 $ 54,743
2018 2017 14 534
(
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12 31
) 2018 2017 ()
$ 177,404 $ 157,434 13%
261,131 212,747 23
214,348 209,358 2

441,753 440,130
946,895 936,749 1
(9,601) (10,393) ®)
322,577 335,209 ')
$ 2,354,507 $ 2,281,234 3
$ 1,381,476  $ 1,309,545 5
186,988 176,865 6
68,220 81,187 (16)
20,189 32,666 (39)
229,340 227,402 1
202,969 186,423 9
2,089,182 2,014,088 4
265,325 267,146 @
$ 2,354,507 $ 2,281,234 3

2018 12 31 2.4 2017 12 31 733

200

FICC )
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GAAP
GAAP GAAP
GAAP D
) 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

$ 264,748 $ 271,280 $ 265,843 $ 251,384 $ 238,317

(68,951)  (69,286)  (69,750)  (69,772)  (69,809)

(MSR ) (2,058)  (2,652)  (3,382)  (4,201)  (5,109)
906 1,463 1,644 1,852 2,090

$ 194,645 $ 200,814 $ 194,355 $ 179,263 $ 165,489

(22,949)  (24,188)  (24,656)  (21,808)  (15,410)

$ 171,696 $ 176,626 $ 169,699 $ 157,455 $ 150,079

$ 265,325 $ 267,146 $ 266,195 $ 255,615 $ 243,476

(68,951)  (68,951)  (69,744)  (69,761)  (69,777)

(MSR ) @Q,774)  (2,312)  (2,989)  (3.768)  (4,612)
858 943 1,545 1,716 1,960

$ 195,458 $ 196,826 $ 195,007 $ 183,802 $ 171,047

(22,326)  (22,323)  (25,220)  (22,272)  (19,309)

$ 173,132 $ 174,503 $ 169,787 $ 161,530 $ 151,738

$2,354,507 $2,281,234 $2,188,067 $2,144,606 $2,104,539

(68,951)  (68,951)  (69,744)  (69,761)  (69,777)

(MSR ) @Q,774)  (2,312)  (2,989)  (3.768)  (4,612)
858 943 1,545 1,716 1,960

$2,284,640 $2,210,914 $2,116,879 $2,072,793 $2,032,110

GAAP GAAP GAAP
GAAP D
2018 2017
)

$ 263,698 $ 264,653 $ 265,181 $ 265,480 $ 273,162 $ 273,238 $ 270,977 $ 267,700
(68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,954)  (68,969)  (69,489)  (69,744)
(VSR ) (1.857)  (1,992)  (2.126)  (2,261)  (2,399)  (2,549)  (2,743)  (2,923)
874 896 916 939 1,344 1,465 1,506 1,539

$ 193,764 $ 194,606 $ 195,020 $ 195,207 $ 203,153 $ 203,185 $ 200,251 $ 196,572
(22,326)  (22,841)  (23,868)  (22,767)  (22,324)  (24,024)  (25,221)  (25,220)

$ 171,438 $ 171,765 $ 171,152 $ 172,440 $ 180,829 $ 179,161 $ 175,030 $ 171,352

$ 265,325 $ 262,158 $ 264,216 $ 266,224 $ 267,146 $ 271,969 $ 270,660 $ 267,990
(68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,968)  (68,969)  (69,744)
(VSR ) @1,774)  (1,908)  (2,043)  (2,177)  (2,312)  (2,459)  (2.610)  (2,827)
858 878 900 920 943 1,435 1,471 1,513

$ 195,458 $ 192,177 $ 194,122 $ 196,016 $ 196,826 $ 201,977 $ 200,552 $ 196,932
(22,326)  (22,326)  (23,181)  (24,672)  (22,323)  (22,323)  (25,220)  (25,220)

$ 173,132 $ 169,851 $ 170,941 $ 171,344 $ 174,503 $ 179,654 $ 175,332 $ 171,712

$2,354,507 $2,338,833 $2,291,670 $2,328,478 $2,281,234 $2,284,174 $2,254,714 $2,247,794
(68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,951)  (68,968)  (68,969)  (69,744)
(VSR ) @,774)  (1,908)  (2,043)  (2,177)  (2,312)  (2,459)  (2,610)  (2,827)
858 878 900 920 943 1,435 1,471 1,513

$2,284,640 $2,268,852 $2,221,576 $2,258,270 $2,210,914 $2,214,182 $2,184,606 $2,176,736

(1)  GAAP GAAP GAAP
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) 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014

$ 47,432 $ 44,667 $ 41,096 $ 38,958 $ 40,779

43,815 42,685 42,605 44,007 45,115

( ) 91,247 87,352 83,701 82,965 85,894
3,282 3,396 3,597 3,161 2,275

53,381 54,743 55,083 57,617 75,656

34,584 29,213 25,021 22,187 7,963

6,437 10,981 7,199 6,277 2,443

28,147 18,232 17,822 15,910 5,520

26,696 16,618 16,140 14,427 4,476

10,096.5 10,195.6 10,284.1 10,462.3 10,527.8
10,236.9 10,778.4 11,046.8 11,236.2 10,584.5

1.21% 0.80% 0.81% 0.74% 0.26%
11.04 6.72 6.69 6.28 2.01

@ 15.55 9.41 9.51 9.16 2.98

10.63 6.72 6.70 6.33 2.32

@ 14.46 9.08 9.17 8.88 3.34

( ) 11.27 11.71 12.17 11.92 11.57
11.39 11.96 12.14 11.64 11.11

20.31 24.24 15.94 14.49 28.20

$ 2.64 $ 1.63 $ 1.57 $ 1.38 $  0.43

2.61 1.56 1.49 1.31 0.42

0.54 0.39 0.25 0.20 0.12

25.13 23.80 23.97 22.48 21.32

@ 17.91 16.96 16.89 15.56 14.43

$ 238,251 $ 303,681 $ 222,163 $ 174,700 $ 188,141

$ 933,049 $ 918,731 $ 900,433 $ 876,787 $ 898,703
2,325,246 2,268,633 2,190,218 2,160,536 2,145,393
1,314,941 1,269,796 1,222,561 1,155,860 1,124,207

230,693 225,133 228,617 240,059 253,607
241,799 247,101 241,187 229,576 222,907
264,748 271,289 265,843 251,384 238,317
@
(©)) $ 10,398 $ 11,170 $ 11,999 $ 12,880 $ 14,947
() 5,244 6,758 8,084 9,836 12,629
() 1.02% 1.12% 1.26% 1.37% 1.66%
() 194 161 149 130 121
) $ 3,763 $ 3,979 $ 3,821 % 4,338 $ 4,383
) (5) 0.41% 0.44% 0.43% 0.50% 0.49%
( )(©6)
Tier 11.6% 11.5% 10.8% 9.8% 9.6%
Tier 13.2 13.0 12.4 11.2 11.0
15.1 14.8 14.2 12.8 12.7
Tier 8.4 8.6 8.8 8.4 7.8
6.8 n/a n/a n/a n/a
(€D} 8.6 8.9 9.2 8.9 8.4
(D) 7.6 7.9 8.0 7.8 7.5
(€)) GAAP GAAP
(@) 2017 75 2016
243
92 175 2017
(6)]
@
31
38
) 273 (2018 ) 207 (2017 ) 340
(2016 ) 808 (2015 ) 810 (2014 )
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OoooooO
(6) 2018

n/a(not applicable)
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2018 2017
)
$ 12,304 $ 11,870 $ 11,650 $ 11,608 $ 11,462 $ 11,161 $ 10,986 $ 11,058
(€] 10,432 10,907 10,959 11,517 8,974 10,678 11,843 11,190
( ) 22,736 22,777 22,609 23,125 20,436 21,839 22,829 22,248
905 716 827 834 1,001 834 726 835
13,133 13,067 13,284 13,897 13,274 13,394 13,982 14,093
8,698 8,994 8,498 8,394 6,161 7,611 8,121 7,320
(€)) 1,420 1,827 1,714 1,476 3,796 2,187 3,015 1,983
(€D) 7,278 7,167 6,784 6,918 2,365 5,424 5,106 5,337
7,039 6,701 6,466 6,490 2,079 4,959 4,745 4,835
9,855.8 10,031.6 10,181.7 10,322.4 10,470.7 10,197.9 10,013.5 10,099.6
9,996.0 10,170.8 10,309.4 10,472.7 10,621.8 10,746.7 10,834.8 10,919.7
1.24% 1.23% 1.17% 1.21% 0.41% 0.95% 0.90% 0.97%
(@) 1.21 1.00 0.93 0.86 0.80 0.91 0.89 0.88
11.57 10.99 10.75 10.85 3.29 7.89 7.75 8.09
A3) 16.29 15.48 15.15 15.26 4.56 10.98 10.87 11.44
10.95 10.74 10.26 10.57 3.43 7.88 7.56 8.09
(©) 14.90 14.61 13.95 14.37 4.62 10.59 10.23 11.01
( ) 11.27 11.21 11.53 11.43 11.71 11.91 12.00 11.92
11.30 11.42 11.42 11.41 11.87 12.03 11.94 12.00
20.90 22.35 18.83 19.06 60.35 25.59 15.78 15.64
$ 0.71 $ 0.67 $ 0.64 $ 0.63 $ 0.20 $ 0.49 $ 0.47 $ 0.48
0.70 0.66 0.63 0.62 0.20 0.46 0.44 0.45
0.15 0.15 0.12 0.12 0.12 0.12 0.075 0.075
25.13 24.33 24.07 23.74 23.80 23.87 24.85 24.34
) 17.91 17.23 17.07 16.84 16.96 17.18 17.75 17.22
$ 238,251 $ 290,424 $ 282,259 $ 305,176 $ 303,681 $ 264,992 $ 239,643 $ 235,291
$ 934,721 $ 930,736 $ 934,818 $ 931,915 $ 927,790 $ 918,129 $ 914,717 $ 914,144
2,334,586 2,317,829 2,322,678 2,325,878 2,301,687 2,271,104 2,269,293 2,231,649
1,344,951 1,316,345 1,300,659 1,297,268 1,293,572 1,271,711 1,256,838 1,256,632
230,616 233,475 229,037 229,603 227,644 227,309 224,019 221,468
241,372 241,812 241,313 242,713 250,838 249,214 245,756 242,480
263,698 264,653 265,181 265,480 273,162 273,238 270,977 267,700
%)
) $ 10,398 $ 10,526 $ 10,837 $ 11,042 $ 11,170 $ 11,455 $ 11,632 $ 11,869
©) 5,244 5,449 6,181 6,694 6,758 6,869 7,127 7,637
®) 1.02% 1.05% 1.08% 1.11% 1.12% 1.16% 1.20% 1.25%
(6) 194 189 170 161 161 163 160 156
@ $ 924 $ 932 % 9% $ 911 $ 1,237 $ 900 $ 908 $ 934
®)() 0.39% 0.40% 0.43% 0.40% 0.53% 0.39% 0.40% 0.42%
( )(®)
Tier 11.6% 11.4% 11.4% 11.3% 11.5% 11.9% 11.5% 11.0%
Tier 13.2 12.9 13.0 13.0 13.0 13.4 13.2 12.6
15.1 14.7 14.8 14.8 14.8 15.1 15.0 14.3
Tier 8.4 8.3 8.4 8.4 8.6 8.9 8.8 8.8
6.8 6.7 6.7 6.8 n/a n/a n/a n/a
?) 8.6 8.5 8.7 8.7 8.9 9.1 9.2 9.1
) 7.6 7.5 7.7 7.6 7.9 8.1 8.0 7.9
(1) 2017 946 19 29
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(8) 2018

n/a(not applicable)
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GAAP
2017
95
31
38
) 35 ( ) 46
( )
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(2017

(2018

44

73

GAAP

31
242

2017
) 9 (
( ) 55
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2017

) 36
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10 — FTE
) 2018 2017 2016
$ 139,848 $ 1,926 1.38% $ 127,431 $ 1,122 0.88% $ 133,374 $ 605  0.45%
9,446 216 2.29 12,112 241 1.99 9,026 140 1.55
@ 251,328 3,176 1.26 222,818 1,806 0.81 216,161 967  0.45
132,724 4,901 3.69 129,007 4,618 3.58 129,766 4,563  3.52
437,312 11,837 2.66 435,005 10,626 2.44 418,289 9,263  2.23
)
207,523 7,294 3.51 197,766 6,831 3.45 188,250 6,488  3.45
53,886 2,573 4.77 62,260 2,608 4.19 71,760 2,713  3.78
94,612 9,579 10.12 91,068 8,791 9.65 87,905 8,170  9.29
(3) 3,929 358 9.12 9,527 926  9.72
(4) 93,036 3,104 3.34 96,002 2,734 2.85 94,148 2,371 2.52
449,057 22,550 5.02 451,025 21,322 4.73 451,590 20,668  4.58
304,387 11,937 3.92 292,452 9,765 3.34 276,887 8,101  2.93
97,664 3,220 3.30 95,005 2,566 2.70 93,263 2,337 2.51
o) 60,384 2,618 4.34 58,502 2,116 3.62 57,547 1,773  3.08
21,557 698 3.24 21,747 706 3.25 21,146 627  2.97
483,992 18,473 3.82 467,706 15,153 3.24 448,843 12,838  2.86
(3) 933,049 41,023 4.40 918,731 36,475 3.97 900,433 33,506  3.72
(1 76,524 4,300 5.62 76,957 3,224 4.19 59,775 2,496  4.18
(1)(6) 1,980,231 67,379 3.40 1,922,061 58,112 3.02 1,866,824 51,540 2.76
25,830 27,995 27,893
) 319,185 318,577 295,501
$ 2,325,246 $ 2,268,633 $2,190,218
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) 2018 2017 2016
$ 54,226 $ 6 0.01%$ 53,783 $ 5 0.01%$ 49,495 $ 5 0.01%
NOW
676,382 2,63  0.39 628,647 873 0.14 589,737 294 0.05
39,823 157 0.39 44,794 121 0.27 48,594 133 0.27
50,593 991  1.96 36,782 354 0.96 32,889 160 0.49
821,024 3,790  0.46 764,006 1,353 0.18 720,715 592 0.08
2,312 39 1.69 2,442 21 0.85 3,801 32 0.82
810 0.01 1,006 10 0.95 1,437 9 0.64
65,097 666  1.02 62,386 547  0.88 59,183 382 0.65
68,219 705  1.03 65,834 578 0.88 64,511 423 0.66
889,243 4,495  0.51 829,840 1,931 0.23 785,226 1,015  0.13
@ 269,748 5,839 2.17 274,975 3,146 1.14 252,585 1,933  0.77
50,928 1,358  2.67 45,518 1,204  2.64 37,897 1,018  2.69
230,693 7,645  3.31 225,133 6,239  2.77 228,617 5,578  2.44
(G6) 1,440,612 19,337  1.34 1,375,466 12,520  0.91 1,304,325 9,544  0.73
425,698 439,956 437,335
@ 194,188 181,922 182,715
264,748 271,289 265,843
$ 2,325,246 $ 2,268,633 $2,190,218
2.06% 2.11% 2.03%
0.36 0.26 0.22
@ $ 48,042 2.42% $ 45,592 2.37% $ 41,996  2.25%
(€H)
@
®) (2017
) 28 (2018 ) 29 017 ) 34 (2016 )
(5) 564 (2018 ) 550 (017 ) 542 (2016 )
40 (2018 ) 35 017 ) 34 (2016 )
(6) 171 (018 ) 44
(017 ) 176 016 )
130 (018 ) 14 (017 ) 2 (2016 )
0 FTE 610 (018 ) 925 (2017 ) 900 016 )
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ooooooo
11 — FTE
@ @
(G (GID)
) 2017 2018 2016 2017
(@)
$ 109 $ 695 $ 804 $ (32) $ 549 $ 517
(53) 28 (25) 48 53 101
230 1,140 1,370 36 803 839
134 149 283 2) 77 55
44 1,167 1,211 438 925 1,363
329 134 463 335 8 343
(350) 315 (35) (360) 255 (105)
339 449 788 290 331 621
(@) (359) (358) (544) (249) (568)
(82) 452 370 48 315 363
1,228 654
402 1,770 2,172 468 1,196 1,664
71 583 654 48 181 229
70 432 502 29 314 343
(5) »3) 8) 19 60 79
3,320 2,315
4,548 2,969
(18) 1,094 1,076 721 7 728
$ 9,267 $ 6,572
(@)
$ $ 1 8 1 $ $ $
NOW 74 1,689 1,763 20 559 579
(13) 49 36 (12) (12)
132 505 637 20 174 194
2,437 761
(€)) 19 18 (12) 1 (11)
@ ®) (10) ®3) 1
26 93 119 24 141 165
127 155
2,564 916
(71) 2,764 2,693 184 1,029 1,213
140 14 154 206 (20) 186
151 1,255 1,406 (85) 746 661
6,817 2,976
(©) $ 2,450 $ 3,596
@
(2) 2017
() FTE 2017 2018 315 2016 2017 25
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ooooooo
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 ()
$ 16,024 $ 13,353 $ 11,099 $ 10,954 $ 27,123 $ 24,307 12%
8 8 5,281 5,062 5,289 5,070 4
4,298 4,265 2 1 4,300 4,266 1
430 391 381 487 811 878 ®)
4,736 4,664 5,664 5,550 10,400 10,214 2
( 20,760 18,017 16,763 16,504 37,523 34,521 9
195 201 3,469 3,324 3,664 3,525 4
10,522 10,388 7,191 7,407 17,713 17,795
10,043 7,428 6,103 5,773 16,146 13,201 22
2,561 2,813 1,556 2,186 4,117 4,999 (18)
$ 7,482 $ 4,615 $ 4,547 $ 3,587 $ 12,029 $ 8,202 47
@ 25.5% 37.9%
2.35% 2.05% 3.97% 4.18% 3.78 3.54
62 38 18 14 33 22
50.68 57.66 42.90 44.88 47.20 51.55
$ 5,233 $ 5,084 $ 278,574 $ 260,974 $ 283,807 $ 266,058 7%
@ 682,600 651,963 279,217 261,802 717,197 686,612 4
() 710,925 679,306 290,068 273,253 756,373 725,406 4
678,640 646,930 5,533 6,390 684,173 653,320 5
12,000 12,000 25,000 25,000 37,000 37,000
$ 5,470 $ 5,143 $ 288,865 $ 275,330 $ 294,335 $ 280,473 5%
@ 694,676 675,485 289,249 275,742 728,817 709,832 3
) 724,015 703,330 299,970 287,390 768,877 749,325 3
691,666 670,802 4,480 5,728 696,146 676,530 3
()
@)
GWIM
34
4,300 16,300 ATM
26 36
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OooooOodd
2018 2017 38 120
(
)
28 271
186 104 (
)
139 37 FDIC
82 177
( )
22 33
ATM
250,000
ATM
2018 29
75 ( )

27 160
72 47
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OoOoOoOoOodno
2018 195
( )
134 105
FDIC
2018 317 6,786
363 46
2018 2017
( xa 2.14% 1.84%
( ) $ 185,881 $ 177,045
( )(2) 36,264 34,855
( ) 26,433 24,238
4,341 4,477
ATM 16,255 16,039
@
@
2018 88 (
)
2.2
136
RV
( )
(
)
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oooooog
2018
960 (
) 145 111
114 57 (
)
145
216 72
2018
176 2,786 ( )
2018 2017
(€]
10.12% 9.65%
8.34 8.67
( ) 4,544 4,939
$ 264,706 $ 244,753
$ 318,562 $ 298,641
@ GWIM
2018
2017 33bps
200 2,647
199 3,186
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ooooooo
(€))
) 2018 2017
@
$ 41,195 % 50,581
14,869 16,924
$ 27,280 $ 34,065
13,251 15,199
@
@ GWIM
2018
68 94
2018
19 21

71/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
) 2018 2017 ()
$ 6,294 $ 6,173 2%
11,959 11,394 5
1,085 1,023 6
13,044 12,417 5
( ) 19,338 18,590 4
86 56 54
13,777 13,556 2
5,475 4,978 10
1,396 1,885 (26)
$ 4,019 $ 3,093 32
25.5% 37.9%
2.42 2.32
28 22
71.24 72.92
$ 161,342 $ 152,682 6%
259,807 265,670 [®)
277,219 281,517 [®)
241,256 245,559 [®)
14,500 14,000 4
$ 164,854 $ 159,378 3%
287,197 267,026 8
305,906 284,321 8
268,700 246,994 9
GWIM ( MLGWM ) us
( us )
MLGWM 250,000
MLGWM
us MLGWM
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Ogoooood
2018 GWIM
2017 986 M (
) 27 28
121 63
( )
627 130
AUM (
AUM )
221
138 ( )
22
28
MLGWM  US
159 34 MLGWM

AUM
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( ) 2018 2017

$ 15,895 § 15,288

us 3,432 3,295
11 7
( ) $ 19,338 $ 18,590

( )

$ 2,193,562 $ 2,305,664
US 427,294 446,199

$ 2,620,856 $ 2,751,863

( )
$ 1,021,221 $ 1,080,747
1,162,997 1,261,990
268,700 246,994
(€)) 167,938 162,132
$ 2,620,856 $ 2,751,863
( ) $ 1,080,747 $ 886,148
C ) 36,406 95,707
(95,932) 98,892
( ) $ 1,021,221 $ 1,080,747
( )()
17,518 17,355
19,459 19,238
20,556 20,318
3)( ) $ 1,034 $ 1,005
us ( )
1,747 1,714
@
(@) 2,722 (2018 12 31 ) 2,402 (2017 12 31 )
(€)]
( )
( ALM )
GWIM AUM
AUM AUM
AUM AUM (
)
2018 2018 12 31 AUM
1,310 ( ) 2.6 (
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2018 2017 ()
10,881 10,504 4%
3,027 3,125 ®)
2,891 3,471 an
2,845 2,899 @
8,763 9,495 ®)
19,644 19,999 0
8 212 (96)
8,591 8,596
11,045 11,191 @
2,872 4,238 32)
8,173 6,953 18
26.0% 37.9%
2.98 2.93
20 17
43.73 42.98
354,236 346,089 2%
364,748 358,302 2
424,353 416,038 2
336,337 312,859 8
41,000 40,000 3
365,717 350,668 4%
377,812 365,560 3
441,477 424,533 4
360,248 329,273 9
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OooooOodd
2018
2017 12 82
355 196 (
377 109 732
88 2017
204
17 20
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
)
$ 4,122 $ 4,387 $ 4,039 $ 4,280 $ 393 $ 404 $ 8,554 $ 9,071
3,656 3,322 3,288 3,017 973 849 7,917 7,188
$ 7,778 $ 7,709 $ 7,327 $ 7,297 $ 1,366 $ 1,253 $ 16,471 $ 16,259
$ 163,516 $ 158,292 $ 174,279 $170,101 $ 16,432 $ 17,682 $ 354,227 $ 346,075
163,559 148,704 135,337 127,720 37,462 36,435 336,358 312,859
$174,378 $ 163,184 $ 175,937 $169,997 $ 15,402 $ 17,500 $ 365,717 $ 350,681
173,183 155,614 149,118 137,538 37,973 36,120 360,274 329,272
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OooooOodd
2018 2017 517
2018
2017 729 79
2018
2017
) 2018 2017 2018 2017

$ 1,152 $ 1,557 $ 1,258 $ 1,601

1,327 1,506 3,084 3,635

412 408 1,183 940

2,891 3,471 5,525 6,266

(68) (113) (198) (255)

$ 2,823 $ 3,358 $ 5,327 $ 6,011

2018
( ) 2017 11 53
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2018 2017 ()
$ 3,171 $ 3,744 (15)%
1,780 2,049 (13)
2,296 2,476 @
7,932 6,710 18
884 972 ©)
12,892 12,207 6
16,063 15,951 1
164 (100)
10,686 10,731
5,377 5,056 6
1,398 1,763 1)
$ 3,979 $ 3,203 21
26.0% 34.9%
11 9
66.53 67.27
$ 215,112 $ 216,996 )%
125,084 101,795 23
78,889 82,210 )
46,047 40,811 13
465,132 441,812 5
72,651 71,413 2
473,383 449,441 5
666,003 638,673 4
31,209 32,864 G)
35,000 35,000
$ 447,998 $ 419,375 %
73,928 76,778 )
457,224 449,314 2
641,922 629,013 2
37,841 34,029 11
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MBS
2018 2017 686 40
DVAC ) 2017 428 162 DVA(
) 544 41
(OVAC ) ) 19 (FICC
) 2017
164
45 107
2018 FICC
273 6,660
129 2018 12 31 6,419 FICC

11
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ooooooo
( ) (
MBS
) ( ) (
) ( )
DVA(
) ( GAAP ) DVA( )
DA
) 2018 2017
$ 8,186 $ 8,657
4,876 4,120
$ 13,062 $ 12,777
(OVAC ) )®)
$ 8,328 % 9,051
4,896 4,154
(OVA(C ) ) $ 13,224  $ 13,205
(1) FTE 249 (2018 ) 236 @017 )
@ 430 (2018 ) 236 o017 )
(3) FIcC DVA( ) GAAP FICC DVA () 142 (2018
) 394 017 ) VA () 20 (2018 34 (017 )
FICC DVA( )
DVA( ) 2018 FICC
723 FICC
2018
742
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) 2018 2017 ()
$ 573 $ 864 (B4)%
« ) (1,284) (1,648) (22)
( ) (711) (784) [©))
(476) (561) (15)
2,614 4,065 (36)
(2,849) (4,288) (34
(2,736) (979) n/m
$ (113) $ (3,309) 97)
$ 61,013 $ 82,489 (26)%
) 201,298 206,999 [€))
21,966 25,194 (13)
$ 48,061 $ 69,452 GBL)%
€Y) 196,325 194,042 1
18,541 22,719 (18)
[ ( ) ( )
5,170 (2018 ) 5,156 o017 )
5,408 (2018 12 31 ) 5,204 (017 12 31 )
n/m(not meaningful)
ALM MSR
MSR MSR
ALM
ALM
ALM 23
12
ALM
2018 ALM
36 2018 12 31 249
2018 108
178 2018 12 31 235
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2017 29 32
113 2018
2017 14
731 (2018
729 ) 73 711
2017 946
2017 793
15 26
316
2018 2017 10 27
2017 19

FTE
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11 12
( )
( ) 2018 2017
156 514 2019 127
17
( SBLC
)
12
( VIE ) VIE
VIE
12 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
12
2017
2018 12 31 12 31

$ 37,975 $ 43,685 $ 41,603 $ 106,077 $229,340 $ 227,402

2,370 4,197 3,043 6,160 15,770 14,520

1,288 1,162 507 1,091 4,048 4,219

53,482 5,477 1,473 607 61,039 67,844

1,611 1,049 729 544 3,933 4,972

(1) 6,795 10,778 8,407 30,872 56,852 49,123

$ 103,521 $ 66,348 $ 55,762 $ 145,351 $ 370,982 $ 368,080

(1) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
12
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( ERC

ERC
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BRERA= | mezA2” || Tags Ay BHEAZ ZA2
@
@ CEO ( CFO )
16
( IRM )
( CGA
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MRC

ERC

oOoOooodn

ERC
ERC

(ESG)

( MRC )

FRB

FLU ) IRM
FLU  IRM (
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FLU

FLU IRM CFO

( GM&CA )
IRM
IRM (
FLU )
CFO GM&CA IRM  FLU
IRM
ERC
CGA FLU IRM

CGA
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FLU

( FLU

89/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

90/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

ERC
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ICAAP
CCAR
FRB CCAR
2018 28 FRB 2018
2018 2019 30
CCAR
25
2018
) 201
) 2018 12 31
)
(1934 (
Tier 0.25

FRB

( ICAAP
CCAR
206
600
2019
(2018 30
(
) 10b5-1
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) ICAAP
FRB
) 2018
2019 30
FRB
2017 CCAR
103
)
FRB
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BANA
( PCA )

2018 12 31
Tier ( CET1 ) Tier
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2019

CET 2019

)3.0 2.0
PCA
SLR

94/613

2.5

Tier

oOoOooodn

PCA

( G-SIB

6.0

Tier



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
13 2018 12 31 2017
12 31
13 @
2019
() 3
) 2018 12 31
Tier $ 167,272 $ 167,272
Tier 189,038 189,038
(O] 221,304 212,878
( ) 1,437 1,409
Tier 11.6% 11.9% 8.25% 9.5%
Tier 13.2 13.4 9.75 11.0
15.4 15.1 11.75 13.0
)(5) $ 2,258 $ 2,258
Tier 8.4% 8.4% 4.0 4.0
SLR ( ) $ 2,791
SLR 6.8% 5.0 5.0
2017 12 31
Tier $ 168,461  $ 168,461
Tier 190,189 190,189
(O] 224,209 215,311
( ) 1,443 1,459
Tier 11.7% 11.5% 7.25% 9.5%
Tier 13.2 13.0 8.75 11.0
15.5 14.8 10.75 13.0
)6) $ 2,223 $ 2,223
Tier 8.6% 8.6% 4.0 4.0
(1) 2018
(2) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 1.875 1.25 G-SIB
1.875 1.5 2018 2017
(3) 2019 2.5 2.5  G-SIB
2019 SLR 2.0
2018
(@) Tier
(5) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
2018 12 31 CET 1,673
AFS 2017 12 31 12
2018 CET
Tier 24
2018 55 14,370 2018 12 31 CET
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ooOooooo
14 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
14 (€Y)
12 31
) 2018 2017
$ 242,999 $ 244,823
( ) (68,572) (68,576)
(5,981) (6,555)
( ) (1,294) (1,743)
120 512
Tier 167,272 168,461
( ) 22,326 22,323
(560) (595)
Tier 189,038 190,189
Tier 21,887 22,938
Tier 1,972 2,272
19 (88)
$ 212,878 $ 215,311
(1) 2018
15 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
15 D)
12 31
) 2018 2017
$ 1,384 $ 827 $ 1,384 $ 867
53 52 59 58
n/a 500 n/a 500
n/a 30 n/a 34

$ 1,437 $ 1,409 $ 1,443  $ 1,459

(1) 2018

n/a(not applicable)
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16 2018 12 31 2017
12 31 BANA BANA
PCA
16
(€D)
( ) 2018 12 31
Tier 12.5% $ 149,824 15.6% $ 149,824 6.5%
Tier 12.5 149,824 15.6 149,824 8.0
13.5 161,760 16.0 153,627 10.0
Tier 8.7 149,824 8.7 149,824 5.0
SLR 7.1 149,824 6.0
2017 12 31
Tier 12.5% $ 150,552 14.9% $ 150,552 6.5%
Tier 12.5 150,552 14.9 150,552 8.0
13.6 163,243 15.4 154,675 10.0
Tier 9.0 150,552 9.0 150,552 5.0
(1) PcA
FRB 2019
( TLAC )
2018 12 31 TLAC 2019
2018 10 FRB CCAR
CCAR
2.5 CCAR
CET
2.5
2.5 CCAR
Tier
SLR CCAR
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SLR
G-SIB
G-SIB
6.0
50
TLAC
2018 12 18
)
2018 14
(

Tier 15

FRB

FRB
SCCL
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ooOoooOoo
TLAC
G-SIB
2.0
50 G-SIB
PCA
3.0 G-SIB G-SIB
G-SIB
G-SIB 50
4.5 2.5 G-SIB 50
2020
(
Tier
2,500
) SCCL
2020 G-SIB
G-SIB Tier SCCL
G-SIB FRB
Tier 25
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ooo0000
( MLPF&S )
( MLPCC ) MLPCC  MLPF&S
( SEC )  15c3-1
1.17
MLPF&S SEC 15c3-1
2018 12 31 15¢3-1 MLPF&S 134
20 114 MLPCC 44 617 38
MLPF&S 10 500
50 SEC
2018 12 31 MLPF&S
MLPF&S MLPF&S
(BofA Securities,
Inc.) (2019 )
MLPF&S
MLPF&S MLPF&S
( MLI ) FCA
2018 12 31 MLI 350

127
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ALM

ERC
MRC
MRC

NB

) NB ( NB

NB

NB

NB
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( GLS )
MBS
GLS
17 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 GLS
12 31
) 2018 2017

NB $ 76 % 79
420 394
48 49
$ 544 % 522

NB BANA

NB
FHLB
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
3,440 3,080

FHLB

FHLB FRB FHLB FRB
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18 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 GLS
18
12 31
) 2018 2017
$ 113 $ 118
81 62
340 330
10 12
$ 544  $ 522
GLS ( LCR )
( HQLA ) LCR HQLA
LCR 30
HQLA
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 HQLA( )
4,460 4,390 LCR 118 125 LCR
(
)
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(
NSFR ) NSFR ( )
NSFR
2018 12 31
2017 12 31 1.38 1.31
GWIM
FDIC
FHLB
( GSE ) ( FHA
)
( )

10
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19 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
19
12 31
) 2018 2017
180,709 $ 175,623
34,296 35,481
5,450 7,016
3,036 2,993
2,935 1,966
1,722 3,046
1,192 1,277
229,340 $ 227,402
2018 19
11
2018 644 307
( TLAC ) 187
150 2017 533
377 (
TLAC 82 74
2018 533
298 112
123 2017 488
291
133 64
2018 11 31 729
2018 12 31 741
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ALM

TLAC
2018 69

( oTC )
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gooooog
2018 12 ( )
(BANA )
90 (BANA
)
( S&P )
2018 S&P 2017 11
2018 21 ( )
12
A A+
F1
BANA MLPF&S
MLI
20
20
A3 p-2 A- A-2 A+ F1
Aa3 P-1 () A+ A-1 AA- Fl+
NR NR NR A+ A-1 AA- F1+
NR NR NR A+ A-1 A+ F1
@ BANA

NR
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) oTC

0TC

2018 2019 26
13
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2018
2017
( )
2018 581
2018 12 31 48
( TDR
)
21 90
( )
180 FHA
( FNMA ) ( FHLMC ) (
)
90 (
GNMA ) FHA

90
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21
90
12 31
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
(€Y) $208,557 $203,811 $ 1,893 $ 2,476 $ 1,884 $ 3,230
48,286 57,744 1,893 2,644
98,338 96,285 n/a n/a 994 900
2 91,166 96,342 56 46 38 40
(©) 202 166
$446,549 $454,348 $ 3,842 $ 5,166 $ 2,916 $ 4,170
4) 682 928
$447,231 $455,276
©) n/a n/a 0.86% 1.14% 0.65% 0.92%
) n/a n/a 0.91 1.23 0.24 0.22
@ 92 FHA
14 (2018 12 31 ) 2 (2017 12 31 )
498 (2018 12 31 ) 10 (2017 12 31 )
@ 501 (2018 12 31 )
524 (2017 12 31 ) 383 (2018 12 31 ) 469 (2017 12 31 )
370 (2018 12 31 ) 398 (2017 12 31 ) 29 (2018
12 31 ) (2017 12 31 ) 746 (2018 12 31 ) 684 (2017 12
31 )
(3) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(O} 336 (2018 12 31 ) 567
(2017 12 31 346 (2018 12 31 ) 361 (2017 12 31 )
21
) 12 (2018 12 31
) 26 (2017 12 31 ) 90
n/a(not applicable)
22
22
@ (O]O)
) 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 28 $ (100) 0.01% (0.05)%
) 213 0.34
2,837 2,513 3.00 2.76
(©) 75 1.91
195 214 0.21 0.22
182 163 n/m n/m
$ 3,240 $ 3,078 0.72 0.68
@
@
(3) 2017

n/m(not meaningful)
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OooooOodd
22 23 2018 2017
154 131
76 2018 2017
0.09 0.02 0.22
( LTV ) ( FICO )
2010 GSE
2015
23 GWIM
ALM
2018 128
171
42
2017 40 116
2018

96 731
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23 (€))
12 31 &)
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 193,695 176,618 $ 1,010 1,087 113 45)
40,010 44,245 955 1,079 78 100
233,705 220,863 1,965 2,166 89 55
14,862 27,193 883 1,389 17 (55)
8,276 13,499 938 1,565 (80) 113
23,138 40,692 1,821 2,954 (63) 58
208,557 203,811 1,893 2,476 28 (100)
48,286 57,744 1,893 2,644 ) 213
$ 256,843 261,555 $ 3,786 5,120 2% $ 113
12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 214 218 73 (79)
228 367 (60) 1)
442 585 (53) (170)
208 483 (104) (201)
278 652 (335) (339)
486 1,135 (439) (540)
422 701 ©7) (280)
506 1,019 (395) (430)
$ 928 1,720 (492) $ (710)
(€H)]
336 (2018 12 31 ) 567 (2017 12 31 )
346 (2018 12 31 ) 361 (2017 12 31 ) 21
@
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2018 12 31 47
44
37 GWIM
ALM GNMA
FHA
2018 89
47
2018 12 31 201 2017 12 31 237
2018 12 31 140 2017 12 31 174
FHA FHA
2018 12 31 35 2017 12 31 52 GNMA
FHA
24
24 —
(€)) (€))
12 31
( ) 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 208,557 $ 203,811 $ 184,627 $ 172,069
30 3,945 5,987 1,155 1,521
90 1,884 3,230
1,893 2,476 1,893 2,476
LTV 90 100 2% 3% 1% 2%
LTV 100 1 2 1 1
FICO 620 4 6 2 3
2006 2007 (2) 6 10 5 8
2018 2017 2018 2017
®) 0.01% (0.05)% 0.02% (0.06)%
)
0) 536 (28 )(2018 12 31 ) 825 (33 )(2017 12 31
)
(©)
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OooooOodd
2018 583 2018
12 31 38 716
30
366
2017 100
128 2018 28
LTV 100 2018 12 31
(2017 12 31 ) 2018 12 31 LTV 100 99
(2017 12 31 98 ) LTV 100
24 2018 12 31 1,846 30 10
2018 12 31 10
86 16 )
2018 12 31
10 177 ( ) 30
12 «C ) 2018 12 31
10 365 C ) (
128 ) 19
« ) 10
1010 90 2022
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ooooodo
25
— — (
MSA ) 2018 12 31 16 (2017 12 31 16 )
— — MSA 2018 12 31
13 (2017 12 31 13 )
25
@ @
12 31 2
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 74,463 $ 68,455 $ 314§ 433 $ (22) $ (103)
®) 19,085 17,239 222 227 10 &)
®) 11,296 10,880 221 280 (6) (13)
7,747 7,237 102 126 4 1
®) 6,959 6,099 98 130 8
65,077 62,159 936 1,280 34 17
(%) $ 184,627 $ 172,069 $ 1,893 §$ 2,476 $ 28 $  (100)
20,130 23,741
5) 3,800 8,001
$ 208,557 $ 203,811
@
@ 154 (2018 ) 131 (2017 )
®
(©)
(5) 49 (2018 12 31 ) 47 (2017 12 31 )
2018 12 31 11
( HELOC )
2018 12 31 HELOC 2017 12 31 512 (
89 ) 443 ( 922 ) HELOC
10 15
2018 12 31 2017 12 31 44
( ) 18 ( )
10 30 2018 12 31
18 68 25 30 2018 12 31
22 ( ) (2017
12 31 21 ))
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ooooooo
2018 12 31 75 17
GWIM 2018
27
95 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
173 GB6 ) 187 32 )
2018 12 31
79 a7 )
2018 12 31 HELOC 431 (2017 12 31 442 )
(
)
HELOC 2018 12 31 51 (2017 12 31 54 )
26
30
26 —
@ @
12 31
( ) 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 48,286 $ 57,744 $ 47,441 $ 55,028
30 ) 363 502 363 502
) 1,893 2,644 1,893 2,644
CLTV 90 100 2% 3% 2% 3%
CLTV 100 3 5 3 4
FICO 620 5 6 5 6
2006 2007 3) 22 29 21 27
2018 2017 2018 2017
[0 % 0.34% % 0.36%
@
&) 30 48 (2018 12 31 ) 67
(2017 12 31 ) 218 (2018 12 31 ) 344 (2017 12 31 )
® ( cLTv )
49 (2018 12 31 ) 52 (2017 12 31 ) 1 (2018 ) 193 (2017
)
O]
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OooooOodd
2018
751 2018 12 31
11 9 )
TDR
TDR 90
463
(24 ) 180 2018
30 139
2018 12 31 610 30 89
83
114
579 89
693
221 90
2018
213 215
2018 12 31 CLTV 100 (2017
12 31 ) CLTV 100
2018 12 31 CLTV 100 96
CLTV 100 91
26 2018 12 31 474
20 2018 12 31 HELOC
158 HELOC  HELOC
2018 12 31 HELOC 267
( ) 30 2018 12 31
HELOC 17 11 ) 10

2008
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ooooodd
HELOC
2018 14 HELOC
27
— — MSA
2018 12 31 13 (2017 12 31 13 )
2018 MSA
35 (2017 58 ) 2018 12 31
— — MSA 11 (2017
12 31 11 ) 2018 MSA
23 (2017 20 )
27
@ 1)
12 31 ()
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 13,228 $ 15,145 $ 53 $ 766 $ G4 $ (37
®) 5,363 6,308 315 411 1 38
®) 3,833 4,546 150 191 25 44
®3) 3,549 4,195 194 252 23 35
2,376 2,751 65 92 5 9
19,092 22,083 633 932 (&) 124
[ $ 47,441 $ 55,028 $ 1,893 $ 2,644 $ @ $ 213
®) 845 2,716
$ 48,286 $ 57,744
@
@ 119 (o018 ) 76 (017 )
®
@
) 34 (2018 12 31 ) 28 (2017 12 31 )
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Ooooooog
28
28
(
)
) 2018 12 31
(D) $ 3,872 $ 3,800 $ 30 $ 3,770 97.37%
896 845 61 784 87.50
$ 4,768 $ 4,645 $ 91 $ 4,554 95.51
2017 12 31
[€)) $ 8,117 $ 8,001 $ 117 $ 7,884 97.13%
2,787 2,716 172 2,544 91.28
$ 10,904 $ 10,717 $ 289 $ 10,428 95.63
@ 757 (2018 12 31 )y 14 (2017 12 31 ) 744
(2018 12 31 )y 14 (2017 12 31 ) 645 (2018 12 31 )y 12
(2017 12 31 ) 9 67 (2018 12 31 )y 141 (2017 12 31 )
(2018 12
31 ) (2017 12 31 ) 73 (2018 12 31 ) 160
(2017 12 31 )
2018 61 (6 )
44 (2017 803 )
2018 12 31 48 43 (90 )
208 C ) 172 33
205 180
2018 12 31
82 18
2018 12 31 FICO 620
21
2018 12 31 LTV CLTV 90
( )
10 28 11 32
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2018 12 31 97
GWIM 2018
21
983 2018 324 28
30
142 90 94
2018 12 31 3,348 (2017 12
31 3,263 )
29
29
90
12 31
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 16,062 $ 15,254 $ 163 $ 136 $ 479 $ 412
8,840 8,359 119 94 332 259
7,730 7,451 84 76 224 194
6,066 5,977 81 91 268 218
4,558 4,350 24 20 63 56
55,082 54,894 523 483 1,471 1,374
$ 98,338 $ 96,285 $ 994 $ 900 $ 2,837 % 2,513
2018 12 31 55 (
— RV
) 45 GWIN( )
2018
52
912 2018 2017

19 195
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30
30
90
12 31
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 11,734 $ 12,897 $ 4 $ 3% 21 $ 21

10,240 11,184 4 5 36 43

9,876 10,676 6 5 30 38

6,296 6,557 2 2 9 7

3,308 3,449 1 1 2 6

49,712 51,579 21 24 97 99

$ 91,166 $ 96,342 $ 38 $ 40 $ 195 $ 214
31 2018 2017
2018 969 13
38
2018 12 31 11 (29 ) 180
2018 12 31 19
49 )
2018 244
( FHA )
90
2018 12 31

221 (2017 12 31 330 )
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TDR TDR
TDR(
) 31
31
) 2018 2017
( ) $ 5,166 $ 6,004
2,440 3,254
(958) (1,052)
(969) (511)
(€Y) (1,283) (1,438)
(401) (676)
(151) 17)
()] (198)
(1,324) (838)
(12 31 ) 3,842 5,166
(12 31 )(2) 244 236
(12 31 ) $ 4,086 $ 5,402
®3) 0.86% 1.14%
®3) 0.92 1.19
@
(@) FHA 488 (2018 12 31
) 801 (2017 12 31 )
(€)]
32 TDR TDR 31
32 TDR
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
)
(Y1) $ 1,209 $ 4,988 $ 6,197 $ 1,535 $ 8,163 $ 9,698
(©) 1,107 1,252 2,359 1,457 1,399 2,856
TDR $ 2,316 $ 6,240 $ 8,556 $ 2,992 $ 9,562 $ 12,554
[6H) TDR 16 (2018 12 31 ) 28 (2017 12 31 )
960 (2018 12 31 ) 12 (2017 12 31 ) 605 (2018 12 31 )
16 (2017 12 31 )
(@) TDR 28 (2018 12 31 ) 37 (2017 12 31 )
®3) TDR 13 (2018 12 31 ) 16 (2017 12 31 )
961 (2018 12 31 ) 12 (2017 12 31 ) 322 (2018 12 31
) 388 (2017 12 31 )
60
TDR( TDR )
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TDR
31 2018 12 31 TDR 566

(2017 12 31 490 ) 481 (2017 12 31 426 )
30 TDR
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37 40 43 44

40
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12

2018

LTV

2018 202

6,210 SBLC
2018 12 31 59 (2017 12 31 59 )

125/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
33
SBLC
33
(€)) @QEM®
12 31
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
@) $ 505,724 $ 487,748 $ 369,282 $ 364,743 $ 875,006 $ 852,491
(6) 43,725 37,762 43,725 37,762
34,941 34,517 491 863 35,432 35,380
25,425 28,161 4,250 4,864 29,675 33,025
9,090 10,257 14,812 9,742 23,902 19,999
1,210 1,467 168 155 1,378 1,622
898 888 898 888
$ 621,013 $ 600,800 $ 389,003 $ 380,367 $1,010,016 $ 981,167
D) 37 (2018 12 31 ) 48 (2017 12 31 ) 100
(2018 12 31 ) 232 (2017 12 31 )
@ 30
(2018 12 31 ) 46 (2017 12 31 )
(©)
(©) ( )
107 (2018 12 31 ) 110 (2017 12 31 )
) 61 (2018 12 31 ) 63 (2017 12
31 )
®) 324
(2018 12 31 ) 346 (2017 12 31 ) (
)330 (2018 12 31 ) 262 (2017 12 31 )
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2018 182
211
2018 12 31 48 34 2018 12 31
2017 12 31
34
90
12 31
) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 209,277 $ 284,836 $ 794 $ 814 $ 197 % 144
98,776 97,792 80 299 3
398,053 382,628 874 1,113 197 147
@ 60,845 58,298 156 112 4 4
22,534 22,116 18 24 29 19
481,432 463,042 1,048 1,249 230 170
(©) 14,565 13,649 54 55 84 75
495,997 476,691 1,102 1,304 314 245
3) 3,667 4,782 43
$ 499,664 $ 481,473 $ 1,102 $ 1,347 $ 314 $ 245
) 566 (2018 12 31 ) 548 (2017 12 31 ) 42
(2018 12 31 ) 35 (2017 12 31 )
@
(©) 25 (2018 12 31 ) 26 (2017 12 31
) 11 (2018 12 31 )y 22 (2017 12 31 )
21
35 2018 2017
2018 378 2017
292
35
(€Y
) 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 215 $ 232 0.07% 0.08%
68 440 0.07 0.48
283 672 0.07 0.18
1 9 0.02
(€D) 5 (0.01) 0.02
283 686 0.06 0.15
240 215 1.70 1.60
$ 523 % 901 0.11 0.20
@D
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36
2018 25 18 )
2018 12 31
91 (2017 12 31 84 )
36 D@
12 31
) 2018 2017
$ 7,986 2.43% $ 9,891 3.15%
1,013 0.97 1,766 1.70
8,999 2.08 11,657 2.79
936 1.50 566 0.95
366 1.62 581 2.63
10,301 1.99 12,804 2.57
760 5.22 759 5.56
(1) $ 11,061 2.08 $ 13,563 2.65
[©) 103 (2018 12 31 ) 125
(2017 12 31 ) 781 (2018 12 31 ) 11 (2017 12 31 )
@
2018 12 31 ( ) 70
16 12 GWIM( )
2018
144
19 19 )
2018 12 31 81 19
753 43 ) 219 @3 )
2018 372 2017 292
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2018 12 31
23 (2017 12 31 23 )
2018
25 ( )
608
2018
2018
48 29 ) 212
37
37
12 31
2018 2017
$ 14,002 $ 13,607
10,895 10,072
7,339 6,970
5,726 5,487
3,772 3,769
3,680 3,170
2,989 3,263
2,919 2,962
2,178 2,657
4,240 3,538
(€D) 3,105 2,803
$ 60,845 $ 58,298
$ 17,246 $ 16,718
8,798 8,825
7,762 8,280
7,248 6,344
5,379 6,070
2,956 2,187
2,848 2,771
7,029 5,645
59,266 56,840
1,579 1,458
$ 60,845 $ 58,298
@
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2018 12 31
51 (2017 12 31 50 ) 2018
95 (2017 90 )
38 2018 2017
2018
202 11 2018 12 31
93 55
89
38 DO
) 2018 2017
) $ 1,304 $ 1,703
1,415 1,616
(771) (930)
(210) (136)
(©)) (246) (280)
(361) (455)
12) (40)
n (174)
(202) (399)
(12 31 ) 1,102 1,304
(12 31 ) 56 52
(12 31 ) $ 1,158 $ 1,356
) 0.22% 0.27%
0 0.23 0.28
@) 292 (2018 12 31 ) 339 (2017 12 31 )
@
®
TDR
(©)
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39 TDR TDR
180 TDR
39 TOR
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
)
$ 306 1,092 $ 1,398 370 $ 866 1,236
78 162 240 11 219 230
384 1,254 1,638 381 1,085 1,466
114 6 120 38 9 47
3 68 71 5 13 18
501 1,328 1,829 424 1,107 1,531
3 18 21 4 15 19
TDR $ 504 1,346 $ 1,850 428 $ 1,122 1,550
40
2018
288 1.0
2018
168 s ) 1,079
2018
«C ) 865
2018

C ) 751
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2018 45 12 ) 323
2018 31 (2017 156 )
2018
833 787 2018
225 335
40 @
@
12 31
) 2018 2017 2018 2017
$ 71,756 $ 59,190 $ 107,888 $ 91,002
®) 65,328 61,940 86,514 83,773
39,192 36,705 75,080 70,417
36,662 34,050 56,659 53,107
35,763 37,780 56,489 57,256
43,675 48,684 54,749 58,067
27,347 24,001 51,865 47,386
25,333 26,117 47,507 48,796
25,702 27,191 43,298 43,605
23,586 23,252 42,745 42,815
22,623 22,100 39,349 35,496
13,727 16,345 32,279 36,765
22,814 21,704 31,523 29,946
26,269 29,491 28,321 31,764
12,035 11,342 27,623 27,935
13,014 10,728 26,228 22,071
18,643 18,549 25,019 25,097
12,132 19,155 24,502 33,955
7,430 5,653 23,634 18,623
17,603 16,896 20,446 20,361
9,904 8,859 20,199 17,296
8,809 8,562 19,172 18,202
8,674 6,411 15,807 12,990
8,686 6,389 14,166 13,108
7,131 5,988 13,893 13,318
4,787 4,955 9,003 15,589
3,757 4,454 5,620 6,318
( ) 2,382 688 4,107 2,403
6,249 3,621 6,241 3,616

$ 621,013 $ 600,800 $1,010,016 $ 981,167

&) $  (2,663) $ (2,129)
[©)
@ ( )
107 (2018 12 31 ) 110 (2017 12 31 )
®)
) «C
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ooooOoog
2018 12 31
« ) 27 (2017 12 31 21
) 2018 (2017 66
)
( VaR ) 47
4 42 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
« D
4 « )
12 31
2018 2017
20% 42%
78 58
2
C ) 100% 100%
42 )
C )@ )I¢H)
12 31
) 2018 2017
@G
A $ (700) 26.3% $ (280) 13.2%
BBB (501) 18.8 (459) 21.6
BB (804) 30.2 (893) 41.9
B (422) 15.8 (403) 18.9
cce (205) 7.7 D) 3.9
NR(4) (1) 1.2 (10) 0.5
C D $ (2,663) 100.0%  $ (2,129) 100.0%
) D)
@
(3) BBB-
%) MR
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( )
43 2018 12 31 20
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
89 86 20 C )
2018 441
C )
CDS )
( )

C )
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43 20 )
2017
( ) 12 31
(2018 12 (2018 12
C 3 ) 3 ) )
$ 28,833 $ 20,410 $ 6,419 $ 2,639 $ 58,301 $ (3,447) $ 54,854 $ 17,259
24,856 6,823 1,835 443 33,957 (5,300) 28,657 7,154
17,762 1,316 1,023 1,341 21,442 (1,419) 20,023 10,933
7,388 7,234 1,641 3,773 20,036 (521) 19,515 792
12,774 681 975 495 14,925 (284) 14,641 (1,284)
7,137 5,849 1,331 1,214 15,531 (2,880) 12,651 2,108
8,405 2,992 389 973 12,759 (1,182) 11,577 3,110
7,147 451 312 3,379 11,289 (YD) 11,112 615
6,651 544 209 3,172 10,576 327) 10,249 (467)
5,173 3,132 571 1,507 10,383 (453) 9,930 (659)
5,634 463 897 2,456 9,450 (280) 9,170 1,269
5,494 2,580 335 201 8,610 (846) 7,764 1,967
5,287 442 321 1,224 7,274 (38) 7,236 (1,442)
3,506 1,275 140 1,444 6,365 (129) 6,236 749
4,684 1,016 103 147 5,950 ((372) 5,578 1,613
3,330 125 362 1,770 5,587 (70) 5,517 (746)
3,769 1,138 290 792 5,989 (1,339) 4,650 1,542
3,371 135 138 55 3,699 (50) 3,649 262
2,311 13 288 623 3,235 3,235 523
2,372 1,065 491 597 4,525 (1,444) 3,081 (1,165)
(
20 ) $ 165,884 $ 57,684 $ 18,070 $ 28,245 $ 269,883 $ (20,558) $ 249,325 $ 44,133
2018 12 31
( ) 146
EU
EU
2018 12 31 EU
( ) 2017 12 31 173 549
44 ( )
2018 12 31 « )
2018 12 31
( ) 204 ( 0.87 ) 195 ( 0.83 ) 2018 12
0.75
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43
12 31
2018 1,505 $ 3,458 $ 46,191 $ 51,154 2.17%
2017 923 2,984 47,205 51,112 2.24
2016 2,975 4,557 42,105 49,637 2.27
2018 633 2,385 29,847 32,865 1.40
2017 2,964 1,521 27,903 32,388 1.42
2016 4,956 1,205 23,193 29,354 1.34
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) 114

481
583
2018
2018

336 333

TOR
TOR
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(
)

LTV CLTV

LTV CLTV
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

( LGD )
2018 12 31 2017

12 31
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OooooOodd
2018
2018
13 2018
45 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 581 48
45 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 211
48 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 136 111 (
2.65 2.08 ) 2018 12 31
2017 12 31 13 11 (
0.27 0.22 ) 34
35 36
2018 12 31

1.02 (2017 12 31 1.12 )
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LGD
( EAD )
LGD EAD
2018 12 31 797 (2017 12 31 77
45
(€5) (€))
) 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
$ 422 4.40% 0.20% $ 701 6.74% 0.34%
506 5.27 1.05 1,019 9.80 1.76
3,597 37.47 3.66 3,368 32.41 3.50
248 2.58 0.27 264 2.54 0.27
29 0.30 n/m 31 0.30 n/m
4,802 50.02 1.08 5,383 51.79 1.18
(@) 3,010 31.35 0.96 3,113 29.95 1.04
677 7.05 0.69 803 7.73 0.82
958 9.98 1.57 935 9.00 1.60
154 1.60 0.68 159 1.53 0.72
4,799 49.98 0.97 5,010 48.21 1.05
) 9,601 100.00% 1.02 10,393 100.00% 1.12
797 777
$ 10,398 $ 11,170
@ ( )
336 (2018 12 31
) 567 (2017 12 31 ) 346 (2018 12 31 ) 361 (2017 12
31 ) 25 (2018 12 31 ) 26
(2017 12 31 ) 11 (2018 12 31 22 (2017 12 31 )
() 474 (2018 12 31 ) 439 (2017 12
31 )
A3) 91 (2018 12 31
) 289 (2017 12 31 )

n/m(not meaningful)
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46 2018 2017 (
)
46
) 2018 2017
( ) $ 10,393 $ 11,237
(207) (188)
(483) (582)
(3,345) (2,968)
@ (103)
(495) (491)
(197) (212)
(4,727) (4,544)
[&) (575) (589)
(82) (446)
(10) (24)
8) (16)
(675) (1,075)
(5,402) (5,619)
179 288
485 369
508 455
[€)) 28
300 277
15 49
1,487 1,466
) 120 142
14 6
9 15
9 11
152 174
1,639 1,640
(3,763) (3,979)
(273) (207)
3,262 3,381
(O) (18) (39)
(12 31 ) 9,601 10,393
( ) 777 762
20 15
(12 31 ) 797 777
(12 31 ) $ 10,398 $ 11,170
(12 31 )(5) $ 942,546 $ 931,039
(12 31 ) ) 1.02% 1.12%
(12 31 ) 6) 1.08 1.18
(12 3 )
) 0.97 1.05
) $ 927,531 $ 911,988
G)(B) 0.41% 0.44%
®) 0.44 0.46
(12 31 ) ) 194 161
(12 31 ) ®) 2.55 2.61
(12 3 )
2.38 2.48
(2 3 )
(©) $ 4,031 $ 3,971
( 12 31 )
OIO) 113% 99%
(1) 2017
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OoooooO
287 (018 ) 258 017 )
47 (018 ) 43 017 )
C )
43 (2018 12 31 ) 57 (2017
12 31 ) 55 (018 ) 67 017 )
682 (2018 12 31 ) 928 (2017 12 31 )
37 (2018 12 31 ) 48 (2017 12 31 )
273 (o018 ) 207 o017 )
ALM
ALM
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(VaR )
MRC ( EMRC )
EMRC
(
) EMRC
(
)
MBS
ALM
MSR

MBS
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ooooooo
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 99
VaR 100 99 VaR
VaR VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR 1CAAP ICAAP
VaR VaR

VaR

ERC
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ooooooo
47 ( )
VaR
(
)
47
47 VaR
VaR VaR 10
VaR
47 VaR (
CVA ) DVA
47 2018 2017 VaR 99
47 48
2018

VaR
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oooooog
47 VaR
2018 2017

) ) () @ (€))
$ 9 3 8 $ 15 % 2 % 78 11 $ 25 % 3
36 25 45 15 22 21 41 11
26 25 31 20 29 26 33 21
20 20 40 11 19 18 33 12
13 8 15 3 5 5 9 3

(59) (55) (49) “n
45 31 45 20 33 34 53 23

5 3 5 6
50 34 51 23 38 40 63 26
8 11 18 8 9 10 14 7
5 9 17 4 7 7 11 4

(©) an 0] ®
6 9 16 5 9 9 11 6

® ®) 4 *)
$ 53 $ 38 57 26 $ 43 $ 45 69 29

@
2018
VaR 47

hii—F - RO a L RUKYRIEDEN
k=T 2T = kT ) A EEOB R VR OHE

70 4

ol
E 8 B2

.,._
-

ELU

L]
AR ITLT ISR B TO1R BROE 1R HAR
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ooooooo
VaR VaR 47 48
VaR VaR
48 2018 2017 99
95 VaR
48 VaR 99 VaR
2018 2017
99 95 99 95
$ 8 $ 5 % 1 3% 6
25 16 21 14
25 15 26 15
20 11 18 10
8 4 5 3
(55) (33) 47 (30)
31 18 34 18
3 1 6 2
34 19 40 20
11 6 10 6
9 6 7 5
(11) ©) ® (6)
9 5 9 5
®) (©) (O] (©)
$ 38 3% 21 $ 45 % 22
VaR VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
VaR 99
100 VaR VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR
VaR VaR
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oooooog
2018 VaR
( CVA DVA « ) )
(
)
20
2018 2017
2018 98
25 79 2017
100 25
77
60 B k=T MBS EORIRT 52
140
120
100
=
& 80
]
40
20
— : , : F_JII :
=25~ 0~25 2550 80~T5 15~100 =100
wE (85 FiL)
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ooooodd
49 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
12
49
2018 12 31
10
LIBOR
2.50% 2.81% 2.71%
12 2.50 2.64 2.75
2017 12 31
1.50% 1.69% 2.40%
12 2.00 2.14 2.48
50 2018 12 31 2017 12 31 12
)
2018
AFS
50
12 31
) (bps) (bps) 2018 2017
+100bps +100 +100 $ 2,651 3 3,317
-100bps -100 -100 (4,109) (5,183)
+100 1,977 2,182
-100 (1,616) (2,765)
-100 (2.,478) (2,394)
+100 673 1,135
50
ALM
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ALM
2018
( ) 2018 12 31
( ) 13 (2017 12 31 13 )
2018 12 31
( ) 25
56 10 11
180
( )

2018 12 31
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ooooooo
51 ALM 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
ALM
MSR
51
2018 12 31
) 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
w $ 2,128 5.17
$198,914 $27,176 $16,347 $14,640 $19,866 $36,215 $ 84,670
2.66% 1.87% 2.68% 3.17% 2.56% 2.37% 2.97%
() 295 6.30
$ 49,275 $ 1,210 $ 4,344 $ 1,616 $ $10,801 $ 31,304
2.50% 2.07% 2.16% 2.22% % 2.59% 2.55%
@ 21
$101,203 $ 7,628 $15,097 $15,493 $ 2,586 $ 2,017 $ 58,382
(OIOIO] (1,716)
106,742 13,946 21,448 19,241 10,239 6,260 35,608
2
587 572 15
(OIOIO)] 82
(6) (8,447) (27,823) 13 4,196 2,741 2,448 9,978
ALM $ 812
51 ( )
2017 12 31
) 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023
w $ 2,330 5.38
$176,390 $21,850 $27,176 $16,347 $6,498 $19,120 $ 85,399
2.42% 3.20% 1.87% 1.88% 2.99% 2.10% 2.52%
@ (€D)) 5.63
$ 45,873 $11,555 $ 1,210 $ 4,344 $1,616 $ $ 27,148
2.15% 1.73% 2.07% 2.16% 2.22% % 2.32%
@ an
$ 38,622 $11,028 $ 6,789 $ 1,180 $2,807 $ 955 $ 15,863
OB (1,616)
107,263 24,886 11,922 13,367 9,301 6,860 40,927
13
1,218 1,201 17
WE)G) 1,424
(6) (11,783)  (28,689) 2,231 (4) 2,471 2,919 9,309
ALM $ 2,097
[6H) AFS
@ 1,012 (2018
12 31 ) 386 (2017 12 31 )
(€)]
O]
(5) 2018 12 31 (84) 252
(327) 18) 814
2017 12 31 (118) 291
(356) (62) 940
®)
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FTE

166/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoooooO
|
12 31
) 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
$ 208,557 $ 203,811 $ 191,797 $ 187,911 $ 216,197
48,286 57,744 66,443 75,948 85,725
98,338 96,285 92,278 89,602 91,879
9,214 9,975 10,465
@ 91,166 96,342 95,962 90,149 81,386
@ 202 166 626 713 841
446,549 454,348 456,320 454,298 486,493
3) 682 928 1,051 1,871 2,077
447,231 455,276 457,371 456,169 488,570
299,277 284,836 270,372 252,771 220,293
98,776 97,792 89,397 91,549 80,083
0 60,845 58,298 57,355 57,199 47,682
22,534 22,116 22,375 21,352 19,579
481,432 463,042 439,499 422,871 367,637
) 14,565 13,649 12,993 12,876 13,293
495,997 476,691 452,492 435,747 380,930
) 3,667 4,782 6,034 5,067 6,604
499,664 481,473 458,526 440,814 387,534
(6) (9,214)
$ 946,805 $ 936,749 $ 906,683 $ 896,983 $ 876,104
@ 501 (2018 12 31 ) 524 (2017 12 31
) 507 (2016 12 31 ) 439 (2015 12 31 ) 387 (2014 12 31 )
383 (2018 12 31 ) 469 (2017 12 31 ) 585 (2016 12 31 ) 886 (2015
12 31 ) 15 (2014 12 31 ) 370 (2018 12 31 ) 398 (2017
12 31 ) 401 (2016 12 31 ) 398 (2015 12 31 ) 358 (2014 12 31 )
29 (2018 12 31 ) 30 (2017 12 31 ) 30 (2016 12 31 ) 39 (2015 12 31
) 40 (014 12 31 ) (2018 12 31 ) (017 12 31 ) 497
(2016 12 31 ) 564 (2015 12 31 ) 632 (2014 12 31 )
746 (2018 12 31 ) 684 (2017 12 31 )y 11 (2016 12 31 ) 10 (2015 12 31 )
761 (2014 12 31 )
(2 2018 12 31 2017 12 31
465 (2016 12 31 ) 564 (2015 12 31 ) 676 (2014 12 31 )
®) 336 (2018 12 31 ) 567
(2017 12 31 ) 710 (2016 12 31 ) 16 (2015 12 31 ) 19 (2014 12 31 )
346 (2018 12 31 ) 361 (2017 12 31 ) 341 (2016 12 31
) 250 (2015 12 31 ) 19 (2014 12 31 )
25 (2018 12 31 ) 26 (2017 12 31 ) 29 (2016 12 31 ) 23
(2015 12 31 )y 19 (2014 12 31 ) 11 (2018 12 31 ) 22
(2017 12 31 ) 31 (2016 12 31 ) 28 (2015 12 31 )y 47 (2014 12 31 )
@ 566 (2018 12 31 ) 548 (2017 12 31 ) 543 (2016 12 31 )
536 (2015 12 31 ) 452 (2014 12 31 ) 42 (2018 12
31 ) 35 (2017 12 31 ) 31 (2016 12 31 ) 35 (2015 12 31 )y 25 (2014 12 31
)
®)
®)
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$ 1,893 $ 2,476 $ 3,056 $ 4,803 $ 6,889
1,893 2,644 2,918 3,337 3,901
56 46 28 24 28
2 1 1
2 3,842 5,166 6,004 8,165 10,819
794 814 1,256 867 701
80 299 279 158 1
156 112 72 93 321
18 24 36 12 3
1,048 1,249 1,643 1,130 1,026
54 55 60 82 87
3) 1,102 1,304 1,703 1,212 1,113
4,944 6,470 7,707 9,377 11,932
300 288 377 459 697
$ 5,244 $ 6,758 $ 8,084 $ 9,836 $ 12,629
@
FHA
488 (2018 12 31 ) 801 (2017 12 31 ) 12 (2016 12
31 ) 14 (2015 12 31 y 11 (2014 12 31 )
(2) 2018 38 (2018 12 31 )
TDR68 (2018 12 31 ) 625 625
388 2018
(3) 2018 11 (2018 12 31 )
TDR13 (2018 12 31 ) 119 119
84 2018
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©) $ 1,884 $ 3,230 $ 4,793 $ 7,150 $ 11,407
994 900 782 789 866
66 76 95
38 40 34 39 64
4 3 1

2,916 4,170 5,679 8,057 12,433

197 144 106 113 110
3 5 1
4 4 7 3 3
29 19 19 15 40
230 170 137 132 153
84 75 71 61 67
314 245 208 193 220
90
$ 3,230 $ 4,415 $ 5,887 $ 8,250 $ 12,653
@
90
@
v M@
2018 12 31
)
$ 74,365 $ 194,116 $ 47,888 $ 316,369
11,622 40,393 4,590 56,605
3) 42,217 55,360 6,579 104,156
$ 128,204 $ 289,869 $ 59,057 $ 477,130
27% 61% 12% 100%
$ 17,109 $ 27,664
272,760 31,393
$ 289,869 $ 59,057
@
@
®
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( ) $ 10,393 $ 11,237 $ 12,234 $ 14,419 $ 17,428
(207) (188) (403) (866) (855)
(483) (582) (752) 975)  (1,364)
(3,345)  (2,968)  (2,691)  (2,738)  (3,068)
@ (103) (238) 75) (357)
(495) (491) (392) (383) (456)
(197) (212) (232) (224) (268)
(4,727)  (4,544)  (4,708)  (5.461)  (6,368)
D) (575) (589) (567) (536) (584)
(82) (446) (133) (59) (35)
(10) (24) (10) (30) 29)
® (16) (30) (19) (10)
(675)  (1,075) (740) (644) (658)
(5,402)  (5,619)  (5.,448)  (6,105)  (7,026)
179 288 272 393 969
485 369 347 339 457
508 455 422 424 430
@ 28 63 87 115
300 277 258 271 287
15 49 27 31 39
1,487 1,466 1,389 1,545 2,297
) 120 142 175 172 214
14 6 13 5 1
9 15 41 35 112
9 11 9 10 19
152 174 238 222 346
1,639 1,640 1,627 1,767 2,643
(3,763)  (3,979)  (3,821)  (4,338)  (4,383)
@73) (207) (340) (808) (810)
3,262 3,381 3,581 3,043 2,231
(O) (18) (39) (174) (82) “4n
(12 31 ) 9,601 10,393 11,480 12,234 14,419
5) (243)
(12 31 ) 9,601 10,393 11,237 12,234 14,419
( ) 777 762 646 528 484
20 15 16 118 44
) 100
(12 31 ) 797 777 762 646 528
(12 31 ) $ 10,398 $ 11,170 $ 11,999 $ 12,880 $ 14,947
Q) 2017
0) 287 (2018 ) 258 (2017 ) 253 (2016 ) 282
(2015 ) 345 014 )
®) 47 (018 ) 43 (2017 45 (2016 57
63 2014 )
(O] C )
(5) 2017
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)
(12 31 NG $942,546 $931,039 $908,812 $890,045 $ 867,422
(12 31 ) (@) 1.02% 1.12% 1.26% 1.37% 1.66%
(12 31 ) ®) 1.08 1.18 1.36 1.63 2.05
(12 31 ) ©) 0.97 1.05 1.16 1.11 1.16
() $927,531 $911,988 $892,255 $869,065 $ 888,804
(7)(10) 0.41% 0.44% 0.43% 0.50% 0.49%
) 0.44 0.46 0.47 0.59 0.58
(12 31 ) @) 194 161 149 130 121
(12 31 ) (10) 2.55 2.61 3.00 2.82 3.29
(12 31
2.38 2.48 2.76 2.38 2.78
(12 31 )
(1) $ 4,031 $ 3,971 3,951 $ 4,518 $ 5,944
(
(12 31 )
Y(7)(11) 113% 99% 98% 82% 71%
(6) 2016 243 2017
92
©) 43
(2018 12 31 ) 57 (2017 12 31 )y 71 (2016 12 31 ) (2015 12 31 ) 87 (2014
12 31 ) 55 (2018 ) 67 (2017 ) 82
(016 ) 77 (2015 ) 99 (014 )
®) 682 (2018 12 31 ) 928 (2017 12 31 ) 11
(2016 12 31 ) 19 (2015 12 31 )y 21 (2014 12 31 )
©) 37 (2018 12 31 ) 48 (2017 12 31 ) 60 (2016 12
31 ) 51 (2015 12 31 ) 66 (2014 12 31 )
(10) 273 (2018 ) 207 (2017 ) 340 (2016 )
808 (2015 ) 810 (2014
(11)
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12 31
2018 2017 2016 2015 2014
)
$ 422 4.40% $ 701 6.74% $ 1,012 8.82% $ 1,500  12.26% $ 2,900  20.11%
506 5.27 1,019 9.80 1,738 15.14 2,414 19.73 3,035 21.05
3,597  37.47 3,368 32.41 2,934  25.56 2,927  23.93 3,320  23.03
243 2.12 274 2.24 369 2.56
248 2.58 264 2.54 244 2.13 223 1.82 299 2.07
29 0.30 31 0.30 51 0.44 47 0.38 59 0.41
4,802  50.02 5,383  51.79 6,222  54.21 7,385  60.36 9,982  69.23
D) 3,010 31.35 3,113  29.95 3,326 28.97 2,964  24.23 2,619  18.16
677 7.05 803 7.73 874 7.61 754 6.17 649 4.50
958 9.98 935 9.00 920 8.01 967 7.90 1,016 7.05
154 1.60 159 1.53 138 1.20 164 1.34 153 1.06
4,799  49.98 5,000  48.21 5,258  45.79 4,849  39.64 4,437  30.77
0 9,601  100.00% 10,393  100.00% 11,480 100.00% 12,234  100.00% 14,419  100.00%
® (243)
9,601 10,393 11,237 12,234 14,419
797 777 762 646 528
$ 10,398 $ 11,170 $ 11,999 $ 12,880 $ 14,947
) 474 (2018 12 31 ) 439 (2017
12 31 ) 416 (2016 12 31 ) 507 (2015 12 31 ) 53 (2014 12 31 )
@ 91 (2018 12
31 ) 289 (2017 12 31 ) 419 (2016 12 31 ) 804 (2015 12 31 ) 17 (2014 12
31 )
(3) 2017
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12,800,000,000 9,670,197,198* 3,129,802,802**

100,000,000 3,843,140 96,156,860

DTC
910,828

7.25 61,603,640
744

265,198,039

(LYONSs) 3,870

424,160,681

59,454

(2018 ) 50,132,636

801,159,064
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354
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9,674,040,337.59

182/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
0.0 )( )
( )
( )
100.00
) 7.00 ( 7.00 )
1.75
1988 10 31
100.00
( )
( )
25,000.00
( )
) () LIBOR 0.35  ( )4.00
2007 15 15 15 15 11 15 (

2011 11 15

183/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

(
100,000
) () LIBOR 0.40
15 15 15
(
100,000
) () LIBOR 0.40

15 15 15

184/613

oOoOooodn

)

( )4.00

( )4.00



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

) 7.25 ( )
1,000

( ) 7.25 ( 72.50 )
2008 30 30 30 30 10 30 (

0.01 20

50.00

2013 30 30 20
130

185/613



~

28

(

o

@

30,000

(b) (
2008 11 28

©

)

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

28

28

3.00

28

(
(
)
11 28 (
(
)
LIBOR 0.75
(
30,000

186/613

ooooooo
)
)
2009
)
( )
30,000
)



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2009 11 28 2009 11 28
30,000

150

187/613



)

~
o

@

(b)
2008

©

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

7.25
30,000
(
28 28 11 28 (
(
11 28
LIBOR 0.65
3.00
(

188/613

30,000

oOoOooodn

28



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
( )
(
30,000
)
2009 11 28 2009 11 28
30,000

189/613



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

150

7.25

190/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( ( )
(
@ ( )
30,000
( ) 2009
28 28 28 28 11 28 ( )
() ( ) (
2008 11 28 ) ( )
30,000
LIBOR 0.75 « )
4.00
©
(
)

191/613



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
( )
(
30,000
)
2010 11 28 2010 11 28
30,000

192/613



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

150

7.25

193/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( ( )
(
@ ( )
30,000
( ) 2009
21 21 21 21 11 21 ( )
() ( ) (
2008 11 21 ) ( )
30,000
LIBOR 0.50 « )
4.00
©
(
)
)
( )
(
) 30,000

194/613



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo

2012 21 2012 21

30,000
( )
150
) ( )
(
)
(
(
)
(

195/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

)

7.25

(69) ( )

2019 105,000

10,000

196/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
(xi) ( )
)
2023 ( ) 5.20 (
52 )
LIBOR
3.135 C )
( )(
) ( )

197/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

€Y) (

@ (

® (

(2013
21 )

198/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

)
2023
)
2023
90
1,000 )
(
Tier

12
12

25,000

199/613

(

€Y)

25,000

2013

12

1,000

(

®

2023

oOoOooodn

@



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

25,000 ( 1,000 )

66 2/3

66 2/3

200/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
7.25
()
xii) ( )
()
2019 17 ( ) 5.125 (
51.25 )
LIBOR
3.387 C )
(
)( ) ( )

201/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

€Y) (

@ (

® (

(2014 12 )

202/613



)

2019
)

2019

90
1,000 )
@

©)

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

17

17

17

17

17

12 17
17 12 17
25,000
)
(
)

203/613

(

ooooooo
2014 12 17
2019 17
(
1,000 )
(

( )

25,000 (
@

Tier (



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

25,000 ( 1,000 )

66 2/3

66 2/3

204/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
()
()
(xiii) 6.625 ( )
()
6.625 ( 1.65625 )
(
)( ) ( )

205/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

€Y) (

@ (

® (

(2014 )

206/613



(

(

)

)

90

2019

@

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

12

25,000

207/613

(

0oooooo

2014 12

(
25 )
(

( )
25,000 ( 25
€))

©)

Tier ( )



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

25,000 ( 25 )

66 2/3

66 2/3

208/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
()
(
)
()
(xiv) ( )
)
2024 ( ) 6.250 (
62.50 )
LIBOR
3.705 « )
(
)( ) ( )
( )

209/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

€Y) (

@ (

® (

(2014 )

210/613



90

1,000

®

2024

2024

@

12

25,000

211/613

(

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
2015
2024 12
(
1,000 )
(
( )
25,000 (
@
Tier (



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

25,000 ( 1,000 )

66 2/3

66 2/3

212/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
()
()
(xv)  6.500 ( )
()
6.500 ( 1.625 )
(
)( ) ( )

213/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

€Y) (

@ (

® (

(2015 20 )

214/613



(

(

)

)

90

27

2020

@

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

27

27

27

10 27

25,000

215/613

(

0oooooo

2015 27

(
25 )
(

( )
25,000 ( 25
€))

©)

Tier ( )



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

25,000 ( 25 )

66 2/3

66 2/3

216/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
)
( )
)
(xvi) ( )
)
2024 10 23 ( ) 6.500 (
65.00 )
LIBOR
4.174 «C )
(
)( ) ( )
( )

217/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

€Y) (

@ (

® (

(2014 10 20 )

218/613



)

)

90

1,000

®

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

2024 10 23

2024 10 23

@

23

23

23

10 23
23 10 23
25,000
)
(
)

219/613

(

ooooooo
2015 23
2025 23
(
1,000 )
(

( )

25,000 (
@

Tier (



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

25,000 ( 1,000 )

66 2/3

66 2/3

220/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
()
(xvii) AA ( AA )
()
AA
2025 17 ( ) 6.100 (
61.00 ) AA
LIBOR
3.898 C )
AA
AA
AA
(
)( ) ( )
AA ( )

221/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
AA AA
(€H) (
AA

)
@) (
)

®3) (

AA
)
AA
AA (2015 12 )
(
)
AA
AA
AA
AA
AA

( ) AA

£

222/613



(

(

)

)

90

1,000

®

AA

2025

2025

@

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

17

17

17

17

17

17

OoOoOoOoOodno
2015 17
17 2025 17
12 17 (
AA
25,000 ( 1,000 )
(
( )
AA
25,000 (
( )
) AA
AA
(€D AA
Tier (

223/613



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

224/613

oOoOooodn
AA
25,000 ( 1,000 )
(
AA
AA
AA 66 2/3
AA 66 2/3
AA



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
AA
()
(xviii) 6.200 cc( cC )
()
cc
6.200 ( 1.55 )
cc
cC
cC
(
)( ) ( )
cc ( )

225/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
cc cc
@ (
cc

)
@ (
)

€)) (

cc
)
cc
cc (2016 21 )
(
)
cc
cc
cc
cc
cc

( ) cc
cc

226/613



(

(

)

)

90

cC

cC

29

cC
2021

@

cC

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

29

29

cC

cC

29

cC

cC

10 29

25,000

cC

227/613

OooooOodd
2016 29
(
cc
( 25 )
(
( )
cc
25,000  ( 25
)
cc
cc
@ cc
©)

Tier ( )



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

CC
25,000
)
cC
cC
cC
cC
CC
cC
cC
cC
cC
CC

228/613

(

cC

cC

OooooOodd
25 )
(
cc
cc
66 2/3
66 2/3
cc
)



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
cC
AA
()
(xix) DD ( DD )
()
DD
2026 10 ( ) 6.300 (
63.00 ) DD
LIBOR
4.553 C )
DD
DD
DD
(
)( ) ( )
DD ( )

229/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
DD DD
@ (
DD
)
@ (
)
€)) (
DD
)
DD
DD (2016 )
(
)
DD
DD
DD
DD
DD
( ) DD
DD

230/613



)

)

90

1,000

®

DD

2026

DD
2026

@
DD

DD

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

10

10

10 10
10 10 10 12 10
)
25,000
( )
)
DD
(
)
DD
DD
DD
DD

231/613

(

DD

DD

DD
25,000

€))

Tier

2016

DD

1,000

(

(

DD

10
2026

oOoOooodn

10



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
DD
DD
25,000 ( 1,000 )
(
)
DD DD
DD
DD
DD 66 2/3
DD
DD DD 66 2/3
DD
DD
DD
DD
DD
DD )

232/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
)
DD
AA cC
()
(xx)  6.000 EE( EE )
()
EE
6.000 ( 1.50 )
EE
EE
EE
(
)( ) ( )
EE ( )

233/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
EE EE
@ (
EE
)
@ (
)
€)) (
EE
)
EE
EE (2016 18 )
(
)
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
( ) EE
EE

234/613



(

(

)

)

90

EE

EE

25

EE
2021

@

EE

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

25

25

EE

EE

25

EE

EE

10 25

25,000

EE

235/613

OooooOodd
2016 25
(
EE
( 25 )
(
( )
EE
25,000  ( 25
)
EE
EE
@ EE
©)

Tier ( )



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
EE
EE
25,000 ( 25 )
(
)
EE EE
EE
EE
EE 66 2/3
EE
EE EE 66 2/3
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE
EE )

236/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

)
EE
DD
)
(xxi)
)
58.75
LIBOR 2.931
FF
2028
15 15
FF
( )
( )
( )
FF

15

15

FF(
2028 15 (
« )
15 12 15
(
)
)
)

237/613

FF

oOoOooodn

cC

FF
5.875 (
FF

2018 15
2028

2018 15
FF



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooOoog
FF
FF
@ (
FF
)
€)) (
)
® (
FF
)
FF
(
)
FF
FF
FF
FF
FF
) FF

FF

238/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Ogoooood
)
FF FF
2028 15 25,000 ( 1,000 )
( ) (
) ( )
90 FF FF
25,000 (
1,000 ) ( )
( ) FF
FF
FF
FF
FF H) FF
) FF
®3) FF
FF
Tier (
)
()
FF
FF
25,000  ( 1,000 )
(
)
FF

FF

239/613



(

(

(

)

)

)

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooOoog
FF
FF
FF 66 2/3
FF
FF FF 66 2/3
FF
FF
FF
FF
FF
FF )
FF
AA cc
DD EE

FF

240/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

(xxii) 6.000
)
GG
16
GG
( )
( )
( )
GG

66(
6.000 (
16 16 11 16
)
(
( )
GG
( )
( )
GG
GG

241/613

OooooOodd
GG )
GG

1.50 )

2018 16

(
(
) 2018 16
) GG



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
GG
GG
€Y (
GG
)
@ (
)
©) (
GG
)
GG
(
)
GG
GG
GG
GG
GG
) GG

GG

242/613



(

)

90

GG

GG
2023

@

GG

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

16

GG

GG

GG

GG

GG

25,000

243/613

GG

(

GG

0oooooo
GG
25 )
(
( )
GG
25,000 ( 25
) 66
©)
Tier ( )



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

GG
25,000
)
GG
GG
GG
GG
GG
GG
GG
GG
GG
GG

GG

244/613

(

GG

oOoOooodn

25 )

GG
66 2/3

66 2/3

GG



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

)
GG

DD

GG

)

(xxiii) 5.875
)

HH

24

HH

HH

HH

EE FF
HH( HH
5.875 (
24 24 10 24
)
( )
( )
HH
( )

245/613

1.46875

ooooooo
cc
)
HH
)
2018 10 24
(
(
2018 24
)



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno

HH

HH

HH
HH
€)) (
HH
)
@ (
)
(©) (
HH
)
HH
(
)
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH
) HH
HH

246/613



(

)

90

HH

HH
2023

@

HH

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

24

HH

HH

HH

HH

HH

25,000

247/613

HH

(

HH

0oooooo
HH
25 )
(
( )
HH
25,000 ( 25
6D HH
©)
Tier ( )



(

(

)

)

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

HH
25,000
)
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH
HH

HH

248/613

(

HH

oOoOooodn

25 )

HH
66 2/3

66 2/3

HH



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

)
HH
EE
HH
)
ESOP
BB ) 6.204
) 6.625
) 7.25
(
(
)
)
DD EE FF
) 1,000
6.375
)  8.625
150 6.70
)  6.25

2.50

249/613

8.20

AA
GG

BB

oOoOooodn

cC
GG

BB(

cC
HH



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

@

250/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

®) (2018 12 31 )
)
) )
$105.9
2013 12 31 10,591,808 $155,293 (11,765 )
25,866 (160) 0.3
(101,132) (1,675) (1.0)
$105.2
2014 12 31 10,516,542 $153,458 (11,688 )
4,054 (42) 0.04
(140,331) (2,374) 1.9
$103.8
2015 12 31 10,380,265 $151,042 (11,53 )
5,111 1,108 0.05
(332,750) (5,112) 3.3)
$100.5
2016 12 31 10,052,626 $147,038 (11,166 ;
700,000 2,933 7.0
@
43,329 932 0.4
(508, 653) (12,814) (5.1)
$102.9
2017 12 31 10,287,302 $138,089 (11,432 )
58,152 901 0.6
(676,169) (20,094) (6.8)
$96.7
2018 12 31 ) 9,669,286 $118,896 (10,743 )
@ 2011
700
@ DTC
910,828

251/613

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
( )
( ) ( )
2013 12 31 3,408 $13,352 ( $34.;
@ 60 1,494 0.6
16 44 1,074 0.4
W 80 1,993 0.8
16 56 1,395 0.6
2014 12 31 3,648 $19,300 ) $36'§’
W 44 1,072 0.4
M 16 76 1,893 0.8
2015 12 31 3,768 $22,273 ’ $37';
cc 1)) 44 1,072 0.4
DD 16 40 996 0.4
EE W 36 878 0.4
) © ()
2016 12 31 3,887 $25,220 ( $38'5)’
(49) (2,897) (0.5)
2017 12 31 3,838 $22,323 ; $38';‘
- ) 9 2,349 0.9
66 16 54 1,322 0.5
HH w 34 844 0.3
@ (52) (1,305) (0.5)
©) (15) (364) 0.2)
) (62) (1,535) (0.6)
®) (22) (653) 0.2)
®) (26) (654) (0.3)
2018 12 31 3,843 $22,326 ’ $38';'
o
(2 2018 15
(3) 2018
(4) 2018 30
() 2018 28
(6) 2018 14

252/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
) (2018 12 31 )
» »
( ) ( ) Q)
151,934 99,623,360.236390 1.03
18,255 14,691,091.043088 0.15
1,193 9,555,882,746.720520 98.82
171,382 9,670,197,198 100
» »
( ) ( ) Q)
14 1,309 18.41
4 270 3.80
1 5,531 77.79
19 7,110 100
» »
( ) ( ) Q)
_ — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 3,275 100.00
1 3,275 100
» »
( ) ( ) Q)
1 1 0.01
— — 0.00
1 9,966 99.99
2 9,967 100

253/613



Q) ®
( ) )
— 0.00
— 0.00
7,010 100.00
7,010 100
Q) Q)
( ) )
— 0.00
— 0.00
14,056 100.00
14,056 100
Q) ®
( ) )
— 0.00
— 0.00
40,000 100.00
40,000 100
Q) Q)
( ) ()
— 0.00
- 0.00
60,000 100.00
60,000 100

254/613

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn



Q) ®
( ) )
— 0.00
— 0.00
44,000 100.00
44,000 100
Q) Q)
( ) ()
— 0.00
- 0.00
80,000 100.00
80,000 100
Q) Q)
( ) )
— 0.00
— 0.00
44,000 100.00
44,000 100
Q) Q)
( ) )
- 0.00
— 0.00
56,000 100.00
56,000 100

255/613

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn



AA
Q) ®
( ) ( ) )
— — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 76,000 100.00
1 76,000 100
cC
Q) Q)
( ) ( ) )
— — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 44,000 100.00
1 44,000 100
DD
Q) Q)
( ) ( ) )
— — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 40,000 100.00
1 40,000 100
EE
Q) Q)
( ) ( ) )
— — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 36,000 100.00
1 36,000 100

256/613

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

FF
» »
( ) ( ) (@)
_ — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 94,000 100.00
1 94,000 100
GG
» »
( ) ( ) (@)
_ — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 54,000 100.00
1 54,000 100
HH
» »
( ) ( ) (@)
_ — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 34,160 100.00
1 34,160 100
Q) ®
( ) ( ) (D)
_ — 0.00
— — 0.00
1 354 100.00
1 354 100

257/613

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
) (2018 12 31 )
@)
) ()
*
10004 9,548,826,083 98.74
20
9,548,826,083 98.74
( ) ( )
) ()
10004 5,531 77.79
20
5,531 77.79
) ()
10004 3,275 100
20
3,275 100
) ()
10004 9,966 99.99
20
9,966 99.99
) ()
10004 7,010 100
20
7,010 100

258/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
) ()
10004 14,056 100
20
14,056 100
) ()
10004 40,000 100
20
40,000 100
) ()
10004 60,000 100
20
60,000 100
) ()
10004 44,000 100
20
44,000 100
) ()
10004 80,000 100
20
80,000 100

259/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
) ()
10004 44,000 100
20
44,000 100
) ()
10004 56,000 100
20
56,000 100
AA
) ()
10004 76,000 100
20
76,000 100
cc
) ()
10004 44,000 100
20
44,000 100
DD
) ()
10004 40,000 100
20
40,000 100

260/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
EE
) ()
10004 36,000 100
20
36,000 100
FF
) ()
10004 94,000 100
20
94,000 100
66
) ()
10004 54,000 100
20
54,000 100
HH
) ()
10004 34,160 100
20
34,160 100
) ()
68131 354 100
3555
354 100

261/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
(b)
)
*
10004 9,548,826,083 98.74
20
9,548,826,083 98.74
( ) ( )
)
10004 5,531 77.79
20
5,531 77.79
)
10004 491,250 100
20
491,250 100
)
10004 1,494,900 99.99
20
1,494,900 99.99

262/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
)
10004 1,051,500 100
20
1,051,500 100
&)
10004 2,108,400 100
20
2,108,400 100
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0
@ (OW
10004 0 0
20
0 0
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0

263/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0
@ (OW
10004 0 0
20
0 0
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0
AA
@ (OW
10004 0 0
20
0 0
cC
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0

264/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
DD
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0
EE
@ (OW
10004 0 0
20
0 0
FF
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0
GG
@ (OO
10004 0 0
20
0 0

265/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
HH
1
@ (O
10004 0 0
20
0 0
)
66 2/3
66 2/3
1
@ (O
68131 50,000 100
3555
50,000 100
)
10,000
( )

266/613



FDICIA

FRB

16

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
FRB ( BHC ) CCAR
FRB CCAR BHC
)
1991 (
)
FRB BHC
( ) 13

267/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

@
2014 2015 2016 2017 2018
$18.13 $18.45 $23.16 $29.88 $32.84
() ( 2,014) ( 2,050) ( 2,573) ( 3,320) ( 3,649)
$14.51 $15.15 $11.16 $22.05 $22.73
() ( 1,612) ( 1,683) ( 1,240) ( 2,450) ( 2,525)
)
@
2018 10 11 12
$31.31 $31.80 $31.19 $30.43 $28.87 $28.54
() ( 3,479) ( 3,533) ( 3,465) ( 3,380) ( 3,207) ( 3,171)
$27.78 $30.36 $29.46 $26.19 $26.97 $22.73
() ( 3,086) ( 3.,373) ( 3,273) ( 2.,910) ( 2,996) ( 2.,525)
)

268/613




EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooOoog
( )
18 (
33 )
@
(Sharon L. Allen) 2012
67
2003 2011
( )
(
)
40
500
2003 2011
YMCA(
)
(
)
2020

269/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

(Susan S. Bies) 2009

71
2009 2018
2001 2007
1996 2001
1979 2001

2020

270/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

(Jack 0. Bovender, Jr.) | 2014 10 2012
73
2002 2009 12
100
( HCA )
( 2001 2009
)
HCA 32
40
2012
( ACHE )
ACHE
2020
MBNA
2006
(Frank P. Bramble, Sr.)
70 2014 2016
( ) 2013
2014
2002 2005 MBNA (2006
) 2005
2005 12
MNC
(
) (1994 2002 )
(1999 12 2002 )
2006 2008

2020

271/6

13

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oooooono

(Pierre J. P. De Weck) |2013
68

2002 2012

1994 2001 ( UBS

) 1994 1997
1998 1999
2000 2001
1985 1994 UBS
2020
2013
(Arnold W. Donald)
64 2013
( )

2010 11 2012

2006 2008

2000 2003

( )
2005
1977 20
2020

272/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn

(Linda P. Hudson)
68 2012

2014 (

2014 2014
( BAE
)( )

( BAE ) 2009 10

2014
2006 10 2009 10 BAE

BAE

2009 2014 BAE
2009 2015 BAE
2014 2018

2020

273/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooodd
(Monica C. Lozano)
62 2006
2017 12
2014 2016
( )(
)
2012 2016 2010
2014 2004
2010
2004 2014 (
) 2004 2012
2011 2012
2009 2011
21
2020
(Thomas J. May)
72 2004
2013 10 2017 (
)
2012 2016
1999 2012 (
( ) )
2002 2012
2020

274/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

(Brian T. Moynihan) 2010 ( )
59
2014 10 2010
(
)
(
)
2020
2013
(Lionel L. Nowell )
64 2001 2009 (
)( )
1998 1999 RJR
2017 2017
2007 2017
HD
2020

275/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooodd
(Clayton S. Rose) 2018 10
60
2015
JP JP
( Jp
) 20
JP
(
)
2013 2015
(2013 2015 )
2020

276/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooOoog
DIRECTV
(Michael D. White) 2016
67
2010 2015
DIRECTV
2009 11 2015
2003 2009 11
1990
2006 2009 11
(
)
DIRECTV
2020

277/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

CIBC
(Thomas D. Woods)
66 2016
2013 2014 12
( CIBC )(
)
2008 2013 CIBC
2000 2008
CIBC
1977 (CIBC ) CIBC
CIBC (CIBC )
CIBC
(
( )
(
2016 2018
( ) 2015 2016
DBRS DBRS ( )
2012 2014 TMX (
)
2020
(R. David Yost) 2012
71
2001 2011
(
) 2001
2002 2007 2010 11
40
1997 2001
2000 2001
2020

278/613

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

(Maria T. Zuber)
60

2017 12

2013

2010

1995

1993

2018

2020

2012

MIT

2010

( MIT
( NASA
(GRAIL)
2003 2011
NASA 1986
( )
25 )
2018
(

1992

2013

)(

2016

279/613

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oooooog
©)
2019
262,062 2011 2014
(Dean C. Athanasia)
52 2014 2018 12
2018 12
723,086.47 2010 2015
(Catherine P. Bessant)
58 2015
86,344 2010 2015
(Sheri Bronstein)
50
2015 2018 12
2018 12
614,933 2012 2015
(Paul M. Donofrio)
58
2015 2015
2015
750,675 2011 2014
(Geoffrey S. Greener)
54 2014
us 87,267.0623 2011 2014 10
(Kathleen A. Knox)
55 2014 10 2017 11
2017 11
us

280/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooOoog
2019
33,038 2005 2015 12
(Pavid G. Leitch)
58
2016
2,936,081 2011 2014
(Thomas K. Montag)
62 2014
1,554,738.691 )
(Brian T. Moynihan)
59
240,663.873 2012 2014
(Thong M. Nguyen)
60
2014 2014
2014 2018 12
2018 12
204,932.0368 2011 10 2017
(Andrew M. Sieg)
51 2017
457,115 2010 2015
(Andrea B. Smith)
52 2015

281/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2019 ) )

o 80,133

160,831

111,757

@ 99,917

53,181

68,910

19,507

3,000

2,142

3,930

®) 25,515

O 85,650

®) 66,541

64,153

10,811

®) 1,554,739

614,933

@] 262,062

750,675

®) 2,936,081

240,664

(€D 1,000
@ 50,000

282/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
®) 25,515
) 77,000
) 50,003
(6) 58,376
0) 262,062
®) 812,061

283/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
(©)
@
2018 @
@ ®F | ®® ©16) ©) ($)(6) ©10) ©)

2018 | 1,500,000 0| 20,552,088 0 320,159 382,263 | 22,754,510
2017 | 1,500,000 0| 19,524,730 0 494,838 260,264 | 21,779,832
2016 | 1,500,000 0| 13,752,000 0 495,467 192,665 | 15,940,132
2018 | 1,000,000 4,800,000 6,085,256 0 0 44,203 | 11,929,459
2017 987,500 4,400,000 6,585,670 0 124,139 80,325 | 12,177,634
2016 850,000 4,160,000 5,491,312 0 59,762 51,018 | 10,612,092
2018 | 1,000,000 4,400,000 4,702,212 0 0 43,131 | 10,145,343
2018 | 1,000,000 4,800,000 5,808,658 0 1,331 47,088 | 11,657,077
2017 987,500 4,200,000 6,110,735 0 1,071 54,298 | 11,353,604
2016 850,000 3,860,000 4,780,000 0 900 52,229 9,543,129
2018 | 1,250,000 7,700,000 9,819,320 0 0 20,000 | 18,789,320
2017 | 1,229,167 7,100,000 | 10,131,778 0 0 17,500 | 18,478,445
2016 | 1,000,000 6,400,000 8,251,212 0 0 17,500 | 15,668,712
2018 | 1,000,000 4,400,000 4,702,212 0 4,299 43,447 | 10,149,958
2018 833,333 11,250,000 5,670,360 0 0 42,533 | 17,796,226
2017 987,500 4,100,000 5,952,440 0 7,553 50,862 | 11,098,355
2016 850,000 3,760,000 4,922,277 0 0 57,940 9,590,217
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2018
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2012
2018
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99
99

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

(Get Activel)

314/613

oOoOooodn

2011 50

70,000
2013 85

20

85,000



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2019
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(Women in Financial Services)
16
40 45
40 (
16 ) CEO
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oooooog
100
2018 2016
(World®s Best Bank for Diversity and Inclusion)
MBA
50( ) 100 21
) ( 22 ) 50( 44 )
(Diversity Best Practices) 31
( ) (Affinity Group Leadership)
(Above and Beyond Award)
2018 (Change the World list)
(Billion Dollar Roundtable)
(Disability:IN) 2018 100
2018 50
OMNIKAL
50
2018 50
20
us 2018
23
(CivilianJobs.com)
(Armed Forces Covenant)
2020 (2020 Women on Boards)
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ooooooo
30 100
EMEA 2018 100
NAFE
Workingmums.co.uk
2016 2019
2019
(ANITAB.org) 2018
(Fatherly.com) 50
10
(Out & Equal) 2017 (Outie)
LGBT+

(National Business Inclusion Council)

(Work With Pride) 2018

LGBT 2018
(Vault) 50
(Way Up) 2018 100
100
US(Paid Leave + US) ( )
(RateMyPlacement) 2017 2018

100 ( )
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2018 100
(JUST Capital) ( )
2018 25
2018 ( 21 )
2018

(Financial Communication Society)

HR 2017 10

2018

10

100

ESG
(http://bankofamerica. con/responsiblegrowth)

120,000

318/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2002
2018 180,000 320,000
2010 12
SEC 136
( )
( ) ( )
2018 12 31

2018
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0ooo0d0
2018
2018
(©)] ©)] ©)] ©)
100,000 50,000 40,000 30,000
250,000 100,000 N/A N/A
2018 (
)
2018
(Farient Advisors LLC)( )
2018 2019

( KEEP ) KEEP 2019
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OooooOodd
2018
2018
®
(€D) ®@ ®A ®
140,000 250,000 390,000
100,000 250,000 134,268 484,268
150,000 350,000 500,000
140,000 250,000 390,000
100,000 250,000 168,223 518,223
100,000 250,000 350,000
100,000 250,000 350,000
130,000 250,000 380,000
130,000 250,000 380,000
100,000 250,000 5,000 355,000
) 49,860 124,650 174,510
100,000 250,000 350,000
100,000 250,000 350,000
100,000 250,000 5,000 355,000
100,000 250,000 350,000
@ 2018
2018
®
4,313.21 130,000
3,317.85 100,000
3,317.85 100,000
©) 2018 (
)
2018 12 31
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8,294
8,294
11,612
8,295
8,294
8,294
8,295
8,295
8,295
8,295
4,759
8,295
4,478
8,295
8,294

(©)] 5,000

2018 5,000
SEC 10,000
( MLI ) MLI
2018 100,000 2018
0.74
2018 MLI MLI
2018
100,000
( BANLI )
2018 12 BAMLI
75,000 2018
0.75
2019 21
85,000
) 2018 10

323/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2006 10

€Y)

324/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

15
203

325/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
@
2018 2017 PWC 2018 2017 PWC
2018 2017
)
.................................... 69.3 74.0
(7,699 ) (8,221 )
.............................. 7.8 6.5
(867 ) (722 )
.................................... 5.5 8.0
(611 ) (889 )
................................. 0.5 1.4
(56 ) (156 )
.......................................... 83.1 89.9
9,232 ) (9,988 )
( )
SEC
2017 2018 PwC

PwC
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( )
2017 12 31 2018 12 31
)
( SEC ) S X
( 38
) 131
2018 12 31
( ( 23 103 )
)
193
«C ) SEC
« )
134 2019 UFJ
111.10 ( )

)
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€Y)

12 31
2018 2017 2016

40,811 | 4,534,102 36,221 | 4,024,153 33,228 | 3,691,631

11,724 | 1,302,536 10,471 ] 1,163,328 9,167 | 1,018,454
3,176 352,854 2,390 265,529 1,118 124,210
4,811 534,502 4,474 497,061 4,423 491,395
6,247 694,042 4,023 446,955 3,121 346,743

66,769 | 7,418,036 57,579 | 6,397,027 51,057 | 5,672,433

4,495 499,395 1,931 214,534 1,015 112,767
5,839 648,713 3,538 393,072 2,350 261,085
1,358 150,874 1,204 133,764 1,018 113,100
7,645 849,360 6,239 693,153 5,578 619,716
19,337 | 2,148,341 12,912 | 1,434,523 9,961 | 1,106,667

47,432 | 5,269,695 44,667 | 4,962,504 41,096 | 4,565,766

6,051 672,266 5,902 655,712 5,851 650,046

7,767 862,914 7,818 868,580 7,638 848,582

14,160 | 1,573,176 13,836 | 1,537,180 13,349 | 1,483,074

5,327 591,830 6,011 667,822 5,241 582,275

8,540 948,794 7,277 808,475 6,902 766,812

1,970 218,867 1,841 204,535 3,624 402,626

43,815 | 4,867,847 42,685 | 4,742,304 42,605 | 4,733,416

( ) 91,247 110,137,542 87,352 | 9,704,807 83,701 | 9,299,181
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12 31
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3,282 364,630 3,396 377,296 3,597 399,627
31,880 | 3,541,868 31,931 | 3,547,534 32,018 | 3,557,200
4,066 451,733 4,009 445,400 4,038 448,622
1,705 189,426 1,692 187,981 1,804 200,424
1,674 185,981 1,746 193,981 1,703 189,203
1,699 188,759 1,888 209,757 1,971 218,978
3,222 357,964 3,139 348,743 3,007 334,078
699 77,659 699 77,659 746 82,881
8,436 937,240 9,639 | 1,070,893 9,796 | 1,088,336

53,381 | 5,930,629 54,743 | 6,081,947 55,083 | 6,119,721
34,584 | 3,842,282 29,213 | 3,245,564 25,021 | 2,779,833

6,437 715,151 10,981 | 1,219,989 7,199 799,809
28,147 | 3,127,132 18,232 | 2,025,575 17,822 | 1,980,024
1,451 161,206 1,614 179,315 1,682 186,870
26,696 | 2,965,926 16,618 | 1,846,260 16,140 | 1,793,154
2.64 293 1.63 181 1.57 174
2.61 290 1.56 173 1.49 166
10,096.5 10,195.6 10,284.1
10,236.9 10,778.4 11,046.8
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@
12 31
2018 2017 2016
28,147 | 3,127,132 18,232 | 2,025,575 17,822 | 1,980,024
)(
(3,953)| (439,178) 61 6,777 (1,345)|  (149,430)
749 83,214 (293)  (32,552) @156)|  (17,332)
G3)|  (5,888) 64 7,110 182 20,220
(405)|  (44,996) 288 31,997 G24)|  (58,216)
54)|  (28,219) 86 9,555 6Nl (9,666)
(3,916)| (435,068) 206 22,887 (1,930)| (214,423)
24,231 | 2,692,064 18,438 | 2,048,462 15,892 | 1,765,601
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OooooOodd
©)
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
29,063 | 3,228,899 29,480 | 3,275,228
148,341 | 16,480,685 127,954 | 14,215,689
177,404 | 19,709,584 157,434 | 17,490,917
7,494 832,583 11,153 | 1,239,098
261,131 | 29,011,654 212,747 | 23,636,192
2018 12 31 56,399 (6,265,929 )
2017 12 31 52,906 (5,877,857 )
214,348 | 23,814,063 209,358 | 23,259,674
2018 12 31 119,363 (13,261,229 )
2017 12 31 106,274 (11,807,041 )
43,725 | 4,857,848 37,762 | 4,195,358
238,101 | 26,453,021 315,117 | 35,009,499
« ) 203,652 | 22,625,737 125,013 | 13,888,944
2018 12 31 200,435 (22,268,329
)
2017 12 31 123,299 (13,698,519
)
441,753 | 49,078,758 440,130 | 48,898,443
946,895 | 105,200,035 936,749 | 104,072,814
2018 12 31 4,349 (483,174 )
2017 12 31 5,710 (634,381 )
(9,601)| (1,066,671)]  (10,393)| (1,154,662)
( ) 937,294 | 104,133, 363 926,356 | 102,918,152
« ) 9,906 | 1,100,557 9,247 | 1,027,342
68,951 | 7,660,456 68,951 | 7,660,456
10,367 | 1,151,774 11,430 | 1,269,873
2018 12 31 2,942 (326,856 )
2017 12 31 2,156 (239,532 )
65,814 | 7,311,935 61,623 | 6,846,315
116,320 | 12,923,152 135,043 | 15,003,277
2018 12 31 19,739 (2,193,003 )
2017 12 31 22,581 (2,508,749 )
2,354,507 | 261,585,728 | 2,281,234 | 253,445,097
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OooooOodd
(€) « )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
412,587 | 45,838,416 430,650 | 47,845,215
891,636 | 99,060,760 796,576 | 88,499,594
2018 12 31 492 (54,661 )
2017 12 31 449 (49,884 )
14,060 | 1,562,066 14,024 | 1,558,066
63,193 | 7,020,742 68,295 | 7,587,575
1,381,476 [ 153,481,984 | 1,309,545 145,490,450
186,988 | 20,774,367 176,865 | 19,649,702
2018 12 31 28,875 (3,208,013 )
2017 12 31 36,182 (4,019,820 )
68,220 | 7,579,242 81,187 | 9,019,876
37,891 | 4,209,690 34,300 | 3,810,730
20,189 | 2,242,998 32,666 | 3,629,193
2018 12 31 1,648 (183,093 )
2017 12 31 1,494 (165,983 )
165,078 | 18,340,166 152,123 | 16,900,865
2018 12 31 20,075 (2,230,333 )
2017 12 31 22,840 (2,537,524 )
2018 12 31 797 (88,547 )
2017 12 31 777 (86,325 )
229,340 | 25,479,674 227,402 | 25,264,362
2018 12 31 27,637 (3,070,471 )
2017 12 31 31,786 (3,531,425 )
2,089,182 [ 232,108,120 | 2,014,088 [223,765,177
(
12 )
22,326 | 2,480,419 22,323 | 2,480,085
0.01
100,000,000
2018 12 31 3,843,140
2017 12 31 3,837,683
118,896 | 13,209,346 138,089 | 15,341,688
0.01
12,800,000, 000
2018 12 31 9,669, 286,370
2017 12 31 10,287,302,431
136,314 | 15,144,485 113,816 | 12,644,958
« ) (12,211)| (1,356,642) (7,082)|  (786,810)
265,325 | 29,477,608 267,146 | 29,679,921
2,354,507 | 261,585,728 | 2,281,234 | 253,445,007
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(©) « )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
(
)
5,798 644,158 6,521 724,483
43,850 | 4,871,735 48,929 | 5,436,012
(912)|  (101,323) (1,016)|  (112,878)
( ) 42,938 | 4,770,412 47,913 | 5,323,134
337 37,441 1,721 191,203
49,073 | 5,452,010 56,155 | 6,238,821
742 82,436 312 34,663
10,944 | 1,215,878 9,873 | 1,096,890
2018 12 31 10,943 (1,215,767 )
2017 12 31 9,872 (1,096,779 )
30 3,333 37 4,111
2018 12 31 27 (3,000 )
2017 12 31 34 3,777 )
11,716 | 1,301,648 10,222 | 1,135,664
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@
( )
« ) (GED
2015 12 31 22,273 10,380.3 151,042 87,658 (5,358) 255,615
17,822 17,822
« ) (1,345) (1,345)
« ) (156) (156)
« ) 182 182
(524) (524)
C D 87) (87)
(2,573) (2,573)
(1,682) (1,682)
2,947 2,947
) ( 5.1 1,108 1,108
(332.8) (5,112) (5,112)
2016 12 31 25,220 10,052.6 147,038 101,225 (7,288) 266,195
18,232 18,232
C ) 61 61
« ) (293) (293)
« ) 64 64
288 288
« ) 86 86
(4,027) (4,027)
(1,578) (1,578)
(2,897) 700.0 2,933 (36) —
) ( 43.3 932 932
(508.6) (12,814) (12,814)
2017 12 31 22,323 10,287.3 138,089 113,816 (7,082) 267,146
(32) 57 25
(S 1,270 (1,270) —
28,147 28,147
C ) (3,953) (3,953)
« ) 749 749
C D (53) (53)
(405) (405)
« ) (254) (254)
(5,424) (5,424)
(1,451) (1,451)
4,515 4,515
(4,512) (4,512)
) ( 58.2 901 (12) 889
(676.2) (20,094) (20,094)
2018 12 31 22,326 9,669.3 118,896 136,314 (12,211) 265,325
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ooooooo
® « )
( )
« ) C )
2015 12 31 2,474,530 10,380.3 | 16,780,766 9,738,804 (595,274) 28,398,827
1,980,024 1,980,024
« ) (149,430) (149,430),
« ) (17,332) (17,332)
C ) 20,220 20,220
(58,216) (58,216)
C ) (9,666) (9,666)
(285,860))| (285,860))
(186,870))| (186,870)),
327,412 327,412
) ( 5.1 123,099 123,099
(332.8) (567,943))| (567,943),
2016 12 31 2,801,942 10,052.6 | 16,335,922 | 11,246,098 (809,697)| 29,574,265
2,025,575 2,025,575
« ) 6,777 6,777
« ) (32,552) (32,552)
C ) 7,110 7,110
31,997 31,997
C ) 9,555 9,555
(447 ,400))| (447 ,400),
(175,316)| (175,316)|
(321,857)| 700.0 325,856 (4,000) —
) ( 43.3 103,545 103,545
(508.6)|  (1,423,635) (1,423,635)
2017 12 31 2,480,085 10,287.3 | 15,341,688 | 12,644,958 (786,810)| 29,679,921
(3,555) 6,333 2,778
C ) 141,097 (141,097) —
3,127,132 3,127,132
« ) (439,178) (439,178)),
« ) 83,214 83,214
« ) (5,888) (5,888)
(44,996) (44,996)
« ) (28,219) (28,219)
(602,606))| (602,606)),
(161,206)| (161,206))|
501,617 501,617
(501,283))| (501,283)),
) ( 58.2 100,101 (1,333) 98,768
(676.2)| (2,232,443) (2,232,443)
2018 12 31 2,480,419 9,669.3 | 13,209,346 | 15,144,485 | (1,356,642) 29,477,608
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®)
12 31
2018 2017 2016
28,147 | 3,127,132 | 18,232 | 2,025,575 | 17,822 | 1,980,024
« )
3,282 364,630 3,39 377,29 3,597 399,627
(154) (17,109) (255) (28,331) (490) (54,439)
1,525 169,428 1,482 164,650 1,511 167,872
538 59,772 621 68,993 730 81,103
¢ ) / 1,824 202,646 2,251 250,086 3,134 348,187
3,041 337,855 8,175 908,243 5,793 643,602
1,729 192,092 1,649 183,204 1,367 151,874
(28,071)| (3,118,688)| (43,506)| (4,833,517)| (33,107)| (3,678,188)
28,972 | 3,218,789 | 40,548 | 4,504,883 | 32,588 | 3,620,527
« )
(23,673)| (2,630,070)| (14,663) (1,629,059)| (2,635)  (292,749)
11,920 | 1,324,312 | (20,090)| (2,231,999)| (14,103)| (1,566,843)
13,010 | 1,445,411 4,673 519,170 (35) (3,889)
« ) (2,570)|  (285,527)| 7,351 816,696 1,105 122,766
«C ) 39,520 | 4,390,672 9,864 | 1,095,890 | 17,277 | 1,919,475
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12 31
2018 2017 2016

3,659 406,515 | (1,292)| (143,541) (2,117)|  (235,199)

(48,384)| (5,375,462)| (14,523) (1,613,505)| (5,742)|  (637,936)

5,117 568,499 | 73,353 | 8,149,518 | 71,547 | 7,948,872

78,513 | 8,722,794 | 93,874 | 10,429,401 | 108,592 | 12,064,571

(76,640)| (8,514,704)| (166,975)| (18,550,923)| (189,061)| (21,004,677)

18,789 | 2,087,458 | 16,653 | 1,850,148 | 18,677 | 2,075,015

(35,980)| (3,997,378)| (25,088) (2,787,277) (39,899)| (4,432,779)

21,365 | 2,373,652 | 11,996 | 1,332,756 | 18,787 | 2,087,236

(4,629)|  (514,282)| (6.846)[  (760,591) (12,283)| (1.364,641)

( (31,292)| (3,476,541)| (41,104) (4.566,654)| (31,194)| (3,465,653)
(1,986)|  (220,645)| 8,411 934,462 408 45,329

«C ) (71,468)| (7,940,095)| (51,541)| (5.726,205)| (62,285)| (6,919,864)
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12 31
2018 2017 2016
« )
71,931 | 7,991,534 | 48,611 | 5,400,682 | 63,675 | 7,074,293
10,070 | 1,118,777 7,024 780,366 |  (4,000)  (444,400)
(12,478)| (1,386,306)] 8,538 948,572 |  (4,014)[  (445,955)

64,278 | 7,141,286 | 53,486 | 5,942,295 | 35,537 3,948,161
(53,046)| (5,893,411)| (49,480)| (5,497,228) (51,623)| (5.,735,315)

4,515 501,617 — — 2,947 327,412
4,512)|  (501,283) — — _ _
(20,004)| (2,232,443) (12,814) (1,423,635) (5,112)] (567,943)
(6,895)|  (766,035)| (5,700)(  (633,270)| (4,194)|  (465,953)

« ) (651) (72,326) (397) (44,107) (63) (6,999)
« ) 53,118 | 5,901,410 | 49,268 | 5,473,675 | 33,153 | 3,683,298
(1,200)]  (133,320)] 2,105 233,866 240 26,664

C )| 19,070 2,218,667 9,696 | 1,077,226 | (11,615)| (1,290,427)
157,434 | 17,490,917 | 147,738 | 16,413,692 | 159,353 | 17,704,118

12 31 177,404 | 19,709,584 | 157,434 | 17,490,917 | 147,738 | 16,413,692

19,087 2,120,566 12,852 1,427,857 10,510 1,167,661
( ) 2,470 274,417 3,235 359,409 1,043 115,877
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©)

( VIE )
VIE

( GAAP )

2018

23

22
2017 (2017 Tax Cuts and Job Act
2017 ) ( oCl )
14 « )
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2018

10

2019

2019

97
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2018 2017 12 31 5,990 5,619
5,086 4,761
(
)
VIE VIE
VIE VIE
(
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3,656.6 4.7 — 4.7 5.0 — 5.0
1,584.9 — — — 28.6 — 28.6
1,614.0 30.8 — 30.8 — — —
1,704.8 38.8 1.4 40.2 42.2 2.3 44.5
4,276.0 39.8 0.4 40.2 39.3 0.3 39.6
256.7 — — — 5.0 — 5.0
240.4 4.6 — 4.6 — — —
253.6 7.7 — 7.7 8.4 — 8.4
100.0 2.1 — 2.1 0.3 — 0.3
597.1 — — — 27.5 — 27.5
549.4 36.0 — 36.0 — — —
43.1 2.7 — 2.7 4.5 — 4.5
51.7 3.2 — 3.2 0.5 — 0.5
27.5 — — — 2.2 — 2.2
23.4 1.7 — 1.7 — — —
@,
408.1 5.3 — 5.3 4.9 — 4.9
y 84.5 0.4 — 0.4 1.0 — 1.0
371.9 4.4 — 4.4 4.3 — 4.3
p 87.3 0.6 — 0.6 0.6 — 0.6
/ 323.8 5.0 328.8 313.2 4.6 317.8
(252.7) (252.7)
/ (32.4) 7.2)
/ 43.7 37.9
@ /
@
2018 12 31 185
3,428
(©) ( DS )
« )
2018
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1,170.5 — — — 35.5 — 35.5
1,184.5 37.6 — 37.6 — — —
2,011.1 35.6 2.2 37.8 36.1 2.7 38.8
3,543.3 39.1 0.7 39.8 39.1 0.8 39.9
291.8 — — — 5.1 — 5.1
271.9 4.6 — 4.6 — — —
265.6 4.8 — 4.8 4.4 — 4.4
106.9 1.5 — 1.5 0.9 — 0.9
480.8 — — — 23.9 — 23.9
428.2 24.7 — 24.7 — — —
46.1 1.8 — 1.8 4.6 — 4.6
47.1 3.5 — 3.5 0.6 — 0.6
21.7 — — — 1.4 — 1.4
22.9 1.4 — 1.4 — — —

@
470.9 4.1 — 4.1 11.1 — 11.1
y 54.1 0.1 — 0.1 1.3 — 1.3
448.2 10.6 — 10.6 3.6 — 3.6
, 55.2 0.8 — 0.8 0.2 — 0.2
/ 345.8 5.8 351.6 340.8 5.2 346.0
(279.2) (279.2)
/ (34.6) (32.5)
/ 37.8 34.3
o /
@
2017 12 31 64
4,351
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24.6 14.6 18.3 16.2
16.1 15.1 9.1 8.5
3.5 4.5 2.9 4.4
1.0 .9 0.7
7.7 8.2 9.1 9
( ) 2.5 2.3 6.1 6.0
/ ( )
292.5 283.0 320.7 317.0
17.1 16.0 9.8 9.3
( ) 8.2 7.2 8.9 8.5
/
(264.4) (259.2) (296.9) (294.6)
(13.5) (13.5) (8.6) (8.6)
( ) (7.2) (7.2) (8-3) (8-5)
/7 ( ) 32.7 26.3 25.6 23.1
/@ 11.0 11.6 12.2 11.2
/ 43.7 37.9 37.8 34.3
(©) (16.3) (8.6) (11.2) (10.4)
/ 27.4 29.3 26.6 23.9
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&)
?) / /
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1,429 1,045 646
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50 35 (286)
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2017 2016
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116 365 30
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2018 12 31
@
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981 (29)
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oclI
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@ 4 59 41
(155) (50) (299)
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(D)
2018 2017 2016
[€H) (165) (327) (553)
) 27 148 (32)
(138) (179) (585)
®3) 411 1,782 3
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1,417 ) 7 1,423
2,689 (517) 1,903 4,075
1,685 1,937 576 4,198
203 45 76 324
6,706 3,024 2,811 12,541
2016
1,189 2,002 145 3,336
1,360 (10) 5 1,355
1,917 28 2,074 4,019
1,674 1,956 424 4,054
407 0 39 439
6,547 3,969 2,687 13,203
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2 44 436 488 970
132 636 914 1,691 3,373
134 680 1,350 2,179 4,343
105 — — — 105
472 21 — — 493
577 21 — — 598
711 701 1,350 2,179 4,941
— — 4 532 536
1 1 1 1,500 1,503
1 1 5 2,032 2,039
/
53,758 95,699 95,274 20,054 264,785
24,297 33,881 34,530 14,426 107,134
78,055 129,580 129,804 34,480 371,919
60,042 822 59 72 60,995
24,524 1,649 39 70 26,282
84,566 2,471 98 142 87,277
162,621 132,051 129,902 34,622 459,196
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203 453 484 2,133 3,273
207 456 545 2,378 3,586
30 — — — 30
150 — — 3 153
180 — — 3 183
387 456 545 2,381 3,769
— — 7 689 696
12 4 34 1,548 1,598
12 4 41 2,237 2,294
/
61,388 115,480 107,081 21,579 305,528
39,312 49,843 39,098 14,420 142,673
100,700 165,323 146,179 35,999 448,201
37,394 2,581 — 143 40,118
13,751 514 143 697 15,105
51,145 3,095 143 840 55,223
151,845 168,418 146,322 36,839 503,424
CDO ( cLO )
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2018 2017 2016
CVA DVA  FVA () CVA
CVA DVA
DVA CVA DVA
FVA FVA
FVA FVA
FVA
@
( )
« )
2018 2017 2016
(CVA) 77 187 330 98 374 214
Ry / (15) 14 160 178 186 102
(DVA) (19) (55) (324) (281) 24 (141)
(1) 2018 2017 2016 12 31 CVA 600 677
10 FVA 151 136 296 DVA
432 450 774
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HTM
( )
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125,116 138 (3,428) 121,826
5,621 19 (110) 5,530
14,469 11 (402) 14,078
@ 1,792 136 1) 1,917
146,998 304 (3,951) 143,351
56,239 62 (1,378) 54,923
9,307 5 (6) 9,306
( ) 4,387 29 (6) 4,410
216,931 400 (5,341) 211,990
17,349 99 72) 17,376
234,280 499 (5.,413) 229,366
8,595 172 (32) 8,735
242,875 671 (5,445) 238,101
( @) 203,652 747 (3,964) 200,435
3.4 446,527 1,418 (9,409) 438,536
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194,119 506 (1,696) 192,929
6,846 39 (81) 6,804
13,864 28 (208) 13,684
@ 2,410 267 ) 2,669
217,239 840 (1,993) 216,086
54,523 18 (1,018) 53,523
6,669 9 @ 6,677
( ) 5,699 73 ©) 5,770
284,130 940 (3,014) 282,056
20,541 138 (104) 20,575
304,671 1,078 (3,118) 302,631
12,273 252 (39) 12,486
316,944 1,330 (3,157) 315,117
§ 125,013 111 (1,825) 123,299
3.4) 441,957 1,441 (4,982) 438,416
) 27 — @ 25
(1) 2018 2017 12 31 68 62 A 13
28 25
(2) 2018 645 AFS
(3) 2018 2017 12 31 406 358
) FNVMA  FHLMC 2018 12 31
1,612 522 1,585 514 2017 12 31
1,636 503 1,621 500
®)
2018 12 31 oCl AFS
12 37 2018 2017 12 31
AFS 11 99
2018
2018 12 31 893
219
2018 12 31 12
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154 255 490
37 97 186
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2018 12 31
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14,771 (49) 99,211 (3,379) 113,982 (3,428)
3 — 4,452 (110) 4,455 (110)
1,344 8 11,901 (394) 13,335 (402)
106 ®) 49 ) 155 1)
16,224 (65) 115,703 (3,886) 131,927 (3,951)
288 (1) 51,374 (1,377) 51,662 (1,378)
773 ) 21 w 794 ®)
) ( 183 w 185 ) 368 )
17,468 (72) 167,283 (5,269) 184,751 (5,341)
232 @ 2,148 (70) 2,380 (72)
AES 17,700 (74) 169,431 (5,339) 187,131 (5,413)
AFS W
131 — 3 — 134 —
AFS 17,831 (74) 169,434 (5,339) 187,265 (5,413)
AFS
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73,535 (352) 72,612 (1,344) 146,147 (1,696)
2,743 (29) 1,684 (52) 4,427 (81)
5,575 (50) 4,586 (158) 10,161 (208)
335 0 — — 335 0
82,188 (438) 78,882 (1,554) 161,070 (1,992)
27,537 (251) 24,035 (767) 51,572 (1,018)
772 16 — — 772 16
, ( — — 92 @ 92 @
110,497 (690) 103,009 (2,323) 213,506 (3,013)
1,090 10 7,100 (102) 8,190 (104)
AFS 111,587 (692) 110,109 (2,425) 221,696 (3,117)
AFS 1)
58 16 — — 58 16
AFS 111,645 (693) 110,109 (2,425) 221,754 (3.118)
AFS
(1) oTTI ( ) o0cCl AFS
2018 2017 2016 AFS
oTTI 33 41 19 ocl
oTTI
AFS oTTI 2018 2017
2016 12 31 120 274 253
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- — 114 2.24 1,245 2.39 123,757 3.34 125,116 3.33
- — - - 30 2.50 5,501 3.17 5,621 3.17
198 1.78 2,467 2.36 10,976 2.53 828 2.96 14,469 2.52
- - 14 — 3,28 9.88 3,282 9.84
198 1.78 2,581 2.36 12,265 2.51 133,444 3.49 148,488 3.39
670 0.78 33,659 1.48 23,150 2.36 21 2.57 57,500 1.83
14,318 1.30 682 1.88 21 4.43 121 6.57 15,142 1.37
() 1,501 3.34 2,022 3.54 688 3.48 86 5.50 4,387 3.49
16,777 1.48 38,944 1.66 36,133 2.43 133,672 3.49 225,526 2.85
938 2.50 7,526 2.59 6,162 2.44 2,723 2.55 17,349 2.53
17,715 1.54 46,470 1.81 42,205 2.43 136,395 3.47 242,875 2.83
HTM (2) 657 5.78 18 3.93 1,475 2.89 201,502 3.23 203,652 3.24
— 114 1,219 120,493 121,826
— — 29 5,501 5,530
108 2,425 10,656 799 14,078
_ — 2 3,499 3,523
108 2,539 11,928 130,292 144,957
669 32,604 22,821 21 56,205
14,315 692 19 124 15,150
() 1,585 2,043 698 87 4,413
16,767 37,968 35,466 130,524 220,725
936 7,537 6,184 2,719 17,376
17,703 45,505 41,650 133,243 238,101
HTM @ 657 18 1,429 198,331 200,435
o
@ MBS
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30 60 % 20
59 89 @ 20
1 1 4
® ® ® @
2018 12 31
1,188 249 793 2,230 191,465 193,605
200 85 387 672 39,338 40,010
624 268 2,012 2,904 8,158 3,800 14,862
119 60 287 466 6,965 845 8,276
577 418 994 1,989 96,349 98,338
®) 317 90 40 447 90,719 91,166
) — — — — 202 202
3,025 1,170 4,513 8,708 433,196 4,645 446,549
682 682
©)
3,025 1,170 4,513 8,708 433,196 4,645 682 447,231
594 232 573 1,399 297,878 299,277
1 49 — 50 98,726 98,776
®) 29 16 14 59 60,786 60,845
124 114 37 275 22,259 22,534
83 54 96 233 14,332 14,565
831 465 720 2,016 493,981 495,997
3,667 3,667
©)
831 465 720 2,016 493,981 3,667 499,664
© 3,856 1,635 5,233 10,724 927,177 4,645 4,349 946,895
0.41 0.17 0.55 1.13 97.92 0.49 0.46 100.00
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59 89 @ 30
® ® @ @
2017 12 31
1,242 321 1,040 2,603 174,015 176,618
215 108 473 796 43,449 44,245
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4,782 4,782
™
852 368 571 1,791 474,900 4,782 481,473
) 4,433 1,895 7,135 13,463 906,859 10,717 5,710 936,749
0.48 0.20 0.76 1.44 96.81 1.14 0.61 100.00

385/613



@) 30

@
(©)
(4) PCI
®)

©)
)

®
®

195

26

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

60

23

398

361

89

1,603

32

22

548

43

30

386/613

850

524

20

35
401
FHLB

oOoOooodn
253
386
469
684
567
21



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

LTV FICO
2010
2015
2018 2017 12 31
61
2018 116
40 2018
TDR
98
55 24
2018 44 PCI
2017
2018 2017 12 31

90

63

2018

221

63

803

387/613

oOoOooodn

( GSE )
FNVA  FHLMC
2017
96
731
90
2017 12 31
330
2018 12 31
185
70 90
12
53 PCI
PCI 13
TOR
LHFS



@

@

€y

n/a =

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

498

(
90
12 31
2018 2017 2018 2017
1,010 1,087 274 417
955 1,079 — —
883 1,389 1,610 2,813
938 1,565 — —
n/a n/a 994 900
56 46 38 40
3,842 5,166 2,916 4,170
794 814 197 144
80 299 — 3
156 112 4 4
18 24 29 19
54 55 84 75
1,102 1,304 314 245
4,944 6,470 3,230 4,415
90
2018 2017 12 31 FHA
14 22
10

388/613

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

LTV FICO LTV

CLTV
FICO
FICO
( ) FICO
FICO

2018 2017 12 31

389/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Ogoooood
— @)
( )
@ i @ @ ol
2018 12 31
LTV(3)
90 173,911 6,861 3,411 39,246 5,870 608
90 100 2,349 340 193 354 603 112
100 817 349 196 410 958 125
) 16,618 3,512
193,695 11,062 3,800 40,010 7,431 845
FICO
620 2,125 1,264 710 1,064 1,325 178
620 680 4,538 1,068 651 2,008 1,575 145
680 740 23,841 1,841 1,201 7,008 1,968 220
740 146,573 3,377 1,238 29,930 2,563 302
0 16,618 3,512
193,695 11,062 3,800 40,010 7,431 845
@ 682
(2) PCI
@3) PCI LTV
O]
( )
/
2018 12 31
FICO
620 5,016 1,719
620 680 12,415 3,124
680 740 35,781 8,921
740 45,126 36,709
1,2) 40,693 202
98,338 91,166 202
@
@ / 399

390/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
— @
( )
@
2018 12 31
291,918 97,916 59,910 22,168 389
7,359 860 935 366 29
FICO ®)
620 264
620 680 684
680 740 2,072
740 4,254
3.4) 6,873
299,277 98,776 60,845 22,534 14,565
@ 37
©) FICO
731 2018 12 31
99 30
®) FICO
®

391/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn
- &)
( )
@ i @ @ ol
2017 12 31
LTV(3)
90 153,669 12,135 6,872 43,048 7,944 1,781
90 100 3,082 850 559 549 1,053 412
100 1,322 1,011 570 648 1,786 523
10 18,545 5,196
176,618 19,192 8,001 44,245 10,783 2,716
FICO
620 2,234 2,390 1,941 1,169 2,098 452
620 680 4,531 2,086 1,657 2,371 2,393 466
680 740 22,934 3,519 2,396 8,115 2,723 786
740 128,374 6,001 2,007 32,590 3,569 1,012
10 18,545 5,196
176,618 19,192 8,001 44,245 10,783 2,716
@) 928
() PCI
@3) PCl LTV
@
( )
/
2017 12 31
FICO
620 4,730 2,005
620 680 12,422 4,064
680 740 35,656 10,371
740 43,477 36,445
(1,2) 43,457 166
96,285 96,342 166
&)
@ 7/ 428

392/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Ogoooood
— @
( )
(2)
2017 12 31
275,904 96,199 57,732 21,535 322
8,932 1,593 566 581 50
FICO ®3)
620 223
620 680 625
680 740 1,875
740 3,713
3.4) 6,841
284,836 97,792 58,298 22,116 13,649
(€H) 48
@ FICO
709 2017 12 31
98 30
®3) FICO
()
TDR
PCI
TDR
TDR /
/

393/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn
TDR
TDR
858 2018 12 31 TDR 185
344 FHA
TDR
TDR
( )
TDR
180 TDR
180 TDR
180
TDR
2018 2017 12 31 TDR
2018 2017
12 31 244 236 2018 12 31
PCI 25
2018 2017 670 815

( FHA )

394/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017 12
31 2018 2017 2016

( )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31

5,39 4,268 — 8,856 6,870 —
2,948 1,599 — 3,622 1,956 —
1,977 1,929 114 2,908 2,828 174
812 760 144 972 900 174

@
7,373 6,197 114 11,764 9,698 174
3,760 2,359 144 4,594 2,856 174
(@) @ @

2018 2017 2016

5,424 207 7,737 311 10,178 360
1,894 105 1,997 109 1,906 90
2,409 91 3,414 123 5,067 167
861 25 858 24 852 24

(€Y)
7,833 298 11,151 434 15,245 527
2,755 130 2,855 133 2,758 114

(1) 2018 23

¢

395/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn
2018 2017 2016 TDR
2018 2017 2016 12 31
TDR TDR
—2018 2017 2016 TDR
( )

)

2018 12 31
774 641 4.33 4.21
489 358 4.46 3.74
1,263 999 4.38 4.03

2017 12 31
824 712 4.43 4.16
764 590 4.22 3.49
1,588 1,302 4.33 3.83

2016 12 31
1,130 1,017 4.73 4.16
849 649 3.95 2.72
1,979 1,666 4.40 3.54

@
2018 2017 2016 TDR

2018 2017 2016 12 31

396/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
( )
TDR
2018 2017 2016
19 59 151
/ _ 4 13
[€)) 42 22 23
61 85 187
209 281 235
96 63 40
/ 51 38 72
[€)) 167 55 75
523 437 422
285 569 831
130 211 226
@
999 1,302 1,666
) 2018 2017 TDR
198 2018 12 31
(2) TDR
2018 2017 2016
12 TDR
( ) TDR

397/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

(€))
@)
(1) TOR
@)
TDR
(
)
2018 2017 12 31
2016

oOoOooodn
TDR 12
( )
2018 2017 2016
39 81 262
158 138 196
64 116 158
107 391 824
368 726 1,440
TDR
60
(
TDR
TDR
2018 2017

398/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oooooog
( )
(€Y) @
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
/ 72 33 — 58 28 —
522 533 154 454 461 125
) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
/ — — — 1 1 —
522 533 154 454 461 125
3) n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a
/ 72 33 — 59 29 —
( )
@
2018 2017 2016
/ 30 21 20
491 464 556
3) n/a 47 111
/ 1 2 10
491 464 556
®) n/a 47 111
/ 31 23 30
o
@
2018 2017 2016
(3) 2017
n/a =

399/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017 12 31 TDR

—12 31 TDR
( )
/ TDR
2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
259 203 — 1 259 204
273 257 — — 273 257
1 1 33 28 34 29
533 461 33 29 566 490
30 85 87 81 88 85 87
2018 2017 2016 TDR
TDR 2018 2017 2016 12 31
—2018 2017 2016 TDR
( )
)
2018 12 31
278 292 19.49 5.24
/ 42 23 5.10 4.95
320 315 18.45 5.22
2017 12 31
203 213 18.47 5.32
/ 37 22 4.81 4.30
240 235 17.17 5.22
2016 12 31
163 172 17.54 5.47
66 75 23.99 0.52
/ 21 13 3.44 3.29
250 260 18.73 3.93

€

400/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn
TDR 13 / TDR 14 12
TDR( )
TDR
( )
2018 2017 12 31 TDR
297 205
2018 2017 12
31 2018 2017 2016

401/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn
( )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
638 616 — 576 571 —
93 93 — 14 11 —
— — — 83 80 —
1,437 1,270 121 1,393 1,109 98
155 149 30 528 507 58
247 162 16 133 41 4
71 71 — 20 18 3
83 72 29 84 70 27
@
2,075 1,886 121 1,969 1,680 98
248 242 30 542 518 58
247 162 16 216 121 4
71 71 — 20 18 3
83 72 29 84 70 27
@

402/613



€y

)

2018

2017
TDR

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

@

@

2018
2016

( )
€Y
2018 2017 2016
655 772 787
43 46 34
44 69 67
3 J— —_
1,162 1,260 1,569
327 463 409
46 73 92
42 8 2
73 73 87
1,817 2,032 2,356
370 509 443
90 142 159
45 8 2
73 73 87
2018 2017
TDR
2017 2016 TDR
12 31
TDR

403/613

oOoOooodn

2016



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Ogoooood
—2018 2017 2016 TDR

( )

2018 12 31
1,154 1,098
166 165
115 115
68 68
[6)) 9 8
1,512 1,454

2017 12 31
1,033 922
105 105
35 24
20 17
[6)) 13 13
1,206 1,081

2016 12 31
1,556 1,482
255 253
77 77
6 4
[6)) 1 1
1,895 1,817

[6)) TDR
TDR 90
TDR
2018 2017 2016 12 31 TDR
150 64 140
19 34

404/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Ogoooood
( )
2013 FNMA PCI
2018 2017
( )
2017 3,805
(601)
/ (634)
219
2017 12 31 2,789
(457)
/ (1,456)
368
2018 12 31 1,244
2018 2017 44 803 PCI PCI
PCI
LHFS
2018 2017 12 31 104 114 LHFS 2018 2017
2016 LHFS
292 413 326 2018 2017 2016 LHFS

281 435 331

405/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017 2016

( )

(€))

2018
1,720 3,663 5,010 10,393
(690) (4,037) (675) (5,402)
664 823 152 1,639
« ) (26) (3,214) (523) (3,763)
PCI @ 73) — — 273)
(492) 3,441 313 3,262
©) €Y) (16) €Y) (18)
1231 928 3,874 4,799 9,601
— — 777 777
— — 20 20
123l — — 797 797
12 31 928 3,874 5,596 10,398
2017

2,750 3,229 5,258 11,237
(770) (3,774) (1,075) (5,619)
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139,017 81,917 34,204 21,476 276,614
7,753 4,197 1,783 3,506 17,239
19,906 — — — 19,906
166,676 86,114 35,987 24,982 313,759
2017 12 31
125,956 79,913 46,091 38,935 290,895
9,853 5,658 2,043 4,133 21,687
22,711 — — — 22,711
158,520 85,571 48,134 43,068 335,293
€
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164,664 — — 164,664
11,400 2,163 287 13,850
14,090 10,869 19,572 44,531
81,329 4,207 47 85,583
ABS 5,131 — — 5,131
276,614 17,239 19,906 313,759
2017 12 31
158,299 — 409 158,708
12,787 2,669 624 16,080
23,975 13,523 21,628 59,126
90,857 5,495 50 96,402
ABS 4,977 — — 4,977
290,895 21,687 22,711 335,293
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2018 2017 12 31 226

188
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() 2018 2017
3.39 0.39 - 8.40 2019 -2049 120,548 119,548
2.09 0.06 - 7.26 2019 -2044 25,574 21,048
[€)) 13,768 15,460
491 2.94 - 8.57 2019 -2045 20,843 22,004
2.16 1.14 - 3.55 2019 -2026 1,742 4,058
2):
6.71 6.45 - 8.05 2027 -2066 732 3,282
3.54 3.54 2056 1 553
183,208 185,953
— 4,686
2.96 2.90 - 2.96 2020 -2041 1,770 1,033
6.00 6.00 2036 1,617 1,679
5.10 0.01 - 7.72 2019 -2034 130 146
2.49 2.24 - 2.80 2019 -2020 14,751 5,000
BANA  VIE(3) 10,326 8,641
442 433
29,036 21,618
16,478 18,574
VIE(3) 618 1,232
— 25
17,096 19,831
229,340 227,402
@
@
[6) VIE
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3.44  3.87 1.49 ALM
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100
2018 533
298 112
123 2017 488
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133 64
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14,831 10,308 15,883 14,882 22,570 67,648 146,122

1,337 875 482 1,914 323 8,837 13,768
1,501 — 346 364 — 20,374 22,585
— — — — — 733 733

17,669 11,183 16,711 17,160 22,893 97,592 183,208

— 1,750 — — — 20 1,770

— — — — — 1,617 1,617

11,762 3,010 2 3 1 103 14,881

VIECD 3,200 3,100 4,022 — — 4 10,326

224 83 — 2 133 — 442

15,186 7,943 4,024 5 134 1,744 29,036

5,085 2,712 1,112 558 830 6,181 16,478

VIE(L) 35 — — — 23 560 618

5,120 2,712 1,112 558 853 6,741 17,096

37,975 21,838 21,847 17,723 23,880 106,077 229,340

@ VIE
( ) ( )
( )
100
( )
2018 31 11 2018 12 31
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84,910 142,271 155,298 22,683 405,162
2,578 2,249 3,530 34,702 43,059
@ 22,571 9,702 2,457 1,074 35,804
©) 1,168 84 69 57 1,378
111,227 154,306 161,354 58,516 485,403
®) 371,658 — — — 371,658
482,885 154,306 161,354 58,516 857,061
2017 12 31
85,804 140,942 147,043 21,342 395,131
6,172 4,457 2,288 31,250 44,167
@ 19,976 11,261 3,420 1,144 35,801
1,201 117 129 87 1,624
113,243 156,777 152,880 53,823 476,723
®) 362,030 — — — 362,030
475,273 156,777 152,880 53,823 838,753
(1) 2018 12 31 SBLC
283 71 2017 12 31 273 81
2018 2017 12 31 SBLC 372 421
(2 2018 12 31 VIE 422
(©)
2018 2017 12 31 329 344 (
) LHFS 2018
2017 12 31 463 994
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350

2012 16
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2018 27 FDIC BANA
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2011 29 CHL )
2005-10(
) u.s ( u.S. )
2017 23
2016 12 U.S.
U.S. - /
2014 29 2014 u.S. ( )
u.S. 2018
U.S.
13
@
( )
2019 30 2019 2019 29 0.15
2018 10 24 2018 12 2018 12 28 0.15
2018 26 2018 2018 28 0.15
2018 25 2018 2018 29 0.12
2018 31 2018 2018 30 0.12
(1) 2018 2019 26
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0.39 0.25
2018 2017 2016
)
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(CCAR ; 676 509 333
@
CCAR 16,754 9,347 4,312
3,340 3,467 800
20,094 12,814 5,112
€))
2018 28 2018 ( )
2019
30 206
600
2018 2018 2017 CCAR 2017 12
50 201
2018 12 31 121
2019 16 2009
2017 24 ( )
700 29
15
2018 75
29 2018 12 31
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16 6.000 6G54,000  13.5
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@
( ) ) )
! 1997 7,110 100 1 7.00 7.00 _ n/a
@ 2006 11 12,691 25,000 317 LIBOR+35bpS(3) 1.01 13 201 1115
2012 1,409 100,000 1| aomeobps(ay 40558 g 2012 15
2012 4,926 100,000 493 | |ooreaonps(a) 40555 20 01218
7.25
2008 3,080,182 1,000 3,080 7.25 72.50 223 n/a
o 2011 354 100,000 35 6.00  6,000.00 o 2009
2023
©) 2013 40,000 25,000 1,000 5-2 52.00 5o 2028
LIBOR+313.5bps
2019 17
O} 2014 60,000 25,000 1,500 °-125 51.25 20
LIBOR+338.7bps
@ o 2014 44,000 25,000 1,100 6.625 1.66 73 2019
2024
O] 2014 80,000 25,000 2,000 6250 g0 125 0%
LIBOR+370.5bps
@ & 2015 44,000 25,000 1,100 6.500 1.63 7 2020 27
2024 10 23
O} 2014 10 56,000 25,000 1,400 6-500 65.00 gp 2024 10 23
LIBOR+417. 4bps
2025 17
AA(4) 2015 76,000 25,000 1,900 6-100 61.00 116 29% v
LIBOR+389.8bps
ey **° 2016 44,000 25,000 1,100 6.200 1.55 g 202t 29
2026 10
DD(4) 2016 40,000 25,000 1,000 6.300 63.00 g3 206 10
LIBOR+455. 3bps
@ &% 2016 36,000 25,000 900 6.000 1.50 5 2021 B
2028 15
FF(4) 2018 94,000 25,000 2,350 >-875 29.38 go 2028 15
LIBOR+293. 1bps
GG(2) 6000 2018 54,000 25,000 1,350 6.000 0.75 n 2028 16
HH(2) °-878 2018 34,160 25,000 854 5.875 0.73 25 2023 2
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( ) ¢ ) )
2009 11 28
) 2004 11 3,275 30,000 98 LIBOR+75bps(6) 0.76 3
2009 11 28
5) 2005 9,967 30,000 299 LIBOR+65bps(6) 0.76 9
2010 11 28
) 2005 11 7,010 30,000 210 LIBOR+75bps(3) 1.01 9
2012 21
5) 2007 14,056 30,000 422 LIBOR+50bps(3) 1.01 17
(324)
3,843,140 22,326
@
@ 1,000
®) 4.00
@4 25
) 1,200
®) 3.00
n/a =
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2016 2017 2018 ocl ( )
( )
2015 12 31 78 (611)  (1,077)  (2,956) (792)  (5,358)
« ) (1,345) (156) 182 (524) (87  (1,930)
2016 12 31 (1,267) (767) (895)  (3,480) (879)  (7,288)
« ) 61 (293) 64 288 86 206
2017 12 31 (1,206)  (1,060) (831) (3,192) (793)  (7,082)
() (393) (220) (189) (707) 239 (1,270)
® — — 57 — — 57
« ) (3,953) 749 (53) (405) (254)  (3,916)
2018 12 31 (5.,552) (531)  (1,016)  (4.,304) (808) (12,211)
(1) 2018 2017 ocl
0CI1
)
2018 2017 2016 ocl
ocl
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2018 2017 2016
C ) (5,189) 1,320 (3,860) 240 14 254 (1,694) 641 (1,053)
¢ HO (123) 30 (93) (304) 111 (193) (471) 179 (292)
D) (5.312) 1,359 (3,953)  (64) 125 61 (2,165) 820 (1,345)
¢ 952  (224) 728 (490) 171  (319)  (271) 104  (167)
W 26 ) 21 42 (16) 26 17 (6) 11
« ) 978 (229) 749 (448) 155  (293)  (254) 98 (156)
« ) (232) 74 (158)  (50) 1 (49) (299) 113 (186)
165 40) 125 327 (122) 205 553  (205) 348
@7 7 (20)  (148) 56 (92) 32 12) 20
138 (33) 105 179 (66) 113 585  (217) 368
« ) (94) 41 (53) 129 (65) 64 286 (104) 182
C D (03 184 (539) 223 (55) 168 (921) 329  (592)
171 46) 125 179 (61) 118 97 (36) 61
@
11 0 9 3 @ 2 15 () 7
« ) (521) 116 (405) 405  (117) 288  (809) 285  (524)
« ) (8) (195) (203)  (439) 430 (9 514  (601)  (87)
¢y o (149) 98 (51) (606) 701 95 — — —
«C ) (157)  (97)  (254) (1,045) 1,131 86 514  (601)  (87)
) C  (5,106) 1,190 (3,916) (1,023) 1,229 206 (2,428) 498  (1,930)
I6)) DVA ()

&)
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2018 2017 2016 EPS EPS EPS
( )
2018 2017 2016
28,147 18,232 17,822
(1,451) (1,614) (1,682)
26,696 16,618 16,140
10,096.5 10,195.6 10,284.1
2.64 1.63 1.57
26,696 16,618 16,140
@ — 186 300
26,696 16,804 16,440
10,096.5 10,195.6 10,284.1
©) 140.4 582.8 762.7
10,236.9 10,778.4 11,046.8
2.61 1.56 1.49
@
(2) RSU
700 7.142857
( )
2017 24
700
2016 700
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2018 2017 2016 62
2018 2017
2016 21 45
EPS 2017
2016 122
EPS 2018 10 29
2018 2017 2016 136 143 150
EPS
2019 16
16
( occ ) FDIC( )
occ
BANA
( PCA )
2018 12 31
Tier Tier
2017 12 31
2018
( SLR )3.0 2.0
PCA
6.0 SLR
2018 2017 12 31

BANA
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(©)) (©)
2018 12 31
Tier 167,272 167,272 149,824 149,824
Tier 189,038 189,038 149,824 149,824
) 221,304 212,878 161,760 153,627
( N 1,437 1,409 1,195 959
, )T'er 11.6 11.9 8.25 12.5 15.6 6.5
Tier ( ) 13.2 13.4 9.75 12.5 15.6 8.0
( ) 15.4 15.1 11.75 13.5 16.0 10.0
2,258 2,258 1,719 1,719
( )(5)
Tier ( ) 8.4 8.4 4.0 8.7 8.7 5.0
SLR 2,791 2,112
SLR( ) 6.8 5.0 7.1 6.0
2017 12 31
Tier 171,063 171,063 150,552 150,552
Tier 101,496 191,496 150,552 150,552
) 227,427 218,529 163,243 154,675
X , 1,434 1,449 1,201 1,007
( )T'er 11.9 11.8 7.25 12.5 14.9 6.5
Tier ( ) 13.4 13.2 8.75 12.5 14.9 8.0
( ) 15.9 15.1 10.75 13.6 15.4 10.0
2,224 2,224 1,672 1,672
( ) E)
Tier ( ) 8.6 8.6 4.0 9.0 9.0 5.0
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2018 BANA 261
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2018 14
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2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
19,708 18,239 2,943 2,789 2,724 2,744 300 —
(550) 2,285 (181) 118 8 128 5 —
— — 22 23 91 98 43 393
— — 1 1 — — 115 125
— — (107) (190) — — — —
(980) (816) (52) (54) (239) (246) (214) (230)
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 3 12
n/a n/a (165) 256 n/a n/a n/a n/a
12 31 18,178 19,708 2,461 2,943 2,584 2,724 252 300
15,706 14,982 2,814 2,763 3,047 3,047 1,056 1,125
— — 19 24 1 1 6 6
563 606 65 72 105 117 36 43
— — 1 1 — — 115 125
— — 13 — — — — (19)
— — (107)  (200) — — — —
« ) (1,145) 934 (29) (26)  (135) 128 (73) )
(980)  (816) (52) (54)  (239)  (246)  (214)  (230)
n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a n/a 3 12
n/a n/a (135) 234 n/a n/a (¢)) 1
123 14,144 15,706 2,580 2,814 2,779 3,047 928 1,05
4,034 4,002 316 610 754 730 — —
— — (444) (481) (949) (1,053) (676) (756)
12 31 4,034 4,002 (128) 129 (195) (323) (676) (756)
12 31
14,144 15,706 2,542 2,731 2,778 3,046 n/a n/a
ABO ( ) 4,034 4,002 (81) 212 (194)  (322) n/a n/a
— — 47 83 1 1 n/a n/a
14,144 15,706 2,589 2,814 2,779 3,047 928 1,056
12 31
( )
4.32 3.68 2.60 2.39 4.26 3.58 4.25 3.58
n/a n/a 4.49 4.31 4.00 4.00 n/a n/a
5.18 5.08 1.47 1.49 4.50 4.53 n/a n/a
@
12 31
n/a =
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1974 ( ERISA )
2018 2017 12 31 ABO PBO
ABO PBO
( )
2018 2017 2018 2017
PBO 615 671 950 1,054
ABO 605 644 949 1,053
173 191 1 1
( )
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
(
— — — 19 24 25
563 606 634 65 72 86
(1,136) (1,068) (1,038) (126) (136) (123)
147 154 139 10 8 6
— — — 12 ) 2
( (426) (308) (265) (20) (39) 4)
12 31
3.68 4.16 4.51 2.39 2.56 3.59
6.00 6.00 6.00 4.37 4.73 4.84
n/a n/a n/a 4.31 4.51 4.67
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(84) (95) (10D (6) — —
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— — 3 (©) 4 4
( ) 65 57 54 6 32 (23)
12 31
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3.58 4.01 4.34 3.58 3.99 4.32
3.19 3.50 3.66 2.00 n/a n/a
4.00 4.00 4.00 n/a n/a n/a
n/a =
60 40
( )
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2019 6.50 2023 5.00
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25bp 2018
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ocl « )
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N ( — — 13 — — — @ 13 ()
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— 2,119 — 2,119
539 961 — 1,500
/ 933 1,177 — 2,110
4,414 — — 4,414
/ 288 1,275 — 1,563
104 — — 104
— — 5 5
/ — 13 885 898
— 158 82 240
W 93 364 588 1,045
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693 898 — 1,591
/ 775 1,676 — 2,451
5,833 — — 5,833
/ 271 1,753 — 2,024
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/
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(€D 101 649 74 824
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@ 2018 2017 12 31 305 451
562 50 178 323

457/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2018 2017 2016 (

( )
12 31
2018
9 _ _ 9
03 %) (81) 5
/ 831 52 2 885
85 (12) 9 82
74 _ 514 588
1,002 33 444 1,569
2017
10 _ m 9
150 8 (65) 93
/ 748 63 20 831
38 14 33 85
83 5 14 74
1,029 90 @n 1,002
2016
11 _ m 10
144 1 5 150
4 731 21 ) 748
49 o) © 38
102 4 23) 83
1,037 24 (32) 1,029

458/613



2019
2020
2021
2022
2023
2024

@
)
®

-2028

10

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

@ @ @
905 98 241 85
932 103 244 82
920 110 239 79
925 119 234 77
915 125 228 74
4,451 671 1,046 323
2017
2017 12 31
2017
60

459/613

oOoOooodn

218



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

18
2018 2017
RSU
2018
RSU
2017 10
2018 2017 2016
22 2018
433 829
/
2018 12 31
/
2018
2018 12 31

2017

835

oOoOooodn

( KEEP )
450
KEEP 71 85 RSU
RSU
2017 RSU 63 85
2018
2016
18 22
2016
/ 2018
/ (
179,273,243 17.53
68,899,627 30.53
(74,357,624) 16.31
(8,194,000) 22.84
165,621,246 23.22

460/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
2018 12 31 KEEP RSU 2018
2018 42,209,626
2,195,025
(41,434,793)
(360,736)
2018 12 31 2,609,122
2018 12 31 1.9
11 2018 2017 2016
23 13 358 2018 2017
2016 13 19
17
2018 43.44 16.6 2018
2.1 30.71 14.5 45.29

2018 12 31

461/613



19

2018 2017

14
2018

4
2018

2017

2018

2017 12 22

2017

347

118

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
2016
( )
2018 2017 2016

816 1,310 302

1,377 557 120

1,203 939 984

3,396 2,806 1,406

2,579 7,238 5,416

240 835 (279)

222 102 656

3,041 8,175 5,793

6,437 10,981 7,199

ocl
C ) ocl
2017 2016 12 12 498
2017 2016
2016
2018 21 2017 2016 35
2017 2016
2017
35 21
29
23
946
23
19

462/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn

( )
2018 2017 2016
7,263 21.0 10,225 35.0 8,757 35.0
C )
1,367 4.0 881 3.0 420 1.7
/ / (1,888) (.5)  (1,406) (4.8)  (1,203) (4.8)
(413) (1.2) (672) 2.3) (562) 2.2)
(257) 0.7 (236) (0.8) — —
302 0.9 97 0.3 180 0.7
uTe ( ) 144 0.4 133 0.5 (328) (1.3)
98 0.3 272) (0.9) (307) (1.2)
W — — 2,281 7.8 348 1.4
(179) (0.6) (50) (0.2) (106) (0.5)
6,437 18.6 10,981 37.6 7,199 28.8
(1) 2016
( UTB )
( )
2018 2017 2016
1,773 875 1,005
395 292 104
406 750 1,318
(371) (122) (1,091)
® an (503)
— ® (48)
12 31 2,197 1,773 875
2018 2017 2016 12 31
UTB 16 12 UTB
UTB( )
UTB( )

463/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn
100 IRS
( )
2018 12 31
2018 12 31
@
2012 -2013 IRS
2014 -2016
2015
2017 2019
@
UTB 12 12
2018 2017 2016 43 56
2018 2017 12 31
218 185

2018 2017 12 31

464/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
( )
12 31
2018 2017
7,993 8,506
2,400 2,598
1,875 2,021
1,854 510
1,818 2,939
1,564 1,705
623 1,793
1,037 1,034
19,164 21,106
(1,569) (1,644)
) 17,595 19,462
2,684 2,492
1,104 840
940 734
2,126 2,771
6,854 6,837
) 10,741 12,625

2018 12 31 ( NOL )

465/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
( )
592 — 592 2027
(@) 5,294 — 5,294
633 (517) 116
(@) 1,474 (517) 957
612 — 612 2038
11 1) — n/a
o /
@ 19 654
n/a =
NOL NOL
NOL
NOL
2018 12 31 50
10
20
( )
21

466/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2018

467/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

0TC

0TC

FVA

MSL
MSR ( 0AS

468/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

LHFS

469/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

2018
2017 12 31

470/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2018 12 31
o
1,214 — — — 1,214
— 56,399 — — 56,399
) 53,131 1,593 — — 54,724
— 24,630 1,558 — 26,188
53,840 23,163 276 — 77,279
5,818 19,210 465 — 25,493
MBS ABS
— 19,586 — — 19,586
ABS WBS — 9,443 1,635 — 11,078
3) 112,789 97,625 3,934 — 214,348
9,967 315,413 3,466 (285,121) 43,725
AFS
53,663 1,260 — — 54,923
— 121,826 — — 121,826
— 5,530 — — 5,530
— 1,320 597 — 1,917
— 14,078 — — 14,078
— 9,304 2 — 9,306
— 4,403 7 — 4,410
— 17,376 — — 17,376
AFS 53,663 175,097 606 — 229,366
1,282 — — — 1,282
— 1,434 172 — 1,606
490 5,354 — — 5,844
— 3 — — 3
1,772 6,791 172 — 8,735
— 4,011 338 — 4,349
— 2,400 542 — 2,942
4 15,032 1,775 2,932 — 19,739
) 194,437 659,511 11,990 (285,121) 580,817

471/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd
( )
2018 12 31
/
@ ( )
_ 492 — — 492
— 28,875 — — 28,875
7,894 761 — — 8,655
33,739 4,070 — — 37,809
7,452 9,182 — — 16,634
— 5,104 18 — 5,122
49,085 19,117 18 — 68,220
9,931 303,441 4,401  (279,882) 37,891
— 1,648 — — 1,648
18,096 1,979 — — 20,075
— 26,820 817 — 27,637
) 77,112 382,372 5,236 (279,882) 184,838
@
() 202
®) 166
) 20 MSR
) 0.51 0.25

472/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2017 12 31
o
2,234 — — — 2,234
— 52,906 — — 52,906
0 38,720 1,922 — — 40,642
— 28,714 1,864 — 30,578
60,747 23,958 235 — 84,940
6,545 15,839 556 — 22,940
MBS ABS
— 20,586 — — 20,586
ABS WBS — 8,174 1,498 — 9,672
3) 106,012 99,193 4,153 — 209,358
6,305 341,178 4,067 (313,788) 37,762
AFS
51,915 1,608 — — 53,523
— 192,929 — — 192,929
— 6,804 — — 6,804
— 2,669 — — 2,669
— 13,684 — — 13,684
772 5,880 25 — 6,677
— 5,261 509 — 5,770
— 20,106 469 — 20,575
AFS 52,687 248,941 1,003 — 302,631
— 2,769 — — 2,769
8,191 1,297 — — 9,488
— 229 — — 229
8,191 4,295 — — 12,486
— 5,139 571 — 5,710
— 1,466 690 — 2,156
4) 19,367 789 2,425 — 22,581
) 194,796 753,907 12,909  (313,788) 647,824

473/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Ogoooood
( )
2017 12 31
/
@ ( )
— 449 — — 449
— 36,182 — — 36,182
17,266 734 — — 18,000
33,019 3,885 — — 36,904
11,976 7,382 — — 19,358
— 6,901 24 — 6,925
62,261 18,902 24 — 81,187
6,029 334,261 5,781 (311,771) 34,300
— 1,494 — — 1,494
21,887 945 8 — 22,840
— 29,923 1,863 — 31,786
) 90,177 422,156 7,676  (311,771) 208,238
@
() 213
®) 168
) 23 MSR
) 0.57 0.38

474/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

2018

OClI
2018
ABS MBS
)
AFS
MBS
AFS 5)
MBS
6.7
®)
(5,7,8)
®)
®)

2017

Ogoooood
)
2016
« )
@
( )
2018 ( ocCl
@ « H®

1,864 (32) @
235 an —
556 47 (44)
1,498 148 3
4,153 146 (42)
(1,714) 106 —
— 27 (33)
25 — (€H)
509 1 ®3)
469 — —
1,003 28 €))
J— (]_8) J—
571 (16) —
690 44 (26)
2,425 414 (38)
(24) 11 —
®) — —
(1,863) 103 4

475/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ABS
MBS
)
AFS
MBS
AFS 5)
MBS
6.7
®)
(5.7,8)
®)
)

OoOoOoOoOodno
( )
2018
12 31
)
@
436 (403) 5  (568) 804 (547) 1,558 (i)
44 (11) — 0 78 (49) 276 22)
13 G7) — (30) 117 137) 465 48
585 (910) —  (158) 705 (236) 1,635 97
1,078  (1,381) 5  (760) 1,704 (969) 3,934 6
531 (1,179) — 778 39 504 (935) (116)
— (70) — (25) 774 (75) 597 —
— (10) — (15) 3 — 2 _
— 23) — (11) 60 (526) 7 —
— — — [6h) 1 (469) — —
— (104) — (52) 838  (1,070) 606 —
— ®) — (34) 365 (133) 172 (18)
— (134) — (83) — — 338 )
71 — 1 (201) 23 (60) 542 31
2 (69) 9%  (792) 929 (35) 2,932 149
9 (12) @ — — — (18) )
— — — 8 — — — —
9 —  (141) 486 (262) 847 (817) 95

476/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

@ «c ) «c ) «c )
©)) « D /

MSR MSR

MSR

(3) AFs
ocl «C ) ocl « ) 2018 12 31
105

4) 35 44
(5) AFS

®)

@) MSR
® MSR

2018 17
838 AFS 365 262

2018 969
504 11 AFS 847

477/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

2017
ABS MBS
©)
AFS
AFS
MBS
®
(5.6)
(6.7
®
®

®

0000000
€
( )
2017 (
@ C OO

2,777 229 —

281 18 —
510 74 6))
1,211 165 )
4,779 486 (10)

(1,313) (984) —

229 2 16

594 4 8

542 1 3

1,365 7 27

25 (€H) —

720 15 —
656 100 3)
2,986 144 )

(359) ®) —

@0 14 —

) — —
(1,514) (135) (31)

478/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ABS
MBS
*

AFS
AFS

MBS

®
.6)
(6.7
®
®

®

OooooOodd
( )
2017
12 31
)
@
547 (702) 5 (666) 728 (1,054) 1,864 2
55 @) — Qo) 146 (185) 235 @
53 G99 —  (73) 72 (13) 556 70
1,210 (990)  —  (233) 218 (81) 1,498 72
1,865  (1,821) 5 (982) 1,164 (1,333) 4,153 143
664 979)  — 949 48 (99) (1,714) (409)
49 — — (7D — — 25 —
5 — — (42 34 (94) 509 —
14 @ — @Ay 35 (45) 469 —
68 (70) —  (329) 69 (139) 1,003 —
— 1) — (©) — — — —
3 34 —  (126) — ©) 571 11
3 (189)  —  (346) 501 32) 690 14
2 (214) 258 (758) 64 — 2,425 (226)
_ — @1 1 (58) 263 — —
8 an @ — — — (24) 2
— — — 1 — — ®) —
84 —  (288) 514 (711) 218 (1,863) (196)

479/613



@
©))

(3) AFS

*
®
(©)
)

(

)

MSR

501

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

MSR

0Cl

139

LHFS

(
(
41
2017
711
AFS

218

)

2017
263

480/613

Doooooo
«c )

MSR

58

MSR
MSR

12

13



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

2016
ABS MBS
*
AFS
MBS
AFS
MBS
(5.6)
®
(6.7
®
®
®

®

Ogoooood
@
)
2016 - /( Y(3)

2,838 78 2
407 74 —
521 122 91

1,868 188 &)

5,634 462 91

(441) 285 —
106 — —
— — ©)
757 4 &)
569 — @
1,432 4 )
30 (5) —

1,620 (44) _
787 79 50

3,461 136 —

(335) (11) —
21) 5 —
(30) 1 —

© — —
(1,513) (74) (20)

481/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ABS
MBS
*
AFS
MBS
AFS
MBS
(5.6)
®
(6.7
®
®
®
®

OooooOodd
( )
2016
12 31
C )
@
1,508 @47y  —  (725) 728 (805) 2,777 (82)
73 169 —  (82) 70 (92) 281 (59)
12 146) —  (90) — — 510 120
988 (1,491) —  (344) 158 (154) 1,211 64
2,581 (2,653)  — (1,241) 956  (1,051) 4,779 43
470 (1,155) = — 76 (186)  (362) (1,313) (376)
— 106)  — — — — _ _
584 (92) —  (263) 6 — 229 —
_ _ —(®) — (82) 594 —
1 — — 0) 10 (35) 542 —
585 (198) —  (348) 16 117) 1,365 —
— — — — — — 25 —
69 (553) 50 (194) 6 (234) 720 17
22 (256) —  (93) 173 (106) 656 70
38 (191) 411 (872) 3 — 2,986 (143)
— — (22 27 19) 1 (359) 4
— )y — — — — @n 4
— — — 29 — — — —
— — — — — _ ©) —
140 —  (521) 948 (939) 465  (1,514) (182)

482/613



€)) « D
O]
MSR
MSR

(3) AFS
ocl

*
®
©)
)

186

106
2018

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

362

«c )
/
/
39
2016
173
2016
117
LHFS 465

2017 12 31

483/613

ooooooo
« D
/
MSR
52
MSR
MSR
956
LHFS 939
11
AFS 234



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
2018 12 31
( ) (¢))
@
1,536 0 25 8
419 0 21 - 12
ABS MBS
0 3
338 - 1
1 0 51 17
AFS ( 506 0 128 72
)
172
201 0 25 7
200 0 100 79
01
ABS VBS
3,489 1 18 13
1,358 10 20 15
465 3 4 4
1,125 35 40 38
ABS VBS
541 0 141 68
( 590 10 00 o
)
VSR 2,042 0 14 5
®)
0 10 3
®)
7 14 9
9 15 12
(817) 11 100 67
4 84 32
7 18 16
0 100 _
3)

484/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
( ) @
(565) 0 5 4
0 70
100
70 n/a
15 20
CPR 15
1 4
COR 2
35 n/a
0 138 93
(348) 11 100 67
4 84 32
(©)
10 1 /VMMBtu 3
12 /MMBtu /MMBtu
38 87 71
3) 15 132 38
(32) (IR/1R) 15 70 61
(FX/1R) 0 46 1
-20 38 2
®
0 1 1
(935)
o
@ 152 ( )
16
465
ABS MBS 16 AFS 606
172 MSR 29 338 LHFS 542
©)
©)
®)
CPR =
CDR =
MMBtu =
IR =
FX =
n/a =

485/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OOooOoOoOoo
2017 12 31
) (¢))
@
871 0 25 6
208 0 ZEPR 12
ABS MBS
570 0 3 COR 1
3 0 53 17
286 0 25 9
0
244 100 67
42
ABS VBS
4,023 0 12 5
1,613 10 20 16
556 3 4 4
1,158 35 40 37
ABS VBS
AFS 0
8 145 63
1
687
10
977 100 94
7
AFS 501
AFS 469
VSR 2,302 0 14 5
®)
0 10 3
®)
9 14 10
9 15 12

486/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn

( ) (€5)
(1,863) 15 100 63
4 84 22
7.5 n/a
0
G 100 66
(282) 1 5 3
0 71
100
35 83 2
15 20 CPR 16
1 4 COR 2
35 n/a
0
102 82
(2,059) 15 100 63
- 4 84 22
1 /WBtu 3
® 5  /WBtu  /MVBtu
7 87 81
@ 26 132 57
630 (IR/IR) 15 92 50
(FX/1R) 0 46 1
-14 38 4
O]
0 1 1
(1,714)

487/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

@

6

556
ABS MBS 15 AFS
571
®
©)

®)
CPR
CDR =
MMBtu =
IR =
FX =
n/a =

CDO

OooooOodd
153 ( )
19
509 AFS 469
LHFS 690
RMBS MBS
CLO CDO
CLO

488/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

MSR
MSR
C ) MSR
10 20
10 20
0AS 100bp
0AS

200bp
100bp

64

200bp

489/613

59

133

63

115

59

131

115

oOoOooodn



(1) 2018

@

(3) 2018
488

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Ogoooood
( )
2018 2017 2016
( )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
274 — _ 2
(€H) — 474 — 894
2,3) — 42 — 83
331 14 425 _
( )
C )
2018 2017 2016
(18) (6) (54)
H) (202) (336) (458)
(24) (41) (41)
(64) 124) %)
2017 2016 83 135
150
90
2017 12 31 ( FHA )
801
2018 2017 12 31

490/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

( ) (€5)
2018 12 31
OREO 13 59 25
474
8 26 9
2017 12 31
OREO 15 58 23
894
5 49 7

¢))

21

491/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

LHFS
LHFS LHFS LHFS
LHFS

LHFS

492/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

LHFS

2018 2017 12 31

493/613



@

@

@

(2) 2018

n/a =

2017

(4,5
(©)

@

EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

ooooooo
( )
2018 12 31 2017 12 31
56,399 56,376 23 52,906 52,907 (@))
6,195 13,088 (6,893) 5,735 11,804 (6,069)
13,778 n/a n/a 12,027 n/a n/a
4,349 4,399 (50) 5,710 5,744 34)
2,942 4,749 (1,807) 2,156 3,717 (1,561)
3 n/a n/a 3 n/a n/a
492 454 38 449 421 28
28,875 28,881 (6) 36,182 36,187 ©)
1,648 1,648 — 1,494 1,494 —
169 n/a n/a 120 n/a n/a
27,637 29,147 (1,510) 31,786 31,512 274
LHFS
2017 12 31 273 314 288 311
2018
2016
« )
( )
2018
(€Y) 8 — 8
() 1,750 — 1,750
(€)) (422) (53) (475)
(1,3) 1 24 25
— (49) (49)
2,157 (93) 2,064
8 18 26
3,502 (153) 3,349
2017
(¢D) 318 — 318
(@) 3,821 — 3,821
(€)) (©)) 35 26

494/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

1.3
(4.5
©)
€Y)
1.3
(4.5
©)
o
)
®
*
®
¢ )
(©)

@

€))

OooooOodd
— 298 298
— 36 36
(1,044) (146) (1,190)
(93) 13 (80)
2,993 236 3,229
2016
301 — 301
57 — 57
49 [€) 12
11 524 535
— 487 487
(489) [Ch) (586)
(85) 53 (32)
(156) 930 774
IRLC
)
ocl 14
20
« )

495/613



22

2018

EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)
oOoOooodn

20

21

2017 12 31

496/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

oOoOooodn
( )
2018 12 31
911,520 58,228 859,160 917,388
10,367 9,592 775 10,367
(€H) 1,381,476 1,381,239 — 1,381,239
229,340 229,967 817 230,784
@ 966 169 5,558 5,727
2017 12 31
904,399 68,586 849,576 918,162
11,430 10,521 909 11,430
@ 1,309,545 1,309,398 — 1,309,398
227,402 235,126 1,863 236,989
1) 897 120 3,908 4,028
(1) 2018 2017 12 31 5,319 5,196
@
12
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ALM
ALM
ALM ALM
ALM
2018 2017 2016
« ) ( FTE
) 2018 2017 12 31
( )
)
123l 2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016

48,042 45,592 41,996 27,123 24,307 21,290
43,815 42,685 42,605 10,400 10,214 10,441
( ) 91,857 88,277 84,601 37,523 34,521 31,731
3,282 3,396 3,597 3,664 3,525 2,715
53,381 54,743 55,083 17,713 17,795 17,664
35,194 30,138 25,921 16,146 13,201 11,352
7,047 11,906 8,099 4,117 4,999 4,186
28,147 18,232 17,822 12,029 8,202 7,166

2,354,507 2,281,234 768,877 749,325
( )

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016

6,294 6,173 5,759 10,881 10,504 9,471
13,044 12,417 11,891 8,763 9,495 8,974
( ) 19,338 18,590 17,650 19,644 19,999 18,445
86 56 68 8 212 883
13,777 13,556 13,166 8,591 8,596 8,486
5,475 4,978 4,416 11,045 11,191 9,076
1,396 1,885 1,635 2,872 4,238 3,347
4,079 3,093 2,781 8,173 6,953 5,729

305,906 284,321 441,477 424,533
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( )
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
3,171 3,744 4,557 573 864 919
12,892 12,207 11,533 (1,284) (1,648) (234)
) ( 16,063 15,951 16,090 (711) (784) 685
— 164 31 (476) (561) (100)
10,686 10,731 10,171 2,614 4,065 5,596
« ) 5,377 5,056 5,888 (2,849) (4,288) (4,811)
) ( 1,398 1,763 2,071 (2,736) (979) (3,140)
« ) 3,979 3,293 3,817 (113) (3,309) (1,671)
641,922 629,013 196,325 194,042
@
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2018 2017 2016
( )
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016
4,093 3,942 3,960 3,383 3,224 3,271
1,958 1,960 1,891 1,906 1,846 1,664
6,051 5,902 5,851 5,289 5,070 4,935
6,667 6,708 6,545 4,300 4,266 4,142
1,100 1,110 1,093 — — —
7,767 7,818 7,638 4,300 4,266 4,142
10,189 9,310 8,328 147 133 120
3,971 4,526 5,021 172 184 200
14,160 13,836 13,349 319 317 320
2,722 2,821 2,585 (€)) — 2
1,347 1,499 1,388 — — —
1,258 1,691 1,268 — — —
5,327 6,011 5,241 (€)) — 2
8,540 7,277 6,902 8 3 —
1,970 1,841 3,624 485 558 1,042
43,815 42,685 42,605 10,400 10,214 10,441

502/613



EDINETOOOO
OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

OooooOodd

( )
2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016

82 109 106 533 506 483
46 44 44 8 12 20
128 153 150 541 518 503
73 76 74 2,111 2,197 2,170
— — — 916 928 924
73 76 74 3,027 3,125 3,094
10,042 9,177 8,208 — _ _
1,917 2,217 2,666 94 97 74
11,959 11,394 10,874 94 97 74
335 316 225 502 511 426
— — 1 1,237 1,403 1,302
2 2 1 1,152 1,557 1,156
337 318 227 2,891 3,471 2,884
112 144 175 260 134 133
435 332 391 1,950 2,150 2,286
13,044 12,417 11,891 8,763 9,495 8,974
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( )

@

2018 2017 2016 2018 2017 2016

95 94 79 — 9 21
0 @ ) — 60 168
93 92 74 — 69 189
161 147 143 22 22 16
184 182 169 — — _
345 329 312 22 22 16
1,780 2,049 2,102 8 1) 1)
1,780 2,049 2,102 8 1) 1)
2,084 2,249 2,100 (198) (255) (168)
109 95 85 1 1 —
103 132 111 1 — —
2,296 2,476 2,296 (196) (254) (168)
7,932 6,710 6,550 228 286 44
446 551 199 (1,346) (1,750) (294)
12,892 12,207 11,533 (1,284) (1,648) (234)

@
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( )(FTE )

( )

2018 2017 2016
) 92,568 89,061 83,916
588 312 (299)
(1,299) (1,096) 984
(610) (925) (900)
91,247 87,352 83,701
28,260 21,541 19,493
(46) (355) (651)
(67) (2,954) (1,020)
28,147 18,232 17,822
( )

12 31

2018 2017
2,158,182 2,087,192
) 670,057 625,483
(540,801) (520,448)
67,069 89,007
2,354,507 2,281,234
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( )
2018 2017 2016
28,575 12,088 4,127
91 202 77
8,425 7,043 2,996
(1,025) 28 111
36,066 19,361 7,311
235 189 969
6,425 5,555 5,096
1,600 1,672 2,704
8,260 7,416 8,769
) 27,806 11,945 (1,458)
) (281) 950 (2,311)
28,087 10,995 853
306 8,725 16,817
(246) (1,488) 152
) 60 7,237 16,969
28,147 18,232 17,822
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( )
12 31

2018 2017
@ 5,141 4,747
628 596
152,905 146,566
195 146
969 4,745
293,045 296,506
3,432 5,225
14,696 14,554
471,011 473,085
8,828 10,286
349 359
13,301 9,341
183,208 185,953
205,686 205,939
265,325 267,146
471,011 473,085

(1) 2018 2017 12 31 389 193
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( )

2018 2017 2016

28,147 18,232 17,822

«

(60) (7,237) (16,969)

« ) (3,706) (2,593) (2,860)
( Y () 24,381 8,402 (2,007)

C ) 51 312 —
« ) (2,262) (7,087) (65,481)
« D 48 @ (308)
« ) (2,163) (6,776) (65,789)

— — (136)

C ) 3,867 (6,672) (44)
30,708 37,704 27,363

(29,413) (29,645) (30,804)

4,515 — 2,947

(4,512) — —

(20,094) (12,814) (5,112)

(6,895) (5,700) (4,194)

« ) (21,824) (17,127) (9,980)

C ) 394 (15,501) (77,776)

4,747 20,248 98,024

12 31 5,141 4,747 20,248
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25
( )
( )
(
@) )1¢3)

(©) 2018 2,051,182 81,004 31,904 26,407

2017 1,965,490 74,830 25,108 15,550

2016 72,418 22,282 16,183

2018 94,865 3,507 865 520

2017 103,255 3,405 676 464

2016 3,365 674 488

2018 185,285 5,632 1,543 1,126

2017 189,661 7,907 2,990 1,926

2016 6,608 1,705 925

2018 23,175 1,104 272 94

2017 22,828 1,210 439 292

2016 1,310 360 226

2018 303,325 10,243 2,680 1,740

2017 315,744 12,522 4,105 2,682

2016 11,283 2,739 1,639

2018 2,354,507 91,247 34,584 28,147

2017 2,281,234 87,352 29,213 18,232

2016 83,701 25,021 17,822
¢
&)
®
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(2013 )
2018 12 31
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Bank of America Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Income

. mellins, @spepl per shals nformation) 2018 2017 20116
Interest income
Losaires g beages 5 40611 5 b e B 33278
Dokt securiiies 11,724 10471 9,167
Fatinenil Tiirsils Solil A Saduifliss Dedrowdd oF mefchasad (nder Agieaments to iesall 31786 2. 300 1118
Trading eccount assots 4811 4474 4,453
rtFer intaragl i 6.247 a4,003 3121
Tofal Ebanest income 65, TGS BT.EB19 51,087
Interest expenss
Dopasits 4,496 1831 1,016
Short-term orowsngs 54839 3.538 2,350
Tradng oocount linbiities 1358 1,504 1,018
Lang-tanm dals TEAS 6,239 557R
—_Total interest expenss 19337 12813 8861
MaT INCRRRED imseodTen 47432 44 6567 41,066
Honinieres! income
Card | 5,051 5,902 5,851
Senvice changos T.167 T.E18 T.B3B
Imvestment and beckengs serdces 14,160 13.636 13,340
Imvestment banking moome 627 6011 5241
Traging pccount peodits G.540 T.2TT 6,802
ither income 1870 1841 3624
Tofal noninteest incoma 43815 472 685 42,6058
Todnl . el &l il ip 91347 BT 352 B3, TO1
Prosdsbon for credit Iosses 3,282 3,396 3,587
Hunintetest oxpamse
Parsoram 31 E80 31,4831 3z 018
DotupsnCy 4,066 4,009 &4,038
Equipmant 1708 1,602 1,804
Marheing LET4 1,746 1,703
Fralessional foes 1699 1,688 1871
Dath processing Jra2 3,139 3,007
Telecomamunications o] [ Ta6
Ottvar ganaral operaling &A36 BE3D O, 7o6
Total noninieies] ewpense 563,381 54,743 60,083
Incarme Baleds Incoms [ane 34584 0,213 25,021
Income tox expense B437 10,981 7,188
et income 5 28,147 § 18232 § 17 822
Prefered stock dividends 1451 1614 1.6EZ
Met incoma applcable 1o common sharohelders 5 26696 5 16618 § 16,140
Par comemon share Information
Earnings L 264 3 163 % 167
Dited sarmirgs 261 166 149
Awarage comimon shares ssusd and cutstenting 10,0065 10.185.6 10.284.1
ﬂulhﬂdm:ﬁam Issued and outsimnding 10,2369 10 T7H.4 11,008 8

Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive Income

iiotan i mitiern) 2018 207 G

et income ] 28147 5 18332 § 17 822
Other compeehenshe income {loss), netoftac

Mot change in dobl and aquily seouriss (3.953) 81 (1,345)
Mt chiangde i debit voluation adjustments Tag (Fad) 1156
Mot change in dorfalives 183) Lit| 1E2
Empioyes benelf pian agusimants {408} e 1834
Mot change in foraign curtenay rarmslabon adjisimonts [25A4) il §BT)
iMher comprehensive income {loss] [{3.916) 06 {1,8930)
Comprehenalve insema ¥ 241§ 18438 § 15,682

Ses accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
Bank af Amerca 2018 88

511/613



EDINETOOOO
OdoOOooOo0O000000o00o0o0ooo0oooooooo0000000o0oonognonoOond(Eeoes770)
Oooooooa

Bank of America Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Deceinbiar 31
Datars i misars) ~aoas 007
Assels '
Cash and due from banks. -3 20083 & 20 480
Ihereat-baaring, deposits with the Fsdad Ressree, norel]L 5. contral banks ard offer Donks. 148341 127 6%k
Cash and cash eq lerds 177 404 167,434
Timir diapasits pacer nrd offer shart:tenm investments 7494 13,153
Federal funds. sold and sscunties borowed o purchased under agresments bo ressll
{inchadus $58 309 and §52 008 rmasured ol lair vahes) 1131 212,747
Trading, acoour oassls (intudes $110,363 snd $106.274 pledgad 08 callabonal) 214,348 200,358
Darteainn asseis 43728 IF e
Dab? sacurilies:
Carriod at fair value ¥38.101 &1y
Held-lo-matwily. ab cos? (far vahoe - 3200435 and $123,299) 03 652 125,018
Tokal dobt socurities 441,783 440,130
Loams sl Feases [inchaies $4,349 @ul §5,710 measwed el (@ value) w5605 Q36,740
Allowanca Tor laan and leans losses {9,601) {10.3063)
Loans and keases, et of Slowance 937 204 926,356
Fresmisas and oouipmen, net 9,506 0,247
isnadtwnll 68 851 BROEL
Laans heldforane iincludes 52,942 ond £2.1%5 measured aft fnir value) 10,367 11430
Ll and ot e ] 65 14 BLEZE
Oiher nasets (incuces §19,739 and $22, 581 mearured ab fair valye) 115,320 135,043
Toknl Bedsls § Z2I5AE07 F  2OBL.Z3A
Laabilit €%
Dapasits in U.S. offices:
Feonimeres]-taa ring - 412587 § 430,650
Interesibeanng finchsdos $492 and $440 meosured ol Tar vy B0 EAE ToOB.ETE
Dapasiis in nosll, 5. offices:
onireses] bearing 14,060 14024
Iril s i-baparing, 63,193 GE,20%
Total o it 1381 476 1,309 545
Fedarnl furds purchased and securities loaned or sold under agreaments 1o mpurchase
{includes $238.876 and §36, 182 monswed at fair vales) 186 GR8 176,665
Tradding aceount linbeties 68,70 BL1BY
Darivadive liabildles AT e 34, 300
Snoriderm bodrowings (includes $1,648 and §1,404 mansured al fak valun) 20,189 32666
Aooued expenses ond olbes obhtes {inchodes $£30.075 amd 323 B840 measred ol loir valus
and STHT snc £TT7 of reserve for Lnfunded Fenciing commiments) 165078 152123
_Lahjttern debl {includes $27.637 and 31,780 measured sl lair valus) 229,340 22T 02
Tokal lkahilities 2,09 182 2,014,088
Cammilmenls and conlingencess (Nobe 7 - Securilirations and Cther Yariabde Intensss Entities
wnd Nodw 12 - Commitimenis and Contingenches|
Shareholden’ equity
Frafeired stock, 3000 par valus; suthorired - 100,000,000 shares; msued snd ouistanding - 3,843,340 snd 3 53¢, GET shanss 2206 22 5T
Comimon stock and addilicnal pascHn capilal, $0.01 par vakie; sulboieed — 12,600,000, 000 shares;
issued and owistording - 9,669.256,370 and 10,287 307,431 shaes 118606 13R0ED
Feimined paimings 135314 113616
Accumulated other comprehenswe income |loss) {12.211) { F )
Total sharehalders' egquity 65325 267146
Tatal liabilites and sRarehakders” squily $ 2354607 % 2281234
Aateptn OF canniFdpted varlasie Inteiesl auies Incuded i Roisl EBetn Stae (aEed o saitie the [Lebities of Tha vadlable Inlerest satitiee)
Traading Mccount ERpts 5 BTeE 5 6531
Leans and leases 43,850 8,09
Agwance for loan B lesse losass (812} {1008
Lussfel B I, 1ot 42,938 AT, 003
AN athar sussts aay 1,721
Totwl oadats of wnnseitaned varisble nleteit emitien [ 48073 & 156, 165
iitien of wariable nimrosl eniitin. in Eokal e alisva
BAors-berm hormrwings 5 T4 % 3z
Langtem deit (nciudes $20, 843 ard §9,572 of ron rectunse Sabt) 10,044 W87
AN st atsiies |Inedes 837 and 434 of e laisi 0 1)
Toasd b fities of consoidated vanabie Ienest aeinies 5 11718 & 10252

Ses accompanying Notes to Consclideted Financial Statements.
B3 Bank of Amarica FNH
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Bank of America Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders’ Equity

Arcurmwlated
Common Stock amd Other Todnd
Prefered Additional Pald-in Capial Retnined  Comprehensive  Sharshokders’
i mlkng) Stock SSRGS Amoust Enrmings Incamn (Loss) Equity
Balance. December 31, 2015 ] 72,273 lo.2803 § 161042 % aroLne & 12.354) § 295515
Mat inceme 1722 17.622
Het change in debt and equity securities 11.24%5) 11,345
Hat change in dabil voluotan adjustments (156) (156
Hat change in derhatives 182 ji.w]
Employes benefil plan adisstments (524) (524)
Mot change in foregn curmency transialian adustments L] ]
Dividends declaned:
Cammon {2.573) [2.573)
Prieferad {1,882} 11652y
Insumnce of proferod siock 2,947 2947
Coamman sfoch Emusd under employes plans, net, and related
Tan g Mects Sl 1108 1.108
Camrmon afnck tepurchased (X32.8) (5,117 15113
Balance. December 31, 2016 L] 25,220 100526 & 147038 § 101228 % (7208 § 266,195
Mt e 18232 18232
Mot change in debl and equity securities Li%8 o1
Mot change in dobil valualon adustmems 1293) (203)
Hat change in derhatives L] 04
Employes banefil plan acustmants 288 88
et change in foreign cumency trarsiation odustments ar i
Dividonds declaned:
Gammon [E ¥ -5 1402
Prefesrad (1,578 11578
Comeman s0ch skl n cornacion wilth soefcise of warans
and sxchangs of proformed siock [2,867) To0.0 2,033 {35) -
Common stock issusd under employee plans, not, and other 433 axz Az
Commen sloch ieglirchased [EKEG] {12.814| 112.6514)
Balance. December 31, 2017 ] 22323 02873 § 138086 % 113818 % 7082 § 267.146
Cumulative adistment lor sdepton of hedge sccourting
slapoand [EF] &7 %
Adda ol ncr ) o o cartaim e affects
siranded in Accumulsted olfell compiehsnsive indome [oas) 1270 {270 —
Mot ineome FR.147 8147
Het change in debt and equity securities {2,853) {2,853
Hat change in dab vsluatan aiustmers 749 vas
et change in dervstives [63) 53
Emoyes bonehil plan adusimants (AES) (A0S
Wi change in lormgn cunency ranstataon sdustiments {2545 [Fas 1]
Drvidends declaned
Comman (5,424} 16,424)
Prefedrad (1,451} 11,451)
Issumsnoe af profermd siock 4 515 4 518
Redemption of predermed steck 14,512] (4,512)
Gommon siock ssued under omployes wans, ret, and other BED 901 13} By
Common sloch mpurchased 6763} {20,094 (20,0348
Balance. December 31, 2018 5 e b 56553 § 118898 % 1314 & [12.211) % 65,05

Ses accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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Bank of America Corporation and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

(Dolars i mulians] 2018 2017 2006
UOparating octivities
Met income 5 28,147 % 18733 % 17,832
Afjusiments o reconcbs el ncoms 0 nel cash provided by operating activities:
Pravizion for credit losses 3282 3. A,587
Gnirs on satas of debl secuites [154) (F55) 1450
Depeecialion afd prémses Fnprosements aimotibalsn 1525 1482 1511
Amanization of intangibles 538 &2l T30
Mot amostization of promium,/dscount on debt securites Lad4 2,351 3,134
Dafared intoms taoes 3041 BA75 5703
Siocidased compersation L729 1,849 1,567
Loans felo-for-gak;
Originations and purchases {28.071) (43.506) {33107
Proceeds from sales and peydowns of koans originally classfied as heldd for sale and inatruments
fronm related securitication sctivitiss 28802 40,548 32588
Mot change in:
Trading and derivetive instrumants {23673) {14,883 {2,636)
Other pesets 11820 0 0o 114,103}
Accroed expenses and olher kabilities 13010 4673 §35)
Other eperating sctivilies, met (2B70) 7301 1,105
Mat cosh peovided by cperafing aciivities 39,520 0.E64 17277
Investing actrities
Mot change in:
Tirme déposits placed and alfer sho-benm investrenls 3659 (1202 {2,117
Federal funids sold and securities bomowed of puichased under sgreemesnts to fesell (48 384) [14.523) (5, 742)
Dubt securities cariod at fair valuo:
Pracesds fram sales 5117 73,353 TL 547
Froceeds from paydowns. and maburities TEE13 53474 108,592
Purchases {TE.E40) [LE8.91%) {189,061)
Hold tomaturity dobit securiton:
Proceeds liom paydowns and maburies 18,785 10603 18,677
Furchasas {35.580) (5 ORA) {30, 6500)

Loars and eases:
Proceeds from sales of loans originally clasadisd as held for imestment ond instruments

froam related secuitication sctiities 20,366 11008 18787
Purchases (4. 529) [6.B4E6) {12,263)
Other changes in foons ond leoses, not {31.292) (i1, 20y {31,354

Dribviar livenshing ociwdl [} (L.988) 8411 &0B
Mt cash used in ivesting actnitios {71468} [51,541) (B2, 2B5)
Financing activities
Ml chbngs il
Deposits TLGI 488171 BAEYS
Fedoral funds purchased and sacurities loanad o sokd under agreemanis 1o repurchnse 10,070 1024 (4,000
Short-term batrowings (12 A78) 8538 (4,014]
Long-term debi:
Frocesds from ssumnce 64.27B 53 486 35,837
Fetirament (B304E) (D A8 {61.623)
Prelered stock:
Frocesds from Ssuesnos 45815 - 2047
Fedemption (4.513) = =
Common sioch repurchassd {20,094} [12.814) (5,113
Cash ividarss paid (BE.895) [, FO) (4, 184)
Dihar financing activitios. nel 1654} 28T 163)
Mot cash prowided by fnencing actiities : o 53 118 49?63 331 E-:J
Eflect ol eachangs mle changes oo cash snd cash equivalenis (1.2:00) 2,105 240
Mot increass (decroase] in cash and cash equevelenls 19670 o BE §11,615)
Gash and cash equivalents o danary 1 157 434 147,738 150,363
Codh and cisl squivalents ol Decembe 31 5 177404 5 157434 % 147. 738
Supplemental cash Tlow disciosires
intorent pakl ] 15087 5 126582 § 10,510
Incoma Tanes paid, Mok 2470 3.235 1.043

Ses accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
91 Bank of Amarica 7018
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Bank of America Corporation and Subsidiaries
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

NOTE 1 Summary of Significant Accounting

Principles

Bank of America Corporation, a8 bank holding company and a
financial holding company, provides a diverse range of financial
sarvices and products throwghout the US. and in certain
international markets. The term “the Corporation” as used herein
may refer to Bank of America Corporation, individually, Bark of
America Corporation and its subsidiaries, or certain of Bank of
America Corporation’s subsidiaries or affiliates.

Principles of Consolidation and Basis of Presentation
The Consalidated Financial Statements include the accounts of
the Corporation and its majority-owned subsidiaries and those
wariable interest entities (VIEs) where the Corporation is the
primary beneficiary, Intercompany accounts and transactions heave
been eliminated. Results of operations of acquired companies are
included from the dates of acquisition and for VIEs, from the dates
that the Corporation became the primary beneficiary. Assets held
in an agency or fiduciary capacity are not included in the
Consolidated Financial Statements. The Corporation aceounts for
investments in companies for which it owns a voling interest and
for which it has the ablity to exercise significant influence over
operating and financing decisions using the equity method of
accounting. These investments are included in other assets, Equity
method imestments ane subject to impairment wsting, and the
Corporation's proportionate share of income or loss is included in
other income.

The praparation of the Consolidated Financial Statements in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted In the
United States of America (GAAP) requires managament to make
estimates and assumptions that affect reported amounts and
disclosures. Realized results could materially ciffer from those
estimates and assumptions. Certain prior-period amounts have
been reclassified 1o conform to current-period presentation.

New Accounting Standards

Effective January 1, 2018, the Corporation adopted the following

new accounting standards on & prospective basis.

« Revenue Recognition - The new accounting standard
addresses the recognition of revenue from contracts with
customers, For  additional  information, see  Revenue
Recognition Accounting Policies in this Mote, Noe 2 -
MNoninterest Income and Note 23 - Business Segment
Informatiorn,

« Hedge Accounting - The new accounting standard simplifies
and expands the ability to apply hedge accourting to certain
risk management activities. For additional information, see
Nate 3 - Dervatives.

« Recognition and Measurement of Financlal Assets and
Liabilities - The new accounting standerd relates o the
recognition and measurement of financial instruments,
including equity investments, For additional information, see
Note 4 - Securities and Note 22 - Fair Valwe of Financial
fnstrurments.

« Tax Effects in Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income - The
nenw accounting standard addresses certain tax effects
strandsd in accumulated other comprehensive income (OCI)
related to the 2017 Tax Cuts and Job Act (the Tax Act). For
additional information, see Note 14 - Accumuwlated Other
Comprehensive lncome (Loss).

Effective January 1, 2018, the Corporation adopted the
following new accounting standards on a retrospective basis,
resulting in restatement of all prior periods presented in the
Consolidated Statement of Income and the Consclidated
Staternent of Cash Flows. The changes in presentation are not
material to the individual line items affected.

+ Presentation of Pension Costs - The new accounting standard
requiras separate presentation of the service cost componeant
of pension expense from all other components of net pension
benefit/cost in the Consolidated Statement of Income. As a
result, the service cost component continues o be presented
in personnel expense while other components of net pension
benefit/cost (e.g,, interest cost, actual retwn on plan assets,
amortization of prior service cost) are Now presented in other
general operating expense. For additional infermation, sea Note
17 - Employee Benefit Plans.

+ Classification of Cash Flows and Restricted Cash - Tha new
accounting standards address the classification of certain
cash receipts and cash payments in the statement of cash
fiows as wall as the presentation and disclosure of restricted
cash. For more information on restricted cash, see Note 10 -
Federal Funde Sold or Purchased, Secwurities Financing
Agreements, Shortderm Sorrowings and Restricted Cash,

Lease Accounting

On January 1, 2019, the Corporation adopted the new accounting
standards that require lessees to recognize operating leases on
the Consolidated Balance Sheet as right-ol-use assets and lease
liabilities based on the value of the discounted future |ease
payments. Lessor accounting is largely unchanged. Expanded
disclosuras about the nature and terms of lease agreements will
be required prospectively, The Corporation elected to apaly certain
transition elections which allow for the continued application of
tha previous determination of whether a contract that existed at
transition s or contains a lease, the associated lease
classification, and the recognition of leases on January 1, 2019
through a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earmings, with
no adjustment to comparative prior periods presented. Upon
acoption, the Corporation recognized rght-of-use assets and lease
liabilities of $9.7 billion. Adoption of the standard did not have a
significant effect on the Corporation’s regulatory capital measures.

Accounting Standards Issued and Mot Yet Adopted

Accounting for Financial Instruments - Credit Losses

The Financlal Accounting Standards Board issued a mew
accounting standard that will be effective for the Corporation on
January 1, 2020. The standard replaces the existing measurement
of the allowance for credit losses that is based on management’s
best estimate of probable credit losses inherent in the
Corporation’s lending activities with management’s bast estimate
af lifetime expected credit losses inherent in the Corporation’s
financial assets that are recognized at amortized cost. The
standard will also expand credit quality disclosures. Whila the
standard changes the measurement of the allowance for credit
losses, it does not change the Corporation’s credit risk of its
lending portfolios. The credit loss estimation models and
processes to be used in implementing the new standard have
largely been designed and developed. The validation of the models
and testing of controls are in process and expected to be
completed during 2019, Currently, the impact of this new
accounting standard may be an increase in the Corporation’s
allowance for credit losses at the date of adoption which would
have a resulting negative adjustment to retained éamings. The
ultimiate impact will be dependent on the charactenstucs of the
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Corporation's portfolio at adoption date as well as the
macroeconomic conditions and forecasts as of that date.

Significant Accounting Principles

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash items in
the process of collection, cash segregated under feceral and other
brokerage regulations, and amounts due from cofrespondent
banks, the Federal Reserve Bank and cerain nonell.S, central
banks, Certain cash balances are restricted as to withdrawal or
usage by legal binding contractual agreements or regulatory
reqUirements.

Securities Financing Agreaments

Securities borrowed or purchased under agreements to resell and
securities loaned or sold under agreements to repurchase
(securities financing agreements) ane Weated as collateralized
financing transactions except in instances where the transaction
is required to be accounted for as individual sale and purchase
transactions. Generally, these agreements are recorded at
scquisition or sake price plus accrued interest, except for certain
sacurities financing agreements that the Carporation accounts for
under the fair value option, Changes in the fair value of securities
financing agreements thal are accounted for under the fair value
option are recorded in trading account profits in the Consolidated
Statement of Incoma.

The Carporation's policy is 1o monitor the market value of the
principal amount loaned under resale agreements and obtain
collateral from or return coliateral pledged to counterparties when
appropriate. Securities financing agreements do not create
material credit risk due o these collateral provisions; therefore,
an allowanca for loan losses is not necessary.

In ransactions where the Corporation acts as the lender in a
sacurities lending agreemant and recejives securities that can be
pledged or sold as collateral, it recognizes an asset on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet at fair value, representing the
securities recaived, and a liability, representing the obligation to
return those securities.,

Collateral

Thie Corporation accepts securities and loans as collateral that it
is permitted by contract or practice to sell orrepledge. At December
31, 2018 and 2017, the fair value of this collateral was $539.0
billion and $561.9 billion, of which 85086 billicn and $476.1
billion were 30l or repledged. The primary source of this collateral
is securities borrowed or purchased under agreements 1o resell.

The Corporation also pledges compam-owned securities and
loans as collateral in transactions that Include repurchase
agreaments, securities loaned, public and trust depaosits, LS.
Treasury tax and loan notes, and shortterm borrowings. This
collateral, which in some cases can be sold or répledged by the
counterparties to the transactions, |s parenthetically disclosed on
the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

In certain cases, the Corporation has transferred assets to
consofidated VIEs where those restricted assels serve as
collateral for the interests issued by the VIEs. These asseis are
included on the Consclidated Balance Sheet in Assets of
Consolidated VIEs.

In addition, the Corporation cotalns collateral in connection
with its dedvative contracts, Required collateral levels vary
depending on the credit risk rating and the type of counterparty.
Generally, the Corporation accepis collateral in the form of cash,
U.5. Treasury secwrities and other marketable securities. Based
on provisions contained in master metting agreements, the
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Corporation nets cash collateral received against derivative
assets. The Corporation also pledges collateral om it own
derivative positions which can be applied against derivative
liabifities.

Trading Instruments

Financial instruments utilized in trading activities are carried at
fair value. Fair value is generally based on quoted market prices
for the same or similar assets and liabilites. If these market prices
arenot available, fair values are estimated based on dealer quotes,
pricing models, discounted cash flow methodoiogies, or similar
techniques where the determination of fair value may require
significant management judgment or estimation, Realized gains
and Insses are recorded on a trade-date basis. Realized and
unrealized gains and losses are recognized in trading account
prafits.

Derivatives and Hedging Activities

Derivativies are entered into on behalf of customers, for trading or
to support risk management activities, Derivatives used in risk
management activities include dervatives that are both
designated in qualifying accounting hedge relationships and
derivatives used 10 hedge market risks in relationships that are
not designated in gualifying accounting hedge relationships
{referred to 85 other risk management activities), The Corporation
manages interest rale amnd foreign currency exchange rate
sensitivity predominantly through the use of derivatives.
Denvatives utilized by the Corporation incluce swaps, futures and
forward settlement contracts, and option contracts.

All derivatives are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
at fair value, taking into consideration the effects of legally
enforceable master netting agreements that allow the Corporation
o setibe positive and negative positions and offset cash collateral
held with the same counterparty on a net basis, For exchange-
traded contracts, fair value is based on quoted markel prices in
active or inactive markets or is derved from abservable market-
based pricing parameters, similar 10 those applied to overthe-
counter (OTC) dervatives. For nenexchange traded contracts, fair
value Is based on dealer quotes, pricing models, discounted cash
flow methodelogies oF similar technigues for which the
determination of fair value may reguire significant managemeant
judgment or estimation.

Valuations of derivative assats and liabilities reflect the value
of the instrument including counterparty credit risk. These values
also take intd account the Corporation’s own credit standing,

Trading Derivatives and Other Risk Management Activitles
Derivatives held for rading purposes ane included in derivative
assets or derivative liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
with changes In fair value included in trading account profits.
Derivatives used for other risk management activities are
included in derivative assets or derivative liabilities, Dervatives
usad in other risk managemeant activities have not been designated
in gualifying accounting hedge relationships because they did not
qualify or the risk that is being mitigated pertains to an item that
is reported at fair value through eamings so that the effect of
measunng the dedvative instrument and the asset of liability to
which the risk exposure pertains will offset in the Consolidated
Statement of Income to the extent effective. The changes in the
fair value of dervatnes that serve to mitigate certain risks
assoclated with morigage senvicing rights (MSRs), Interest rate
lock commitments (IRLCs) and firstien mortgage loans held-for-
sale (LHFS) that are onginated by the: Corporation are recorded in
other income. Changes in the fair value of dervatives that serve
to mitigate interest rate risk and foreign currency risk are included
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in other income. Credit derivatives are also used by the Corporation
1o mitigate the risk associated with various credit exposures, The
changes in the fair value of these derivatives are included in other
income.

Derivatives Used For Hedge Accounting Purposes
{Accounting Hedges)

For accounting hedges, the Corporation formally documents at
inception all relationships between hedging instruments and
hedged items, as well as the risk management objectives and
strategies for undernaking varous accounting hecges. Additionally,
the Corporation primarily uses regression analysis at the inception
of & hedge amnd for each reporting period thereafter to assess
whether the derivative used in an accounting hedge transaction is
expected to be and has been highly effective in offsetting changes
in the fair value or cash flows of a hedged item or forecasted
transaction. The Corporation discontinues hedge accounting when
it is determined that a derivalive is not expected 1o be or has
ceasad to be highly effective as a hedge, and then reflects changes
in fair value of the dervative in eamings after termination of the
hadge relationship.

Fair value hedges are used (o protect against changes in the
fair value of the Corporation's assets and liabilities that are
attributable to interest rate or foreign exchange volatility. Changes
in the fair value of derivatives designated as fair value hedges are
recarded in eamings, together and in the same income siatement
lire item with changes in the fair value of the related hedged item.
If & darivative instrument in a fair value hedge is terminated or the
hedge designation removed, the previous adjustments to the
carrying valug of the hedged asset or lability are subsequently
accounted for in the same manner as other components of the
carrying value of that asset or liability, For interest-earning asses
and interest-bearing liabilities, such adjustments are amortized to
eamings over the remaining life of the respective asset or llability.

Cash flow hedges are used primarily to minimize the variability
in cash fiows of assets and liabilities or forecasted transactions
caused by interest rate or foreign exchange rate fluctuations.
Changes in the fair value of derivatives used in cash flow hedges
are recorded in accumulated OCI and are reclassified into the line
item in the income statement in which the hedged item is recorded
inthe same period the hedged item affects eamings. Components
of a derivative that are excluded in assessing hedge effectiveness
are recorded in the same income statement line item as the
hedged item.

Met investment hedges are used to manage the foreign
exchange rate sensitivity arising from a net investmeant in a foreign
operation. Changes in the spot prices of dervatives that are
designated as net investment hiedges of foreign operations are
recorded as a component of accumulated OC|, The remaining
components of these derivatives are excluded in assessing hedge
effectiveness and are recorded in other income.

Securities

Debt securities ane reported on the Consolidated Balance Sheot
at theirtrade date, Theirclassificationis dependent onthe purpose
for which the securities wene acquired. Debt securities purchased
for use in the Corporation's trading activities are reported in trading
account assets at fair value with unrealized gains and losses
included in trading account profits. Substantially all other debt
securities purchased are used In the Corporation’s asset and
liability management (ALM) activities and are reported on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet as either debt securities camied at
fair value or as heldto-maturity (HTM) debt securities. Debt
sacurities cafried at fair value are either available-for-sale (AFS)

securities with unrealized gains and losses net-oftax included in
accumulated OCI or carried at fair value with unrealized gains and
losses reported in other income. HTM debt securities, which ara
certaln debt securities that management has the intent and ability
to hold to maturity, are reported at amortized cost.

The Corporation regularly evaluates each AFS and HTM debt
security where the value has declined below amortized cost to
assess whather the decling in fair value is other than temporary.
In determining whether an impairment is other than temporary, the
Corporation considers the severity and duration of the decline in
fair value, the length of time expected for recovery, the financial
condition of the issuer, and other gualitative factors, as well as
whether the Corporation either plans to sell the security or it is
mose likely than not that it will be required to sell the security
before recovery of the amortized cost. For AFS debt securities the
Corporation imtends to held, an analysis is performed to determine
how much of the dacling in fair value is related to the issuer’s
credit and how much is related to market factors (e.g.. interest
rates). if any of the decline in fair value is due te credit, an other-
than-temporary impairment (OTTl) loss is recognized in the
Consolidated Statement of Income for that amount. If any of the
decline in fair valua is related to market factors, that amaount is
recognized in accumutated OCI. In certain Instances, the credit
Ioas may excesd the total decline in fair value, in which case, the
difference s due to market factors and is recognized as an
unrealized gain in accumwlated OCL If the Corporation Intends to
sell or believes it is more likely than not that it will be reguired to
sell the debi security, it Is witten down to falr value as an OTTI
loss,

Interest on debt securitles, including amortization of premiums
and accretion of discounts, is included n interest income.
Premiums and discounts are amartized or accreted 1o interest
income at a constant effective yield over the contractual lives of
the securities. Realized gains and losses from the sales of debt
gecuritles are determined using the specific identification method.

Equity securities with readily determinable fair valuas that ara
not held for trading purposes are camied at falr value with
unrealized gains and losses included in other income. Equity
securities that do not have readily determinable fair values are
held at cost and evaluated for iImpalrment. These securities are
reported in other assets or time deposits placed and other short-
term investments.

Loans and Leases

Loans, with the exception of loans accounted for under the fair
value option, are measurad at historical cost and reported at their
outstanding principal balances net of any uneamed Income,
charge-offs, unamortized deferred fees and costs on originated
Ipans, and for purchased loans, et of any unamortized premiums
or discounts. Loan origination fees and certain direct origination
costs are deferred and recognized as adjustments to interest
income over the Ives of the related laans, Unearned income,
discounts and premiums are amortized to interast income using
a level yield methedology. The Corporation elects to account for
certain consumer and commercial loans under the fair value option
with changes In fair value reporied In other income.

Under applicable accounting gusdance, for reporting purposes,
the loan and lease portfolio is categorized by portfolio segmeant
and, within each portfolio segment, by class of finencing
receivables, A portfolio segment is defined as the level at which
an entity develops and documents a systematic methodology to
determine the allowance for credit losses, and a class of financing.
receivables is defined as the level of disageregation of portfolio
segments based on the initial measurement attribute, sk
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characteristics and methods for assessing risk. The Corparation's
three portfolio segments are Consumer Real Estate, Credit Card
and Other Consumer, and Commercial, The classes within the
Conzsumer Real Estate portfolic segment are residential morigage
and home equity. The classas within the Credit Card and Other
Consumer portfolio segment are U5, credit card, direct/indirect
censumer and other consumer. The classes within the Commercial
portfolic segment are U.S, commercial, nonl.S. commercial,
commercial real estate, commercial lease financing and U5, small
business commercial.

Purchased Creditimpaired Leans

At acquisition, purchased credit-impaired {PCI) loans are recorded
at falr value with no allowance for credit losses, and accounted
for individually or aggregated in pools based on similar risk
characteristics. The expected cash flows in excess of the amount
paid for the loans is referred to as the accretable yield and is
recarded as interest income over the remaining estimated life of
the loan or pool of loans. The excess of the contractual principal
and interest gver the expected cash flows of the PC| loans is
referred to as the nonaccretable difference. If, upon subsegquent
valuation, the Corporation determines it is probable that the
presant value of the expected cash flows has decreased, a charge
o the provision for credit losses is recorded. If it is probable that
there is a significant increase In the present value of expected
cash flows, the allowance for credit losses is reduced or, if there
is no remaining allowance for credit losses related to these PCI
loans, the accretable yield is increased through a reclassification
from nonaccretable difference, resulting in a prospective increase
in interest income. Rectassifications to or from nonaccretable
difference can also obcur for changes in the estimated lives of the
PCl loans. H a loan within a PCI pool |s sold, foreclosed, forgiven
of the expectation of any future proceeds is remote, the loan is
remawed from the pool at its proportional carrying value. If the
loan's recovery value is less than its camying value. the difference
is first applied against the PCI pool’s nonaccretable difference and
then against the allowance for credit losses.

Leases

The Corporation provides equipment Brancing to its customerns
through a variety of lease arangements. Direct financing leases
are cared at the aggregate of lease payments receivable plus
estimated residual value of the keased property less unearned
income. Leveraged leases, which are a form of financing leases,
are reported net of nonrecourse debt. Unearned income on
leveraged and direct financing leases is accreted to interest
income over the lease terms using methods that approximate the
interest method.

Allowance for Credit Losses

The allowance for credit losses, which includes the allowance for
loan and lease losses and the reserve for unfunded lending
commitments, represents management’s estimate of probable
incurred credit losses inthe Corporation's loan and lease portfolio
excluding loans and unfunded lending commitments accounted
for under the fair value option. The allowance for credit losses
includes both guantitative and gualitative components, The
gualitative component has a higher degree of management
subjectivity, and includes factors such as concentrations,
economic conditions and other considerations. The allowance for
Ioan and lease losses represents the estimated probable credit
losses on funded consumer and commercial loans and leases
while the reserve for unfunded lending commitmeants, including
standby letters of credit (SBLCs) and binding unfunded loan
commitments, represents estimated probable credit losses on
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these wnfunded credit instruments besed on  utilization
assumptions. Lending-related credit exposures deemed to be
uncallectible, excluding loans carried at fair value, are charged off
against these accounts.

The Corporation performs periodic and systematic detailed
reviews of its lending portfolios to identify credit risks and to
assess the overall collectability of those portfolios. The allowance
on certain homogeneous consumer loan portfalios, which
generally consist of consumer real estate loans within the
Consumer Real Estate portfalic segment and credit card loans
within the Credit Card and Other Conaumer portfolio segment, is
based on aggregated portiolio segment evaluations generally Dy
product type. Loss forecast models are utilized for these portfolios
which consider a variety of factors including, but not limited to,
historical loss experience, estimated defaults or foreclosures
based on portfalio trends, delinquencies, bankrupticles, economic
canditions, eredit scores and the amount of 1085 in the event af
default.

For consumer loans secured by residential real estate, using
statistical modeling methodologies, the Corporation estimates the
number of loans that will default based on the individuzl loan
attributes aggregated into pools of homogeneous loans with
simitar attributes. The attributes that are most significant to the
prabability of default and are used to estimate defaults include
refreshed loantovalue (LTV} o, in the case of a subordinated lien,
refreshed comblned LTV [CLTV), borrower credit score, months
since origination (referred to as vintage) and geography, all of which
are further broken down by present collection status (whether the
loan s current, delinguent, in default o in bankruptcy). The severity
ar loss given default is estimated based on the refreshed LTV for
firstlien mortgages or CLTV for subordinated liens. The estimates
ara based on the Corporation’s historical experience with the loan
portfolio, adjusted to reflect an assessment of environmental
factors nat yet reflected in the historical data underlying the loss
estimates, such as changes in real estate values, local and
national economies, underwriting standards and the regulatory
emvironment. The probability of default models also Incorporate
recent experience with modification programs including re-defaults
subsequent to modification, a loan's default history prior to
modification and the change in borrower payments post-
modification. On home equity loans where the Corporation holds
only 8 second-iem position and foreclosure is not the best
alternativa, the loss severity is estimated at 100 percent.

The allowance on certain commercial loans (except business
card and certain small busness loans) is calculated using loss
rates delineated byrisk ratingand product typa, Factors considerad
when assessing 1055 rates include the value of the underlying
collateral, if applicable, the industry of the abligor, and the obligor's
liquidity ared other financial indicators alongwith certain qualitative
factors. These statistical models are updated regularly for changes
in economic and business conditions. Included in the analysis of
consumer and commercial loan portfolios are qualitative
estimates which are maintained to cover uncertainties that affect
the Corporation’s estimate of probable losses including domestic
and global economic uncertainty and large single-name defaults.

For individually impaired toans, which include nonperforming
commercial loans as well as censumer and commaercial Inans and
leases maodified in a troubled debt restrecturing (TDR),
management measures impaimment primarily based on the present
value of payments expectad to be received, discounted at the
loans’ original effective contractual interest rates, Credit cand
Ivans are discounted at the portfolic average contractual annual
percentage rate, excluding promotionally priced lpans, in effect
prioe o restructunng. Impaired loans and TDRs may also be
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measured based on observable market prices, or for loans that
are solely dependent on the collateral for repayment, the estimated
fair value of the collateral less costs o sell. If the recorded
investment in impaired loans exceeds this amount, 8 specific
allowance is established as part of the allowance for loan and
lease losses unless these are secured consumer loans that are
solaly dependent on collateral for repayment, in which case the
amount that exceeds the fair value of the collateral is charged off.

Generally, the Corporation initially estimates the fair value of
the collateral securing these consumer real estate-secured loans
uging an automated valuation model (AVM). An AVM s 8 tool that
estimates the value of a property by reference to market data
including sales of comparable properties and price trends specific
w0 the Metropolitan Statistical Area in which the property being
walwed is located. In the event that an AVM value is not available,
the Corporation utilizes publicized indices or if these methods
provide less reliable valuations, the Corporation uses appraisals
or broker price opinions to estimate the fair value of the collateral.
While there is Inherent imprecision in these valuations, the
Corporation believes that they are represantative of the portfolio
in the aggregate.

In additicn to the allowance for loan and kease losses, the
Corporation also estimates probable losses related o unfunded
lerding commitments, such as letters of credit, financial
guarantees and binding unfunded loan commitments, Unfunded
lending commitments are subject to Individual reviews and are
analyzed and segregated by risk according to the Corporation’s
internal risk rating scale. These risk classifications, in conjunction
with an analysis of historical loss experience, utilization
assumptions, current economic conditions, performance trends
within the portfolio and ary other pertinent information, result in
the estimation of the reserve for unfunded lerding commitments.

The allowance for credit 10sses related to the loan and lease
portfaliois reparted separately on the Consalidated Balance Sheet
whereas the reserve for unfunded lending commitments s
reported on the Consolidated Balance Sheat in accrusd expenses
and other liabilities, The provisicn for credit losses related to the
toan and lease portfalio and unfunded lending commitments is
reported in the Consolidated Statement of Income,

Neonperforming Loans and Leases, Charge-offs and
Delinguencies

Monperforming loans and leases generally include |oans and
leases that have been placed on nonaccrual status. Loans
accounted for under the fair value option, PCI loans and LHFS are
not reported a8 nonperforming.

In accordance with the Corporation’s policies, consumer real
estate-securad loans, including residential mortgages and home
equity loans, are generally placed on monaccrual status and
classified as nonperforming at 80 days past due unless repayment
of the loan is insured by the Federal Housing Administration (FHA)
or through mdividually insured long-term standby agreements with
Fannie Mae (FNMA) or Freddie Mac (FHUMC) (the fully-insured
portfalio). Residential martgage loans in the fully-insured portfolio
are not placed on monaccrual status and, therefore, are not
reported as nonperforming, Junicd-lien home equity loans are
placed on nonaccrual status and classified as nonperforming when
the underlying firstdien mortgage loan becomes 90 days past due
even if the junioslien lean is current. The outstanding balance of
real estate-secured loans that is In excess of the estimated
property value less costs to sell is charged off no later than the
end of the month in which the loan becomes 180 days past due
uniess the loan is fully Insured, or for loans in bankruptcy, within

&0 days of receipt of notification of filing, with the remaining
palance classified as nonperforming.

Consumer loans secured by personal property, credit card loans
and other unsecured consumer loans are not placed on nonaccrual
status prior to charge-off and, therefore, are not reported as
nonperforming loans, except for certain secured consumer loans,
including those that have been modified in a TDR. Personal
property-secured lsans (including auto leans) are charged off to
callateral value no later than the end of the month in which the
account becomes 120 days past due, or upon repossession of an
auto o, for loans in bankruptcy, within 60 days of receipt of
netification of filing. Credit card and other unsecured customer
Inans are charged off no Ister than the end of the month in which
the account becomes 180 days past due, within GO days after
recaipt of notification of death or bankruptcy, or upon confirmation
of frawd,

Commercial loans and leases, excluding business card loans,
that are past due 90 days or more as to principal or interest, or
whene reasonable doubt exists as to timaly collection, including
loans that are individually identified as being impaired, are
generally placed on nonaccrual status amd classified as
nenparforming unless wellsecured and in the process of
callection,

Business card loans are charged off in the same manner as
consumer credit card loans. These loans are not placed on
nonacciual staws priof to charge-off and, therefore, are not
reported as nonperdforming loans. Other commercial loans and
leases are generally cherged off when all or a portion of the
principal amount is determined to be uncallectibla.

The entire balance of a consumer loan or commerclal loan or
lease is contractually delinquent if the minimum payment is not
recaived by the specified due date on the customers billing
statement. [nterest and fees continue Lo SCCrue on past dug lcans
and leases until the date the loan is placed on nonaccrual status,
if applicable, Accrued interest receivable is reversed when loans
and leases are placed on nonaccrual status. Interest collections
on nonaccruing leans and leases for which the ultimate
collectability of principal is uncertain are applied as principal
reductions; otherwise, such collections are credited to income
when received. Loans and leases may be restored to accrual sLatus
when all principal and interest is current and full repayment of the
remaining contractual principal and interest is expacted,

PCI loans are recorded at fair value at the acquisition date.
Although the PCI loans may be comtractually delinquernt, thea
Corporation does not classify these loans as nonperforming as
tha loans were written down to fair value at the acquisition date
and the accretable yield is recognized in interest income over the
remaining life of the lcan. In addition, reported net charge-offs
exclude write-offs on PCI loans as the fair value already considers
the estimated credit losses.

Troubled Debt Restructurings

Consumer and commercial loans and leases whose contractual
terms have been restructured ina mannerthat grants.a concession
to & borrower experencing financial difficulties are classified as
ThRs. Concessions could Include a reduction in the interest rate
to a rate that is below market on the foan, payment extengions,
forgiveness of principal, forbearance or other actions designed to
maximize collections. Loans that are carried at falr value, LHFS
and PC1 loans are not classified as TDRs,

Loans and leases whose contractual terms have been modified
ina TOR and are current at the time of restructuring may remain
on accrual status if there is demonstrated performance prior to
the restructuring and payment in full under the restructured terms
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is expected. Otherwise, the loans are placed on nonaccrual status
and reported as nonperforming, except for full-insured consumer
real estate loans, until there is sustained repayment performance
for a repsonable period, generally six months, If accruing TDRs
cease to perform in accordance with their modified contractual
tarms, they are placed on nonaccrual status and reported as
nonperforming TORS.

Secured consumer loans that have baen discharged in Chapter
T bankruptcy and have not been reaffirmed by the borrower are
classified as TDORs at the time of discharge. Such loans are placed
on nonaccrual status and written down to the estimated collateral
value less costs 1o sell no later than at the time of discharge. if
these loans are contractually current, interest collections are
generally recorded in interest income on a cash basis. Consumer
raal estate-secured loans for which a binding offer to restructure
has been extended are also classified as TDRs. Credit card and
other unsecwréd consumer loans that have been renegotiated in
a TDR generally remain on accrual status until the loan is either
paid in full or charged off, which accurs no |ater than the end of
the manth in which the loan becomes 180 days past due or, for
ioans that have been placed on a fixed payment plan, 120 days
past due.

A loan that had previously been modified in a TDR and s
subsequently refinanced under current underwriting standards at
a market rate with no concessionary terms is accounted for as a
mew koan and is no lenger reponted as a TDR.

Loans Held-for-sale

Loans that are intended to be sold in the foreseeable future,
including residential morigages, ioan syndications, and to a lesser
cegree, commercial real estate, consumer finance and other loans,
are reported as LHFS and are carmed at the lower of agdregate
cost or fair valug. The Corporation accoums for certain LHFS,
including residential mortgage LHFS, under the fair value option.
Loan orgination costs related to LHFS that the Corporation
accounts for under the fair value option are recognized in
noninterest expense when incured, Loan origination costs for
LHFS carried at the lower of cost o fair value are capitalized as
part of the carrying value of the loans and recognized as a reduction
of neninterest income upon the sale of such loans. LHFS that are
on nonaccrual status and are reported as nonperdorming. as
defined in the policy herein, are reported separately from
nonpadorming loans and leases.

Premises and Equipment

Premises and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated
depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization are
recognized using the straightdine method over the estimated
ugeful lives of the assets, Estimated lives range up to 40 years
for buildings, up to 12 years for furniture and equipment, and the
shorter of lease term or estimated useful life for beasehold
improvements.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill is the purchase premium after adjusting for the fair value
of net assets acquired, Goodwill is not amortized but s reviewed
for potential impairment on an annual basis, or when &vents of
circumstances indicate a potential impairment, at the reporting
unit level, A reporting unitis a business segment or one level below
a business sagmeant.

The Corporation assesses the falr value of each reporting unit
against its carrying value, including goodwill. as measured by
allocated equity. For purposes of goodwill impairment testing, the
Corporation utllizes allocated equity as a proxy for the camying
walue of its reporting units. Allocated equity in the reporting units
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is comprised of allocated capital plus capital for the portion of
goodwill and intangibles specifically assigned 1o the reporting unit.

In performing its goodwill impairment testing, the Corporation
first assesses qualitative factors to determine whether it is more
likaly than not that the fair value of a reporting unit is less than
its carrying value. Qualitative factors include, amaong other things,
macroeconomic conditions, industry and market considerations,
firancial parformance of the respective reporting unit and other
relevant entity- and reporting-unit specific considerations.

If the Carporation concludes it is more likely than not that the
fair value of a reporting wnit is less then its canying value, a
guantitative assessment |s performed. If the fair value of the
reporting unit exceeds its carrying value, goodwill of the reporting
unit is considered not impaired; however, if the carrying value of
tha reporting unit exceeds its fair value, an additional step is
perfermed 1o measure potential Impairment.

This step involves calculating an implied fair value of goodwill
which is the excess of the fair value of the reporting unit, as
determined in the first step, over the aggregate fair values of the
assets, liabilities and identifiable intangibles as if the reporting
urit was being acguired in a business combination. If the implied
tairvalue of goodwill exceeds the goodwill assigned to the reparting
umit, there |3 no iImpairment. If the goodwill assigned 1o a reporting
unit exceads the implied fair value of goodwill, an impairment
charge is recorded for the excess. An impairment loss recognized
cannot exceed the amount of gootwll assigned to a reparting unit,
An impairment loss establishes & new basis in the goodwill, and
subsequent reversals of goodwill impairment losses are not
permitted under applicable accounting guidance.

For Intangible assets subject to amortization, an impairment
loss is recognized if the carrying value of the intangible asset is
not recoverable and exceeds fair value, The carrying value of the
intangible asset is considered not recoverable if it exceeds the
sum of the undiscounted cash flows expected to result from the
use of the asset. Intangible asasts deemed to have indefinite
useful lives are not subject to amortization. An impairment loss
Is recognized If the carrying value of the intangible asset with an
indefinite life exceeds its fair value.

Variable Imterest Entities

A VIE is an entity that lacks equity investors or whose squity
investors do not have a controlling financial interest in the entity
through their equity investments, The Corporation consolidates a
VIE if it has both the power 1o direct the activities of the VIE that
most significantly impact the VIE's economic performance and an
obligation to absorb losses or the right to receive benefits that
could potentially be significant to the VIE. On a quarterly basis,
the Corporation reassesses its imolvement with the VIE and
evaluates the impact of changes in goveming documents and its
financial interests in the VIE. The consolidation status of the VIEs
with which the Corporation is involved may change as a result of
SUCh reassessments.

The Corporation primarily uses VIEs for its securitization
activities, in which the Corporation transfers whole loans or debt
SECUrties into a trust or other vehicle. When the Corporation is
the servicer of whole leans held In a securitization trust, including,
non-agency residential mortgages, home eguity loans, credit cands,
and other leans, the Corporation has the power to direct the most
significant activities af the trust. The Corporation generally does
not have the power to direct the most significant activities of a
residential mortgage agency trust except in certain circumstances
in which the Corposation holds substantially all of the issued
securities and has the unilateral right to liguidate the trust. The
power to direct the most significant activities of a commarcial
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martgage securitization trust is typically held by the special
servicer or by the party holding specific subordinate securities
which embody certain controlling rights. The Corparation
censolidates a whole-loan securitization trust if it has the power
to direct the most significant activities and also holds securities
issued by the trust or has other contractual arrangements, other
than standard representations and warranties, that could
potentially be significant to the trust.

The Corporation may also transter trading account securnties
and AFS securities into municipal bond or resecuritization trusts.
The Corporation consolidates a municipal bond o resecuritization
trust if it has control over the ongoing activities of the trust such
as the remarketing of the trust’s liabilities or, if there are no ongeing
activities, sole discretion over the design of the trust, including
the identification of securities to be transferred in and the structure
of securities to be Issued, and also retains securities or has
liguidity of other eommiitments that could potentially Be significant
to the trust. The Corporation does not consolidate a municipal
bond or resecuritization trust if one or a limited number of third-
party investors share responsibility for the design of the trust or
have control over the significant activities of the trust through
liguidation or athar substantive rights.

Other VIEs used by the Corporation include collateralized debt
cbligations (CDOs), imvestment vehicles created on behall of
customers and other investment vehicles. The Corporation does
not routinely serve as collateral manages for CDOs and, therefore,
coes not typically have the power to direct the activities that most
significantly impact the economéc performance of a COO. However,
following an event of default, if the Corporation is 8 majority halder
of senior securities [ssued by a OO and acquires the power to
manage its assets, the Corporation consolidates the CDO.

The Corparation consolidates a customer or other irvestmeant
vehicle if it has control over the initial design of the vehicle or
manages the assets in the vehicle and also absorbs potentially
significant gains or losses through an investment in the vehicke,
derivative contracts or other amangements. The Corporation does
not consolidate an investment vehicle if a single investor controlled
the imtial design of the vehicle or manages the assets in the
vehicles or if the Corporation does not have a variable interest
that could potentially be significant 1o the vehicle,

Retained interests in securitized assets are initially recorded
at fair value, In acdition, the Corporation may invest in debt
sacurities issued by unconsolidated VIEsS. Fair values of these debt
securities, which are classified as trading account assets, debt
securities caried at fair value or HTM secunties, are based
primarily en guated market prces in active of inactive markets.
Generally, guoted market prices for retained residual interests are
not available; therefore, the Corporation estimates fair values
based on the present value of the associated expected future cash
flows,

Fair Value

The Corporation measures the fair values of its assets and
liabilittes, where applicable, In accordance with accounting
guidance that requires an entity to base fair value on exit price.
Under this guidance, an entity Is required to maximize the use of
cheervable inputs and minimize the use of unobservable inputs
in measuring falr value, A hierarchy is established which
categorizes fair value measurements into thiee levels based on
the inputs to the valuation technigue with the highest priority given
o unadjusted quoted prices in active markets and the loweast
priority given to snobservable inputs. The Corporation categorizes
its fair value measurements of financial Instruments based on this
three-level hierarchy.

Level 1 Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical
assets or liabilities. Level 1 assets and liabilities include
debt and equity securities and derivative contracts that
are traded in an Bctive exchange market, as well as
cartain U.S. Treasury securities that are highly liquid and
are actively traded In OTC markets,

Lewel 2 Observable inputs other than Level 1 prices, such as
quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities, guoted
prices in markets that are not active, or other inputs that
are ohservable or can be corroborated by observable
market data for substantially the full term of the assets
or llabilities. Level 2 assets and liabilities include debt
securities with guoted prices that are traded [ess
frequently than eschange-traded instruments and
derivative contracts where fair value is determined using
a pricing model with inputs that are observable in the
Market or can be derved prncipally from or corroborated
by ocbservable market data. This category generally
includes L.S. gevernment and agency mortgage-backed
(MBS} and asset-backed securities (ABS), corporate debt
securities, derivative contracts, certaln loans and LHFS,

Level 3 UnobDservable inputs thal are supported by little or no
market activity and that are significant to the overall fair
value of the assets or llabilities. Level 3 assets and
liabilities include financial instruments for which the
determination of fair vaelue requires significant
management judgment or estimation. The fair value for
such assets and labilities is generally determined using
pricing models, discounted cash flow methodologies or
similar technigues that incorporate the assumptions a
market participant would use in pricing the asset or
liability. This category generally includes retained
residual interests in securitizations, consumer MSRs,
certain ABS, highty structured, complex or long-dated
derivative contracts, certain loans and LHFS, IRLCs and
cerain CO0s where independent pricing information
cannot be obtained for a significant portion of the
underlying assets.

Income Taxes
There are two components of income tax expense: current and
deferred. Current income tax expense reflects taxes to be paid or
refunded for the current perod. Deferred Income fax exDENse
results froem changes in deferred tax assets and liabilities between
periods. These gross deferred tax assets and liabllities represent
decreases or increases in taxes expectad 1o be paid in the future
because of future reversals of temporary differences in the bases
of assets and liabilities as measured by tax l@ws and their bases
as reported in the financial statements. Deferred tax assets are
also recognized for tax atiributes such as netl operating loss
carryforwards and tax credit carryforsards. Valuation aliowances
are recorded to reduce deferred tax assets to the amounts
management concludes are mare likely than not to be realized.
Income tax benefits are recognized and measured based upan
a twoestep model: first, a tax position must be more likely than not.
to be sustained based solely on its technical merits in order to be
recognized, and second, the benefit is measured as the largest
dollar amount of that position that is mare likely than not 1o be
sustained upon settlement. The difference between the benefit
recognized and the tax benefit claimed on a tax return s referred
to as anunrecognized tax benafit. The Corporation recards incomsa
tax-related interest and penalties. if applicable, within income tax
Bxpense.
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Revenue Recognition
The following summarizes the Corporation’s revenue recognition
accounting policies for cenain noninterest income activities.

Card Income

Card income includes annual, late and overimit fees as well as
fees earned from interchange, cash advances and other
miscellanecus transactions and is presented net of direct costs.
Interchange fees are recognized upon settlement of the credit and
cebit card payment transactions and are generally determined on
a percentage basis for credit cards and fixed rates for debit cards
based on the comesponding payment networks rates.
Substantially all card fees are recognized at the transaction date,
excapt for certain time-based fees such as annual feas, which are
recognized over 12 menths, Fees charged to cardholders that are
astimated 1o be uncollectible are reserved in the allowance for
loan and lease losses. Included in direct cost are rewards and
credit card partner payments. Rewards paid to cardhelders are
related to points earmed by the cardholder that can be redeemed
for a broad range of rewards Including cash, travel and gift cards.
The points to be redeemed are estimated based on past
redemption behavior, card product type, actount transaction
activity and other historical card performance. The liability is
reduced as the points are redeemed, The Corporation also makes
payments w credit cand partners. The payments are based on
revenua-sharing agreements that are generally driven by
cardholder transactions and partner sales volumes. As part of the
revenue-sharing agreements, the credit card partner provides the
Corporation exclusive rights to market to the credit card partner's
members or customers on behalf of the Corporation.

Service Charges

Service charges include deposit and lending-related fees. Deposit-
related fees consist of fees eamed on corsumer and commercial
deposit acthities and are generally recognized when the
transactions occur or a5 the service is performed. Consumer fees
are eamed on consumer deposit accounts for account
maintenance and varous transaction-based services, such as ATM
transactions, wire transfer activities, check and money order
processing and  insufficient  funds/overdraft  transactions.
Commercial deposit-related fees are from the Corporation’s Global
Transaction Services business and consist of commercial deposit
and treasury management serices, including  account
maintenance and other services, such a5 payroll, sweep account
and other cash management services. Lending-related fees
generally represent transactional fees earned from certain lean
commitments, financial guarantees and SBLCs.

Imvestment and Brokerage Services

Investment and brokerage services consist of asset managemeant
and brokerage fees, Asset management fees are earmed from the
managemeant of client assets under advisory agreements or the
full discretion of the Corporation’s financial advisors (collectively
refarred to as assets under management (AUM])). Asset
management fees are eamed as a percentage of the client's ALM
and generally range from 50 basis points (bps) to 150 bps of the
AUM. In cases where & third party is used to obtain a client's
investment allocation, the fee remitted to the third party is recorded
net and is not reflected in the transaction price, as the Corparation
is an agent for those services.

Brokerage fees include income eamed from transactionbased
services that are performed as part of imvestment management
sarvices and are based on a fived price per unit or as a percentage
of the total tramsaction amount, Brokerage fees also include
distribution fees and sales commissions that are primarily in the
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Global Wealth & lnvestment Management [GWIM) segment and are
earned over time. In addition, primarily in the Global Markets
segment, brokerage fees are eamed when the Corporation fills
customer orders 10 buy or sell various financial procucts or when
it acknowiedges, affirms, settles and clears transactions and/or
submits trade information to the apperopriate clearing broker.
Certain customers pay brokerage, clearing and/or exchange fees
imposed by relevant regulatory bodies or exchanges in order to
execute or clear trades. These fees are recorded net and are not
reflected in the transaction price, as the Corporation is an agent
for those services.

Investment Banking Income

Investment banking income includes underwriting income and
financial advisory services income. Underwriting consists of fees
earned for the placemeant of a customers debt or equity securitiss,
The revenue is generally earmed based on a percentage of the
fined number of shares of prncipal placed. Once the number of
shares or notes is determined and the senice is completed, the
underwriting fees are recognized. The Corporation incurs certain
aut-ofpocket expenses, such as legal costs, in performing these
services. These expenses are recovered through the revenue the
Corporation earns from the customer and are included in operating,
expenses, Syndication fees represent fees earnad as the agent
or lead lender responsible for struecturing, arranging and
administering a kan syndication,

Financiad advisory senvices congist of fees earned for assisting
customers with transactions related to mergers and acquisitions
and financial restructurings. Revenue varies depending on the size
and number of services performed for each contract and is
generally contingent on successful execution of the transaction.
Revenue is typically recognized once the transaction is completed
and all services have been rendered, Additionally, the Corporation
may eam a fixed fee in merger and acquisition trensactions to
provide a faimess opinion, with the fees recognized when the
opinion is delivered to the customer.

Other Revenue Measurement and Recognition Policles

The Corporation did not disclose the value of any open performance
obligations at December 31, 2018, a5 its cONracts with customers
genarally have a fixed term that is less than one year, an open
term with a cancellation pericd that is less than one year, or
provisions that allow the Corporation 10 recognize revenue at the
amount it has the right to Imoice.

Earnings Per Common Share

Earnings per common share (EPS) s computed by dividing net
income allocated to comman shareholders by the weighted-
average common shares outstanding, excluding unvested common
shares subject to repurchase ar cancellation. Netincome allocated
to comman shareholders is net income adjusted for preferred
stock dividends including dividends declared, accretion of
discounts on preferred stock including accelerated accretion when
preferred stock Is repaid early, and cumidlative dividends redated
to the current dividend period that have not been declared as of
period end, less income allocated to parlicipating securitles.
Diluted EPS is computed by dividing income allocated to cammaon
shareholders plus dividends on dilutive convertible preferred stock
and preferrad stock that can e tendened 10 BXercise wamrants, oy
the weighted-average common shares outstanding plus amounts
representing the dilutive effect of stock options outstanding,
restricted stock, restricted stock units (RSUs), outstanding
warrants and the dilution resulting from the comversion of
comvertible preferred stock, if applicable.
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Farelgn Currency Translation

Agsets, liabilities and operations of foreign branches and
subsidiaries are recorded based on the functional currency of 2ach
entity. Whan the functional currency of a foreign operation is the
local currency, the asaets, liabilibes and operations are translated,
for consolidation purposes, from the local currency to the LS.
dollar reporting currency &t period-end rates for assets and

NOTE 2 Noninterest Income

liabilities and generally at average rates for results of operations.
The resuiting unrealized gains and losses are reported as a
component of accumulated OCI netoftax. When the fnrelgn
entity’s functional currency is the U.S. dollar, the resulting
remeasuremeant gains or losses on foreign currency-denaminated
assets or Habilities are included in earnings.

The table below presents the Corpotation’s noninterest Income disaggregated by revenue source for 2018, 2017 and 2016, For more
informatian, see Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles. For a disaggregation of noninterest income by business segment

and All Other, see Note 23 - Business Segment information.

i s mitisnsd 18 Xy 16
Card income
Interhangs fees ) 5 4083 % 1842 & 3,580
Other card incorme 1.958 L1960 1,801
Todnl e incoms 6061 5000 B ARY
Sarvice chages
Dopasit-related fons BEAT 6, TOs 545
Lending+elaled tees 1200 1,110 1,083
Todal sardce charges. T.I6T T.HIH T.H38
Investmant and brolsiage sericos
Assol management fens 10,189 2,310 B.A78
e ] 2971 A.528 5,021
Tofal inestmont mnd brokorage senaces 14,160 13,836 13,348
Invesimant banking income
Undenaribng income FR ] 2,821 2 EEN
Syncication fees 1347 1400 1,366
FHnancisl povisony serdces 1268 1,691 1,268
Tolal investment bankirg income 5327 G011 5241
Trading account peofits B.540 rar &.802
Other income 170 1841 3,624
Total noninterest income 5 43815 & A2BHE % A2 GOS

o heegg 2048 2047 and 201E, gross iMechangs fees wees 195 sllon, §5.3 bilion and 8.2 isiken and sse presenied fel of §5.4 s@en, §4.5 billon ahe §4.2 Bilion, maspectvely,. of eaperses fol

remarcty and pariner peyments.

Bank af Amerca 20168 100

523/613

oOoOooodn



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

NOTE 3 Derivatives

Derivative Balances

Derivatives are entered Into on behalf of customers, for trading or
10 support risk management activiies. Derivatives used in risk
management activities include derivatives that may or may not be
cesignated In  qualilying hedge accounting relationships.
Derivatives that are not designated in qualifying hedge accounting
relationships arereferred to as other risk management derivatives.
For more information on the Corporation’s derivatives and hedging

activities, see Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting
Principles, The following tables present derivative instruments
included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet in derivative assets
and liabilities at December 31, 2018 and 2017. Balances are
presented on a gross basis, prior to the application of counterparty
and cash collateral netting. Tolal derivative assets and liabilities
are adjusted on an agfregate basis to take into consideration the
effects of legally enforceable master netting agreements and have
bean reduced by cash collateral received or paid,

December 31, 2018

Groas Derivative Assety Gioas Desivobive Linbisties
Tending and Trading and
Oitver Risk ranlifying Gither Fisk Quatkhing
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Swaps 2536 7 — 77 24 - a4
Fuuies and lorsards 100.0 21 —_ 1 a3 — 03
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R T LES 27 —_ 27 L E — ih
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Wirithon chodil detivalbos:
Crod# chefails swans ariae 44 - 4.4 4.3 - 43
Tobal raturn swops, oplions 87.3 08 i LLi .6 et 0.6
Gross dorvstlive susots iabilties ] ars £ 60 a8 % nagz § 46 % ATE
Less: Legally enforceable master nelting agreements 2527 [252.T}
Less: Cash collnlensl recoived/paild (324) 273
Tatal detivitive assats,llabities ¥ 437 ] Ire

1 Fepresenia the lolal fnat | ameert of de ® aunety and bablbes uistancing

= e nat devative BabilRy and nobional smount of wirllen oneds @ermvwives Tor which Ihe Corporation Peld purchasad credl oenwi ves sin ioentical underying miwenosd names weie B1LES milon
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Deteimber 31, 2017

Gross Derivative Assats Groas Darsmdhvn Lisbilities
Irachng and Inehing, and
Ciar Rigk Quafitying Othar Fiak Dualiing
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Less: Logally enforceabie master nelling agresrnents [279.3) (2193
Less; Cash collatedal recaived/ pald [34.5) (325
Total detivative asisis liakiities ¥ T8 5 343

il Bepesents the folsl contract notonal smound of dervative sssets and Ratiities culsiancng

= The el Servalive asssl and solional smount of wrbien credit cerfawles for which the Compoation Feid puschased eredt dervaiives Wi idertical underding retsresoed names were 55,4 Dilien ard

$435 1 billien il Desermiber 31, 2007,

Offsetting of Derivatives
The Corporation enters into International Swaps and Derivatives
Association, Inc. (ISDA) master netting agreements or similar
agreements with substantially gll of the Corporation's derivative
counterparties. Where legally enforceable, these master netting
agreaments give the Corporation, in the evant of default by the
counterparty, the right to liquidate securities held as collateral and
to offsat receivables and payables with the same counterparty.
For purposes of the Consolidated Balance Sheet, the Corporation
offsets derivative assets and liabalities and cash collateral held
with the same counterparty where it has such a legally enforceable
master netting agreemeant.

The following table presaents cerivative instruments included
in derivative assets and liabilities on the Consolidated Balance

Sheet at December 31, 2018 and 2017 by primary risk (e.g..
interest rate risk) and the platform, where applicable, on which
these derivatives are transacted. Balances are presented on a
gross basis, prior o the application of counterparty and cash
collateral netting. Total gross derivative assets and liabilties are
adiusted on an aggregate basis o take into consideration the
effects of legally enforceable master netting agreemants which
include reducing the balance for counterparty netting and cash
collateral received or paid.

For more information on offsetting of securities financing
agreements, see Note 10 - Federal Funds Sold or Purchased,
Securities Financing Agreements. Shorb-term Borrowings and
Restricted Cash,
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Offsetting of Darivatives 4

Dartvalive Darhvative Dersndive Darvmtivs
Assets Liasbiiities MAnzels Liabilities
Dliin b b | Dacember 31, 2018 December 31, 2017
INTATEST ML CONIFNES
Orver tae-cour ber £ 1742 % 1694 % 2117 8 2080
Owertne-counter daarad 48 a0 1.4 18
Farelgn enchange contracts
[ T e T | B S Be3 TR 7T R
Owerthe-counter dieared o9 09 o 0.7
Equity cantracis
v Lre-Cour et 24.6 146 183 16.2
Exchinngatrnced 161 151 01 85
Comemodity con brects
Ovar-ta-cous bar 35 45 za a4
Exchangetraced 1o 0.9 o? [+¥ ]
Cendit dorbatives
v fe-coun lar 7 82 a1 98
Owvertn-coun ber clanred 25 2.3 61 &0
Todad groks. darrvative aasetalianililes, baloie nelling
CrewrAhe-counbe 2925 283.0 20,7 370
Exchangetraded 171 180 a8 93
Cverihe-counter clearnd B2 72 B9 a5
Less: Legally enforceabie master netting agreements and cosh cofistersl recehved / paid
O thve-counio {264.4) (2582 {2969 (284.8)
Exchange-traded (135) (L3.5) [B.G) 18.46)
Ot dhscountes claarmd .2 (7.2} (8.3} 8.5
Durivaive assols/ liabilibes, after netting 27 6.3 256 231
Olbwsi @oss dedivalivi s sals alkliley 0 1o 116 122 1.2
Total derimiive asselis/lsbilles 437 are aT.B 3.3
Less: Financinl nstiuments collateenl (4 (163) [8.6) (1L.2) (104
Total net desivative assets ‘labilities £3 274§ X3 & 286 8§ 239
U OTC da haetvis Inciade transsciions the C oo @ paertici b coumerparty. T Ccleared derivaties inclods Erarsclions e Cor Bnd @ ool party

whens (e IMBNSaCTon ik ciesmd Srough & Ceanghouse, Exchangs-raded Servathes icdute Ested options Desscisd o an enhange.

@ Cormile of Servived atentd imo under sasler netting Agioamanta whins e orfcromabity of these "
% Amounis are limiled 10 e dervalies ssssl) ety batance and, socordingly, oo rol nciude aecees. cobatenm] mosted, niedged. Financil Rt
or piadged and cemh sacurfties Raid and posted at thirdparty cusSedsn. that s ot offsst on ihe Consoldated Balanos Shest bt shown 38 @ reduction 1o dedfes net darivitiss sesets and lahifliss.

ALM and Risk Management Derivatives

The Corporation’s ALM and risk management activities include the
use of derivatives to mitigate risk to the Corporation including
derivatives designated i qualifying hedge accounting
relationships and derivatives used in other risk managemeant
activities. Interest rate, foreign exchange, equity, commodity and
credit contracts are utilized in the Corporation's ALM and risk
management activities,

The Corporation maintains an overall interest mte risk
management strategy that incorporates the use of interest rate
contracts, which are generally non-leveraged ganeric interest rate
and basis swaps., options. futures and forwards, to minimize
significant fluctuations in eamings caused by interest rate
volatility. The Corporations goal is to manage interest rate
sensitivity and volatility so that movements in interest rates do
not significantly adwersely affect earnings or capital. As a result
of interest rate fluctuations, hedged fixed-rate assets and liabilities
appreciate or depreciate in fair value. Gains or losses on the
dervative instruments that are linked to the hedged fised-rate
assets and llabilities are expected to substantially offset this
unrealized appreciation or depreciation.

Market risk, incleding interest rate risk, can be substantial In
the mortgage business. Market risk in the mortgage business is
the risk that values of morigage assels or revenues will be
adversely affected by changes in market conditions such as
interest rate movements, To mitigate the interest rate risk In
martgage bDanking production income, the Corporation utilizes
forward loan sale commitments and other derivative instruments,
including purchased options, and certain debt secudties. The

103 Baak of America 2016
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Corporation also utilizas derivatives such as interest rate options,
interest rate swaps, forward settlement contracts and eurodollar
futures to hedge certain market risks of MSRs. For mare
information on MSRs, see Note 20 - Falr Value Measurements.

The Corporation uses foreign exchange contracts to manage
the forelgn exchange risk associated with certain foreign currency-
denominated assets and liabilities, as well as the Corporation’s
investments in non-U.5. subsidiaries, Foreign exchange contracts,
which include spot and forward contracts, represent agreements
to exchange the currency of one country for the currency of another
country at an agreed-upon price on an agreedupon settlement
date. Exposure to loss on these contracts will Increase or decrease
aver their respective lives as currency exchange and interest rates
fluctuate.

Thex Corporation purchases credit dervatives to manage credit
risk related to certain funded and unfunded credit exposures.
Credit derivatives include CDS, total return swaps and swaptions.
These derlvatives are recorded on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
at fair value with changes in falr value recorded in other income.

Derivatives Designated as Accounting Hedges

The Corporaticn uses vanous types of interest rate and foreign
exchange derivative contracts to protect against changes in the
fair value of its assets and liabilities due to fluctuations in interest
rates and exchange rates (falr value hedges), The Cerporation also
uses these types of contracts to protect against changes in the
cash flows of its assets and liabilities, and other forecasted
transactions (cash flow hedges). The Corporation hedges its net
imvvestment in consalidated non-U.5. opemations determined to
have functional currencies other than the U.S. dollar uging forward
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exchange conracts and cross-currency basis swaps, and by
issuing foreign currency-denominated debt (net imestment

hedges).

Fair Value Hedges
The table below summanzes information redated to fair value
hedges for 2018, 2017 and 2018,

Gains and Losses on Derivatives Designated as Fair Value Hedges

Dertvative Hedged Hem

Dot i s 2018 2017 2016 2048 2017 2046
Intereat rate risk on leng tem deb 1 £ (1538 § (LB37) § [1488) § 142 & 1045 § BAG
Intarest rate mod forain SURancy sk on longarm debt {1.18T) L& (B41) 1079 {1.767) o
Irterest rate risk on nlloble-forassle securiies ¥ (B2} [6T) 2T BO an i?ﬂﬂ
Tatal o [ 2770 % FE 2,200 5 2558 % (FRT) % 1,304

Mt Amowents see recorded i infeeesl ap n e G ol mcome, b 01T snd 2000, smaurds representing hedge inefecivansss ware cowms of 3802 million snd $042 millign,

5 in 2008, 3017 and 3086, e derhathe smoert inciudes booss of $952 mition, gains of $2.2 bSon and losses of $910 malon, respectivaly, in othes incore and loesas of $118 millon, §365
e and §30 milfon, sespect el in intanest Lin itam otk s i P Conselouiag Staiesanl of Inoome

U5 Amourils e sRcieded i et medme in 1he Eoc nie el SEieTuA of Infome

The table bDelow summarnzes the carryng value of hedged assets and liabilities that are designated and qualifying in fair valee
hedging relationships along with the cumulative amaount of fair value hedging adjustments included in the carrying value that have been
recorded In the curent hedging relationships. These fair value hedging adjustments are open basis adjustments that are not subject
to amartization as long as the hedging relationship remains designated.

Designated Fair Value Hedged Assets (Liabilities)

Dofars in millionsi
Long:tenrm dobd
Aeriviishle-lorsale debl sacuriises

Decernber 31, 2018
Cumulative Fais Yalue

Carrybnil Vahia Adjudmants U

3 135,652 % FREE]
SE1 [st]

W For sssets, ncrease (Secrease o carmyeng vkes and for lisbtien. |incrasse| decresne 10 camying valus.

At December 31, 2018, the cumulative Fair value adjustments
remaining on longterm debt and AFS debt securities from
discontinued hedging relationships were a decrease to the related
liability and related asset of $1.6 billion and $29 million, which
are being amortized over the remaining contractual life of the de-
designated hedged items.

Cash Flow and Net Investment Hedges
The fallowing table summarnzes certain information related to cash

fiow hedges and net imvestment hedges for 2018, 2047 and 2016,

Of the $1.0 billion aftertax net loss ($1.3 bilion pretax) on
derivatives in accumulated OC| at December 31, 2018, $253
miillion after-tax (5322 million pretax) is expected to be reclassified
into earnings in the next 12 months. These net losses reclassified
into earnings are expected 1o primarnly reduce net interest income
related to the respective hedged items. For terminated cash flow
hedges, the time period over which the majonity of the forecasted
transactions are hedged is approximataly 4 years, with a maxinmurm
length of time for certain forecasted transactions of 17 years.

Gains and Lasses on Derivatives Designated as Cash Flow and Net Investment Hedges

Galns (Losses) Recognlied in
Accurmdated OC1 on Dervatives

Ginirs | Losses] im Ingorme
Recinssifled from Accwmalated 001

ol i milisns, amourds preta) 2018 el i 2016 ikl ] Jonv 2016
Cash Mow hadges . ' '
Inlerest @l risk on woriableale assets % (168) & (o 3400 § 18 & (327 & 1853
Price risk on coran resbictad stock awands ™ 4 59 41 a7 146 i3]
Tatal $ {168) & a0 8 i § 138 & (ira) § |SBS)
et investment hodgos
Foamign eachange nzk & % qgg £ (1,58 % 1LEME & d11 & 1,786 % a
W Ameunls teciaaifed Yrom stcumulsted DO are retorded i imeest INGome in e Consslasted Stalment of Incofre,
B Amaerls meeloaafed Som M0 d in e i In the & dd ! & of ingame.
5 Amounis 01w in othed incoma in the Consaldated Slateran of ncoms. & Fecery wlfs Awding and 5 N othat Incora

fram
wers gaing of §47 milon, $120 millon and S320 millon in 2008, 301 T ard 2016, rwspect iy
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Other Risk Management Derivatives

Other risk management derivatives are used by the Corporation
1o reduce certain risk exposures by econamically hedging various
assets and liabilities. The gains and losses on these derivatives
are recognized i other income. The table below presents gains
(losses) on these derivatives for 2018, 2017 and 2016, These
gains (losses) are largely offset by the income or expense that is
recarded on the hedged itam.

Gains and Losses on Other Risk Management Derivatives

Dol iv miliana] 2018 207 2018
Wnberest male sk on moflege

nctkdties i 5 (107 % B % 451
Credit sk on loona -] [1=1] q10%)
Intemes] /ale and loreign curency

sl on ALM aclivithes & 1010 (EL]] (754)

U Prmariy reated o hedges of isbsrond ma%e ok on MGl and BILC 0 cnginate mortgsge losne
Evalt Wil hay hapdel fowr ke, Thee mavt gens o IRLCs, which am nof broiudesd In thes el b e
COPAIT MR IrBIrUTHYS, Ae §47 midion, §330 mifion ane $533 milion for 2018,
AOLT ard F006, el pacthey

o Frimariy nelated (o hadpes of debt seouritio s camied o1 Ta v valys ang radges of foregn oarency
denamanabed debi.

Transfers of Financial Assets with Risk Retained

through Derivatives

The Corporation enters into certain transactions Imolving the
transfer of financial assets that are accountsd for as sales whare
substantially all of the economic exposwe to the transferred
financial assels is retained through derivatives (e.g., interest rate
and/or cradit), but the Corporation does not retain control over
the assets ransfermed. As of December 31, 2018 and 2017, the
Corporation had transfarred $5.8 billion and $6.0 billion of non-
U.5, government-guaranteed MBS to a thwd-party trust and
retained economic exposure to the transferred assets through
derivative contracts. In connection with these transfers, the
Corparation received gross cash proceeds of $5.8 billion and $6.0
billion at the transfer dates, At December 31, 2018 and 2017,
the fair value of the transferred securities was $5.5 billien and
£6.1 billion.

Sales and Trading Revenue

The Corporation enters into trading dervatives to facilitate client
transactions and to manags risk exposurés arising from trading
account assets and liabilittes. It is the Corporation’s policy to
include these darvative instruments in its trading activities which
include derivatives and non-derivative cash instruments. The
resulting risk from these dervatives |s managed cn a pertfolio
basis as part of the Corporations Global Markets business
segment. The related sales and trading revenue generated withinm
Giobal Markets is recorded in various income statemeant line items
including trading account profits and net interest income as well
as other revenus categones,

Sales and trading revenue includes changes in the fair valus
and realized gains and losses on the sales of trading and other
assets, net interest income, and fees primarily from commissions
on equity securities. Revenue is generated by the difference in the
client price for an instrument and the price at which the trading
desk can execute the trade In the dealer market, For equity
securities, commissions related to purchases and sales are
recorded in the "Other” column in the Sales and Trading Revenue
table. Changes in the fair value of these securities are included
in trading account profits. For debt securities, revenue, with the
exception of interest associated with the debt securities, is
typically included in trading account profits. Unlike commissions
far equity securities, the initial revenue related to brokerdealer
sarvices for debt securities is typically included in the pricing of
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the instrument rather than being charged through separate fee
arrangements. Therefore, this revenue is recorded in trading
account profits ag part of the Initial mark to fair value, For
derivatives, the majority of revenue is included in trading account
prafits. In transactions where the Corporation acts as agent, which
include exchange-traded futures and options, fees are recorded in
other income,

The table below, which includes both derivatives and nor-
derivative cash instruments, identifies the amounts in the
respective income statement line items attnbutatde 1o the
Corporation’s sales and trading revenue in Global Markets,
categnrized by primary risk, for 2018, 2017 and 2016, The
difference between total trading account profits in the following
table and in the Consolidated Statement of Income represents
trading activities In business segments other than Global Markets,
This table includes debit valuation adjustment (OVA) and funding
valuation adjustment (FYA) gains {losses), Global Markets results
in Note 23 - Business Segment Information are presented on a
fully taxable-equivalent (FTE) basis. The table below is not
presented on an FTE basis.

Sales and Trading Revenue
Trading Mt
Accouwent Intarast
Prafits IAcame ‘Othar & Total
|Dallars in milcns) 2018
Inferest raba fisk § 1180 § 1292 § 2Xy % 2682
Forgign exchango risk 1543 i} & 1502
Exgquity risk 3994 Ta1) 1,619 4832
Crestil rigk 1,083 1853 BE2 34688
Othar risk 189 G B Jia
Tedal sales and frading
firvene 5 7029 § 2411 § 2463 % 12813
2017
Interest rata risk ] 712 % 1560 % 29 % 252
Foreign exchange risk 1417 (41} [ 1423
Equity rlsk 2689 {51T) 1,203 4,075
Credit risk 1.685 1,937 BTG 4,198
Dtha# risk e 203 45 15 904
Total sales and trading
revenue § 6708 $§ 3024 § 2811 § 12540
2016
Intarost raba sk $ 1189 § 2002 % 145 § 3338
Foreign anchange risk 1.360 (10§ 3 1,355
Equity risk 1917 28 2074 4,019
Credil sk 1674 1,958 424 4,054
Cuhat risk L Ll 32 433
Totol sabes and trading
revenue 8547 § 3060 § 2687 § 13203

TV ARDMSEntE SPOLNSE N PvestTan and brokerage sardos and olhes incomas that ane seooesed
i kbl Rdarkinds et iret bk in (e dalinition of salers and irding sevenus Inclhides Ivestesnl
] rokeige seryices revirus of $1.7 Dllion, $2.0 Dmon pad §32,1 bRlion fer 2008, 01T
and 2005, respectively,

Credit Derivatives

The Corporation enters into credit derivatives primarily to facilitate
client transactions and 1o manage credit risk exposures, Credit
derivatives derive value based on an underlying third-party
referenced obligation or a portfolio of referenced obligations and
genesally require the Corporation, as the seller of credit protection,
to make payments to @ buyer upon the occurrence of a predefined
credit event. Such credit events generally include bankruptcy of
tha referenced credit entity and failure to pay under the obligation,
as well as acceleration of indebtedness and payment repudiation
or moratorium. For credit derivatives based on a portfolio of
referenced credits or credit indices, the Corporation may not be
required to make payment until a specified amount of loss has
occurred and/or may only be required to make payment up to a
specified amount.
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Credit dervatives are cassified as imvestment and non-
investment grade based on the credit quality of the underlying
referenced obligation. The Corporation considers ratings of EBB-
or higher as imvestment grade. Non-investment grade includes non-
rated credit derivative instruments. The Cosporation discloses

internal categorizations of imvestment grade and nondnvestment
grade consistent with how risk is managed for these instruments.

Credit derivative Instruments where the Corporation Is the
seller of credit protection and their expiration at December 31,
2018 and 2017 are summarized in the following table.

Credit Derivative Instruments
L. tremn One kD Theee ta Over Five
O Yeor Thres Years Flom Tesrs Wears Totsd
Decamnber 31, 2038
| Dholbars i miliora) Carrying Value
Crechd defadl swaps
Irvesiment gode 2 % 44 5 438 % 488 % ara
— Herrnveatmen R 13z 638 214 1591 3373
134 BAO 1350 2174 4343
Torlsd FELAT S oofiens:
IFrtment grada 105 — - - 106
Heorvimye it grage 472 i = = A
Total 57T EEY - - 598
Total credit Serhatives 711 % TOL 8 1350 § 2179 % 4941
Cractit snlatad rtea:
Frwentment grda El —_ % i 3% 512 % S35
_ Her invastment grese__ N i i S 1603
Totol credit related notes 1 & 1 & E & 2032 B 2039
Manimasm Payeul Hetiansl
Creet defad swnps
Freostmant groda 768 § pigee. ¥ 2T § 20084 §F 204,705
__Herrinvesiment grece 24207 33861 24530 L4z 107,134
TE065 123 5680 123804 34,480 371919
Total et Swaia sotiafd:
lerepslinn, i #0042 a23¥ 58 T2 0,895
Morrimmslmen] o L Lede = 10 kL
[ -t . T N Ba_ - _BT2TT
. Toinl predit certmtives. 221§ 132051 5 129902 § 340622 % 453,196
Dhprniled 31, 2017
Crecd defet senps:
Irenstment gimde 4 & R [ 5 % 313
Mo bt e 03 a3 484 2,133 3273
— Total 207 456 545 2,378 3,508
Tolal retum ewape cofionms:
I Eimant gandn an - - an
Fior inrva st fracs 150 = = a 163
Tatal 180 . 3 183
Tetol cradht gectaiive 37 % 456 5 545 § 2,381 8 3,769
Crecetrolrled natos:
Irvestment grnde - & - & T & 585 & (2]
— Moedivestend grace 1z 4 34 1,548 1,588
Total ciedit-related noles 12 % 5 4 § 2237 § 2,204
Crecd defedd swaps:
Ermmsdment grode 61388 % 115480 % 10ro81 0§ 21.5™3 % 05,508
__fiarrivesimenl gacs L . - .- 33,038 14420 143673
Total 100, VM) 165,333 146,179 35,59 448,201
Tolnl PERUIF W nonkem
IveEtmient grade 7. o 2.581 — 143 dh 118
_ Hor-mmaimen gaoe. i35 _Bid 143 [ 18 15,306
—otnl 11,045 N 143 B0 e FER
Todnl cemdit 151 .B45 % 168418 & 145,332 § 368319 § 503,474

The notional amount represents the maximum amount payable
by the Corporation for most credit dervatives, However, the
Corporation does not monitor its exposure to credit derivatives
based sclely on the notional amount because this measure does
not take into consideration the probability of oocurrence, As such,
the notional amount is not a reliable indicator of the Corporation's
exposure to these contracts, Instead, a risk framework is used to
define risk tolerances and establish limits so that certain credit
risk-related Iosses occur within acceptable, predefingd limits.

Creditrelated notes in the table above include Investments in
securities issued by COO, collateralized loan obligation (CLO) and
credit-linked note wvehicles. These instruments are primarily
classified 35 trading securities. The carrying velue of these
instruments equals Lhe Corporation’s MAximum exposure 1o 105s.
The Corporation is not obligated to make ary payments to the
entities undar the terms of the securities owned.

Credit-related Contingent Features and Collateral

The Corporation executes the majority of its dervative contracts
in the OTC market with large, international financial institutions,
including broker-dealers and, 1o a lesser degree, with a variety of
nondfinancial companies. A significant majority of the derivative
transactions are executed on a daily margin basis. Therefore,
events such as a credit rating downgrace (depending on the
ultimate rating level) or a breach of credit covenants would typically
require an increase in the amount of collateral required of the
countarparty, where applicable, and/or allow the Corporation to
take additicnal protective measures such as early termination of
all rades. Further, as préviously discussed on page 102, the
Corporation enters into legally enforceable master netting
agreements which reduce risk by permitting closeout and netting
of transactions with the same counterparty upan the occurrence
of certain events.
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A majority of the Corporation’s derivative contracls contain
credit risk-related contingent features, primarily in the form of ISD&
master neting agreements and credit support documentaticn that
enhance the creditworthiness of these instruments compared to
other obligations of the respective counterparty with whom the
Corporation has transactad. These contingent features may be for
the benefit of the Corporation as well as its counterparties with
respect to changes in the Corporation’s creditworthingss and the
mark-to-market exposure under the derivative transactions. At
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation held cash and
securities collateral of $81_6 billion and $77 .2 billion, and posted
cash and securities collateral of $56.5 billion and $59.2 billion in
the normal cowrse of business under dervative agreements,
excluding cross-product margining agreements where clients are
permitted to margin on a net basis for both derivative and secured
financing arrangemants.

In connection with certain OTC derivative contracts and other
vading agreements, the Corporation can be required 1o provide
additional collateral or to terminate transactions with certain
counterparties in the event of a downgrade of the senior debt
ratings of the Corporation or cértain subsidiaries, The amount of
additional collateral required cepends on the contract and Is
usually a fixed incremental amount and/or the market value of the
ENPOSUTE,

At December 31, 2018, the amount of collateral, calculated
based on the terms of the contracts, that the Corporation and
certain subsidiaries could be required 10 post to counterparties
but had not yet pested to counterparties was $1.8 billion, including
£1.0 billion for Bank of America, National Association (Bank of
America, NA. or BANA]L

Some counterparties aré currently able to  unilaterally
terminate Ccertain contracls, or the Corporation of certain
subsidiaries may be reguired to take other action such as find a
suitable replacement or obtain a guarantee, At December 31,
2018 and 2017, the liability recorded for these derivative contracts
was not significant,

The table below presents the amount of additional collateral
that would have been contractually required by derivative contracts
and other trading agreements at December 31, 2018 if the rating
agencies had downgraded their lengterm senior debt ratings for
the Corporation or certain subsidiaries by one incremental natch
and by an additional second incremental notch.

Additional Collateral Required to be Posted Upon
Downgrade at December 31, 2018

One Second
Incremental incremental
(Dokars = mitizns]  nosch noteh
Rank of America Compaatson 5 619 % 347
Bank of America, N.A. and subsidiaries b 208 268
1 ncluded i Bank of menca T ¥ il ke i ihes tahis

The following table presents the derivative liabilities that would
be subject to unilateral termination by counterparties and the
amounts of collateral that would have been contractually required
at December 31, 2018 if the long-term senior debt ratings for the
Corporation oF cortain subsidianes had been lower by one
incremental notch and by an additional second incremental notch.

107  Bank of America 2018

Derivative Liabilities Subject te Unilateral Termination
Upon Downgrade at December 31, 2018

One Second
incramental incremantal
{Cadlars In mrikiona) nadeh nedeh
Dwrivaileve Habilitms 13 13 8 8R1
Coflateral posted 1 305

Valuation Adjustments on Derivatives

The Corporation records credit risk valuation adjustments on
derivatives in order to properly reflect the credit guality of the
counterparties and s own credit guality. The Corporation
calculates waluation adjustments on derivatives based on a
modeled expected exposure that incorporates current market risk
factors. The exposufe also takes into consideration credit
mitigants such as enforceable master netting agreements and
collateral. CDS spread data Is used to estimate the default
probabilities and severities that are applied to the exposures.
Where no observable credit default data s avallable for
counterparties, the Corporation wses proxies and other market
data to estimate default probabilities and severity.

Valuation adjustments on derivatives are affected by changes
in market spreads. noncredit related market factors such as
interest rate and currency changes that affect the expected
exposure, and other factors like changes in  collateral
arangements and partial payments, Credit spreads and non-credit
factors can move independently. For example, for an interest rate
swap, changes in interest rates may increase the expected
exposure, which would increase the counterpary credit valuation
adjustment (CVA). Inde pendently, counterparty credit spreads may
tighten, which would result in an offsetting decrease to CVA.

The Corporation enters into risk management activities to
offsat market driven exposures, The Corporation often hedges the
counterparty spread risk in CVA with COS. The Corporation hedges
other market risks in both CVA and DVA primarily with currency and
interest rate swaps. In certain instances, the netol-hedge amounts
in the table balow move in the same direction as the gross amournt
or mey move in the opposite direction. This movement is a
consequence of the complex interaction of the risks being hedged,
resufting in limitations in the ability to perfectly hedge all of the
market exposures at all times.

The table below presents CVA, DVA and FVA gains (losses) on
derivatives, which are recorded in trading account profits, on a
groas and net of hedge basis for 2018, 2017 and 2016, CVA gains
reduce the cumulative CVA thereby increasing the derivative assets
balance. DVA gains increase the cumulative DVA  thereby
decreasing the derivative liabilities balance. CVA and DVA losses
have the opposite Impact, FVA gains related to derlvative assets
reduce the cumulative FVA thereby increasing the derivative assets
balance. PVA gains related to derivative liabilities increase the
cumulative FVA tharaby decreasing the dernative liabilities
bhalance. FVA losses have the opposite impact,

Valuation Adjustments an Derivatives %
Gains (Losses] s Met  Gmes Net Gioss  Met
{Tiars In mitines) 201 2017 2016
Derivative ansetn (CVWA)  § 77 % 187 3330 & 08 & 374§ 214
Metivaiee arseis’

linbiitios (EVA] f15) 14 180 178 186 102
Dusrivative fnbilitis (W) (18 (S5 (@324 @281 24 (141)
e AK s 31, J0E 30 et 3018, comasaine CW redueed ihe demaise asseis Balanon

By BAOO mllan, YATT mblien and 41,0 Wiken, ceniati FYA fedussd Thi AeT S8

balance by $154 milon, $136 milcn srd $3590 millor, snd camuaties W reduced B
derfwnthee lishiktes balance by $432 mitien, $450 malon and §774 milon, apecively.
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NOTE 4 Securities

The table below presents the amortized coat, gross unrealized gains and losses, and fair value of AFS debl securities, other debt
securities carmied at fair value and HTM debt securities at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

Debt Securities
Groas Grgsa
Amortized  Unrenlized  Unsealized Failr
(=21 Gailns Losses Value
ibolan v milions) Decermber 31 2058
Avnilable-forsale debt secuities
Mortgnge-tacked securitios:
Agarny £ 135116 & 138 £ (3428) § 121826
Agurey-collateralized morigage obligations 5631 i (110} 5530
Commarcial 14,469 1 {402y 14078
Mon-agency hesidentsal (Y i1z 136 1} 1917
Total morgagntacked socuins 148 548 ana (3861) 143381
U5, Treasury and agency securiies 56,239 w2 11,378y 54923
HonllL5. socurties 9,307 5 &) 9306
Diitesr ble secimities, subsiantially all assetbacked secuiiiios 4,387 Fa ] [1:1] 4410
Total taxabie securtios 216,931 40D (6,241 211,900
Tasexesimpl secusibss 17.349 ] T2y 17376
Total ilable-forsaks dabt itk 234, 280 459 {5,413y 220 365
Other dabl setunitios corrisd 8118k valus BE0S 172 (32) B35
Total debt securitles carried at falr value 242 BTE BT1L (B, 445) 238101
Held-to-maturity dabl securites. substantinlly ol IS agency morgage-backed securities & 203652 7T (5. el 200435
Total debt sscurities 1 & £ 445527 & 1418 § (9409 § 438536

Docember 31, 017

Avnilable-for-sale debt secuities
Mortgage-backed seouritins:

Ay $ 194,119 % 506 § (1.896) § 192,920
Agoncy-collateralized morigage obligations 6,846 3D (1) 6,804
Codmimarcdal 13.864 2B [0d) 13.684
Monrogency hosk | 1 2,410 267 121 2,669
Total martgage-iecked securifieg 217,739 RAD (1.993)  216.0R6
UL, Tressury and agency securiies 54,523 bt} {1018y 53,623
HonllL5, securtes B.669 ] ) BETT
Othver taxsble secunities, substantially all assetbacked securities 5,695 T3 2 5,7H0
Totnl taxable securities 284,130 840 {314y 282,056
Toveusmpt secuiles 20,541 138 (o4 20875
Total ovnilable-for-sake dabi secusities 6T 1,078 3,118} 302631
Other debt securities carried ot fok vakve 12273 282 i 126
Total debt securities carrled at falr vatue F16.044 1,330 {3157) 315417
mu-rﬂwu_gg_u“%fwumlm ol 1S agency mortiage-backed securities . HL?_%DH R }1..1. — ._”.::t.?m.-, 1;%39?_
Total debt securities o & $ 490957 § 1441 § (4062 5 436416
Mgailoble-loe-zale marketabie equity securiliss = 13 FIE i 2 % i)

Al Decemizer 31, 2008 and 20T, the underdying collstersl typs included sppiosirately &8 peroent and 02 peroert prime. 4 percant srd 13 percani AR A, sad 28 percent snd 25 percant subprice.
O Dhoieng 2B, the Corpeestion irans’sised AFS debl secoites with s amovilsed peat of $54.5 billon b Bald by maiuiy

oL b

plecged n

of $4008 bl snd $35.8 bilson ot December 11, 3008 and 2047

e Corporation had detd securilien fees BRRIA ara FILIAE th ssch sooesded 10 pement of sharshaidem’ sguity. w®h s amortised cost of $161 3 tlilon and $52 2 blion, sad o Tl valee ol
$158.5 nilion and $51.4 bilion ot December 31, 2018, and on amorued cost of $163.6 balon and $50.3 bilon, and & fair value of S1852 1 bition and 500 pibon 3t Decemoer 31, 2017,

= Clasailed ih otboel assels o he Coimtddelied Salancn Siwel.

At December 31, 2018, the accumulated net unrealized loss
on AFS debt securities included in accumulated OCI was $3.7
billion, net of the related intome tax benefit of $1.2 billion. The
Corperation had nonperforming AFS debt securities of $11 million
and $89 million at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Effective lanuary 1, 2048, the Corporation adopted an
aceounting standard applicable to equity securities. For additional
information, see Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting
Principles. M December 31, 2018, the Corporation held egquity
securities at an aggregate fair value of $893 million and other
equity securities, as valued under the measurement altemative,

atcost of $219 million, both of which are included in other assets,
At December 31, 2018, the Corporation also held equity securities
at fair value of $1.2 billien included in time deposits placed and
other short-term imvestments.

The following table presents the companents of other debt
securities carmied at Tair value where the changes in fair value are
reported in other income. In 2018, the Corporation recorded
unrealized mark-te-market net losses of $73 million and realized
net gains of $140milllon, and unrealized mark-to>-market net gains
of $243 million and realized net losses of $49 million in 2017,
These amounts exclude hedge results.
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The gross realized gains and losses on sales of AFS debt

Other Debt Securities Carried at Fair Value securnties for 2018, 2047 and 2016 are presented in the 1able
below.
Dctmibar 31
ilalar s milisns 2018 01T
Mersgage hoched secuitios ] 1806 3§ 2,760 Gains and Losses on Sales of AFS Debt Securities
L5 Trensury and ngency secuiities 1082 -
Mor U5, socuition 111 5Ba4 0,488 {Eatiers. In milicon) 2018 2017 16
DHhat tuaabie aecuitios, substantially al Groas going § 169 § 332 § s
nsselbacked securilies 3 230 Gross losses (18] 1973 130}
Total 3 RTI6 & 17.480 Mot gaing on sales of AFS debtsecurtios 5 354 3 255 & 400
Wi These socwites om pemanly used b0 satisly ceriple istemational reguislony houdity Incerme Lax expense altribidable to realited
PR nat gnins on sales of AFS debt sscuriibes g 3r & ar % 166

The table below presents the fair value and the assoclated gross unrealized losses on AFS debt securities and whether these
securities have had gross unvealized losses for less than 12 months or for 12 months or longer at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Temporarily Impaired and Gther-thantemporarily Impaired AFS Debt Securities

Liag thaf Twabe Months Twaitlve Months of Longed Testal -
Gorosa Gross Gross
Fair Unrealized Fair Uneealirad Fair Unrenlized
Walue Losses Vaolus Losses. Wl Losses
ilodarm s milieneg Decamber 31, 2018
Tempararily impaired AFS dabt necurities
Martgnge-backed secuitizs:
Agency § 14111 5 49y § 9911 % (3379 § 113982 § (3.428)
Aterey<olintaralied morigage obligations 3 — 4,452 (113 4,455 iy
Commarcial 1344 B 11,991 (304 13,335 a0}
oo gty nevs bl 108 (B 49 e 155 {115
Total morigagr-backed securites 16224 165) 115,703 13, B85 131927 (2.951)
.S, Treasiiry and dfeniy securilhes 288 Lk ¥ 51.374 11.377) 51,662 [L3TE}
MorLLS. socurities m {5 21 1) To4 &)
Oty Lanalile secixities, subslantially ol sssetbached seculities 183 i1 185 51 368 L]
Total taxable seouwities 17468 172) 167,283 |5, 265) 184,761 (6.341)
ToExeimpl secudilies a3z [Ed] 2,148 (T 2,380 73
Total tampararily impalred AFS debt securities 17,7040 T4y 169,431 16,239 187131 (6.413)
e e e i g e e T A4 : i e %
__Won agancy nesidantisl mortgnge bockod sccurities 131 = 3 = 134 =
Total temporarily inpaired and otheraha F ity impaired
MAFS debt securities § 178M § T4y § 169434 % (5339) % 1872656 § (5.41%)

Decamber 31, 2017

Temporanly impalied AFS debt sacurities.
Mortgnge-bniked secuiritiss:

Agarey § 73538 § 352) § 72612 $§  (1.344) § 146147 5§ (1LE96)
Apercy-collabaralisd mocigage obligations 2,743 (FisE] 1,684 153 a,427 iEl)
Gommercial 5,575 150 4,588 (153) 10161 (20E]
Moy e kil 335 {1 — — 3% i)
Total morigage-backed securites 82,188 (438} 18,682 [1.554) 161,070 (1.992]
.5, Treasury and agency securiles 27,537 1261} 24,035 (T6T) E1.572 (1,018
Honrll. 5, seourities Tz [EH] — -— frr i1}
_ Othor tamshle secuities. substintiall sil assetbacked secuiities —— N - S - M~ S -
Tolal tansble seculities 110,497 18540y 103,009 .35 213,500 (2,013
Tovewempt secuites 1090 2 7.100 a0 8180 _{104)
Total tempoeatily Impaired AFS debs seoariiles 111,587 |BS2Y 110,109 (2435 22 LG8 (3117
Other-than-tamporiily impained AFS debt securities
Hon-agancy residential mortgage bocked securitss 56 {15 = - e il
Tatal temporndily innpeired and other-than-temparsily impained
AFS debt securites 3 111645 % 693y & 110,109 % (2475 % 221754 §  (3,118)

U Ineludes Cher han Iempor By imgaies AFS debi securties on which an OTTI loss, primashy melabed 10 chasges i intamsl imies, /emains 0 sccumssaied OC1
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In 2018, 2047 and 2016, the Corporation had £33 million,
%41 million and $19 million, respectively, of creditrelated OTTI
losses on AFS debt securities which were recognized in ather
income, The amount af noncreditrelated QTTI losses recognized
in OC| was not significant for all periods presented.

The cumulative OTTI credit losses recognized in income on AFS
cebt securities that the Corporation does not inténd to sell were
£120 million, $274 million and $253 million at December 31,
2018, 2047 and 2016, respectively,

The Carporation estimates the portion of a loss on a security
that is attributable to credit uging a discounted cash flow mode!
and estimates the expected cash flows of the underlying collateral
uging intemal credit, interest rate and prepayment risk models
that incorporate management’s best estimate of curment key
assumptions such as defau't rates, loss severity and prepayment
rates, Assumptions used for the underlying loans that support the
MBS can vary widely from loan to loan and are influenced by such
factors as loan interest rate, geographic location of the borrower,
borrower characteristics and collateral type. Based on thess
assumptions, the Carporation then determinas how the underlying
collateral cash flows will be distributed to each MBS issued from
the applicable special purpese entity. Expected principal and
interest cash flows on an Impaired AFS debt security are
discounted using the effective yvield of each individual impained
AFS debt security.

Significant assumplions used in estimating the expected cash
fiows for measuring credit losses on norragency residential
marigage-backed securities (RMBS) were as follows at December
31, 2018.

Significant Assumptions
Fsnge 0F
Weled 10tk 801k
average Percantils = Percantile =
Prepaymert spesd 12.9% 1% 71.5%
Loas severity 9.8 8.5 35.4
Lifes ettt vt 16.9 1.4 4.4

W Hepresents the mngs of mpuis/sssmplions Desed upon e underying colatmal
I The value of & varsbls baiow sfch ths s 3 ol of it i w] Al

Annual constant prepayment speed and loss severity rates are
projected considering collateral characteristics such as LTV,
creditworthingss of borrowers as measured using Fair lsaac
Corporation (FICO) scores, and geographic concemtrations. The
weighted-average severity by collateral type was 16.0 percent for
prime, 16.6 percent for Alt-A and 25.6 percent for subprime at
Decamber 31, 2018. Default rates are projected by considering
callateral characteristics including, but nat limited to, LTV, FICO
and geographes concentration. Weighted-average life default rates
ty collateral type were 14.7 percent for prime, 16.6 percent for
Alt-4 and 19.1 percent for subprime at December 31, 2018,

The remaining contractual maturity distribution and yields of
the Corporation's debt securities carried at fair value and HTM
debt securities at December 31, 2018 are summarized in the table
below. Actual duration and yields may differ as prepayments on
the loans underhing the modngages or other ABS are passed
through to the Corporation.

Maturities of Debt Securities Carried at Fair Value and Held-to-maturity Debt Securities

Brue in One

B after e Yo

frue after Flee Year D afler

Yoar o Lown thraugh M Tesm thiough Tan Yesn e Taam T
Dl s mitions] Amount  Wel % Amourt  TeldS  Amoudt Tild®  Amoent Vel Amount Vel
Aenewtived cosl of debi securiives asried ol fal ok
Mortgags backed secuitot
Agercy 3 - —% § 114 242% 8 1240 2IIN SLZATET 334% $126,110 3.33%
Agency-col alBmized mongage soligatias - - - - a0 2D 5591 LY 5,631 317
Comumencial L] 1.TR 2487 1m0 L0978 253 (>0 ] 204 14,489 2.52
Nor-agercy resigentinl - - - 14 - 158 .88 3,282 9.84
Tolal moiage backed securitios ™ 178 2,581 234 12265 3E1 133444 349 148,468 338
U % Trewsmry and agercy sncisitios a7 o7 A4 R6S 1.4 4150 23 21 257 &7.603 103
Honll 5. seoities 14,318 130 687 188 Eo 443 121 657 16,142 137
Oitest lansicle tacuntien. subeinsgally pll oe sl backes
wncuiition 1,694 334 3033 154 &RA 148 & 5,50 4,357 3.4
Tl Laalte gncuiRHs TR 148 a8 188 38333 243 133872 349 2as5m@ 0 1485
Tananampt sscuriton Lt 259 1.6 2454 162 Tda P 284 17,79 253
Titae e tizess coar oF debt seurises carrsed o
air valus 4 anTas 154 4 s8470 181 4 azaes 243 8138305 147 Sae2ETS 283
Aenawtized cast of HTM dotd seaurites G 578 & 18 383 B L47E 285 8200502 131 5300482 134
Dbt secerities carsed at Fair valu
Morgige bached secuite
Agercy 3 - o114 i 1ns $120,433 $121 830
Agercycolalemized mongage ooigations P - o 5,501 5,830
Commercial T 2425 10,656 T 14,078
Morragrncy regigentinl - — 24 _:I_E‘i_ 3,823
Total MOMEAge backed werrities ™ 2539 11928 130,792 184,957
LS Treasery and sgency aatisites L] A0 60 X2 | GA. 305
HonllS. seaities 14,318 6o 16 124 16,180
Oifier tasskle cecuritien. mbstsbialy 5 auselbacked
wecuiities 1585 2,043 2 a7 4,453
Tee GAxAL Becuntans 10,787 BEE ) 35460 130524 220,775
Tanaammet anevitition 08 7507 1R 2719 1778
Tols! det securition coried ot fair vahue % 17703 ' 45505 ® 41860 $133243 Samea01
Fair valug of HIM Qo2t ascerte & 3 B8y ¥ 18 $ 14 $198.331 $300435

i Thee weighbed svorpge yeid lo compuied based on & consisnt effective iniorest rebe over the tontmcbesl Bfe of sech securfy. The svempe peld considers the cortrachual ooupon nd the smortizstion

of promiims and scomtion of dietourni. eecioding the ofect of relared headging derivatses.
@ Sobarinrtialy all U9 agency MBS
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NOTE 5 Outstanding Loans and Leases
The following tables present Wotal outstanding loans and leases and an aging analysis for the Consumer Real Estate, Credit Card and
Other Consumer, and Commercial portfolio segments, by class of financing recevables, at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

Total Lownins
Totol Past Current or Mcoourted
00 Days ar Dhse 30 L= Than Purchosed far Undar
3059 Doys  GO0-BD Doys L Dharys 30 Days Comii- ik Fale Tatal
Past Due i Past Dhes it Past Due @ o More Past Due = impaired ' Volue Oplion  Ouistondings
(Dl i millisns) Decambar 31 2018
Consumer real sstale
Cone poffalio
Flesigantal morgags $ 1188 3§ 248 5 783 § 2330 § 191465 § 193695
Mo Bty 200 BS ELT 672 39338 40,010
Mon corg podtfala
Fresigental morgsge 624 268 2012 2.904 8158 § 3800 14.862
Hon equdy 119 EO 287 456 6965 845 B2TE
Credi casd and othes consumer
U5, credit cand 577 418 ga4 1949 896,345 88,338
Diresct indineot consumer = aiq o] A aay Q0,719 91166
Ot consumar = — - - — 2 202
Todal consumes 3,025 1470 451% BLT0R 433,196 4545 445,540
Cansune boans sccounted fon undar the
e el ostion ) -] 682 6az
Total comsumer loans ard |esses 3.m5 1170 45613 BTo8 433,196 4,645 BEZ 447231
Commencisl
U5, commescial Bog 233 ETa 1358 29T 874 250277
Mon-U.5, commarsal 1 AR == 50 896,726 98,776
Commuercisl real esinie ™ i 16 14 L1} 60,788 50845
Cammurtisl loase financing 124 114 3T 75 22,259 22534
U5, small busiress commaercial 83 54 1] 233 14,332 14 555
Total comimsarcind 831 4E5 T20 2018 493,081 495997
Comrigroial loans peoountod for undor
(s fair valus option 11 3,6EY 1867
Total commercial loans and leases B31 465 T20 2016 493,981 A.66T 439 664
Total lssns ond keases ™ B § 3856 § 1835 § 5333 § 10724 6 02TAF7T § 4645 § 4349 § 146895
Parcentage of :-.hl:‘ndhr 041% 01'% (.1 113% 97 9% 049% 0.46% 10000

M Corsumer mal estabe loans 30-50 deys pest due Foudes fullesused loses of $E37 millon ed norgedomeng lsans of 5217 milion. Consumes real esinl oans BED0 oms Dt cus ischude
Pally inioeet b 51 S360 milien ard nofsaifarmisg ane of §148 milion

W Cormumat mbl sviaie ncludes fulyinumd lcant of $1.9 &ilon

" Consumar mal astais moluoss 318 bilon and Simct/ rdesct consume isciuces. §53 millon of nonparioming oans.

% FLI o8 BMOUTE 308 Shown froas of the viuation alicwanca.

= Tl otslandigds inchalei auli ang ipecalty leinkng loecs sl aies of 350,71 blon, ulecuied Consiimei lendig ke of 33583 milicn, IS, e lei-lased bnidng Gani of $37.0 biliss,
rorel 5. consurmes isams of $2.9 tillon end oiber consumer loans of $ 745 mélion,

®  Submtarcialy ol of other I congumes

N Conmumal laane scezuied fer under ihe Ter vilue optisn includes sesloentlsl morigage loeca of 5338 millon and home sgully lsens of $348 miltes. Commarncial e scoounbed o usder the felr
valus optian nchudes UL S, comma—cial inane of §2.5 Bilion and nondl 5. commarcl lans of $1.1 bisen, For silionsl infarsalion. see Mote 20 - e Vake Modssrements and Nefe 21 - Fale b

Opstion.

Tortal porisiaidings noludes LS, cusminaitlal resl eslale keans of 8500 billin asd nosl S, eomvmecial real estale koans of 543 Ll

Totinl sutitirdings includas iGans and ieraen pleages os coliateral of $34 7 silics. The Corpermbion alie pladged $1 65 1 slilon of loand wilh fo relEes ding alnga 83 apEuin
Earrow'ng cagacity i e Federal Feserve Bank arsd Fecerad Homa Loan Baris (FHLB),

' |
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Tatal Losang
Total Past Current oo Accounind
B0 Days of Do 3D Less: Than Purchassd for Lindor
3050 Days BT Dy Kong Days 30 Daryn Credi- the Fair Total
Fast Due ™ Past Due ™ Past Due @ o More Past Dup ™ impaired ™ Value Option  Outatandings
Boam n milera Docomber 31, 2017
Consumer real escot
Cora portfolio
Resigeniiy morgege 3 1242 3 371 0§ 1060 § 2603 § 174015 ¥ 176618
Hame equity 215 108 4T3 106 43,449 44,245
Man-com portislio
Aesidenlial morigage 1,008 Lt} 3,538 §,031 14181 & 82001 27193
Fame squity 224 121 572 o1y 9 BEG 2018 13499
Credit card and other corsamser
L5, cedit carnd 543 a05 900 1.847 04438 fesies o
Diitect Indinec] consamer ™ Az 104 a4 47H 95504 Hi.3q2
AP GO - - - - 166 166
Tokal consusmes 3,081 1,527 6,564 11,673 431,859 10,717 454, 348
Cesfigurmad loans accounted fof under the
fair value ogthon 11 5 Q28 o«
Tl consumer koars and lnases 561 127 fi.5 11672 431858 10717 A7 455276
Commercinl
LS, eommascinl 547 244 425 1.716 283620 FHA K36
Mon LS, commerncial L\e 1 | -] o7 736 ar. 199
Coamenareinl raal asiate = A4 i 29 a8 58711 S
Commercial leass fimancing 110 (] 20 20 F1E12 F2 116
U5, small business cosmmancaal L] 4% B8R el 13431 13 645
Tolal comimercial BS2 i} 671 1,791 474 200 LEL IR
Commarcial loans scomsied for undes
tha fair value option 17 4,782 4,183
Total commercial loans and lenses 853 36R 571 1.791 474, 50 4, 7RI 81473
Tolal loans and keases ™ £ 4,433 % 1EG6 % TA35 £ 13463 $ SDGEBASS  § 10717 ] 5710 % E?jﬂ_
Percentngs of oaistandings [T 0, 24r% 0,76% 1.44% LCERES 1.14% 061% 1000 0%

M Ceraune real eilais loana J0-50 deya paal due Fchudea ured oasa of 3850 miben sl reegedaimieg sans of 3253 milisn. Consemen mal etinia losns B0-HD deya pail dun Fohades
Ealtimpured lnsns of $3B6 miton and ronperioming leans of $196 milion

= Corsmomat mal estals inchces fulpinasmed leans of 43 2 tison

" Consumal mal eSIEIE inciutes $2.3 Bilion and Srecy Isdimcl consumes ciudes §4.3 mvilon of nonseroming loans.

i PA loar aimourls see shown roas of e valsalion aliowsnce,

& Total oststandngs incodos aito and specisty londing loasa and leawes of 53524 bikcn, vesstued coraumer lending loara of $480 milien, LS, srooSies-biasd lendng bans of $10.8 bltiss,
ron LS. consumes izans of 3.0 pSon and other consamar knans of $4684 milon

= Substmnitialy all of DiheY CONSUTET (S CONMSLMEr ovaitais

W Cofm el LSBRE SECSUM FF LRSS (hae TR vl DPton meluses relsslis morigage iobem of LS8 T Tilion and Rome soully ioans of S36] mildn Commaral nat kcoufied forurded 1he St
valus ppfion inchudes LS. commercal isarm of $32.0 Bilon and non-UUS, commecel losny of $2.7 bilion, For sdditional inforration, ses ot 10 - foair Vol Mossaemenis and o 21 - Fal Viluo
Apstian,

= Tokal ol L S S Al il acataly bsans of $58.H pllon and nonULS. comvedrciel real eatais ant of 3.5 billon.

m Tolal culelandings inchudis (Garr and ases pledged be collatersl of $40.1 Silias. The Cerporalien alvs pledped $16003 Bision of knand with na relsted sulstending bompwings ko wecure polential

Bodmostng cazacity Wi e Federal Heserve Hana fnd HILY

The Corporation categorizes consumer real estate loans as
cere and noncore based on loan and customer characteristics
such as ongination date, product type, LTV, FICO score and
delinguency status consistent with its cumrent consumer and
marigage servicing strategy. Generally, loans that were originated
after lanuary 1, 2010, gualified wnder govemment-sponsored
enterprise (GSE) underwriting guldelines, or otherwise met the
Corporation’s underwriting guidelines in place in 2015 are
characterized as core loans. Al other loans are generally
characterized as non-core loans and represent runoff portfolios.

The Corporation has entered into longterm credit protection
agreaments with FNMA and FHLMC on loans totaling $6.1 billion
and $6.3 billion at December 31, 2018 and 2017, providing full
credit protection om residential morigage loans that become
severaly delinguent. All of these loans are individually insured and
therefore the Corporation does not record an allowance for credit
losses related to thess oans.

During 2018, the Corporation sold $11.6 billion of consumer
real estate loans compared w0 $4.0 blllion in 2017, In addition to
recurring loan sales, the 2018 amount includes sales of loans,
primarily non-core, with a carryling value of $9.6 billion and related
gains of $731 million recorded in other income in the Consolidated
Statement of Income.

Nonperforming Loans and Leases

The Corporation classifies juniorlien home equity loans as
nonperforming when the firstlien loan becomes 90 days past due
even if the junior-ien loan is perdforming. At December 31, 2018
and 2017, $221 million and $330 millicn of such juniorlien home
equity loans were included in nonperforming loans.,

The Corporation classifies consumer real estate foans that
have been discharged in Chapter T bankruptey and not reaffirmed
by the borrower as TDRs, irespective of payment history or
delinguency status, even if the repayment termis for the loan have
not been otherwise modified. The Corporation continues to have
a lien on the underlying collateral. At December 31, 2018,
nonperforming loans discharged in Chapter T bankeuptcy with no
change in repayment terms were £185 million of which $38 million
were current on their contractual payments, while $70 million were
90 days of more past due. Of the contractually current
nonperforming loans, 63 percent were discharged in Chapter 7
bankruptcy over 12 months ago, and 55 percent were discharged
24 months or more ago.
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During 2048, the Corporation sold nenperforming and PCI
consumer real estate loans with a carrying value of $5.3 billlon,
including $4.4 billicn of PCl loans, compared 1o $1.3 billion,
including $802 million of PCI Ioans, in 2017.

The table below presents the Corporations nonperforming
loans and keases including nonperforming TDRs, and loans

accruing past due 90 days or more at December 31, 2048 and
2017, Monperforming LHFS are excluded from nonperforming
Ipans and leases as they are recorded at either fair value ar the
lower of cost or fair value. For more information on the critera for
classification as nonperforming, see Note 1 - Summary of
Significant Accounting Principles.

Cradit Quality
Norperiorming Loans Ancraing Past Dus
and Lenses. 90 Days or Mane
December 31
Dodnin n milsn 2018 1T 2018 2047
Consumer real estatn
Coin poritfalia
Resdariies morgage 5 1010 % LOAT & FTE 1 417
Home equity 965 1,078 - —
Man-cose porticio
Residentinl morgage BET 1,388 1610 2,813
Hicuma equiity a38 1,565 — _—
Grodit card and othar comiumaor
115, avedit eand n/m n'm g (]
Diirecty Indinsd consumes B 46 g 40
Total corsumer 3,842 5,166 2916 4,170
Commercinl
U5, commacial Taa Hid 197 144
Mon-U.S. commencial b 298 = a
Cosmemarreial real asinta 156 112 4 3
Commercial lsase firancing 18 24 29 i9
LS, small DuRiness commancal o4 a5 Liad [
Total cormmercial 1102 1,304 F14 245
Tortal |oeans s Isoses 5 4944 % BATOD % 3,F30 J5 4415

1 Resksential sarpage 1sans in 0 con and poeon GorToles Bocrung et ous 00 dmys o mos did ullpinuned o 01 Deceser 11, 2018 a%d 2017, residentind moctgags inthdes §1.4 bilon

and 43,2 bilen of kank on which Ftsrast has been cyrislisd by the Pl and

an which interssl v sl accrung
N/l = ROt BapEsis

Credit Quality Indicators

The Cerporation monitors credit quality within its Consumer Real
Estate, Cradit Card and Other Consumer, and Commaercial pestfolio
segments based on primary credit quality indicators, For mare
information on the portfolio segments, see Note 1 - Summary of
Significant Accounting Principies, Within the Consumer Real Estate
portfollo segment, the primary credit guality Indicators are
refreshed LTV and refreshed FICO score. Refreshed LTV measures
the carmrying value of the loan as & percentage of the value of the
property securing the loan, refreshed quarterly, Home equity loans
are evaluated using CLTV which measures the camying value of
the Corporation’s loan and available line of credit combined with
any outstanding senior liens against the property as a percentage
of the value of the property securing the loan, refreshed quarterly.
FICO score measures the creditwarthiness of the bormower based
on the financial obligations of the borrower and the borrower's
credit history. FICO scores arg typically refreshed guarterly or mare

113 Bank ol America 2018
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frequently. Certain borrowers (e.g., borrowers that have had debts
discharged in & bankruptey proceeding) may not have their FICO
scores updated, FICO scores are also a primary credit quality
indicator for the Credit Card and Other Consumer partfolio segmeant
and the business card portfolio within U.S. small business
commercial. Within the Commercial portfolio segment. loans are
evaluated using the intemal classifications of pass rated or
reservable criticized as the primary credit quality indicators. The
term reserable criticized refers to those commercial loans that
are internally classified or listed by the Corporation as Special
Mention, Substandard or Doubtful, which are asset quality
categories defined by regulatory authorities, These assets have
an elevated level of risk and may have a high probability of default
or total loss. Pass rated refers to all kans not considensd
reservable criticized. In addition to these primary credit quality
indicators, the Corporation uses other credit quality indicators for
certain types of loans,
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The following tebles present certain credit quality indicators for the Corporation's Consumer Real Estate, Credit Card and Other
Consumer, and Commercial portfolio segments, by class of financing receivables, al December 31, 2018 and 2017,

Consumer Real Estate = Credit Quality Indicators 13

Core Noo-oone Residential Bon-core
Residential Hegidential Mortgnge Cate Home Homa Homa
Mortgage = Mortgage pel Equity & Equity Equity PC1
PIHRATE ¥ TSR December 31, KB
e - R
Less than or equal 1o 80 percent 3 173911 § 6861 % d411 % AR4E B BAMD % GOE
Greaber than 90 percent b kess than of ecunl 1o 100 percent 2,349 340 193 354 03 112
Gresber than 100 peroon BT 349 196 410 958 126
Fully-ingured loans 16,618 3,512
Total esnsumer real ssiate 3 193695 % 11082 § IR0 3 anoin § 7431 % Hih
e A L T e S N i, N e it A L i i A vl
Leas ihan G320 k] 2135 % 164 % L 1064 % 1326 & 178
Greaber than of equal to 620 and less ihan 650 4538 1,068 651 2008 1575 145
Greater then or equal by 880 and less than T4 23881 1841 1.1 T.008 1968 220
Greaber than o equal to 740 145573 3,317 1238 29,930 2,563 302
Fulinsured cane B . — _
Tatal corsumer real estate 5 193695 5 11062 5 3800 5 40040 § TA3L 8 845

Bl Fachided SERD @ilioh of [Gars actolnied for Ui e T willie oplion

= Ducisoed PC iosns.

55 pefreshed LTV peoenlages 'or PC1 oans aie ca'ouisled using the caimpng value nel ol 1he realed selustion alowancs.
o Gt qusiity & Aol eperted for fully < e 1S SIMCIRl EpaYTIE i P,

Credit Card and Other Consumer = Credit Quality Indicators

U5, Cresdit Direct Tndingct Dther
Consiamer Consumer

iDolans bs milisns) December 31, 2018
Relresned ACO sooe

Less than 620 § 5018 § iTig

Girsabin v of equis 10 G20 orad less than G50 12415 3124

Greater than o equal to 880 and less than 740 36,781 8021

Greabar hisn o equal bo T40 45,126 38,709
Db indernal ciedil matics 115 40682 & 202

Total credit card and other corsuamer : ] 98,338 § 91166 S 202

U Oty stareal croeal pranics My inchads Selmiuency StL. GROgrRohy o DENE EaCtErL
LR [rseslirdeeet Coniumes moiuses S0m00 Bikors of SeCurBe-Diind Wnang wie m Se ol 5% [haneiten Bag mminmal ciedl e

Commercial - Credit Quality Indicators (@

Cammuancial LS. Small
us MonU S, Commarcial Lensa Business
Comimercial Commaercial Real Estate Fi ing: [+ il 1
LR Decombar 31, 2018
ek ralngs
Pand raled 13 198 § #7916 § om0 § 13168 5 e
fresunmise critciped T.285 A50 b x 1} B &0
Raofresned FICO scone
Less than 320 264
Greaber thsn or equal to 20 and less than 6B 6R
Grealer than o equal 1o 680 mnd less than 740 2072
Grsalet than or squal to 740 4254
Oiher indermal credil mebics 1 4 BET3
Totnl eammseinl 5 FHITT wWBITE § G045 § 22534 § 14565

o Cachyces 33T Bilfon of losre sccountey or unger e T waius option,

= W5 amal business commencial inclades $730 mition of oiticized tusness caed sed small business ans which s evalusied wing refresked MGG scones o imlemal credt metrice. inchufing
CmlnEancy SINUE. Imther than rek ratings, Al Deosmbir 31, 2006, 99 parcant of the Balsces whare nbermal credt raetrics ars used was cersnt o laes than 30 days paat dus

Rafraihied FICD stons ol othes inlamal st matnics e appicalie only i R 1S wmall busineis sommecsl portietia

Othes interral cred i mstnics may inchain Selnquency SLatus. ApRcalion scones. Peograchy of offr factors.

BE
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Consumer Real Estate - Credit Quality Indicators 11

Core Hisrcae Residenizal Morrcone
Famigentinl feas iential Mostgage Care Home Herme Hamer
Mortgage = Martgage = Pl Equity = Equity = Equey FCI
Dol s iEAE] Decembmr 31, 2017
Rgfroaned LTV 11
Liess than or pounl o S0 percent $ 1538EG £ 12138 % GETZ & 43andE % Toad 4 1.781
Greatet thon 90 percent bid less than of ecunl to 100 percerd 3.082 50 550 549 1,053 412
Grenter thun 100 precer 132 1,011 H70 Bl 1,780 A3
Fulty-inaured Igans = 18,545 5,196
Tofnl consumer real estate $+ 16818 % 19,19 % BOO1 % 4az4n %  10,7/B3 &% 2.716
Ralrmaned FICO soome
Less han §20 5 2334 % 2390 % 1941 S 1,168 % 2098 % 457
Greater thirm o squal ta G20 snd leas than GE0 4531 2,086 1,657 2371 2,393 466
Greater than or equal to 880 and loss than 740 #2804 4,510 2,386 8,115 2,723 TEG
Grmaber thas or equal b 740 178,374 6,000 2,007 32,590 3,560 1,012
Fultpinsured lcans & 18 545 5,106
~ Totol comsunset real estate 5 178618 § 19192 3§ BO01 5 44245 3 10,783 3 2,716

il Faxdmien $90H saiicen of indra secmnbed e anser B T wwlm aghion

= Exchuges PTI icans.

¥ Pefreshed LTV perceninges 'or PCH lcans ame mvoumsled using the canying vaiue nel of the reales welustion alowance,
w Credil quallty isdiciods aos nol reporied dor Tulpirmured Mam as princioal repaymet is insured,

Credit Card and Other Consumer - Credit Quality Indicatars

LS. Credit Dt/ Indinsst Dinir
Coad Consumar Consimes
iotan is mitiong) ] Decembor 31, 2007
Featraaned FICO oo
Liess than 8210 ] 4730 % 2,005
Greater than or equal to 620 and leas than GRD 12,422 4,064
Greaber thon or equal to 880 ond loas thon 740 35,8568 10,371
GRantan thinh oF il ta 740 43,477 o
Other intemal credit metncs 125 43457 & 166
Total eredit Eard and other eomamer 5 omgAn § w63 S 166
£ Othes isterral crodl moties may indhade delinquency aloius, geogreshy o oifar Asciors.
= Diseslindinec] conumas incluces $42.8 Billos of seurtsebemed lendng which i and foen Batn chedt fme
Commercial - Credit Quality Indicators 2!
Commarcial LS. Small
L.5 Nondl, 3, Coirenaetinl Lense Buarras
Commencial Coammencial Aeal Estale Financing Cormmesmcial 1
wleiara = miliena) Decernbssr X1, 2017
gk rtings
Poass rabed 3 275004 £ ooio0n § 57,732 % 21511 & azz
Resoranbie cricied B032 1,593 ] £ =0
Rafreshed FCO soome 1
Less than 630 223
Grealsr han or equal to 820 and less Than (S 625
Greater than or squal bo B30 and lass than 740 1,875
Greals hsn or equesl bo 740 3713
Dihar indaenad £redil matice (2% 6,841
 Total commescial $ B4B36 §  GO7.7O02 §  S8208 8§ Z21i6 S 13840

il Enchydes $4.8 pilion of loans socounted for undar thae fas waive option.

i ULS amal busiress eemevercial inchades $TOG ssilion of oriticiped Busimesy coed sed amshl bsinesn bans which s meosbiried cairg refresied FOD scores o mininal credt mebres incheiing
cningrusnty FIFTE, iR thin iak ratings, A1 Decerdses 31, 200 T, 94 parant of the Balascns whoin iSermel co0t melncs ain Used Wil corenl o inei (Ran 30 diys Dl dus

= Fefreshed FICO sotie and oller inbernal credt metiics e sppicabie ondy 1 e LS, small business commescial poticlio.

¥ Dihet nterral ciedl selnics may inclele delinguency siatus. applicallen sootes, pecgrachy o offar fackors.
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Impaired Loans and Troubled Debt Restructurings
Aloanis considerad impaired when, based on current infarmation,
it is probable that the Corporation will be unable 10 collect all
amounts due from the borrowes in accordance with the contractual
terms of the loan. For more information, see Note 1 - Summary
of Significant Accounting Principles.

Consumer Real Estate

Impaired consumer real estate loans within the Conswmer Real
Estate portfolio segment consist entirely of TDRs. Exclisding PCI
loans, most modifications of consumer real estate loans meet the
definition of TDRs when a binding offer is extended to a borrower.
Modifications of consumer real estale lpans are done In
accordance with government programs or the Corporation’s
proprietary programs. These modifications are considerad to be
TDRs if concessions have been granted to borrowers experiencing
financial difficulties, Concessions may include reductions In
interest rates, capitafization of past due amounts, principal and/
or interest forbearance, payment extansions, principal and/or
interest forgiveness, or combinations thercof.

Prier to permanently modifving a loan, the Corporation may
enter Into trial modifications with certain borrowers under bath
government and praprietary programs. Trial modifications generally
represent a three- to four-month pericd during which the borrower
makes monthly payments under the anticipated modified payment
tarms. Upon successful completion of the tral period, the
Corporation and the borrower enter into a permanent modification.
Binding trial modifications are classified as TDRs when the trial
offer is mada and continue to be classified as TDRs regardless of
whither the bofrower enters into a permanent modification.

Consumer real estate loans that have been dischargsd in
Chapter T bankruptcy with no change in repayment terms and not
raaffirmed by the borrower of $858 million wera included in TDRs
at December 31, 2018, of which $185 milllon were classified as
nonperforming and £344 million were loans fully inswed by the
FHA. For more information on loans discharged in Chapter 7
bankruptoy, see Nonperlorming Loans and Leases in this Note.

Consumer real estate TORs are measured primarlly based on
the netl present value of the estimated cash flows discounted at
the loan's original effective interest rate, If the carrying value of a
TDR exceeds this amount. 8 specific allowance is recosded as a
component of the allowance for loan and lease |osses.

Alternatively, consumer real estate TDRs that are considered to
e dependent solely on the coliateral for repayment (e.g., due to
the lack of income verification) ame measured based on the
estimated fair value of the collateral and a charge-off is recorded
if the carrying value exceeds the fair value of the collateral.
Consumer real estate loans that reached 180 days past due prior
to modification had been charged off to their net realizable value,
less costs to sell, before they were modified as TDORs in accordance
with established policy, Therefore, modifications of consumer real
estate loans that are 180 or more days past due as TDRs do not
have an impact on the allowance for lpan and lease |0sSses nor
are additional charge-offs required at the time of modification.
Subseguent declines in the fair value of the collateral after a loan
has reached 180 days past due are recorded as charge-offs, Fully-
insured loans ara protected against principal loss, and therefore,
the Corporation does not record an allowancs for loan and lease
losses on the outstanding principal balance, even after they have
been modified in a TDR.

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, remaining commitments to
lend additional funds to debtors whose terms have been modified
ina consumer real estate TDR were not significant. Consumer real
estate foreclosed properties totated $244 million and $236 million
at December 31, 2018 and 2017, The carrying value of consumer
real estate lsans, including fullinsured and PCI loans, for which
formal foreclosure proceedings were in process at December 31,
2018 was $2.5 billien. During 2018 and 2017, the Corporation
reclassified $6T0million and $815 million of conswmer real estate
lpans to foreclosed properties o, for properties acguired upon
foreclosure of certain gowarnment-guaranteed loans (principally
FHAdinsured loans), to other assets. The reclassifications
represent noncash imesting activities and, accordingly, are not
reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows,

The following table provides the unpaid principal balance,
carrying value and related allowance at December 31, 2018 and
2017, and the average carrying value and interest income
recognized in 2018, 2017 and 2016 for impaired loans in the
Corporations Consumer Real Estate pertfolio segment. Certain
impaired consumer real estate Ioans do not have a related
allowance as the current valuation of these impaired lcans
exceeded the carrying value, which is net of previously recorded
charge-offs.
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Impaired Loans - Consumer Real Estate

Ungaid Lirigsidd
Principal Carrying Relatnd Principal Canmying Harkabend
Balance Valus Algrwancs Balksmos value Aliowance
(Doliars i milisas) Drecembar JL 2018 December 31, 2017
With no recorded allownnes
Psidential morgege 3 5396 3 4268 § - % ERSG & GETD § -
Home squity 248 1599 — F622 1956 =
With on allowonoe recorded
Resldeniial morigags 5 1977 % 1928 § 114 § 2908 & 2E28 § 14
_ Home equiy a1z 160 14 sm2 200 174
Tatal 1
Residentiol morigage ) TATY % 197 3 114 % 11,764 % o698 % 14
Home squity 3,760 2356 144 4,504 2856 174
fovmrage Inerast Averige bt Aorng Iriterest
Carmying Incoma Carrying a0 ] Camying [P
Valwe Recognlaed @ Vilisd Riscagrited & ailuie Rgcogrized &
2018 2007 2016
‘With no recorded allowance
Rapidential morgage 5 5424 § 207 § 7737 % 1 0§ ioive § 260
Mo soqulty 1834 108 1997 10 1906 k)
‘With an nlicvwnncs recorded
Riesidential morigege £ 2409 % a1 & 414 % 123 & 5067 % 6T
Hemi equity 861 25 a5E 24 BE2 24
Tatal 1@
Reskdantlal morigage 5 7833 § 98 § 11151 % 434 % 15245 § 527
Home equity 2,188 130 2855 133 2,758 114

1 ity 2O0E. prevdead ohy FPporesd consemee 1ol 521000 loana aeth o carrying value of 52,3 ballan ware sold.
AL s B IR teh FlS TR oL B Solected Dk Bl SlElne g BEGAEEL &f Bind ISk At Gk sl b el CERh ColSctaR B RORBE LSy Ieaaded e Tl
WL B [Nl I COTDEReD DollCnie

The table below presents the December 31, 2018, 2017 and 2016 unpaid principal bakance, carrying value, and average pre- and
post-modification interest rates on consumer real estate loans that weare modified in TDORS during 2018, 2017 and 2016. The following
Consumer Real Estate portfolio segment tables include loans that were initially classified as TDRs during the pericd and also lcans
that had previously been classified as TDRs and were modified again duning the period,

Consumer Real Estate - TDRs Entered into During 2018, 2017 and 2016

Uinpaid Pre- Paost-
Printipal Carrying Modification o ifieavtionn
Halance Walue Interest Fiate  Interest Rabe '
UDoEars i milions] Decsmiber 31, 2018
Residential mortgage 3 T4 0§ 641 4.33% 421%
Home sty L] L] 4 46 AT4
Total k] 1263 % 299 438 4.03
December 31 2017
Reaential mortgage & B 0§ 712 4.43% 4,106%
Hami sty Tied 500 432 340
Total £ 1,508 § 1,302 433 383

Ressential morigage 5 1130 § mr a.73% a.16%
Home squty i e B 395 272
Total 5 1979 % 1868 440 3,54

11 T post-mosiization intersat bl nelecls the intesest rase appilcabie only [0 permanestly comgasten modPcatons, which el laans Shat an in & ral modfestion penod.
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The table below presents the December 34, 2018, 2047 and 2016 carrying value for consumer real estate loans that were modified

in @ TOR during 2018, 2017 and 2016, by type of modification.

Consumer Real Estate - Modification Programs

TORs Exvered imo During

Bolinm iy mitions] 2018 2017 2016
MocElications. undsd gmenniment prgnairs.
Contrsctual irferest % reduction % 19 % 58 & 181
Prinicipal and/for irleres] lorbsaranoes — 4 13
Other modfications 11 42 22 23
Tozal meodificatisns under fovemmant programs 61 BS 187
Modifications ender proprietary progroms
Contractisal inferest rate reduction Ha 281 235
Capitalization of past due amounts a6 G3 40
Prncipal and/or Imenss] rhaaranss 51 3R 2
Othwer rrodficartions 1 167 =1 -1
Total madifieatisns undar propistary peograms. 523 437 422
Trial modifications 285 ek ] B31
Lonns discharged in Chapter 7 bankruptey = 130 211 226
Total medifications % 998 & 1302 § 1,666
M inchides othsr MeSETCATONS BUCh B8 588 OF [y JT ] ot peans. Dhitieg 200LA, thes mchuted §158 million of madificalos Thst mel The delirdiod of & TIR relaed o the 2017

Trast n Nl (isith s ITLe) e B0 bl T PobTtibe villow bk ST B0 B0 OF wnd Mully (nmusred & of Decemans 31, 2006
= ncluges kxans discharged In Chagle 7 bensiupley Wil po choange i negmmeed teems hal ee classfed as TS,

The table below presents the canying value of consumer real estate loans that entered into payment default during 2018, 2017
and 2016 that were modified in a TDR during the 12 manths preceding payment default, A payment default for consumer real estate
TORs is recognized when a borrower has missed three monthly payments (not necessarily consecutively) since modification.

Consumer Real Estate - TDRs Entering Payment Default that were Modified During the Preceding 12 Months

(DolEs A M)
Modifications wrder govesmement programs
Mediflicatons urder plopiatary programs
Loars discharged n Chapler T bankuptoy &
Tiiad madifications &1

Total modifications

a8 017 2016
5 I 81 5 262
158 138 106

B4 118 158

oL RN s

5 48 8 Tab 4 1,440

1 incluses lxans discharged in Chapler 7 Dansnicy with fo changs in rosyment 1emi thal ae cleiafied ad TORS,

W neiuden i meSemien oTei 10 Wi the coklomer Sl 5l s

Credit Card and Other Consumer

Impaired loans withinthe Credit Card and Other Consumer postfolio
segment consist entirely of loans that have been modified in TDRs.
The Corporation seeks to assist customers that are experiencing
financial difficulty by modifying boans while ensuring compliance
with faderal and local laws and guidelines, Cradit card and other
consumer loan modifications generally imvolve reducing the
interest rate on the ascount, placing the customer on a fixed
payment plan not exceeding &0 months and canceling the
custormer's available line of credit, all of which are considered
TORs. The Corporation makes loan modifications directly with
borrowers for deot held only by the Corporation (intermal programs).
Additionally, the Corporation makes loan modifications for

borrowers working with third-party renegotiation agencies that
provide solutions to customers” entire unsecured debt structures
{external programs). The Corperation classifies other secured
consumer loens that have been discharged in Chapter 7
bankruptcy as TDRs which are written down to collateral value and
placed on nonaccrual status no kater than the time of discharge.
For more information on the regulatory guidance on lcans
dizgcharged in Chapter 7 bankruptcy, see Nonparforming Loans and
Leases in this Note,

Thie table below provides the unpaid prncipal balance, carmying
value and related allowanca at Decernber 31, 2018 and 2017,
and the average camying value for 2018, 2017 and 2016 on TORs
within the Credit Card and Other Consumer portfolio segment.
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Impaired Loans - Credit Card and Other Consumer

Urpnid Ungivid
rincipal Canying Aedabed P gal Camying Rolmted
alance Vadie 1! Allowance HAakance Wl 11 Al srgiifucd Awerage Carrying Value @
(Nodnrm i mitions) Bacember 31, 3018 December 31, 2017 A01E 2017 2046
With no recorded allowanoe
Diniegdf Irnddingsct Conasimer ] T2 % 3 ¥ — % 58 % 08§ — ¥ o § - . 0
With an nlowance recordad
LS, credit cand 5 822 § 533 § 154 5 454 § 461 & 125 % 421 5 a64 § 556
Mol 5, coedil cad nfa w'm n‘a na nim na e a7 111
Ditecd/Iradinect conaumers e = ) 1 1 — 1 2 10
Total
L5, eradit card & 522 % 533 § 14 % L LT . 1 461§ 125 % 491 5 464 & b
Mon-U.5. credit cord 13 n'a ' n'n nf'a nfm s n'm 47 111
Directy Ingirect conmmesr T2 33 - a9 Fil o 31 23 30

U incluen serued inteneet and e

B Tree redatiarl ialpresd oo moognised, which ncluded SSsmesl acoimd and calinchad on the L]
Fmapaied oars he @S e precipe s consedesed oolleciible, was not sgnificans n 008, F01T and J014.

=y 2OLT, e Cosporulion soid &S nonULS. consumer ciedn card business.

nfa = pol apphicatin

ol strring Ipank s msll & inleimad cavh callectiana na AaneccnaTg

The table below provides information on the Corporation's primary modification programs for the Gredit Card and Other Consumer
TOR portfolio at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Credit Card and Other Consumer - TDRs by Program Type at December 31

LS. Credit Cord Ddrect/Indirect Conaumar Totol TORs by Program Type
olrlars i milionsg 2018 T HHE a7 KA T
Internal programs E 2580 % i % et 1 % %a % 204
Extemal programs 273 T = - ] anT
ther i 1 33 M a4 )
Tatal 5 533 § 461§ 33 § w8 566 § A
Percent of balancss currer or less Ehan 30 days pasl dus BS% BT 8l% BRE A5% Bl

The table below provides information on the Corporation’s Credit Card and Other Consumer TOR portfolio including the December
31, 2048, 2017 and 2016 unpaid principal balance, carrying value, and average pre- and post-modification interest rates of loans that
were modified in TDRs during 2018, 2017 and 2016,

Credit Card and Other Consumer - TDRs Entered into Durlng 2018, 2017 and 2016

Unipadd Pre- Past-
Principal Carrying Modification  Modification
Ralancs Valu 111 Inigrest Rade  Irsievest Rodn
Dl m il December 31, 2018
115, credit eard [ TR 5 FTH 19.45% 524%
Direct Irdinect consumer a2 23 51D 4895
~ Total 5 EFLE ] 315 1845 539
Docember 31, 2017
U5, eredit card [ 203 % 213 1E.47% B.32%
Derect/ Irdinect consumer aT 72 4,81 4,30
Total 5 240 % 235 1747 5,32
Decamber 31, 2016
UL5. credit card [ 153 % 172 17.54% 5.47%
Hor-ULS, credil card ] 75 23,99 052
Direct, Indinect consumer ) 21 13 341 2,20
Total 5 250 3 2600 16,73 3.93

M ncludel EErued misiee) and e
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Credit card and other consumer loans are deemed to be in
payment default during the quarter In which a borrower misses the
second of two consecutive payments. Payment defaults are one
of the factors considered when projecting future cash flows in the
calculation of the allowance for loan and lease losses for impaired
credit card and other consumer loans. Based on historical
experience, the Corporation estimates that 13 percent of new LS.
cradit card TDRs and 14 percent of new direct/indirect consumer
TORs may be In payment defaull within 12 months after
madification.

Commercial Loans

Impaired commercial loans include nonperferming loans and TORsS
(both perorming and nonperforming). Modifications of loans 1o
commercial bormowers that are experiencing financial difficulty are
designed to reduce the Corporation's loss exposure while providing
the borrower with an opportunity to work through financial
difficulties, often to avold foreclosure or bankruptcy. Each
madification is unigue and reflects the individual circumstances
of the bormower, Modifications that result in a TDR may include
extensions of maturity at a concessionary (below market) rate of
interest, payment forbearances or other actions designed to
beneft the customer while mitigating the Corporation's risk
exposure. Reductions in interest rates are rare. Instead, the
interest rates are typically increased, although the increased rate
may not represent a market rate of interest. Infrequently,

concessions may also include principal forgiveness in connection
with foreclosure, short sale or other settiement agreements
leadingt to termination or sale of the loan.

At the time of restructuring., the loans are remeasured to reflect
the impact, if any, on projected cash flows resulting from the
modified terms. If there was no forgiveness of principal and the
interest rate was not decreased, the modification may have litthe
or NG impact an the allewance established for the [oan. If a portion
of the loan is deemed to be uncollectible, a charge-off may be
recorded at the time of restrecturing. Alternatively, a charge-off
may have already been recorded in & previous period such that no
charge-off is required at the tme of medification. For more
information on modifications for the U.5. small business
commercial portfolio, see Credit Gard and Other Consumer in this
Mota,

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, remaining commitments to
lend additional funds to debtors whose terms have been modified
in @ commercial loan TOR were $297 million and $205 million.

The table bedow prevides information on impaired lsans in the
Commercial loan portfolio segmeant including the unpaid principal
balance, carrying value and related allowance at December 31,
2018 and 2017, and the average carrying value for 2018, 2017
and 2016, Certain impaired commercial loans do not have a
related allowance because the valuation of these impaired lcans
exceeded the carrying value, which i3 net of previously recorded
charge-offs.

Impaired Loans - Commercial

Umnpaid Urpald
Principal Canying Related Prircipal Carmying Related
Balanes Vailus Allowance Halana Value Al Avtinge Carrying Velue
iDolam i mitigns) December 31, 2018 December 31, 2017 2018 LT 2016
With na recanded allowance
1.5, commercial -1 638 % 616 § - % LT -7 B o G55 & Mm% ey
Hon-lLS, commarcial 93 L] = 14 11 - a3 46 34
Cammarcial real estale - - - B3 a0 - EE 63 Gi
Cammercial lease inancing —_ —_ —_ —_ —_ — a —_ —_
‘With on oiowance recorded
U5, commercinal 3 1437 % 1270 % 11 % 1303 § 11098 ¥ 98 § 1162 % 1280 § 1.560
Honell.5, commercial 155 1453 30 v 507 58 327 463 AL
Cammercial real eslate 7 163 i8 133 ai d4 a8 Ta o
Commercial lease financing TL L — a0 18 3 42 H 2
U.5. small busiress commercial @ a3 72 29 B4 10 a7 LE 73 By
U.5. commmascinl 5 2075 § 1BEE § 11 § 1080 § 1680 & GE § 1817 § 2032 § 2356
Hon-ll.5. commercial 248 242 30 nag 518 58 ara s0a 443
Commencial neal estate 47 162 16 216 in a ] 142 158
Comemeclol lease financing i Ti = 0 18 3 45 B 2
U5, small Bugkiness commarcal & B3 T2 29 B4 T 27 73 Ta BT

1 The related inleesd oo recoginioed. which included Fésrest sconued and colecied on (e outstandng balmoes of sccreng mpaled ans s sl g Disest cesh colleciions on ronsccondng
impaked Dass Tor asion the prrcipel waes censideres oollsciible, wes nol sigeificnnt in 2018, 2017 and 2016,

5 ek

U amsil bk

d TOR lnams e ielated slowanos.
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The table below presents the December 31, 2018, 2017 and
2016 unpaid principal balance and carrdng value of commercial
lozns that were modified as TORs during 2018, 2017 and 2016,
The table below inclsdes loans that were initially classified as
TORS during the period and also loans that had previously been
classified as TORs and were modified again during the period.

Commercial - TDRs Entered into During 2018, 2017 and
2016

Unipaid
Prlncipal Carrying
Balancs Vabug

| Doitas in milons] December 31 2018

LS, comenercial k] 1164 % 1,088
Monell8, commarcial 166 165
Commuendial resl estale 115 1158
Coammanzial lease firancing L= 1=
1.5, small business commaial 11 5 a
Total 5 1512 & 1,454
Decamber 31, 2007
L5, commercial 3 1033 § ¥
Mon-ll S, cormmercl b L 105
Commencial neal estales as 24
Commarcial lease financing L] 17
U5 sl busitues conmencisl T a3 =
Total 5 LG & 1.081
December 31, 2016
U5, commercinl s LE% & 1.482
Mol & commarcial 255 253
Cantmensal real astale iT T
Commaencial lsase firancing [1] 4
LS. srmedl basiness conumancal i 1 L
Total % 1805 & 1.817

U LS smal insines s corsmescisl TDR S aie comprsed of renegotialed smallbusness cad lnans

Acommercial TOR is generally deemed to be in payment default
when the loan is 90 days or more past due, including delinguencies
that were not resolved as part of the modification. U.S. small
business commercial TDRs are deemed to be in payment default
during the quarer in which a borrower misses the second of two
consecutive payments, Payment defaults are one of the factors
considered when projecting future cash flows, along with
observable market prices or fairvalue of collateral whan measuring
the allowance for loan and lease losses, TORs that were In payment
default had a carrying value of 150 million, $64 million and $140

121 Bank ol Amorica 2018

million for U.5. commercial and $3 million, $19 million and $34
million for commercial real estate st December 31, 2018, 2017
and 2016, respectively.

Purchased Credit-impalred Loans

Thie table balow shows activity for the accretable vield on PCI lpans,
which includes the Counfrywide Financial Corporation
{Countrywide) portfelio and loans repurchased in connection with
the 2013 settlement with FNMA. The amount of accretable yiald
Is affected by changes in credit outiooks, Including metrics such
as default rates and loss severities, prepayment speeds, which
can change the amount and period of time over which interest
payments are expected to be received, and the interest rates on
variable rate loans, The reclassifications from nenaccretable
difference during 2048 and 204 7 were primarily due 1o an increase
in the expected principal and interest cash flows due to lower
default estimates and the rising interest rate environment.

Rollforward of Accretable Yield

§ Dadiarg. bn ko |

Accretoble yledd, Ionsory 1, 2007 4 3805
Acing tion S0}
ks poadls Ararelem (B34}
Reclassdioations from monsccrotabde difersios 219

Accratnble vield, Decembar J1. 2017 2,789
Aceialion 1457}
Dia posals Ararkfi (1L AGE)
Roclosslwalinis Irom roisgerolalie 3o 368

Aocratabde yisld, Dacember 31. 2018 3 1244

During 2018 and 2017, the Corporation sold PC| loans with a
carrying value of $4.4 bilion and %803 million. For maore
infarmation on PCI loans, see Note 1 - Summary of Significant
Atcounting Principfes and for the carrying value and valuation
allowance for PCl loans, see Note 6 - Allowance for Credit Losses.

Loans Held-forsala

The Corporation had LHFS of $10.4 billien and $11.4 billion at
Decamber 31, 2018 and 2017, Cash and non-cash proteeds from
sales and paydowns of koans originally classified as LHFS were
£29.2 billion, $41.3 Billion and $32.6 billien for 2018, 2017 and
2016, respectively, Cash used for originations and purchases of
LHFS totaled £28.1 billion, $43.5 billion and $33.1 billion for
2018, 2017 and 2015, respectively,
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NOTE 6 Allowance for Credit Losses
The table below summanzes the changes in the allowance for credit losses by portfollo segment for 2018, 2017 and 2016,

Corilimser Credit Card aed

Real Extate = {Other © & ial Total
Dolarm i milieng) 2018
Alirwmnce for inon and iease iosses. lanwary 1 i 1720 & 34663 & f0i0 3 10,393
Loars and keases charged aff (690} (4,007) 675} (5.402)
Heocowses of laans and eases proviously changed aff k4 823 162 1839
el charie-olfs 128} 3214} =23} [3.7E3)
Writn-offs of PC1 laans & (273 - = 273
Prowesion lor loan and lease bssas (492} 3441 3 3263
__ Gthor i (1} (18} 5] 118)
Alloannce for loon ord lesss losses, December 31 26 3874 4,790 D601
Resenve for unfunded lending commiétments, Jonuary 1 - - T Frrd
Provsskan foe wnfunded kndng commatiments = == 20 20
Feserve for unfunded bending commitments, December 31 — — Ta7 T8
Allwnais far staml dsas, Decambai 31 5 928 § I8TA 8§ 506§ 10,388
aor
Nkrwinge bor loan and leaie lodted. lanuary 1 5 2750 % 3220 % 5268 % 11,237
Loprs prd leases charged o ol 37741 11,075} (5,518
Rocoverion of laans and leases proviously changad af BET BOD 174 L840
Mot chage-aits 1113} {2, 965) {900} (3,970
Write-offs of PCI Inans & [207) - - 1207)
Prewisian 1o lsan and lease osses {710} 3431 ;T ] 3,381
Othar ™ = (L]} [31] x8)
Allownncs far loan nmd lnase losses, Decsmber 31 1,720 3,663 5,010 0,363
Reserve Tor unfunded lending commaments, January 1 - — o2 o2
Prowision for unfunded kending commitmants - — 15 15
Feserve for unfunded kending commitinents, O e 31 - - 7 Lk
Allpwnnos for credit bsses, December 31 § 1720 % A663 § 5767 11470
20105
Alrwmnse for loon and hease losses, lansary 1 H 3014 % 3ATL § 4840 3§ 12,234
Loars and beases charged aff {1,165) (3,553} (L] (5,848
Maoveries of loans and Bases peaviously changad of G619 T 238 1.627
Poat charga-cits |B3E) {2,783 {502} [3.831)
Write-afls of PCI loans = [340Q) = = 1340
Proviskon for loan and lease losses |268) 2856 1,013 3581
Ollver ™ (30 (] {102} 1174}
Tofal allowance for loan and beass kases, Decamber 31 2,760 3472 5,268 11,480
Less: Alcwancs nciuded in Asse1s of business. held Tor sake & — {243 = (24:3)
Allownnoe for foon and lease losses, December 31 2,760 3220 6,258 11,237
Raserve for unfunded lencing commétments, Inpunry 1 = =S Fbfi Gadh
PMrowiséon for umfundsd kending commitments - - 16 16
Ot L0 — — 100 100
m!'nrur!mﬂndlmtj_mm. Decembsr 31 — —_ G2 b
Allgamrien Tof cradin leasivs, Dacam ber 31 5 2750 % 3220 § 6020 % 11,960

o 1 with the LI loan postiolin,
O ncludes write-ofy -mmmmﬂmmutmrnmurmmmmmhzﬂmzﬂﬂm:‘um.mmny

W Prmasily ropianls S ned gt of porifolis aakas, o A ki T B o fonaign i v, Resrefors 1o fehd Sor sake and certaln oihar mciasaifoationg.
" Rapreeanby slrwince for kaan and lass 0uses. reisled b B nondl S, coriurar chndi] cand lain portfilic, which mas sold in 2017,
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The table below presents the allowance and the carrying value of outstanding loans and leases by portfolio segment at December

31, 2018 and 2017.

Allowance and Carrying Value by Portfalio Segment

Comsuamer Creciit Cowd nmd
Aeal Estats Oiker Consurm s Commarcial Totnl
{Dofars. n mskng Dapermiber 31, 201K
imipalred loans and traublad debt restruchurings &
Aliowance lor laan and lease lnasses ] F58 5 154 ] 86 % ROR
Caurying walupe @ B55E GGG 2433 11 656
Allowanos AR A peicentape of chmying value A0F% FrI1% R 06w 5.26%
Loans collectivedy swnlunted for impainment
Allowanos lor loan and leass losses ] 5% % X720 % 4803 % B0
Camying vafea = 0 2432642 185,140 493 564 926346
AlrwnGE A6 & POTCEALAGE OF EAfTying valie o D24% LATS 0.95% 0.96%
Purchamed credit-impaleed losns
Vo luation allowanse 5 a1 na n'a % a1
Canrying value gross of valuation aliowance 4,645 e n'a 4645
Yo luation allioanncs af a percentage of camying value nn n'm 186%
Total
Allownnce Tor loan ored loass losses H] #aa 5 3874 § 47T F 2601
Carrying volue =% 266843 185,706 495947 942 045
Allcwnnce ok o percentafe of carrying value ™ 0.3E% 2.04% 0.97% 1.07%
Db 31, 21T
tmipaired loams and troubled debl restructurings
Allgwance for laan and lease losses 5 348 5 125 8§ 190§ GE3
Currying wmlue 12 654 480 2407 16,461
Allgwanice d5 @ porcentage of canying vilue 2.77% 25.51% 7.88% 4.20%
Laans collscthvely svakinted Tor impalrmaent
Alkpwanoe tor loan and lmase losses $ 1,083 § 3538 § a820 § 9,441
Camying valua &3 238,284 192,303 ATA284 904 871
AlWBNCE a6 0 PRICENLAED of CRITYINg valus ™ 0.45'% 1.64% 1.02% 1.04%
Purchased craditimpaived loans
W luastion pilcreqnge 1 289 n'e e 5 289
Carrying value gross of valustion allowanco 10,717 nfa n'a 10,717
Waluation allowance o a percentoge of carying valus 2.70% n/a ni'a 2.70%
Tatal
Allownrce fof lann ond leacs losses $ 1720 ] 3,663 5 2,010 5 10,383
Carrying wolue 3 261,666 192,703 476591 931,039
Allpwnnce ns o perceninge o carrying voloe ™ 0,56 % 1.00% 1.05% 1.12%

i e GasE Rcuds Fongarismuyg commencial less Eed sl TDRL, incheng bth sommeezial and centume TORE, Impared ians aaciucs nos parionm g cosmusn ans unias ey e TDAL,

and il conaumar and e Rcriuehad for uncer e i wakee aotion
@ Amoerts me preserbed oS of e aligwance Tor loan Bnd mase losses.

Culstanding ki ard Bass balsnces and (1S 00 POL inchd K SCotumed ko wde e Sl valis option of $4.3 bifios and $5.7 bilon m Decemiber 31, 2018 and 2017,

nfa = nol apticatin

NOTE 7 Securitizations and Other Variable

Interest Entities

The Corporation utifizes VIEs in the ordinary course of business
10 support its own and its customers' financing and investing
needs. The Corporation routinely securitizes loans and debt
securities using VIES as a source of funding for the Corporation
and as a means of transferring the economic risk of the loans or
debt securities to third parties. The assats are transferred into a
trust or other securitization vehicle such that the assets are legally
isolated from the creditors of the Corparation and are not svailable
to satisfy its obligations. These assets can only be used to settle
obligations of the trust or other securitization vehicke. The
Corporation also administers, structures or invests in other VIES
including CDCs, investment vehicles and other entities. For mose
information on the Corporation's use of VIEs, see MNote 1 -
Summary of Significant Accounting Principles.

123 Bank ol America 2018

The tables in this Mote present the assets and liabilities of
consolidated and unconsolidated VIEs at December 31, 2018 and
2017 in sltuations where the Corporation has continuing
imolvement with transferred assets or if the Corporation
otherwise has a variable interest in the YIE, The tables also
present the Corporation's maximum loss exposure at December
31, 2018 and 2017 resulting from [ts involvement with
consolidated VIEs and uncensolidated VIES in which the
Corporation holds a variable interest. The Corporation’s maximum
loss exposure is based on the unlikely event that all of the assets
in the VIEs become warthless and incorporates mot only potential
losses associated with asseis recorded on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet but aiso potential losses assoclated with offs
balance sheet commitments, such as unfunded liquidity
commitments and other contractual amangements. The
Corporation’'s maximum loss exposure does not include losses
previously recognized through write-downs of assets,
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The Corporation invests in ABS issued by third-party VIES with
which it has no other form of imvolvement and enters into certain
commercial lending arrangements that may also incorporate the
use of VIEs, for example to hold collateral. These securities and
loans are included in Note 4 - Securitles or Nete 5 - Quistanding
Loans and Leases. Inaddition, the Corporation has used VIES such
as trust preferred securities trusts in connection with its funding
activities. In 2018, the Corporation redeemed rust preferred
securities with a total carrying value of $3.1 billion resulting in
the extinguishment of the related junior subordinated notes
issued by the Cofporation. In connection therewith, the
Corporation recorded 8 charge to other income of 5729 million
primarily due to the difference between the carrying and
redemption values of the trust preferred securities, the majority
of which relates to the discount on the junior subordinated notes
resulting from prior acquisitions. For more information on trust
preferred securities, see Nate 11 - Longterm Debt, These VIEs,
which are generally not consolidated by the Corporation, as
applicable, are not included in the tables herein.

The Corporation did not provide financial support o
consolidated or unconsolidated VIES during 2018, 2017 and
2016 that it was not previously contractually required to provide,
o does it intend to do so0.

The Corporation had liquidity commitments, Including written
put options and collateral valee guarantees, with certain

unconsolidated VIEs of %218 milion and $442 million at
December 31, 2018 and 2017.

First-lien Mortgage Securitizations
As part of its mongage banking activities, the Corporation
securitizes a portion of the first-lien residential mortgage loans it
ofiginates or purchases from third parties, generally in the form
of RMBS guaranteed by government-sponsored enterprises, FNMA
and FHLMC (collectively the GSEs), or the Government National
Maortgage Association (GHNMA) primarily in the case of FHA-Insured
and U.5. Department of Veterans Affairs (VAlguaranteed
mortgage oans. Securitization usually OCeUrs in conjunclion with
or shortly after arigination or purchase, and the Corporation may
also securitize loans held In its residential mortgage portfolio. In
addition, the Corporation may, from time to time, securitize
commercial mortgages it originates or purchases from other
antities. The Corporation typically services the loans (1 securitizes.
Further, the Corporation may retain beneficial interests in the
securitization Wusts including senior and subordinate securities
and equity tranches issued by the trusts. Excapt as described in
Note 12 - Commitments and Contingencies, the Corporation does
not provide guarantess o recourse to the securitization rusts
other than standard representations and waranties.

The table below summarizes select information related to first-
lien mortgage securitizations for 2018, 2017 and 2016,

First-lien Mertgage Securitizations

Residential Morgage - Agancy

Commaercinl Mortgage

llarn b milians) 2018 2047 Bt 2018 2017 s i1

Cash procesds rom new sscurioalions L 5369 3§ 14467 % 24201 % 6713 % 641 § 3.887
Gains on soourdlrations 0 B2 158 ara 104 o1 an
Repuichases from seountisalion Lusis 1485 2713 3,811 —_ — —

Ei The Corporation ranglery residentisl merigags inans o sacuiftifation sgonsonad By tha G308 of GRALL in the normal cour of butiness ans mosney BWES = eschange which may Sen B okl

ke dhe ket 86 B party neesbors for camh procesds

B A magonty of tha TrEdn Fesiaentisl merpags ILans secLemined A iNTly cassned as LHFS and socoarhed Jor inder e far valse opton. Gaina recognined on thisse LHFS pior to secommzation,
whics Sotabed §T1 millon, 3243 miblion amd $4ET milion, i of ledges, duriing 2018, 2017 and 2018, ropectieely, diw ol inchuied i B Lide abire,

W The Comporaton may Fave Bhe option 1o mpachase delngeeend boans oul of seceribanlbon sty which peduces Be smourd of senvicng adusrces A i mguied 90 make, The Capomtlon mey nlsa
repu thosa leans how seourftiqotion busks to ped e modfcabons. Repuohased o nclade FHL Poued modgage s collslerslizng QMNMA seourfes,

In addition 1@ cash proceeds as reported in the lable above,
the Corporation received securities with an inital fair value of
$711 million, $1.9 billion and $4.2 billion in connection with first-
llen mortgage secwitizations n 2018, 2017 and 2016,
respectively, Substantially all of these securities are clazssified as
Level 2 assets within the fair value hierarchy.

The Corporation recognizes consumer MSHRs from the sale or
securitization af consumer real estate loans. The unpaid principal
balance of loans serviced for investors, including residential
mortgage and home equity loans, totaled $226.5 billion and
$277.6 bilion st December 31, 2018 and 2017, Senvcing fes
and ancillary fee income on serviced loans was $710 million,
$893 milion and %12 billion In 2018 2017 and 2016,
respectively. Servicing advances on serviced loans, including
loans serviced for others and lcans held for investment, were
$3.3 billicn and $4.5 billion at December 31, 2018 and 2017.
For more information on MSRs, see Note 20 - Fair Value
Measurements.

There were no significant deconsolidations of agency
residential morigage securitizations in 2018 or 2017, During
2016, the Corporation deconsolidated agency residential
mortgage secunitization vehicles with total assets of $3.8 billion
and total liabilities of 3628 million following the sake of retained
interests to third parties, after which the Corporation no fonger
had the unilatéral ability to liquidate the vehicles. Of the balances
deconsolidated in 2016, $708 milllon of assets and 5628 million
of liabilities represent non-cash investing and financing activities
and, accordingly, are not reflected on the Consalidated Statoment
of Cash Flows, A gain on sabe of $125 million in 20116 related to
the deconsolidation was recorded in other income in the
Consolidated Statement of Income,

The following table summarizes select information related o
first-lien mortgage securitization trusts in which the Corporation
held & variable interest at December 31, 2018 and 2047,
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First-lien Mortgage VIEs
Residentiol Martigage
Naragency
Agency Filme Subprime Alt-, Commarcial Mongage
) December 31
(Doars in mellions) 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017 2018 2017
Unconeolidated VIEs
Maximurm boss euposurg U § 16011 5 19110 § 448 5 689 5 1897 5 2643 § N7 s 40z 5 TET & p L]
{n-balance choot psoats
SaEnior samiries;
Trading acoount assobs | B0 £ Ti6 % a0 % 6 % a6 % m 8 90 & B0 & 9T & 108
Dbl ascurfties carmed at o
willuig 9,381 15036 246 477 1LATO 2.221 135 L} —_— —
Hali-{o-matieily saciftes 6170 3348 — — — — — — 578 e
All otheer nasets —_— 10 3 5 ar 38 2 2 40 BH
Tatal retained pasitions $ 16011 5 19010 § 370§ aK% 5 1543 §F 2060 & 2 F1T § 403 §  GES § 440
Principal balance outmanding § 187512 §232.781 § BO64 § 10540 § BT § 10254 § 23487 § 28,120 § 43503 § 26504
Consalidnied VIEs
Moaimum loss exposure i § 13286 £ 14500 £ 7T 8 E71 % - — & - — % e £ -
On-Balance slel EE5RlR
Trading scoourt asasts £ 1318 £ 232 % 180 8 571 % - & — & — £ — & FLA —
Loares anl beRses, nat 11.BEH 14.030 —_ = — = — e _ =
_Miothersssets 143 e - = = = L~ =
.Tﬂllllllh- 5 13319 5 14202 % 150 571 % — § — % — & — ¥ 6 £ —
Total liabilities ] i & 33 143 % -5 -5 i | - § — it | -
W s map inchdes ohigal ey nss-shanng o ned othar e % for nonagancy muidental Tocgage and il TN AR SO , bust maciucies
et PEAETVE [0 FERTOSEnTionG Bl WirTanTs s DOQNDorS hd Coeporald Quaniiioes ang B0 £50 il S60VEing Sivnosd Bl OfRa &6 yEing NEPTs ana Foit sootieal i
e Mo 12 - C and G fon mrad Aot 0 - Pl it Momurneronty,

= Principsl batmnoe culnianding includes loans where the Corporation was e transferor to securitiction Vs with siich I has contining imveheemeng, which mey mciude senvicing, the icans.

Other Asset-backed Securitizations

The table below summarizes select information related to heme equity, credit cand and other asset-backed VIES in which the Corporation
held a varlable interest at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

Home Equity Loan, Credit Card and Other Asset-backed VIEs

Hesmas Equiny U Cradh Casd 20 B Hrizatlon Trsts Municipal Bond Traes
Decembat 31
(Dtans in millions) 018 2011 2018 2017 2018 2017 B 217
Unconsclidated VIEs
Milin {ovg £iposies L 0% L532 B — — % TS 0405 & RAS0F LGN
Onbalance sneal pssels
Sernior sasuiibis 14
Trauding accourt assets ] — & & — % 5 1419 £ 860 § % 8 a3
Dhsbrl. secutities canied ot fair value a7 36 e = 1,337 1,081 e =
Hadd dn-maturity secunties -— — - = 4 5ol 5,044 — —-—
AN obhar nasels T — — = — 30 — —
Tatal retained positions 3 27 & Ll — & — 3 T.647 3 B304 3 a8 § a3
Il amsdin of Wiks O 1 LE1d & 2437 & — 1 — 16,949 % 16981 & 2809 & 2,2H1
Consalicated VIEs
_Mdmum loas exposure 5 85 § 112 & 18800 § 43T 0§ 128 % 628§ 1540 & 1,453
Onbalance sheal A5361S
Trading sotour assels 3 - — ¥ i | — % 366 5 1557 8 1553 % 1,452
Loans and |eases 133 ar 25,906 32,554 - = - -
Alcranrcs for loan s leass losses 5 3] 9oL (B85) — . — —
AR ofher ssseds 4 & 136 1 %05 = _ 1 i
Total aseets. 5 132 & 174 & 20141 8 32651 § 66 5 1557 § 1564 £ 1,453
Onbalance shesl liabilites
Shoil-bemm bocrowings 3 — & = i — % — % — - = 3 T42 & a2
Long derm deht 1 i 10,321 8.508 238 929 12 —
AR othcr Baiilitics — = 20 16 — == =
Teaal liabdities 3 _66 § 70§ 10341 % 814 % 2318 % 829 8 754 8 312
41 For uncormobdated home equsty ioan s, ihe e i trest reaued by rusts s mpd tzntion, ret ol . For both

s enconsolidaied bome eguty oms VIES, the maimm fess esposins eises Te reserss i epresentations. and il Fioe' it
a6 bote 13 - B ard CanBingera

1 Ar Descombar 30, J01H ard JO1T, inare and lnsses in the consolidated credfl card trusl indhuded $11,0 isn and $15 0 Bilon of solar's i+toresl,

@ An December 31, 2018 srd 2017, &1 over assets ir the consolidaied oredt cand ust included certain shorbem investrens aad unbibed aconsed irterest s Tees.

i AN ot SRS OUES SibeeTinaie Sacunlies. Tns et s and W VAl LAY CURDIET AT [MICHS (¥ ohisrasis market mpots (Lmesl 2 of the tar vakes
FRlcirc i)
" Tolal sty of Vils |oans the Corp i & with which # has continuing invorsemend, which may include sersicing, the loan,
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Home Equity Loans

The Corporation retains interests in home equity securitization
trusts, primarily senior securities, to which it transferred home
equity loans, In addition, the Corporation may be obligated 1o
provide subordinate funding to the trusts during a raped
amertization event. This cbligation is included in the maximum
o5& exposure In the table abowve, The charges that will ultimately
be recorded as a result of the rapid amortization events depend
onthe undrawn portion of the home equity lines of credit (HELOCs),
parformance of the loans, the amount of subseguent draws and
the timing of related cash flows.

Credit Card Securitizations

The Corparation securilizes onginated and purchased credit cand
loans. The Corporation's continuing involvement with the
securitization trust includes servicing the receivables, retaining
an undivided interest (seller's interest) in the receivables, and
holding certain retained interests including subordinate interests
in accrued interest and fees on the securitized receivables and
cash reserve accounts,

Dunng 2018, 2017 and 2016, new senior debt securities
issued to third-party investors from the credit card securitization
trust were 34.0 billion, 3.1 billion and $T50 million, respectively,

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation held
subordinate securities issued by the credit card securitization
trust with a notional principal amount of $7.7 billlon and $7.4
billion. These secwities serve a5 a form of credit enhancement
to the senior debt securities and have a stated interest rate of
zero percent, During 2018, 2017 and 2016, the credit card
securitization trust Issued $650 million, $500 milllen and $121
million, respectively, of these subordinate securities.

Resecuritization Trusts
The Corporation transfers securities, typically MBS, into
resecuritization VIEs at the request of customers seeking

securities with specific charactenistics. Generally, there are no
significant ongoing activities performed in a resecuritization trust,
and no single investor has the unitateral ability to lguidate the
trust.

The Corporation resecuritized $22 .8 billion, $25.1 billion and
$23.4 billion of sacurities in 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectivaly.
Securities transferred into resecuritization VIEs were measured
at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in trading account
profits prior to the resecuritization and rio gain or loss on sale
was recorded. During 2048, 2017 and 2016, resecuritization
proceeds included securities with an Initial fair value of $4.1
billion, $3.3 billion and $3.3 billion, respectively, Substantially all
of the other securities received as resecuritization proceeds were
classified as trading securities and were categorized as Level 2
within the fair value hierarchy,

Municipal Bond Trusts

The Corporation administers municipal bond trusts that hold
highly-rated, long-term, firedrate municipal bonds, The trusts
obtain financing by issuing floating-rate trust certificates that
reprice on a weekly or other shortterm basis to third-party
Imestors.

The Corporation’s liguidity commitments to unconsolidated
municipal bond trusts, including those for which the Corporation
was transferor, totaled $2.1 billion and $1.6 billicn at December
31,2018 and 2017 _ Tha waighted-average remaining life of bonds
held in the trusts at December 31, 2018 was 7.3 years. There
ware no material write-downs or downgrades of assets or issuers
during 2018, 2017 and 2016.

Other Variable Interest Entities

The table below summarizes salect information related to other
VIEs inwhich the Corporation held a variable interest at December
31, 2018 and 2017,

Other VIEs
Comsclidated  Unconmoiidnted Total  Consoligated  Uncoreolidsted Tatal
December 31
(sl i rilin) . I i E'DIE B I —— 201¢ —— -
Maximum bess exposare H 4177 § 24458 5 2BETE 5 4,060 § 19.785 § 24,445
Orrbatance sheol assots
Tradig sccount mssets 5 2335 § BEO § 3498 § 2700 § 36 § 3,068
Dbl securflies cormed at faer value —_ B 84 —_ 180 150
Laars and FESEE 1.94% 3,840 5880 2182 3806 5,748
Allowance for loan and lease losses ] [t ] a2y %) (3] {35p
Al eriber assaty B3 18,585 AR 53R R 15216 16,305
Todal 1 4335 § 23739 % 28074 % 4847 % 19208 § 24,233
e T et Y il O cain S SR L AR B R
Longterm debt $ i52 % — 3 153 3 T - % 270
All eithar linbilit s T 4231 4,238 1B amr 3,135
T s 8 8 a4 8 40 5 es § 3417 § a8
Total assets of WiEs § 4335 § 84,746 § 99081 5 4,947 § 0,746 § 74,6803
Customer VIEs net of losses previously recorded, and the Corporation's

Customer VIES include eredit-linked, equitylinked and commodity-
linked note VIEs, repackaging VIEs and asset acquisiton VIEs,
which are typically crested on behall of custormers who wish 10
ciain market or credit exposure to 8 specific company, index,
cemmodity er financial instrument.

The Corporation’s maximum 0ss exposure to consolidated
and unconsolidated customer VIEs totaled $2.1 bllllonand $2.3
billion at December 31, 2018 and 2017, including the notional
amount of derivatives to which the Corporation is & counterparty,

Imvestment, if any, in securities issued by the VIEs.

Collateralized Debt Obligation VIES

The Corporation receves fees for structuring CDO VIEs, which
hold diersified pools of fikedincome securities, typically
corporate debt or ABS, which the COO VIEs fund by issuing multiple
tranches of debt and equity securities. CDOs are generally
managed by thirdparty portfollo managers., The Corporation
typically transfers assets to these CDOs, holds securities issued
by the CDOs and may be a derivalive counterparty to the CDOs,
The Carporation’s maximum loss exposure Lo consolidated and
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unconsolidated COOs totaled $421 million and $358 million at
December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Investment VIEs

The Corporation sponsars, invests in or provides financing, which
may be in connection with the sale of assets, to & vanety of
investment VIEs that hold loans, real estate, debt securities or
other financial instruments and are designed o provide the
desired investment profile to imestors or the Corporation. At
December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation's consolidated
investment VIEs had total assets of $270 million and $249
million. The Corporation also held investments In unconsolidated
VIEz with total assets of $37.7 billion and £20.3 billion at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, The Corporation's maximum loss
exposuie associated with both consolidated and unconsolidated
ineestrment VIES totaled $7.2 billion and $5.7 billion at December
31, 2048 and 2017 comprised primarily of on-balance sheet
a53eLs [ess norerecourse liabilities.

Leveraged Lease Trusts

The Corporation’s net investmaent in consolidated leveraged lease
wrusts wialed $1.8 billlon and $2.0 billlon at December 31, 2018
and 2017, The trusts hold longlived eguipment such as rail cars,
power generation and distribution eguipment, and commercial
alrerafi. The Corporation structures the trusts and holds a
significant residual interest, The net investment represents the
Corporathon's maximum |0ss exposure to the wusts in the unlikedy
event that the leveraged lease imestments become worthless.
Debt issued by the leveraged lease trusts is nonJqecourse (o the
Corparation.

NOTE 8 Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill

Tax Credit VIEs
The Corporation holds investments in unconsolidated limited
partnerships and similar entities that construct, own and operata
affordable housing, wind and solar projects. An unrelated third
party is typically the general partner or managing member and
has control over the significant activities of the VIE. The
Corporation eams a return primarly through the receipt of tax
credits allocated to the projects, The maximum loss exposure
Included in the Other VIEs table was $17.0 billion and $13.8
billion at December 31, 2018 and 2017, The Corparation’s risk
of loss is generally mitigated by policies requining that the project
qualify for the expected tax credits prior to making its investment.
The Corporations Irvestments in affordable  housing
partnerships, which are reported in other assets on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet, totaled $8.9 billion and $8.0 billion,
Including unfunded commitiments 0 provide capltal contributions
of $3.8 billion and $3.1 billion at December 31, 2018 and 2017.
The unfunded commitments are expected to be paid over the next
five years. During 2018, 2017 and 2016, the Corporation
recognized tax credits and other tax benefits from investments In
affordable housing partnerships of 3381 million, $1.0 billion and
$1.1 billien and reported pretax losses in other income of $798
million, $766 million and £789 million, respectively, Tax credits
are recognized as part of the Corporation’s annual effective tax
rate used to determine tax expense in a given quarter. Accordingly,
the portion of a year's expected tax bencfits recognized in any
given quarter may differ fram 25 percent, The Corporation may
from time to time be asked to invest additional amounts te support
a troubled affordable housing project. Such  additional
imvestments have not been and are not expected to be significant.

The table below presents goodwill balances by reparting unit and Al Other at December 31, 2018 and 2017, The reporting units
utilized for goodwill impairment testing are the operating segments or one level below.

Goodwill
December 31

Hlolam by mitions] HHE 2017
Deposits 5 18414 3 16414
il i L Pafingl 11,700 11,700
Consumer Banking 30,133 30,123
U5, Tiniat .m7 2.7
Merril Lynch Giobal Wealth Management 6.T60 L
Global WoaRth & Invesimaent Manaement ETT DETT
Glnbwl Commenresal Flanking 16146 16,146
Gloteal Corporabe and bveatment Barking G251 6331
Business Banking 1,548 1,845
Global Banking 1923 23,523
Global Markets 5182 5,182
Al1 Othar 46 A6

Total goodwill 5 BRE51 § 68,551

During 2018, the Corporation completed its annual goodwill impairment test as of June 30, 2018 using qualitative assessments
for all applicable reporting units. Based on the results of the annual goodwlll impairment test, the Corporation determined there was
na impairment. For more information on the use of qualitative assessments, see Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles.

13T  Bank of America 2018

550/613

oOoOooodn



EDINETO OO
Oooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooonon(eos770)
Ogoooood

Intangible Assets

The table below presents the gross and net carrying values and accumulated amertization for intangible assets at December 31,
2018 and 2017.

Intangible Assets (L2
Gross Accumulated Fet Groas Accurmvatated Pl
Caryiag¥alus  Amenizstion  Corryieg Value  Comyng¥ale  Amortizotion  GComying Value
[ Bipllasy b mraliorg ) December 31, 3018 Decomior 31, 2047
Purchased credd cand ared alfaily rletorships 5 5010 § 5759 % 160 & 5919 % 5604 4 315
Cove deposd mnd othor imongibles (0 3838 2,21 LE14 3,835 2140 1605
Clakltemest isbalinnahips —_ — — AARE X584 .!I:I‘?_
Total Intangible nssets ;] 5754 8§ 7.880 % L774 & 13640 % 11328 % 2312
il Eacustes iy Amerired intanpbile A,

i ap Decamiar 31, 2010 a3 J01T, ofs of e FLINDDE SR v IEpared.
- micludes 31.0 biflen al both December 31 F018 arad J01T of infangiie asssts associaled with ade names thed hees s irdefinie Ble and, scoord ngly. are nof amoeiized

Amortization of intangibles expense was $538 million, $621 million and 3730 million for 2018, 2047 and 2016, respectively. The

Corporation estimates aggregate amortization expense will be 5105 million for 2049, $55 million for 2020 and none for the years
thereafter.

NOTE 9 Deposits

The table below presents information about the Corporation’s time deposits of $100 thousand or more at December 31, 2018 and
2017. The Corporation alse had aggregate time doposits of $16.4 billion and $17.0 billion in denominations that met or exceeded
the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FOIC) insurance limit at December 31, 2018 and 2017.

Time Deposits of $100 Thowsand or More

Deonmber 31
Decamber 34, 2018 2047
Oves Thiee
Three Months Monikes 1o
(DuiSnix b naliaivy nbirvad bbbt R et ol e
U.5. certdicales of deposit and gthar time deposits 5 13441 § 11855 § e s 25606 5 20,192
MorrlL5. certificates of d and oher time deposis 7,317 2,655 820 10,792 15 472
The scheduled contractual maturites for total ime deposits at December 31, 2018 are presented in the table below,
Contractual Maturities of Tatal Time Deposits
plolme mmilen| s, Mion-LLE. Tofal
Due in 2019 $ 43452 § 10030 S 53 482
Due in 3030 4,530 164 4744
Due in 2021 725 8 733
Due in 3032 580 11 E74
e in 2023 270 B3 [0z
Thoceafter I . S . S -
Total time dapesite 5 50,157 § 1682 5 £1.03%

NOTE 10 Federal Funds Sold or Purchased, Securities Financing Agreements, Short-term Borrowings
and Restricted Cash

The table below mesents federal funds sold or purchased, securities financing agreements (which include securities borrowed or
purchased under agreements to resell and securities loaned or soid under agreements to repurchase) and short-term borrowings. The
Corporation elects to account for certain securities financing agreements and short-term borrowings under the fair value option, For
mone information on the fair value option, see Note 21 - Fair Value Option.

Amount Raie Amount Aate

Dol s milian) 2018 T
Federal funds sold and securities bornowed or purchinsed under agresments 1o nessdl

Average during yese H] 251,328 126% 3§ 2ZX2A18 0.B1%

Mnoimam monthand balancs dunng ymar 219,350 s 7aF ia n'm
Federal funds purchased and seduities loaned or sald under agmements 1o repun:hase

Avedmgn curing ynae £ 193881 180% §  106.501 1.30%

Mlasmamanm memth-end balamcs dureryg year 201,080 ' 218017 n'e
Shart4erm bormowings

Aveiags during yeer 6021 269 AT.337 248

Masimum mosnthand balaros durng yoar B3 ARG ' A, B0 n'm

nia = pol oo
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Bank of America, N.A. maintains a global program to offer up
1o 8 maximum of $75 billion outstanding at any one time, of bank
notes with fixed or floating rates and maturities of at least seven
days from the date of issue, Short-term bank notes outstanding
under this program totaled $12.1 billien and $14.2 billion at
December 31, 2018 and 2017, These shortterm bank notes,
along with FHLE advances, U.S. Treasury tax and loan notes, and
term federal funds purchased, are included in short-term
bormowings on the Consclidated Balance Sheet.

Offsetting of Securities Financing Agreements

The Corporation enters into securities financing agreements to
accommodate customers (also referred to as “matched-book
transactions”), obtain securities to cover short positions, and to
finance imwentory positions. Substantially all of the Corporation's
securities financing activities are transacted under legally
enforceable master repurchase agreements ar legally enforceable
master securities lending agreements that give the Corporation,

in the event of default by the counterparty, the right to liquidate
securities held and to offset receivables and pavables with the
same counterparty. The Corporation offsets securities financing
transactions with the same counterperty on the Consclidated
Balance Sheat where it has such a legally enforceabls master
netting agreement and the transactions have the same maturity
date.

The Securities Financing Agreements table presents securities
financing agreements included on the Consolidated Balance Sheet
in federal funds sold and securities borrowed or purchased under
agreements to resell, and in federal funds purchased and
securities loaned or sodd under agreements 1o repurchase at
December 31, 2018 and 2017. Balances are presented on a gross
basis, prior to the application of counterparty netting. Gross assets
and liabilities are adjusted on an aggregate basis to take into
consideration the effects of legally enforceable master netting
agreaments. For more infarmation on the offsetting of derivatives,
see Note 3 - Derivathves.

Securities Financing Agreements
Gross Assets’ et Balance Financial Net Assets,
Liabsil ities 11 Amourrs 0ffsat Sheat Amownt Istrurments & Linkilities
DA in mikne) Decembser 31, 2018
Secuiitles bofowed o purchesed eder Spresmerts 10 el 4 g donire & 2 CIOLESEN-Y - SEOAOR X (A0TR0)-Y . AR
Securities loannd or sall under agrevemints (o fopurchise 5 23853 % [106865) § 166988 §  (176.780) & 10,248
Dbt 19,506 = 10.909 _{19.508) =
Total § 33789 & (106865 § 206834 §  [156646) 8 10,248
Decembar 31, 201T
5 hinh b d af puch d ursdar agi i Ao fesall 11 ] 38472 § [135,725) % 2,747 § {165,720} § 47027
Sacunties inmned or soid under agresmens to repurchnss & Nnahae £ (135,728 % 1FEH5T % (186,205 % 3557
Dl 10 2.711 — 22,711 {22,711} —
Total ] ATHFHL & (135, 7285 % 1699 568 % (1EB,916) § 30 AT

I inclugen sy whers uncotsinty cdsin o8 b e ooformooobdity oF Corien master neftieg s@reemants undor Donknaptoy Wwa. i 00D Douniries of Indusires.
7 Inciusen waciritien collaners) rect v of Diorgid Lice M porEhlen of BCur o lanelng AReamenty whiss Tns 4 & Ml SAOMI0N MADIF fTing agresment Thess Bmeunts e ot offsel
an e Comnkisiad Halnce Sheel Bul & BFow Ak & moduclion 10 desle 5 nel assal of RERATY, SesarBag alaal fecewrd of pidied wham B lagel ealecaasslly ol B masisd ratling

apreamerts |y noeriain iy saciuced from She taie.

Ellaree |6 rferlo & sttrasd eyirnas bod S8 Labl R on e Ceshal il

ard meenes Lha can Ba grdian
B obvigation bo rebarm Bone securiiees.

Repurchase Agreements and Securities Loaned
Transactions Accounted for as Secured Borrowings
Thie following tables present securitles sold under agreements to
repurchase and securities loaned by ramaining contractual term
1o maturity and class of collateral pledged. Included in “Other™ are
transactions where the Corporation acts as the lender in a

Encviates fdpurchase sobvity of §11.0 bilan sed B10.2 tillen 1aporied in leans and ases o0 ihe Consoldated Balante Steat 5t Decermbed 31, 20018 sad JELT.
Sharal dndd rElatis 1o k
ar wold, b thees raneactions, the Cofporalion mocgnige: an sl o fair vale, e presentisg the secu e recrhesd, and # labifx momsnting

wheis the C Se1d A5 Uhit esdes I & Boturilles ndng afieesen

securities lending agreement and receives securities that can be
plecged as collateral of sold, Certain agreements contain a right
to substitute collateral and/or terminate the agreement prior to
maturity at the option of the Corporation or the countarparty. Such
agregments are included in the table below based on the remaining
contractual term to maturity,

Remaining Contractual Maturity
Charnight and Aftnr 30 Days Grwaites than
Continuous 30 Doys or Less Through S0 Doys G40 Dy 11! Tokal
|D0RmIS N M| Decermnier 1. 2018
Sacurilies sodd under agreamenis o reparchase £ 139017 % BiSAT = 34204 8§ HMaTe 5 FTE 614
Bescurdies iomned 7,753 4187 1783 3,506 iT2F
Ofivar 19,906 — - - 19,906
Toeal 5 1665676 % BEAIA S ISAAT 5 HMERI § 13, TER
Decambar 31, 2047
Securilies sold inder aghesmanis io replrchase k3 15558 & aols % 4091 % amaas % s il
Secuiilies lwned B9B53 5,658 2,043 4133 21,687
teer i - - - 2711
_ Total § 156530 § B5571 5 48134 35 43068 % 335,753

I Mo greeraiis Fae Saiuiise geslar Dan iees yne,
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Class of Collateral Pledged

Securitles Sold
lindar Agreamanis Becumies
o Repurchase Loaned Othar Tatal
[ L] Decamber 31, 2018
U5, govermimnt @90 agercy socuritics ] 164664 § — & — % 164,664
Camparate eaourilieg, irating loans and ofhot 11 400 2163 28T 13 850
Equity secuiitias 14090 10869 19,572 44531
Manll 5. srenmsign deti 1328 4207 a7 BS GEY
Mortgage irading laana ard ABRS 5131 — —_ 5131
Total 3 276614 % 17239 % 19908 % A13,TE9
Decamber 31, 2017
LS, govomiment and agency securmics % 1B 0§ - % aa % 1h8 i
Coiporate securilles, trading loans and olher 12787 2,009 G4 16,060
Equity secuitins 23875 13,523 21428 50,126
Hanki 8. sovenslin debit on.es? 5,495 50 O 42
Morignge trading loans mnd ABS 4,877 — — 4,077
Total £ 200805 % 21,887 &% 223711 % 335,208

Under repurchase agreements, the Corporation |3 required (o
post collateral with a market value egual to or in excess of the
principal amount bomowed, For securities loaned transactions, the
Corparation receives collateral in the form of cash, letters of credit
or other securities. To determine whether the market value of the
underlying collateral remains sufficient, collateral is generally
wvalued daily, and the Cormporation may be required to deposit
additional collateral or may receive or retumn collateral pledged
when appropriate. Repurchase agreements and securities loaned
transactions are generally elther ovemight, continuous {i.e., no
stated term) or shori-lerm. The Corporation manages liguadity risks
related to these agreements by sourcing funding from a diverse

group of counterparties, providing a range of securities collateral
and pursuing longer durations, when appropriate,

Restricted Cash

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation neld restricted
cash included within cash and cash equivalents on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet of 522.6 billion and $18.8 ullion,
predominantly related to cash held on deposit with the Federal
Reserve Bank and nonl 5. central banks o meet reserve
reéquirements and cash segregated in compliance with securities
regulations,
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NOTE i1 Long-term Debt

Long-term debt consists of borrowings having an onginal maturity of one year or more. The table below presents the balance of long:
term debt at December 31, 2018 and 2017, and the related contractual rates and maturity dates as of December 31, 2018,

Welghied-
mvesnge Rale

(Dohais b milkons)

Decernber 31
2018 2017

Intoresi Rates Moturity Dates

Motes mswed by Bank of &merica Corporation

Senior noles
Fimed EEC R 038 . 240 % 2046 . 2048 & 120648 & 116 B4R
Floating 200 Q.06 - T7.26 2019 - 2044 25574 21,046
Sonior strsctuned notes o 13768 15,800
Seiferiiennies nofes;
e 401 204 - BET 2019 - 2045 20843 22,004
Haating 216 114 -355 2010 - 2006 1742 4,068
Jursor subordinated roles UL
Fiapd a71 645 - B05 J027 - 2066 732 32682
Floating a.54 3.54 2055 1 553
___Total notes issusd by Bank of America Corporation _ 183308 _ 185,853
Motes lsued by Bank of America, A
Sanied frobos:
Frxnad - 4 ARG
Flaating 296 200 - 296 2020 - 2041 L7710 1,033
Subordenatos nolos By ] 2035 Leay LB
Adnnces from Fededs] Horme Loan Banks:
Fimed i 001 - 772 2045 - 2034 130 146
Floating 249 224 -2.80 2049 - 2020 14751 5,000
Soouritizations and cthei BANA VIEs 1 10328 8641
Dher 442 433
_ Tofal notes issusd by Bank of Amedca, NA 20,036 21.B1E
Other dett
Structuned Labilities 16478 18874
Moroan YiEs e 618 1,232
‘Dl.hur = __?5
Totnl ethor debi 17096 10631
Tatal lenizterm debt 3 220340 % 227402

i includes ioial iess-absorbing oo pecdy corplan debt
I InciuSes SOty elated 1o tret pil thie. Fad e
i Recreieniin e L0LA |ongd Dereh Uil included if the Labille. of

d Vs o tha G

s, sbd Trist Pretensnd Securbas in this Note
L Shisl.

Bank of America Corporation and Bank of America, M.A.
maintain various U5, and non-U.5. debt programs to offer bath
senior and subordinated notes, The notes may be denominated
in U.S, dollars of foreign currencies. At December 31, 2018 and
2017 . the amount of fareigncurrency-genominated debi transiated
into U.5. dollars included in otal longtem debl was $48.5 billion
and $51.8 billion, Foreign currency contracts may be used to
convert certain forelgn currency-denominated debt inte U5,
dollars.

At December 31, 2018, longterm debt of consolidated VIES In
the table above included deot from credit card and all other VIES
of $10.3 billion and $E23 millien. Longterm debt of VIES is
collateralized by the assets of the VIEs, For additional infarmation,
sae Note T - Securtizations and Other Varable Interest Entities.

The weighted-average effective interest rates for total long-term
dabt (excluding senior structured notes), total fised-rate debt and
total fioating-rate debt were 3.29 percent, 3.66 percent and 2,26
percent, respectively, at December 31, 2018, and 3.44 percent,
3,87 percent and 1,49 percent, respectively, at December 31,
2017. The Corporation’s ALM activities maintain an overall interest
rate risk management strategy that incorporates the use of
Interast rate contracts to manage fluctustions In earnings that are
caused by interest rate volatility, The Corporation's goal is to
manage interest rate sensitivity so that movements in interest
rates do not significantly adversely affect earnings and capital.
Thie weighted-average rates are the contractual interest rates on
the debt and do not reflect the impacts of derivative transactions.
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Dett outstanding of $3.8 billion at December 31, 2018 was
issued by BofA Finance LLC, a 100 percent owned finance
subsidiary of Bank of America Corporation, the parent company,
and is fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the parent company.

During 2018, the Corporation had total fongterm debt
maturities and redemptions in the aggregate of $53.3 billion
consisting of $29.8 billion for Bank of America Corporation, $11.2
bilion for Bank of America, MN.A. and $12.3 blllion of other debt.
During 2017, the Corporation had total long-term debt maturities
and redemptions in the aggregate of $48.8 billion consisting of
£29.1 billion for Bank of America Corporation, $13.3 billion for
Bank of America, N.A, and $6.4 billien of other debt,

The following table shows the carrying valug for aggregate
annual contractual maturities of long-term debt as of December
31,2018, Included in the table are certain structured notes issued
by the Corporation that contain pravisions whereby the borrowings
areredeemable atthe option of the holder | put options] at specified
dates prior to maturity. Other structured notes have coupon or
repayment terms linked to the performance of debl or equity
gecurities, indices, currencles or commaodities, and the maturity
may be accelerated based on the value of a referenced index or
security, In both cases, the Corporation or a subsidiary may be
required to settle the obligation for cash or other securities prior
to the contractual maturity date. These borrowings are reflected
in the table as maturing at their contractual matunity date,
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Long-term Debt by Maturity

(Dofom s miliang) e 2030 2031 022 033 Thasealter Todod
Bank of America Corporation
Safiior nabes 5 14831 % 10308 % 15683 § 14882 5 22570 § 67648 § 146122
Sanior structured nodes 1.337 ars 482 1.914 323 8,837 13768
Suborfinated notes 1,501 —_ 340 364 — 20,374 22585
Sundor subordnaied robes — — — . — a3 Ta3
Total Bank of Armerica Corporation 17,660 11,183 16,711 17,1680 22,893 o7.502 163208
Bank of America, NA
Ssnlor nobes. —_ 1.750 —_ —_ — 20 1770
Subceinatod notes = - = - = 1617 1617
Avancas from Federal Home Loan Banks 11.TE> 3010 2 3 1 03 148581
Sacuriizations and other Bank VIEg 0 3,200 3.100 a.002 - . q 10326
it 224 B3 — 2 135 — 442
Tofal Bank of Amenca, SA 15,186 7043 4,004 -] 134 1.744 29.036
ke dalbt
Structured bami s 6,085 272 112 A58 830 6,181 16478
MNonbank WVIEs o 35 — — — 23 560 618
Total other debt 5,120 2712 1,112 a58 853 E,741 17096
Tkl loag-erm dest % 3787TH §  21EIR §  E4T $ 17723 §  23AR0 5 106077 § 270340
11 Bppranonts the total lang-tberes dotd included in the iabiltes of Vs om the [ Shoat.

Trust Preferred Securities

Trust preferred securities (Trust Sacurities) are primarily issued by
vustcompanies (the Trusts) that are not consolldated. These Trust
Securities  are  mandatorily  redeemable  peeferred  security
chligations of the Trusts. The sole assets of the Trusts generally
are junior subordinated deferrable interest notes of the
Corporation or its subsidiaries (the Notes), The Trusts generally
are 100 percent owned finance subsidiaries of the Corporation.

Periodic cash payments and payments upon liquidation or
recemption with respect to Trust Securities are guaranteed by the
Corporation or its subsidiaries to the extent of funds held by the
Trusts (the Preferred Securities Guarantes), The Preferred
Securntles Guarantes, when taken together with the Corporation's
other obligations including its obligations under the Motes,
generally will constitute a full and unconditional guarantee, on a
subprdinated basis, by the Corporation of payments due on the
Trust Securities.

During 2018, the Corporation redeemed Trust Securities of 11
Trusts with a carrying value of $3.1 billion. At December 31, 2018,
the Corpeoration had one remaining floatingrate  unior
subordinated note held in trust.

NOTE 12 Commitments and Contingencies

In the normal course of business, the Corporation enters into a
number of off-balance sheet commitments. These commitments
expose the Corporation to varying degrees of credit and market
risk and are subject to the same credit and market risk limitation
réviews as those instruments recosded on the Consolidated
Balance Sheet.

Credit Extension Commitments

The Corporation enters into commitments 10 extend credit such
as lean commitments, SBLCs and commercial letters of credit to
meet the financing needs of its customers. The following table
incledes the notional amount of unfunded legally binding lending
commitments net of amounts distributed (i.e., syndicated or
participated) to other financial institutions. The distributed
amounts were $10.7 billion and $11.0 billion at December 31,
2018 and 2017, At December 31, 2018, the carrying value of
these commitments, excluding commitments accounted for under
the fair value cption, was $813 millien, mcluding deferred revenue
of 316 million and a reserve for unfunded lending commitments
of 3797 million, At December 31, 2047, the comparable amounts
wera $793 million, $16 million and $777 million, respectively, The
camying value of these commitments is classified in accrued
expenses and other liabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Legally binding commitments to extend credit generaslly have
specified rates and maturities, Certain of these commitments have
adverse change clauses that help to protect the Corporation
against deteroration in the borrower's ability 10 pay.

The table balow also includes the notional amount of
commitments of $3.1 billion and $4.8 billion at December 31,
2018 and 2017 that are accounted for under the fair value Splion.
However, the following table excludes cumulative net fair value of
5169 million and $120 million at December 31, 2018 and 2017
on these commitments, which is classified in accrued expenses
and other liabilities. For more  information regasding  the
Corparation's [oan commitments accounted for under the fair valua
option, see Note 21 - Fair Value Gption.
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Credit Extension Commitments
Expire Aftar Ora Expire Mvor Three
Expire in One Year Thraugh Yenrs Through Expirs Alter
Wear or Leas Thiree Years Five Years. Five Years Tiotal
(DoBam iy milisng] Dacambaer 31, 2018
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Other Commitments

At December 31, 2018 amd 2017, the Corporation had
commitments to purchase loans (e.g., residentisl mortgage and
commercial real estate) of $329 million and $344 million, which
upon settlement will be included in loans or LHFS, and
commitments to purchase commaercial loans of $463 millien and
$924 million, which upon settlement will ba included in trading
account assets.

At December 31, 2048 and 2017, the Corporation had
commitments to purchase commodities, primarily liguefied natural
gas, of $1.3 billion and $1.5 billion, which upon settlement will
be included in trading account assets.

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation had
commitments 1o enter into resale and forward-dated resale and
securities borrowing agreements of 359, 7 billion and $56.8 billion,
and commitments to enter into forward-dated repurchase and
securities lending agreemeants of $21.2 billion and $34.3 killion.
These comimitments expire primarily within the next 12 months,

At both December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation had a
commitment to originate or purchase upto $3.0billlon, en a rolling
12-month basis, of auto loans and leases from a strategic partner.
This commitment extends through November 2022 and can be
terminated with 12 months prior notice.

The Corporation is a party to operating leases for certain of its
premises and equipment. Commitments under these leases are
approximately $2.4 billion, $2.2 billion, $2.0 billion, $L.7 billion
and $1.3 billion for 2019 and the years through 2023, respectively,
and $6.2 billion in the aggregate for all years thereafter.

Other Guarantees

Bank-owned Life Insurance Book Value Protection

The Corporation sells products that offer book value protection to
insurance carriers who offer group life insurance policies to
corporations, primarily banks. At December 31, 2018 and 2017,
the notional amount of these guarantees totaled $9.8 billion and
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£10.4 billion, At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation’s
maximum exposure related to these guarantees totaled $1.5
billion and $1.6 billion, with estimated maturity dates between
2033 and 2038,

Indemnifications

In the ordinary course of business, the Corporation enters into
various agreements that contain indemnifications, such as tax
indemnifications, whereupon payment may become due if certain
external events occur, such as a change In tax taw. The
indemnification clauses are often standard contractual terms and
wiere entersd into in the normal course of business based on an
assessment that the risk of 055 would be remote. These
agreemenis typlcally contain an early termination clause that
permits the Corporation 1o exit the agreement upon these events.
The maximum potential future payment under indemnification
agreements is difficult to assess for several reasons, including
the occurrence of an external event, the inability to predict future
changes in tax and other laws. the difficulty in determining how
such laws would apply 1o parties in contracts, the absence af
exposure limits contained In standard contract language and the
timirg of any early termination clauses. Historically, any payments
made under these guarantees have been de minimis. The
Cosporation has assessed the probability of making such
payments in the future as remote.

Merchant Services

In accordance with credit and debit card assockation rules, the
Cofporation Sponsors Merchant processing servicers that process
credit and debit card transactions on behalf of various merchants.
If the merchant processor fails to meet its obligation to reimburse
the cardhaolder for disputed transactions, then the Corporation, as
the sponsor, could be held llable for the disputed amount, In 2018
and 2017, the sponsored entities processed and settled $874.3
billion and $812.2 billion of transactions and recorded losses of
£31 million and $28 million. A significant portion of this activity
was processed by a joint venture in which the Corporation holds
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a 49 percent ownership. The carrying value of the Corparation's
investment in the merchant services joint venture was $2.8 blllion
and $2.9 billion at December 31, 2018 and 2017, and is recorded
in other assets on the Consofidated Balance Sheetand inAl Other.

At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the maximum potential
exposure for sponsored transactions totaled $348.1 billlion and
$346.4 billion. However, the Corporation beleves that the
maximum potential exposure is not representative of the actual
potential l0ss exposure and does not expect (o make material
payments in connection with these guarantees.

Exchange and Clearing House Member Guarantees

The Corparation is @ member of various securities and denvative
exchanges and clearinghouses, both in the U.S. and other
countries. As a member, the Corporation may be required to pay
a prorata share of the losses incumed by some of these
organizations as a result of ancther member default and under
other loss scenarios. The Corporation's potential obligations may
be limited to its membership interests in such exchanges and
clearinghouses, to the amount (or multiple) of the Corporation's
contribution to the guarantees fund or, in limited Instances, 1o the
full prerata share of the residual losses after applying the
puasantee fund, The Corporation’s maximum potential exposure
under these membership agreements is difficult to estimate;
however, the Corporation has assessed the probability of making
any such payments as remate.

Prime Brokerage and Securities Clearing Services

In eonnection with its prime brokerage and clearing businesses,
the Corporation performs securities clearance and settlement
sarvices with other brokeraga firms and cleannghouses on bahalf
of its clients,. Under these arrangements, the Corporation stands
ready tomeet the obligations of its clients with respect o securities
transactions. The Corporation’s obligations in this respect are
secured by the assets n the clients’ accounts and the accounts
of their customers as well as by any proceeds recaived from the
transactions cleared and settled by the firm on behalf of cliems
or thair customers, The Corporation's maximum potential exposure
under these amangements is difficult to estimate; however, the
potential for the Corporation o incuf material lsses pursuant 1o
these arangemeants is remote,

Other Guarantees

The Corporation has entered into additional guarantee agreements
and commitments, including sold risk partici pation swaps, liquidity
facilities, leaseend obligation agreements, partial credit
guarantees on certain leases, real estate joint venture guarantiees,
divested business commitments and sold put options that require
gross settlement. The maximum potential future payment under
these agreements was approximately $5.9 bilion at both
December 31, 2018 and 2017, The estimated maturity dates of
these obligations exterd up to 2040, The Corporation has made
no material payments under these pguarantees, For mare
information on maximum potential future payments under VIE-
ralated liquidity commitments at December 31, 2018, see Nalte 7
- Securitizations and Other Varlable Interest Entitles.

In the normal course of business, the Corporation perodically
Huarantess the obligations of is affiliates in a variety of
transactions including 150A-related transactions and non-lSO8
related transactions such as commodities trading, repurchase
agreements, prime brokerage agreements and other transactions.

Payment Protection Insurance
OnJune 1, 201 7, the Corporation sold its non.5. consumer credit
card business. Included in the calculation of the gain on sale, the

Corporation recorded an obligation to indemnify the purchaser for
substantially all payment protection INSurance exposure above
reserves assumed by the purchaser,

Representations and Warranties Obligations and

Corporate Guarantees

The Corporation sacuwritizes firstdien residential mortgage loans
generally in the form of RMBS guaranteed by the GSEs or by GNMA
in the case of FHAnsured, VAguaranteed and Rural Housing
Serviceguaranteed mortgage loans, and sells pools of firstlien
residential mortgage loans in the form of whole leans. In addition,
in prior years, legacy companies and certain subsidiaries sold
pools of first-hen residential mortgage loans and home equity lcans
as private-label securitizations or in the form of whole loans. In
connection with these transactions, the Corporation or certain of
its subsidianes or legacy companies make and have made vanous
representations  and  warranties. Breaches of these
representations and warranties have resulted in and may continue
to result in the requirement to repurchase mortgage loans or to
otnerwise make whole or provide indemnification or other remedies
1o sponsors, investors, securitization Uusts, guarantors, insurers
or other parties (collectively, repurchases).

Unresolved Repurchase Claims

Unresolved representations and warranties repurchase clalms
represent the national amount of repurchase claims made by
counterparties, typically the outstanding principal balance or the
unpaid principal balance at the time of defaull. In the case of first-
lien mor igagdes, the claim amount is often significantly greater than
the: expected |0ss amount due 1o the benefit of collateral and, in
SOME  Cases, mortgage insurance or mortgage guarantes
payments. Clalms received from a counterparty remain
outstanding until the underlying loan is repurchased, the claim is
rescinded by the counterparty, the Corporation determines that
the applicable statute of limitations has expired, or
representations and warmanties claims with respect to the
epplicable trust are settled, and fully and finally released.

The notional amount of unresolved repurchase claims at
December 31, 2008 and 2017 was $14.4 billion and $17.6billion,
This balance included $6.2 billionand $6.9 billion of claims related
to loans in specific privatedabel securitization groups or tranches
where the Corporation owns substantially all of the cutstanding
securities or will otherwise realize the benefit of any repurchase
claims paid. The balance also includes $1.5 billion of repurchase
claims related to a single monoling insurer and is the subject of
litigation.

During 2018, the Corporation received $283 million in new
repurchase claims, including $201 million in claims that were
deemed time-bared. During 2018, $3.5 billlon in claims were
resalved, mcluding $2.2 billion of claims that were deemed time-
parred and $1.1 billion related to settlements, Although the pace
aof new claims has declined, it is possible the Corporation will
receive additional claims or file requasts in the future,

Reserve and Related Provision

The reserve for representations and warranties obligations and
corporate guarantees at December 31, 2018 and 2017 was $2.0
billion amd $1.9 billlon and is included in accrued expenses and
other [Eabilities on the Consolidated Balance Sheetand the related
provision is included in other income in the Consclidated
Statement of Income, The representations and warranties resanse
represents the Corporation’s best estimate of probable incurred
losses, This reserve congiders a number of provigional
settlements with sponsors, investors and trustees, some of which
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are subject to trustee approval processes, which may include court
proceedings. Future representations and waranties [osses may
occur in excess of the amounts recorded for these exposures;
however, the Corporation does not expect such amounts to be
matenial. Future provisions for representations and wananties may
be significantly impacted If actual experiences are different from
the Corporation’s assumptions in  predictive models. The
Corporation has combined the range of reasonably possible losses
that are in excess of the representations and warranties reserve
with the litigation range of possible loss in excess of ltigation
reserves, as discussed in Litigation and Reguatory Matters in this
Mote. This is consistent with the reduction in outstanding
representations and warranties exposure in comparison to prior
periods resulting from the resolution of prior matters atong with
changes in the Corporation's businass model.

The reserve for representations and warranties exposures
does not consider certain losses related to servicing, including
foreclosure and related costs, fraud, indemnity. orclaims (incluging
for RMBS) related to securties law or monoling insurance
litigation. Losses with respect to one or more of these matters
could be material to the Corporation's results of operations or
liquidity for amy particular reparting period.

Litigation and Regulatory Matters

in the ordinary course of business, the Corporation and Its
subsidiaries are routinely defendants in or parties to many pending
and threatened legal, regulatory and governmental actions and
proceedings. In view of the inherent difficulty of pradicting the
cutcome of such matters, particularly where the claimants seek
very large of indeterminate damages of where the mattérs present
novel legal theories or involve a large number of parties, the
Corperation generally cannot predict the eventual cutcome of the
pending matters, timing of the ultimate resolution of these matters,
or eventual loss, fines or penalties related to each pending matter.

In accordance with applicable accounting guidance, the
Corporation establishes an accrued Hability when those matters
present loss contingencies that are bath probable and estimable.
In such cases, there may be an exposure to loss in excess of any
amounts sccrued. As a matter develops, the Corporation, In
conjunction with any outside counsel handling the matber,
evaluates on an ongoing basis whether such matter presents a
loss contingency that is probable and estimable, Once the loss
contingency is deemed to be both probable and estimable, the
Corporation will establish an accrued liability and record a
coresponding amount  of [itigation-related  expense, The
Corporation continues to monitor the matter for further
developments that could affect the amount of the accrued liability
that has been previously established. Escluding expenses of
internal and extemal legal service providers, litigation-related
expense of 3469 million and $753 milllon was recognized in 2018
and 2017,

Far a limited number of the matters disclosed in this Note for
which a loss, whether in excess of 8 related accrued liability or
where there is no accrued liability, is reasonably possible in future
periods, the Corporation is able to estimate a range of possible
loss. In determining whether it i possible to estimate a range of
possible loss, the Corporation reviews and evaluates its mattars
on an ongoing basis, in conjunction with any ocutlside counsel
handling the matter, in light of potentially rélevant factual and legal
developments. With respect to the matters disclosed in this Note,
incases in which the Corporation possesses sufficient appropriate
information to estimate a range of possible loss, that estimate is
aggregated and disclosed below. There may be other disciosed
matters for which a loss is probable or reasonably possible but
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such an estimate of the range of possible loss may not be possible,
Far such matters disclosed in this Note, where an estimate of the
range of possible loss is possible, as well as for representations
and warranties exposures. menagement currently estimates the
aggregate range of reasonably possitle loss for these exposures
is 80 to $1.9 hillion in excess of the accrued lability, if any, This
estimated range of possible loss is based upon currently availablbe
information and is subject to significant judgment and a variety of
ASSUMPLIONS and known and unknown uncertainties. The maters
underlying the estimated range will change from time to time, and
actual results may vary significantly from the current estimate.
Therefore, this estimated range of pessible loss represents what
the Corporation believes to be an estimate of possible loss only
for certain matters meetling these criteria. It does not represent
tha Corporation’s maximum loss exposure.

Information is provided below regarding the nature of the
litigation contngendies and, where specified, the amount of the
claim associeted with these loss contingencies. Based on cument
knowledge, management does not believe that loss contingencies
arising from pending matters, including the matters described
herein, will have a material adverse effect on the consclidated
financial pesition o liquidity of the Corporation. However, in light
of the inherent uncertaintles involved in these matters, some of
which are beyond the Corporation’s control, and the very large or
indeterminate damages sought in some of these matters, an
acverse outcome inone ormore of these matters could be material
to the Corporation's results of operations or liquidity for any
particular reporting period.

Ambac Bond Insurance Litigation

Ambac Assurance Corperation and the Segregated Account of
Ambac Assurance Corporation (together, Ambac) have filed four
separate lawsuits against the Corporation and its subsidiaries
relating to bond insurance policies Ambac provided on cartain
securitized pools of HELOGs, first-lien subprime hoime equity loans,
fized-rate second-lien mortgage loans and negative amortization
pay option adjustablerate mortgage loans, Ambac alleges that
they nave paid or will pay claims as a result of defaults in the
underlying lcans and asserts that the defendants misrepresented
the charactenistics of the underlying loans and/or breached cartain
contractual representations  and  warranties regarding  the
undenwriting and servicing of the loans. In those actions where
the Corporation is named as a defendant, Ambac contends the
Corporation is liable on vanous successor and vicarious liability
theorles.

Ambac v, Countrywide |
The Corporation, Countrywide and other Countrywide entities are
named as defendants in an action filed on September 28, 2010
in New York Supreme Court. Ambac asserts claims for fraudulent
inducameant a5 well as breach of contract and seeks damages in
excess of $2.2 billion, plus punitive damages.

On May 16, 20417, the First Department issued its decisions
on the parties' cross-appeals of the trial court’s October 22, 2015
summary judgment rulings. Ambac appealed the First
Department’s rulings requiring Ambac to prove all of the elements
of its fraudulent Inducement claim, including justifiable reliance
and loss causation; restricting Ambac's sole remedy for its breach
of contract claims to the repurchase protocol of cure, repurchase
or substituticn of any materially defective loan: and dismissing
Ambac’s claim for reimbursements of attorneys’ fees, On June 27,
2018, the New York Court of Appeals affirmed the First Department
rulings that Ambac appealed.
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Ambac v. Countrywide ii

On December 20, 2014, ambac filed a complaint in New York
Supreme Court against the same defendants, claiming fraudulent
inducement against Countrywide, and successor and vicarious
liability against the Carporation, Ambac seeks damages in excess
of $600 million, plus punitive damages. On December 19, 2016,
the Court granted in part and denied in part Countrywida’s mation
to dismiss the complaint.

Ambac v. Countrywide IV

On July 21, 2015, Ambac filed an action in New York Supreme
Court agaknst Countrywide asserting the same claims for
fraudulent inducemant that Ambac asserted in the now-dismissed
Ambac v. Countrywide Iil. The complaint seeks damages in excess
of $350 million, plus punitive damages.

Ambac v. First Franklin

On April 16, 2042, Ambac filed an acton against BAMA, First
Franklin and various Merrill Lynch entities, including Merrill Lynch,
Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated (MLPF&S), In Mew York
Supreme Court relating to guaranty insurance Ambac provided on
a First Franklin securitization sponsored by Merrill Lynch, The
complaint alleges fraudulent inducement and bresach of contract,
including breach of contract claims against BANA based upon its
servicing of the loans in the securitization. Ambac seeks as
damagas hundrads of millions of dollars that Ambac alleges it has
paid ar will pay in claims,

Deposit Insurance Assessment
On January 9, 2017, the FDIC filed suit against BAMNA in U.S. District
Court for the District of Columbia alleging failure to pay a December
15, 2016 invoice for additional deposit iINSurance assessments
and interest in the amount of $542 million for the quarters ending
June 30, 2013 through December 31, 2044, On April 7, 2017, the
FDIC amended its complaint 1o add a claim for additional deposit
insurance and interest in the amount of $583 million for the
quarters ending March 31, 2012 through March 31, 2043. The
FDIC asserts these claims based on BANAS alleged underreporting
of counterparty exposures that resulted in underpayment of
assessments for those quarters. BANA disagrees with the FDIC's
interpratation of the regulations as they existed during tha relevant
time period and is defending itself against the FDICs claims.
Pending final resolution, BANA has pledged security satisfactory
tw the FDIC refated to the disputed additional assessment
AMOUntS,

On March 27, 2018, the U.5. District Court for the District of
Columbia denied BANA's partial motion to dismiss certain of the
FDIC's claims.

Interchange and Related Litigation
In 2005, a group of merchants filed a series of putative class
actions and individual actions directed at interchangoe fees
associated with Visa and MasterCard payment card transactions.
These act:ons, which were consolidated in the U.S. District Court
for the Eastern District of New York under the caption in re Payment
Carg Inferchange Fea and Marchant Discount Anti-Trust Liligation
{Interchange), named Visa, MasterCard and several banks and
bank holding companies, including the Composation, as defendants.
Plaintiffs alleged that defendants conspired 10 fix the level of
default interchange rates and that certain rules of Visa and
MasterCard were unreasonable restraints of trade. Plaintifis
sought compensatory and treble damages and injunctive relief.
On October 19, 2012, defendants reached a settlement with
respect to the putative class actions that the U5, Court of Appeals
for the Second Circuit rejected. In 2018, defendants reached a

settlerment with the representatives of the putative Rule 23(b}(3)
damages class to contribute an additional $900 million to the
approximately $5_3 billion held in escrow from the prior settlement.
The Corporation’s additional contribution is not material to the
Corporation. The District Court granted preliminary approval of the
settlement with the putative Rule 23(b)(3) damages class in
January 2019,

In addition, the putative Rule 23{(b)(2) class action seeking
injunctive relief is pending, and a number of individual merchant
actions continee against the defendants, including one against
the Corporation. As a result of various logs-sharing agreements,
hewever, the Corporation remains liable for a portion of any
settlement or judgment In individual suits where it is not named
as a defendant.

LIBOR, Other Reference RHates, Foreign Exchange (FX) and
Bond Trading Matters

Government authorities in the U.S, and various international
jurisdictions continue to conduct iInvestigations, to make inquiries
of, and to pursue proceedings against, the Corporation and its
subsidiaries regarding FX and other reference rates as well as
government, soverelgn, supranational and agency bonds in
cannection with conduct and systems and controls. The
Corporation is cooperating with these inquiries and imnestigations
and responding to the proceedings.

Farelgn Exchange (FX)

The Corporation, BANA and MUPF&S were named as defendants
along with other FX market participants in a putative class action
filed in the .S, District Court for the Southem District of New York,
in which plaintiffs allege that they sustained losses as a result of
the defendants” alleged conspiracy to manipulate the prices of
OTC FX transactions and FX transactions on an exchange. Plaintiffs
assert antitrust claims and claims for viddations of the Commodity
Exchange Act (CEA) and seek compensatory and treble damages,
as wall as declaratory and injunctive relief. On October 1, 2015,
the Corporation, BANA and MLPF&S executed a final settlement
agreement, in which they agreed 0 pay participating class
members $187.5 million to settle the litigation. In 2018, the
District Cowurt granted final approval to the settament.

LIBOR

The Corpovation, BANA and certaln Merrlll Lynch entities have been
named as defendants along with most of the other London
interBank Offered Rate (LIBOR) panel banks in @ number of
individual and putative class actions by persons alleging they
sustained losses on U.S, dollar LIBOR-based financial instruments
ag a result of collugion or manipulation by defendants regarding
tha setting of .5, dollar LIBOR. Plaintiffs assert avarety of claims,
including antitrust, CEA, Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt
Organizations (RICO), Securities Exchange Act of 1934, common
law fraud and breach of contract claims, and seek compensatory,
trebie and punitive damages, and injunctive relief, All cases naming
the Corporation and its affillates relating to U.5. dollar LIBOR are
pending in the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New
York,

The District Court has dismissed all RICO claims, and
dismissed all manipulation claims based on alleged trader conduct
against Bank of America entities. The District Court has also
substantially limited the scope of antitrust. CEA and various other
claims, including by dismissing in their entirety certain individual
and putative class plaintiffa’ antitrust claims for lack of standing
and/ or personal jurisdiction. Plaintitts whosa antitrust claims were
dismissed by the District Court are pursuing appeals in the Second
Circuit. Certain individual and putative class actions remain
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pending in the District Court against the Corporation, BANA and
certain Merrill Lynch entities.

On February 28, 2018, the District Court denied certification
of proposed classes of lending institutions and persons that
transacted in eurodollar futures, and the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Second Circuit subsequently denied petitions filed by those
plaintiffs for interlocutory appeals of those rulings. Also on
February 28, 2018, the District Court granted certification of a
class of persons that purchased OTC swaps and notes that
referenced U.S. dollar LIBOR fram one of the U.S. dollar LIBOR
panel banks, limited to claims under Section 1 of the Sherman
Act, The U.S. Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit subsequerntly
cenied a petition filed by the defendants for interlocutory appeal
of that rulng.

Mortgage Appraisal Litigation
The Corporation and certain subsidiaries are named as defendants
in two putative class action lawsults filed in U5, Distrct Court for
the Central District of California (Waildrup and Williams, et al.). In
MNovember 2016, the actions were consolidated for pre-trial
purposes. Plaintiffs allege that in fulfiling orcers made by
Countrywide for residential mortgage appraisal services, a former
Countrywide subsidiary, LandSafe Appraisal Services, Inc.,
arranged for and completed appraisals that were not incompliance
with applicable laws and appraisal standards, Plaintiffs seek,
among other forms of relief, compensatory and treble damages,
On Fabruary 8, 2018, the District Court granted plaintiffs”
motion for clags certification. On May 22, 2018, the U.S. Couwt of
Appeals for the Ninth Circuit denied Defendants' petition for
permission to file an interlocutary appeal of the District Couwrt's
rulimg granting class certification.

Mortgage-backed Securities Litigation

The Corporation and its affiliates, Countrywide entities and their
affiliates, and Memill Lynch entites and their affiliates have been
named as defendants in cases relating to their various roles in
MES offerings ard, in certain instances, have received claims for
contractual indemnification related to the MBS securities actions.
Flaintiffs In these cases generally sought unspecified
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compensatory and,/or rescissory damages, unspecified costs and
legal fees and generally alleged false and misleading statements.
The indemnification claims include claims from undenwriters of
MBS that were issued by these entities, and from underwriters
and issuers of MBS backed by loans originated by these antities.

Mortgage Repurchase Litigation

LL5. Bamk - Harborview Repurchase Litigation

On August 29, 2011, U.5. Bank, National Association (U.5. Bank),
as trustee for the HarborView Mortgage Loan Trust 200510 (the
Trust}, a mortgage pool backed by loans originated by Countrywide
Home Loans, Ine. (CHL), filed a complaint in New York Supramea
Court ggainst the Corporation and various subsidiaries alleging
breaches of representations and waranties. This litigation has
been stayed since March 23, 2017, pending finalization of the
settlement discussed below.

On Deceamber 5, 2016, the defendants and certain cartificate-
helders In the Trust agreed to settle the litigation in an amount
not material to the Corpocation, subject 10 acceptance by ULS.
Bank,

LLS. Bank - SURF/OWNIT Repurchase Litigation
On August 29, 2014 and September 2, 2014, U5, Bank, as trustee
for seven securitization trusts (the Teusts), served seven
summonses with notice commencing actions against various
subsidiaries of the Corporation in New York Supreme Court, The
summonses advance breach of contract claims alleging that
defendants breached representations and warranties related to
loans securitized n the Trusts. The summonses allege that
defendants failed to repurchase breaching mortgage loans from
the Trusts, and seek specific performance of defendants’ alleged
obligaticn to repurchase breaching loans, declaratory judgment,
coOmpensatory, rescissory and other damages, and Indemnity.
.5, Bank has served complaints regarding six of the seven
Trustks, In 2018, for those six Trusts, the defendants and certain
certificate-holders agreed to settle the respective litigations in
amounts not material 1o the Corporation, subject to acceptance
by U.5. Bank.
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NOTE 13 Shareholders' Equity
Common Stock

Declared Quarterly Cash Dividends on Common Stock (X

Dhvidernd

Declaration Date Hecoed Date PFayment Dabe Per Share
January 30 2018 Manch 1. 2019 March 28, 2019 5 0I5
Dolober 24, 2018 Decomber T, 2018 Docombor 24, 20118 015
Mily 26, 2018 September 7, 2018 Septembor 28, 2018 015
Apeil 26, 2018 June 1, 2018 June 28, 2018 o1z
anuary 31, 2018 March 22018 Warch 30, 2018 012

U I 2008, and Twcagh Febnsary 38, 2018,

The cash dividends paid per share of common stock were
$0.54, $0.39 and $0.25 for 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

The following table summarizes Ccommon Stock repurchases
duting 2018, 2017 and 2016,

Common Stock Repurchase Summary

[ ilteord) _ B AT 016
Total shaee repurchases, inchiding CCAR

captal plan reperhases 76 L] EEE)
Purchase price of shanes repurchised ond

retired

COAR capital plan iegichases $16,754 § 9347 3§ 4312

Othar sudhorized mnl._ll:f_l.l_ul. i 3'3-!# 346? ) DD'.'I'

Todal shares repachased 520,094 Si7H14 § 5112

1 Bapradanin ietdoct i5ha 1 ShivePoeers' agoily dus b oo St fegurtisitdd

0On June 28, 2018, following the non-objection of the Board of
Gowvernors of the Federal Reserve System (Federal Reserve) ta the
Corporation's 2018 Comprehensive Capital Analysis and Review
(CCAR) capital plan, the Board of Directars (Board) authorized the
repurchase of approcdmately $20.8 billion in commaon stock from
July 1, 2018 theough June 30, 2019, which includes approximately
$E00 million in repurchases to offset shares awarded under egquity-
based compensation plans during the same pariod. The common
stock repurchase autherization includes both commaon stock and
warrants.

During 2018, the Corporation repurchased $20.1 billion of
common stock in connection with the 2018 and 2017 CCAR capital
plans and pursuant 1o a8 December 5, 2017 authorization to
repurchase an additional $5.0 billion in common stock,

At December 31, 2018, the Corporation had warrants
outstanding and exercisable to purchase 121 millien shares of
common stock, These warrants, substantially all of which were
exercised on or before the expiration date of January 16, 2019,
were onginally issued in connection with a preferred stock
issuance tothe .5, Department of the Treasury in 2009 and were
listed on the New York Stock Exchange.

On August 24, 2017, the hobders of the Corporation’s Series
T 6% Non-cumulative preferied stock (Seres T) exercised warrants
1o acquire 700 million shares of the Corporation's common stock,
The carrying value of the preferred stock was $2.9 billien and,
upon conversion, was recorded as additional paid-in capital. For
mare infarmation, see Note 15 - Earnings Per Common Share.

In connection with employee stock plans, in 2018, the
Corparation issued 75 million shares of its comman stock and, to

satisfy tax withholding obligations, repurchased 28 million shares
of its common stock. At December 31, 2018, the Corporation had
reserved TE1 million unissued shares of common stock for future
issuances under employee stock plans, commaon stock wamants,
comvertible notes and preferred stock.

Preferred Stock

The cash dividends declared on preferred stock were $1.5 billion,
51.6 billion and $1.7 bilion for 2018, 2017 and 201G,
respectively,

On March 15, 2018, the Corporation issued 94,000 shares of
5.875% Fled-to-Floating Rate Non-Cumulative Preferred Stock,
Series FF for $2.35 billion. On May 16, 2018, the Corporation
issued 54,000 shares of 6.000% Fixed Rate Mon-Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Serles GG for $1.35 billion. On July 24, 2018,
the Corporation isswed 34,160 shares of 5.875% Non-Cumulative
Preferred Stock, Series HH for 3854 million.

In 2018, the Corporation fully redesmed Series D, Series |,
Series K, Series M and Series 3 preferred stock for a total of $4.5
billion,

All saries of preferred stock in the Preferred Stock Summary
table have a par value of 30,01 per share, are not sutgect to the
operation of a sinking fund, hawe no participation rights, and with
the exception of the Series L Preferred Stock, are not convertible.
The holders of the Series B Preferred Stock and Series 1 through
5 Preferred Stock have general voting rights and vote together with
the commeon stock. The holders of the other seres included in the
table have no general voting rights. All outstanding series of
prefermed stock of the Corporation hawve preference over the
Corporation’s common stock with respect to the payment of
dividends and distribution of the Corporation’s assets in the event
of a llguidation or dissolution. With the exceplion of the Series 8,
F, G and T Preferred Stock, if any dividend payable on these series
is In arre-ars for three or more seml-annual or six or more guarterly
dividend periods, as applicable (whether consecutive or not), the
holders of these serles and any other class or series of prefered
stock ranking equally as to payment of dividends and upon which
equivalent voting rights have been conferred and are exercisable
{voting as a single class) will be entithied to vote for the election
of twa additional directors. These voting rights terminate whean the
Cosporation has paid in full dividends on these series for at least
two semi-annual or four gquarterly dividend periods, as applicable,
following the dividend arrearage.

Thie T7.256% NonCumulative Perpetual Convertible Preferred
Stock, Series L (Series L Preferred Stock) does not have early
redemption/call rights. Each ghare of the Series L Preferred Stock
may be converted at any time, at the option of the holder, into 20
shares of the Corporation's common stock plus cash in lisu of
fractional shares. The Corporation may cause some or all of the
Series L Preferred Stock, at its option, at any time or from time to
time, to be converted into shares of common stock at the then-
applicable corwersion rate if, for 20 trading days during any period
of 30 consecutive trading days, the closing price of common stock
exceeds 130 percent of the then-applicable conversion price of
the Series L Preferred Stock, If @ comversion of Series L Preferred
Stock occurs at the option of the holder, subsequent 1o a dividend
record date but prior to the dividend payment date, the Corporation
will still pay any accrued dividends payable.

The table on the following page presents a summary of
perpetual preferred stock cutstanding at December 31, 2018,
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Preferred Stock Summary
ilolan s milione, sacept ae robed)
Ligaidation
Iitish Tetal Frelerenes Oividend
susnce Shars par Shaore Carping Por Annums m'.r Areupd
Seres Description LT Quistanging  [in dellam} Wb Dinicand Mats o dedlarny Convidend Ardempran Periad &
% Clamuative i
LY Rtlenimatis 107 T 8 e 8 ¥ TODN § T 8 B A
Ficmling My higne Petreprmbmn O g @
Gerea [ = Cumurstive 200G 12 681 25,000 a7 Ima. UBOR = 35 boa ™ 101 13 Movermber 15, 2011
Fleating Rate han. Maren O or afar
Harma i Cpruitalfes i 1808 00 141 Amn. LRI = &0 hoa d Okh G L] Maech 16 2013
Rjesinbie Rabe hone Manch Om or arber
Serimn & Cumuiath 2012 4,820 200,000 403 Hamn, LIBOR = 40 bos = 4,050,506 20 Muaech 15, 2013
T.25% Nen
Cumdative Pepebal Aanuary
Geries L Lo O0E  B060,1E2 LO00 3,080 raEs T2.50 223 nia
Septernber
Geren 1 4 Moncumulative 011 el 100,000 6 500K RO, 00 2 A ey 7. 2000
B.2% to, bt eacisding.
Flumbio-Fostng Ao Aary 133 3ma, LIEDHR « O o after
Sarwall = BanLimulather ool 40,000 25,000 1.000 ARHE o |l 52.00 52 Jana 12003
5.125% o, Dt
Fieed4o Fioatng Rate Ame T/ B, LW = On or after
Seriea ¥ MonCumuative pari P 60,000 5,000 1,500 2387 boa theswaltsr 51265 T June 17,2009
BBISN Mo Saplember O or after
Grn W Cumuiathen F004 ik 0 25,000 1100 & EhE 188 i ] Saplerbst & 3019
B 250% L, bt ey,
Fisedio Flosting Ante  Sapbember B2 ma. LGOI = O or afber
Sarimy X I8 Bon-Cumuialive Joi4 80,000 5,000 2,000 IT0US e thereamar E2.50 125 Saplesiel 5§, 3004
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1.200% Nen- January On or afer
Gasan O & Cumutstivy J0L6 & 000 25,000 1.100 B200% 1.56 =] Asnuary 29. 2021
&3NS to, bt encaading.
Flusd-4o-Flostng Aate March A0/ 3, Bma. LIEDH « O & after
Seran DO Bontumualhe e 40,000 5,000 1000 455 3 ogd hvbalta 63,00 &1 Meech 10, 20C8
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MNOTE 14 Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss)
The table below presents the changes in accumutated OCI after-tax for 2016, 2017 and 2018,

Debt and Debit Valuation Emaloyee Forelgn
ilkodars i miliong| Equity Sacurities Adjusments Dearivatives Banafit Plans Cuirancy Teaal
‘Balance, December 31, 2015 5 iCE W11 8§ (1077) 5 (2.956) 8 (r92) 5 (5,356)
g _ 11.345) 1156) 182 [EFIT] 57) 11,530
Balorce, December 31, 2016 5 11267 § (767 § 895y § (3460} § [-B-TEJ ] {7,288
Met change 61 (293) 64 2688 [ 206
Balorce, Docember 31, 3047 5 1L.206) & (L.D6D] % B3l % (3,192 § (T93) % {7082
Acoouriling chonge reialed to cortain tox effects & (303) (220 {189) 1707} 239 (12T
Cumilatke adusimant lof hedgs aceminting ehangs (11 — — 57 - — &7
Het change: 13,853) Tal [53) 1405} {254) [3LE)
Balnpce, December 31, 2018 5 (5.552) § (531) &  (L0ME) § (4304} § {808) §  {12.211)
U EMectve Jarsary 1, 048, the Coipo depled lhe deed o s mHects b L8 1 smvvtened 1 Lo T ALt htcordingy, codtain Las sffects Leanfina Lat

OC1 15 rataised parsings, pradﬁw'fmrmﬂ-bﬂ llllmhi Susmany af Signdicant Accoarhmg Principics.
L mwnmrmmvmmwmimhmm-nmI-&mvwrmmm.

The table below presents the net change in fair value recorded in accumulated OCH, net realized gains and losses reclassified into
eamings and other changes for each compenent of OC| pre- and after-tax for 2018, 2017 and 2016.

Changes in OC! Components Pre- and After-tax

Tem After- Tax Afes Tax After-
Freta affect taa FProtas #lfect T Fretas afipct tax
olam i miliens] 2018 2T 2016
Dbt and equity securities:
Mot Incroase (deciease) in far value $(5189) § 1319 S(3860) § 240 £ 14 § 254 $(1694) § B4l S (L0637
et realized (gains) reclassifed into samings 0 {123} 0 {93} [04] 111 {1003y j4T) 179 {2932}
Piet chonge (5312} 1359  (3.953) 641 125 6l i2.165) B2D  (1.345)
Debit valuation adjustments:
Nel increase (decease) in fai e 952 (224) 728 (480] 171 (319 {271} 104 {167}
Hot ralised lossen riclassiliod ino earnings | ECT | M a2 e L 17 [ A
et change 978 (229 749 (48] 155 (203 i254) B {156
Dorivatives:
Mot [dncroasa) in tnir valus 233} T4 {158} 10 1 14a) [Zan) 113 (188}
feolnsaifications into saminga:
Mt intnensd incomn 165 [am) 195 327 {122} 20 LT {Pom) 348
Personnel expense {27) 7 (20} (18] 50 fid] az 12 20
Mot renfized Meses roclysadiod info aornings 138 [33) 105 179 {66} 113 585 121T) 368
Piet charge 194} - B3} 129 185} 4 280 104) 183
Employee bemefit plans:
Net incrowse {decmass) i felr wiue |T03} ik (539} el 155} 8 1921) azs 15492
Mok petusniad lossen and other melaesified Mo sarrings & in (48] 135 179 [1:31] 118 o7 (36 61
?lﬁwﬁ.““m ard alfer i1 2] a a [§1] 2 1 5__ __Irll ¥
Met chango 1521} 116 [405) A0 1317} 268 |BOT) 255 (524}
Fateign curmancy:
Net [decrease) in lnir valus It [295) (203} [439) 430 ) 514 (601) BT}
ot mﬁtﬁi{ﬂ'ﬂll losais raclassilied o mp'ﬂ (145} ol (15 1] (LTSN FoL o - — -
Pist change {157} 187) (@54} (10495 1131 B 514 [ 187}
Total ather comareharmive incame loss) $ (5106} % 1100 % (3006} $(1023) % 1220 % 206 %(2428 5 A0E & (1,900}
- Recassficalons of pretas detd and ety sevuriies. D srd foregn cunrency (gaina) lossss are mmmmmhtﬂmmﬂ Erabgimiert of Income
o Becasuficatons of sretax efmgloyes beneli plan £osls ans neconoed in other geranl i n e d Stai £ af i
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NOTE 15 Earnings Per Comman Share

The caleulation of EPS and diluted EPS for 2018, 2047 and 2016 |s presented bebow, For more information on the caléulation of EPS,

see Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles.

i rillisnt, maEsl ped Sha'n armaion)
Enrnings par commen shaie

2018 2017 2016

Yot incomas % 268147 % 18232 % i7.822
Prafared stock dividends (1.451) 11.834) (1.683)
Mot income applicabde to common shansholdors } 3 26688 £ 16,6818 % 105,140
AVBTARE COMMGN Shans issusd anid ouistanding 10,0065 10,1856 10.264.1
Erinigh Pt couriis Wisia L L E1IF SN 214
[lured aarnings par common shise
ot income applicabie to common shaneholdars % 26696 3§ 16618 § 16,140
Ao preterned slock dividends due bo 8ssumed comersong 1 e 18§ o)
Mt incomin allocated to comemen sharsholders ) 26,696 % 16804 § 16440
hvwiags common shanes ieued and outsbanding 100565 10,1856 102841
Hluthr potential corminon shases © 140.4 5EZ.H TELT
_Total diutod aversge common shares |ssuad and outstanding 102368 107784 2 110468
[Hluted earnings per commeon shate E ] 261 % 1.%0 % 149

LR - ihe Sadea T ey ufedear ima T ™ misthaa peksr 1o Sofwaasn
F inclusen didies shatws from L, restictsd gioscs and warmnie

The Corporation prévicusly issued warmants to purchase 700
million shares of the Corporation's common stock to the holders
of the Series T 6% Noncumulative prefermed stock (Serles T) at
an exercize price of 37.142857 per share, On August 24, 2017,
the Series T holders exercised the warrants and acquired the 700
milllion shares of the Corporation’s commen stock using the Series
T preferred stock as consideration for the exercise price, which
increased common shares oulstanding, bul had no eflect on
diluted earnings per share as this conversion was included in the
Corporation's diluted earnings per share calculation under the
applicable accounting guidance. For 2016, the merage dilutive
impact of the 700 million potential common shares was included
in the diluted share count under the *if-converted” method.

For 2018, 2017 and 2016, 62 million average dilutive potential
common shares assoclated with the Serles L preferred stock were
not included in the diluted share count because the result would
have been antidilutive under the “ifconverted™ method, For 2018,
2017 and 2016, average options to purchasa 4 million, 21 million
and 45 million shares of common stock, respectively, were
outstanding but not included in the computation of EPS because
the result would have been antidilutive under the treasury stock
method. For 2017 and 2018, average warrants to purchase 122
million shares of common Stock were sutstanding but not included
in the computation of EPS becausa the result would have been
antidilutive under the treasury stock method. These warrants
expired on October 29, 2018. For 2018, 2017 and 20186, average
warrants to purchase 136 million, 143 million and 150 million
shares of commaon stock, respectively, were included in the diluted
EPS calculation under the treasury stock method. Substantially all
of the outstanding warrants were exercised on or before the
expiration date of January 16, 2019.
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MNOTE 16 Regulatory Requirements and

Restrictions

The Federal Reserve, Office of the Comptrolier of the Currency
(OCC) and FDIC (collectively, U.S. banking regulators) jointly
establish regulatory capital adequacy guidelines, including Basel
3, for .S, banking organizations. As a financial holding company,
the Corporation is subject 1o capital adequacy rules issued by the
Federal Reserve, The Corporation's banking entity affillates are
subject to capital adequacy rules issued by the OCC.

The Corporation and its primary banking entity affiliate, BANA,
are Advanced approaches institutions under Basel 3. As Advanced
approaches institutions, the Corporation and its banking entity
affiliates are required to report regulatory risk-based capital ratios
and risk-weighted assets under both the Standardized and
Agvanced approaches. The approach that yields the lower ratio is
used to assess capital adequacy, including under the Prompt
Corrective Action (PCA) framework. At December 31, 2018,
Common equity tier 1 and Tier 1 capital ratios were lower under
the Standardized approach whereas the Advanced approaches
yielded a lower result for the Total capital ratio. all three ratios
were lower under the Advanced approaches method at December
31, 2017,

Effective January 1, 2018, the Corporation is required Lo
maintain 8 minimum supplemeantary leverage ratio (SLR) of 3.0
percent plus a8 leverage buffer of 2.0 percent in order 10 avoid
certain restrictions on capital distributions and discretionary
bonus payments, The Corporation’s insured depository institution
subsidiaries ane requifed o maintain a minimuom 6.0 percent SLR
to be considered well capitalized under the PCA framework.

The following table presents capital ratios and related
infarmation in accordance with Basel 3 Standardized and
Advanced approaches as measured at December 31, 2018 and
2017 for the Corporation and BANA.
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Regulatory Capital under Basel 3%

- o

Do in M, suepl o8 noled) Decemiber 31 2018
fisk-based capital metrics:

Comman aouity tier 1 capital § 167272 § 167272 $ 140824 § 140624

Timr 1 capinl 189,038 189,008 145 B34 143824

Total copitsd = 221304 212678 1GLTE0 153627

Hisk-wnightnd assats [0 billine) 1,437 1,409 1,198 =128

Common equity tier 1 capilal ratio 11.6% 11.9% BI5% 125% 15.6% 5.5%

ligr 1 capdnl mlic 13.2 134 a5 125 166 H.O0

Total capital ratin 15.4 151 1175 135 16.0 o0
Lewarage-nosed malrcs:

Aafjusied guarterty averags assets (in billions) ™ 5 2258 i 2,258 ] 1.71% 3 1719

Tied 1 bivsirage ratio 4% B4% a0 B a2.7% 5.0

SLA wverage syposue (in blions) i 2791 k3 2112

SLR 6E% 50 T1% 8.0

Decensey 31, 2FLT

Rimb-baed capital metrics:

Cosmiman agquity tar 1 cogatal § 171,083 & 171063 § 150582 § 150,857

Tier 1 copdnl 191,496 191 496 150,562 160,662

Total cogpitsl 22T A2T 218.529 163.243 154,675

Risk vwoightod asaols (i biliona) 1,434 1448 1201 1,007

Codmenon agquity tiar 1 capital rata 11.9% 11.8% T.25% 12.5% 14.9% 6.5%

Tier 1 capind enlic 134 13.2 875 125 14.0 BO

Tokal canitnl ratke 159 15.1 10,75 13.6 pECE 040
Levernge-bosed metrics:

Adljirstan quAartarty fdage Asasts (in Billians] & i 2224 8 274 3% 1ET % L1672

Tier 1 leverage ratio B.6% B.6% 4.0 5,0% 0% 6.0
M Reguinlony capitsl metrcs o December 31, 2017 reflect Based 3 frarsfon Sor regu ¥ oapvinl e b3 mned distuctions, whech: wens fully phased-in a3 of January 1. 2008

B Tr Decamosr 31, 2018 and 201 7 smounts ks & UETERIoN cogitel corsevabion Dufer of 1875 parcont a5 1.25 paiment and @ werstion Pobal sysiecsically importont Dask surchirge of
1ATS paezard and 1.5 paroent, The countersyciicnl capital bufler fod both pevicda s e

Pocant reguend 1o meol gedoiines 1o be considorod “woll capAntaed” wnder the PCA Bamowork,

Tl copitnl unce e Aovanoed sopiosches dfers fom he SEandaedized approach ook b dFerences in e amonl pertted in Ther 2 capisl efated to the cuaifying sflowancs for Coedl IDsse.
=1 Refacn ALNe meerign ROEEL REANTR Sod 15 [Rraa enii snces Decisbns 11, 2008 sl 2047

E s

The capital adequacy rules issued by the U.S. banking
regulators require institutions to meet the established minimums
outlined in the table above. Failure to meet the minimum
requirements can lead to eertain mandatory and discrotionary
actions by regulators that could have a material adverse impact
on the Corporation’s financial position. At December 31, 2018 and
2017, the Corporation and its banking entity affiliates were “well
capitalized.”

Other Regulatary Matters

The Federal Reserve requires the Corporation’s bank subsidianes
o mainialn reserve reguirements based on a percentage of certaln
deposit liabilities. The average daily reserve balance requiremeants,
in excess of vault cash, maintained by the Corporation with the
Federal Reserve Bank were $11_4 billicn and $8.2 billion for 2018
and 2017. At December 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation had
cash and cash eguivalents in the amount of $5.8 billion and $4.1
billian, and securities with a fair value of $16.6 billion and $17.3
bllllon that were segregated |n compllance with sacurities
regulations. Cash held on deposit with the Federal Reserve Bank
0 meet reserve requiremenis and cash and cash equivalents
segragated In compliance with securiies regulations are
coemponents of restricted cash, For additional information, see
Note 10 - Federal Funds Soid or Purchased, Securities Financing
Agreements, Shortterm Borrowings and Restricted Cash. In

addition, at December 31, 2018 and 2047, the Corporation had
cash deposited with clearing organizations of $8.1 billion and
$11.9 billion primarity recorded in other assels on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet.

Bank Subsidiary Distributions

The primary sources of funds for cash distributions by the
Corporation to its sharehalders are capital distributions received
from its bank subsidiaries, BANA and Bank of America California,
M.AL In 2018, the Corporation recelved dividends of $26.1 billion
fromm BANA and $320 million from Bank of America California, MN.A,
In addition, Bank of America California, NA. retumed capital of
51.4 billion to the Corparation in 2018,

The amount of dividends that a subsidiary bank may declare
in a calendar year without OCC approval is the subsidiary bank's
net profits for that year combined with its retained net profits for
the preceding two years. Retained net profits, as defined by the
QCC, consist of net income less dividends declared during the
period, In 2019, BANA can declare and pay dividends of
approximately $3.1 billion to the Corporation plus an additional
amount equal to its retained net profits for 2019 up to the date
of any such dividend declaration. Bank of America California, N.A.
can pay dividends of $40 million in 2019 plus an additional amount
equal to its retained net profits for 2019 up to the date of any
such dividend declaration.
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NOTE 17 Employee Benefit Plans

Pension and Postretirement Plans

The Corporation sponsors a qualified noncontributory trusteed
pension pan (Qualified Pension Plan}, a number of noncontributory
pongualifisd pension plans, and postretirement health and life
plans that cover eligifle employees. Nonl.5. pension plans
sponsored by the Corporation vary based on the country and local
practicas.,

The Qualified Pension Plan has a balance guarantee feature
for account balances with participant-selected investments,
applied at the time a benefit payment [s made from the plan that
effectively provides principal pratection for participant balances
transferred and certain compensation credits. The Corporation is
responsible for funding any shortfall on the guaramtee feature.

Benefits eamed under the Qualified Pension Plan have been
frozen. Thereafter, the cash balance accounts continue to eamn
investment credits or interest credits in accordance with the terms
of the plan document.

The Corporation has an annuity contract that guarantees the
payment of benefits vested under a terminated U5, pension plan
(Other Pension Plan). The Corporation, under a supplemental
agreement, may be responsible for, or benefit from actual
experience and investment performance of the annully assets,
The Corporation made no contribution under this agreement in
2018 or 2017, Contributions may be required in the future under
this agreement.

The Corporation's noncontributory, nongualified pension plans
are unfurded and provide supplemental defined pension benefits
to certain eligible employees.

In addition to retirement pension benefits, certain benefits-
eligible employees may become eligible 1o continue participation
as retirees in health care and/or life insurance plans sponsored
by the Cosporation. These plans are referred to as the
Postretiremant Health and Life Plans. During 2017, the
Corporation established and funded a ‘alumtary Employess’
Beneficiary Association trust in the amount of $300 million for the
Postretiremant Health and Life Plans,

Tne Pension and Postretirement Pians table summarnzes the
changes in the fair value of plan assets, changes in the projected
benefit obligation (PEO), the funded status of both the
accumulated benefit obligation (ABO) and the PEOQ, and the
welghted-average  assumptions used to determine  benefit
obligations for the pension plans and postretirement plans at
December 31, 2018 and 2017. The estimate of the Corporation’s
PBO associated with these plans considers various actuarial
assumptions, including assumptions for mortality rates and
discount rates. The discount rate assumptions are derived from
a cash flow matching technique that utilizes rates that are basaed
an Aarated corporate bonds with cash flows that match estimated
benefit payments of each of the plans. The increases in the
weighted-average discount rates in 2018 resulted in decreases to
the PBO of approximately $1.3 billion at December 31, 2018, The
decreases in the weighted-average discount rates in 2017 resulted
in Increases to the PBO of approxdmately $1.1 billion at December
31, 2017, Significant gains and losses related to changes in the
PRO for 2018 and 2017 primarily resulted from changes in the
discount rate.

Pension and Pastretirement Plans '3

[Faabfing KarllS Honqualfied and Difar Poatreseeminm
Pergion Fan Parsien Mlasy Pansion Plan Heatd and LB Plars
ifreliam b milisns) a8 20T il T sl ] 2017 ol 2047
Faile walue, lanuary 1 $ 1Tl f B2 8 2041 % FA 2724 % FACT I oo § —
Actual motum o plen asses L] 2285 1T H] 118 L] 128 5 -
Compary Comiibetons - - 22 23 % a8 42 393
Flan participaet contrbutions = - 1 1 - - 116 125
Trtlimmerty uid curlh sy =; = [&Ta} ] [E:Loi ] 4= = = 2
Berafiis pals [ 1] L0 L) (=] L =21 ] 214y (=50
Festorn! sutssidy on benafits paid n'n nia n'n nw n'm e 2 iz
[N [ raie o« AN nia [+ 03] 56 n'a 1% ] A LY
Finlr valise, Doserier J1 # 18478 % 19708 % 2481 0§ o437 8 2EB4 B 3T E 2B § 300
Gmange is prajected Beneth cBilgation
Projected banafit obiigsSon, lemuary 1 § 18708 4 14582 & 2414 B ZTE) B 3047 5 04T 0§ Los8  § 0 10126
Serce ooat - = 1 24 H 1 L3 [
Interest cost B3 0 5 72 105 117 34 a3
Flar il aet eorirbutions - - 1 1 - = 115 125
Flas amerdmerts - = 13 o - = = 19y
Spttigmerty and corlpiments = = a7 [Fi=l] 25 o =% =
Ackuarinl ioss (gain] (haddat 33 @ [r. 1] (Lansy 20 (1] I
Benafits paio L] (B} 62 ] (2w (24} i21dy 23
Fetein auba=dy oo bedalila gaa e (7Y Al il W Al a ir
Forsign pumency anchange min chasges SN RS N— | I S S— | E—
Frphoctnd Bawplit ooiggton, Dyembe 0 _jages } QGTNQ S _Ga 3 T % RTIS 3 Qo4 3 g3 L0008
Arneardts recagalaed on Consoldated Dalince Shewi
Other masets # A0M O A2 8 EFT I = T ON | - . T f - -
_Aociued gaperies and o llabiftes == - ] (431} (849} 11.053) {BTH) (TS0
_ Mef amaunt recognined, Decamber 11 8 4o 8 400 0§ (128 & 1 83 qpoh 8 (323} 8 qovey 3 (THE;
Furdied wizfus, Desember A1
Accumisted berafi oigaton $ ldd4d  § IGTOE 0§ isaz 3 rrm & e 3 3040 nm nis
Orvefussted {usfunded] status of ABO A 4,002 B1) 212 [E5:2 ) a2y L LT
Frominhon %or futam salaies - s 4T =3 E i i A
_Frojecim? Larwfid phbgatan da.4s 15,708 2589 HE14 2,714 34T 8 838§ 3050
‘Walghted-oversgo sasemplioss, DocamSer 31
Disczund rate 43T EEC L 2.00% 2.3 4.20% 258% 4.20% 2.5
Flabe of DoMpenssfon indrsase e nifa &80 431 A0 A i na
Iniberst-Lreiitig dale 818 5008 14T 148 4.50 453 n/fa A

W The meassrsinent date fo Be Quaiilied Peniion Pan, Noo-ll.S, Pession Plars, Morqualifed and Cther Persicn Fass, and Posbieiiemanl Heath ard Lile Plars sas Decerber 31 of ssch year
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The Corporation’s estimate of its contributions to be made to
the Non-U.5. Pension Plans, Nongualified and Other Pension Plans,
and Postretirement Health and Life Plans in 2019 is $21 millian,
%91 millien and $15 million, respectively. The Corporation does
not expect to make a contribution to the Qualified Pension Flan in
2019 tis the policy of the Carporation to fund no less than the

minimum funding amount required by the Employee Retirerment
Income Security Act of 1974 (ERISA),

Pension Plans with ABQ and PBO in excess of plan assels as
of December 31, 2018 and 2017 are presented in the table below.
Far thase plans, funding strategies vary due to legal requiremants
and local practices.

Plans with ABD and PEO in Excess of Plan Assefs

Mangualified
Mondl.S, and Other
Penslon Plans Penslon Plans
(Delanm by milksne) lisl] i) 1A 2017
PEO ] 615 5 671 § 950 5 1004
KB B0 544 Q40 1,063
Foir yilue of plan nssats 173 191 1 1
Components of Net Periodic Benefit Cost
Cuanlified Persion Plan Han-ll.5 Pension Plans.

(Dofiarm by milizng) a8 T 2016 2018 2017 20516

Campanents of net perodic benafit cost (income)

Sandioe cost 5 - & -_ - % 13 & b . 5
Interest cost 563 606 L= 65 12 R
Expected retuim on plan assets {1,134) {1,068 11.038) (126} (138 [323)
Amartizabion ol held sctusnal loss 147 154 130 o -] &
Other — o — 1z " ¥
Mt parinade banafil cost {i } $ (kM6) 5 (308 % (365 3 (20, % A 5 (4]
wwwwmm-;&hpﬂaﬂu&-ﬁmn .
Dissoiml ale 3 6R% i, 16% 4.51% 2.309% 2.56% 3.50%
Expectod retum on plan assots B0 6,00 6,00 4,37 413 4,84
Rate of companaalion increass An nia n'a d.31 451 A&7
Nongquadfied and Postretirement Health
Dther Peribon Plass ard Life Plars
Dosars b midins) A T 2017 2016
Camp s ol nel periodic benefil cost (Income)
Sanice cost -] i 5 1 % -_— B & & 8§ T
Interest cost 105 117 137 36 43 47
Expircted ivluin on plan assels B4) {93 (10ay (=1 — —
Amaization of ned schusnsl loss (gain) 43 4 25 {27} 21 (B1)
Oty = — 3 (3 4 4

Mt periodic benefit cost {incdme)

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine net cost for years ended December 31

Disoount rate

3 L 57 % 54 % s § 32 % (23]

258% 4.01% 4348 3.68% 0 A 30%
Exgmrchod reluan on plan assels 219 3,50 3,66 2.00 nfm n/a
Rabs of compensalicn increass o 0a} 4.00 £.00 da n'm n'a

n/a = not applicatle

The asset valuation method used to calculate the expected
return on plan assets component of net pericdic benefit cost for
the Qualified Pension Plan recognizes 60 percent of the prior year's
market gains or losses at the next measurement date with the
remaining 40 percent spread equally over the subsequent four
years.

Gains and losses for all benefit plans except posiretirement
health care are recognized in accordance with the standard
amortization provisions of the applicable accounting guidance. Net
pariodic postretirement health and life expense was determined
using the “projected unit credit™ actuarial method. For the
Postretirement Health and Life Plans, 50 percent of the
unrecognized gain or loss at the beginning of the fiscal year (or at
subsequent remeasurament) s recognized on a level basis during
the year.

Assumed health care cost trend rates affect the postretirement
benefit chligation and benefit cost reported for the Postretirement
Health and Life Plans. The assumed health care cost trend rate
used to measwre the expected cost of benefits covered by the
Postretirement Health and Life Plans is 6.50 percent for 2019,
reducing in steps to 5.00 percent in 2023 and later years.

The Corporation’s net penodic benefit cost (iIncome) recognized
far the plans is sensitive to the discount rate and expected return
on plan assets, For the Qualified Pension Plan, Mon-U.S, Pension
Plans, Nonqualified and Other Pension Plans, and Postretirament
Health and Life Plans, a 25 bp decline in discount rates and
expacted return on assets would not have a significant impact on
the net periodic benefit cost for 2018,
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Pretax Amounts included in Accumulated OCI

Mongualifed Postredirement
Guanlitiesd Nan-LS ard (ther Health and
Pension Flan Pendlen Plass Pawkion Plams Life Plans Teind
Dara i milienal H1E T H1E T 18 AT 2018 01T 2018 01T
Mot acAuadind lods (gaing $4388 53002 § 454 § 196 § 912 S1.014 § (75 §  (30) 6677 S5172
Priar savien cast (crads] - - 18 - - - 1 {11) 9 {7
Ameunis retagnized in accumulaled OO $4386 33992 5 472 5§ 200 §F M2 51014 5 (B4 § (41 $5E86 $5165
Pretax Amounts Recognized in OCI
Nonigualifed Postretinemient
Cuanlifisd Mon-LLS. ard Othar Health amd
Pansion Flan Panalen Plams Parakan Plams Lifs Plans Testall
Dolam v mitiane) s 00T HKE 2007 28 2017 2018 2017 018 2087
Curent year actuarisl loss (gain) $ 621 § B3 & X0 £ 12y & (B 3 95 § (73] % i & 870 £ (207
Amartization of actuasial gain (loss) and
jprior nonvicn coat (14T} [154) (11} L] (43} (34) 0 21 1171] 1175)
Current yoar prior sarvce cout [cradh) = — e e = = = 23] 132 (23]
Surmounts rm:gllmd in OCI $ 304 % (43N 8 212 £ 0 & (102) £ @1 % (41 £ o % 521 & (408

Plan Assets

The Qualified Pansion Plan has been established as a retirement
vehicle for participants, and trusts have been established to
secure benefits promised under the Qualified Pension Plan. The
Corporation's policy is to invest the trust assets In a prudent
manner for the exclusive purpose of providing benefits 1o
participants and defraying reasonable expenses of administration.
The Corporation’s imestment strategy s designed to provide a
wotal return that, over the lang tenm, increases the ratio of asses
to lisbilities, The strategy attempts to maximize the investmeant
return on assets at a level of nsk deemed appropriate by the
Corporation while complying with ERISA and any applicable
regulations and kews. The Imestment strategy utilizes asset
allocation as a principal determinant for establishing the risk,/
return profile of the assets. Asset allocation ranges are
established, periodically reviewed and adjusted as funding levels
and liability characteristics change. Active and passive investmant
managers are employed 10 help enhance the risk,/return profile of
the assets. An additional aspect of the mestment strategy used
w0 minimize risk (part of the asset allocation plan) includes
matching the exposure of participant-zelected investment
MEASUNes.

The assets of the MNonl.S. Pension Plans are primarily
sttributable toa LK. pension plan, This LK. pension plan’s assets
are invested prudently so that the benefits promised to members
are provided with consideration givan to the nature and the duration

of the plan's liabilities. The selected asset allocation strategy is
designed to achieve a higher retum than the lowest risk strategy.

The expected rate of retumn on plan assets assumption was
developed through analysis of historical market returns, historical
asset class volatility and correlations, current market conditions,
anticipated future asset allocations, the funds’ past expenence,
and expectations on potential future market returns. The expected
return on plan assets assumption 15 determined using the
calculated market-related valwe for the Qualified Pension Plan and
the Other Pension Plan and the fair value for the Non-U.S. Pension
Plans and Postretirement Health and Life Plans. The expected
return on plan assets assumplion represents a long-term average
view of the performanes of the assets in the Qualified Pension
Plan, the Non-U.S. Pension Plans, the Other Pension Plan, and
Postretirement Health and Life Plans, a retumn that may or may not
be achieved during any one calendar year. The Other Pension Plan
is invested solely in an annuity contract which is primarily invested
in fiedincome securities structured such that asset maturities
match the duration of the plan’s cbligations.

The target allocations for 2049 by asset category for the
Qualified Pansion Plan, Mon-U.5, Pansion Plans, and Nanqualified
amnd Other Pension Plans are presented in the following table.
Equity securities for the Qualified Pension Plan include common
stock of the Corporation in the amounts of $221 million (1.22
percent of total plan assets) and $261 million (1.33 percent of
total plan assets) at December 31, 2018 and 2017,

2019 Target Allocation

Asset Cabegory
Erpully secsifities
Debt securities
Rl aatnta
Other

Percenlige
Bonqualified
Gunlified HonllL 5, mnd Gikher

Pension Plam  Pension Plans  Pension Plans
2050 535 05
4575 4080 S100
(15 14 015 05
05 5230 o5
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Fair Yalue Measurements

For more information an fair value measurements, including descriptions of Level 1, 2 and 2 of tha fair value hiararchy and the valuation
methods employed by the Corporation, see Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles and Mate 20 - Fair Value Measurements,
Combined plan mestment assels measured al fair vales by kevel and in total a1 December 31, 2018 and 2017 are sumimanzed in the
Fair Value Measurements table.

Fair Valua Measurements
Lewed 1 Level 2 Lewel 3 Tartal
iodam i milions) Decamibar 31 2018
Cash and short-term Investments
Money marke] and inlereal-heanng cath L} 1530 & — 3 — 3 1550
Cash and cash equivalent commingied,/mutusy funds - Gaa —_ B44
Flugd incaame
.5, govemment and agency securflies 3,637 Boh k-] 4 451
Componate debd securiies —_ 2.R52 —_ 2857
Asselacked socurithes - 2119 - 2118
Mon-lLS, debl securiles 530 BEL —_ 1500
Fispdd incorme comamingled/mutusl lunds 933 1177 - 2110
ity
Commen and prefommed oguity seournities 4414 —_ _ 4414
Euity comiinglod, mulial lunds 28R 1276 — 1563
Pubilic nenl estate irvesiment Enasts 104 —_ —_ 104
Roal etnle
Provnde real sstate - - & a8
M=al @atabs commingledmatual furds —- 13 8385 896
Limited parinesrsbvips - 158 ¥4 240
Diber investmants Y pis] 364 588 1045
Todal plan Investmend assets. at falr vahie £ 11638 £ 10368 % 1660 & 23476
Decermber 31, 2017
Cash and short-ierm Inveshmsnts
Money martisl and inlerest-bearing cash $ 2100 §% — % e | 2180
Cash and cosh equivalent comminged,' mutusd funds = 1,004 - 1,004
Fingd fncomms
U5, gosvammant and agency securiies 333 B4 9 4,154
Comprabe debt securiles — 2,417 — 2417
Assolbacked socuritse - 1.832 - 1,832
MonlLS. debl securilies Eoa HOE — 1581
Fixod income commingied /mutual funds 16 1,606 = 2461
Equity
Common and prefemred cguity seounitios BE33 5833
Frpuity commirgsad) mutual funds R 1,753 - 2024
Pubilic menl estate imestment tusts 138 - - 138
Real estnle
Frovadn real estates - - 23 #3
Feal egtate commingled/ matunl furds = 13 B3l Bad
Lim#ed parinerships == 1558 BE 240
Diker invesimants 12 101 Bd9 T4 B2d
Total plan irvestment assets. ot 1ol volos 5 1333 § 11,701 § Lou: & 25,675
U Dthed | i irehate dity mied Balaeced Fands of §$305 ssilon and $451 milen, Saukess oty contrests of 3567 millen and 550 =ilien sad othe: varises invesimeats of 5178

miicry pnd $320 mimon &1 Decamte 31, A0H ana 20171,
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The Level 3 Fair Value Measurements table presents a reconciliation of all plan investment assets measured at fair value using
significant unobservable inputs (Level 3) during 2018, 2017 and 2016,

Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

Actual Return on
Plan Azsatc S101l
Balarcs Held at the Purchoses, Sales Ralamce
January 1 Repatiing Dale and Sl s D ber 3L
ilelai b milisng| 2018
Finesl income
U.5, govemimsnt and agency securiliss 5 9 § - & - % 9
Real sutns
Private 1eal estates a3 imn (81} 5
Mieal estabe commingled fmuiual funds ik 52 2 BES
Limited panrersbips a5 12} 9 B2
Dihar iveeiimans : et = 514 588
: - § 1092 § 3 s 444 3 1569
2017
Fined inceimes
1.5, govemmand and agency securities £ 1w % e 1 % o
ool ssiole
Privadn real estols 150 B (L] a3
Feal eslale commingled malual funds ThBE 83 il B3l
Limited parinerbips am 14 e ] BE
Diher invesimanis B3 5 (143 T4
Total 1 1,020 % ad E 27 % 1,092
201e
Flusd Incemss -
U5, govommand and agency securities £ 11 % - 1 % 10
Rool estite
Private rneal estate 144 : - 1680
Freal estate comminghed maulual funds T31 21 (43 TikB
Limited partrenships L] 12) 1% 3a
Diher invesiments 102 4 131 B3
Tokal £ 1.037 £ FL I a2 % 1,020
Projected Benefit Payments

Benefit payments projected to be made from the Qualified Penision Plan, Non-UL.S. Pension Plans, Nongualified and Other Pension Plans,
and Postretirement Health and Life Plans are presented in the table below,

Projected Benefit Paymenis
Monguaolified Postretiemsnt
Crunlified o5, il Diber Health and

fhodais i milisna] Pension Pian 15 Persion Plans @ Pensian Plans & Life Plans ™
Fan k- | -7 a0h % a8 % 21 % 85
HH 932 1c3 244 B2
021 az0 110 235 T
032 925 118 4 "
fron i a15 125 ¥ T
Jad - 2058 4,451 671 1.046 qA2d
Il Bareff payeils egecied 1S be sade fros B8 plan's siseds

= Bonof peymerits sxpecied 1o be sade am g combinglion of the plam' ond te Copamlion's amets.

F Beraf paymeis [ned of refees contribef onel sspecied fo be mads from @ coebimation of B plans” and the Coporetion’s sseabs.

Defined Contribution Plans. common stock were held by these plans. Payments 1o the plans

The Corporation maintains qualified and nonqualified defined  for dividends on common stock were $115 millien, $85 million
eontribution retirement plans. The Corperation recorded expense  and $80 million in 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively.

of $1.0 billion in each of 2018, 2017, and 2016 related to the Certain non-l.S. employees are covered under defined
gualified defined contribution plans. At December 31, 2048 and  COntribution pension plans that are separately administered in
2017, 212 million and 218 million shares of the Corporation’s  @ccordance with local laws,
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NOTE 18 Stock-based Compensation Plans

The Corporation admenisters a number of equity compensation
plans, with awards being granted predominantly from the Bank of
America Key Employee Equity Plan (KEEP), Under this plan, 450
million shares of the Corporation’s common stock are authorized
0 be used for grants of awards.

During 2018 and 2017, the Corporation granted T 1 million and
&5 millien RSU awards 1o certain empioyees under the KEER The
RSUs were aulhorized to gettle predominantly in shares of common
stock of the Corporation. Certain RSUs will be settled in cash or
contain settiement provisions that subject these awands tovanable
accounting whersby compensation expense is adjusted to fair
value based on changes In the share price of the Corporathon's
common stock up to the settlement date, Of the RSUS granted in
2018 and 2017, €2 million and 85 millien will vest in one-third
increments on each of the first three anniversaries of the grant
date provided that the employee remains continuously employed
with the Corporation during that time, and will be expensed ratably
over the vesting period, net of estimated forfeitures, for non-
retirement eligible employees based on the grant-date fair valus
of the shares. Additionally, eight million of the RSUs granted in
2018 will vest in one-fourth increments on each of the first four
anniversaries of the grant date provided that the employee remains
centinuously employed with the Corporation during that time, and
will be expensed ratably over the vesting period, net of estimated
forfeitures, based on the grant-date fair value of the shares, Awards
granted in years prior to 2016 were predominantly cash settied.

Effective October 1, 2017, the Corporation changed its
accounting methed for determining when stock-based
compensation awvards granted to retirement-elig ible employees are
deemed authorized, changing from the grant date to the beginning
of the year preceding the grant date when the incentive award
plans are generally approved. As a result, the estimated value of
the awards is expensed ratably over the year preceding the grant
date. The compensation cost for all pericds prior to this change
presented herein has been restated.

The compensation cost for the stock-based plans was $1.8
billign, £2.2 billion and £2.2 billion and the related income tax
benefit was 5433 million, $829 million and $835 millien for 2018,
2017 and 2016, respectively.

NOTE 192 Income Taxes

Restricted Stock/Units
The table balow presents the status at Decembear 31, 2018 of the
share-settled restricted stock,/units and changes during 2018,

Stock-settled Restricted Stock/Units

Walghted-
averags Grant

Sharea/Linits DOwte Foir Yaloe

Dutatanding at lanuery 1, 2018 179273243 % 17.53
Granted WM B BT A0.53
Vessted (T4.357.624) 16,31
Cancelad 8158 000 23.64
0 dirg ot D her 31 2018 1685821 248 2322

The table below presents the status at December 31, 2048 of
the cash settled RSUs granted under the KEEF and changes during
2018,

Cash-settled Restricted Units

Units.
Cutstanding el Jaruary 1, 2018 42,200,626
Granbed 2,198,025
Vested (41,434, Tag)
Gancobsd (260.736)
Duititanding a1 Decamber 31, 2018 2600 122

At December 31, 2018, there was an estimated $1.1 billion of
total unrecognized compensation cost related to certain share-
based compensation awards that is expected to be recognized
over a period of up to four years, with a weighted-average period
of 1.9 years. The total fair value of restricted stock vested In 2018,
2017 and 2016 was $2.3 billion, $1.3 billion and 3358 million,
respectively, In 2048, 2017 and 2016, the amount of cash paid
to settle equity-based awards for all equity compensation plans
was $1.3 billion, $1.9 billion and $1.7 billlan, respectively,

Stock Options

Of the 16.6 million stock options with a weighted-average exercise
price of $43 44 outstanding at January 1, 2018, 2.1 millicn and
14.5 million were exercised and forfeited during 2018 at weighted-
average exercise prices of $30.71 and $45.29. There were no
outstanding stock options at December 31, 2018,

The components of income tax expense for 2018, 2017 and 2016 are presented in the table below,

Income Tax Expense
(Dolam iv mitions) H01E T 2016
Current incoimie lox experses
.5, Tederal ¥ BlG § 1310 § 302
.5, state and local 1377 557 120
HonlLS 1203 OF BE4
oAl ELETHNE Sapanas 3,396 2806 1.4086
Deferred income thy axponse
L5, fedarl 2579 238 5416
U.5. state and kcal 2440 B35 1278)
MonlLS 22 10 G5
Toial deferred expense 3041 BATS 5,783
Tokal inecoamee Eox axpanss -] 6437 & 10981 § Pt §71 ]
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Total income tax expense does not reflect the tax effects of
items that are included in OCI each period. For more information,
see Note 14 - Accumulated Other Comprehensive Income (Loss).
Other tax effects included in OC| each period resulted in a benefit
of $1.2 billion, $1.2 billion and $498 million in 2018, 2017 and
2016, respectively, In addition, prior to 2017, total income tax
expense did not reflect tax effects associated with the
Corporation's employee stock plans which decreased common
stock and acdditional paid-in capital 341 million in 2016.

Income tax expense for 2018, 2017 and 2016 varied from the
amount computed by applving the statutory income tax rate to
income before income taxes. The Corporation’s federal statutory
tax rate was 21 percent for 2018 and 35 percent for 2017 and
2016, A reconciliation of the expected U.S. federal income tax
expense, caloulated by applying the federal statutory tax rate, to
the Corparation’s actual income tax expense, and the effective tax
rates for 2018, 2017 and 2016 are presented in the table below.

On December 22, 2047, the President signed into law the Tax
Act which made significant changes to federal Income tax law
including, amorg other things, reducing the statutory corporate
income tax rate to 21 percent from 35 percent ard changing the
taxation of the Corporation's non-U.5. busingss activities. The
impact on net income in 2017 was $2.9 billion, driven by $2.3
billien in income tax expense, largely from a lower valuation of
certain U.5. deferred tax assets and liabilities. The change in the
statutorny tax rate also impacted the Corporation's tax-advantaged
energy investments, resulting in a downward valuation adjustment
of $346 million recorded in other income and a related income
tax benefit of $347 million, which when netted against the $2.3
billipn, resulted in a net impact on income tax expense of $1.9
billien. The Corporation has completed its analysis and accounting
under Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 118 for the effects of tha Tax
Act,

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense

Asmunt Petceng Arnisunt Pagoent Anoaing Paicent
Dl i mllions) 2R 2017 2016
Expacied L5, loderal incorms lay ousrse %5 7263 0% § 10225 350% 5 B.I57 A5.0%
Incraasa (decrossa) in taxes resulting from:
Stahe e eogens , ot of fedensl benedi 1367 4.0 881 3.0 430 1.7
Alordabie howtng/enurgy /ol credils (1.888) {E.B) {1,406 14.8) 11.203) 14.8]
Ths-saempd s, hiling devidorsds {413} 12 1672} 2.3 [ 2.2
Enare-baed compenisation 267} (0.7} |236) |08y - -
Mondpductibhe Eipeiseg 302 09 ar 03 180 ot
Changes in priorperiod UTHS, inchading intecest 144 0.4 133 0s (3328 i1.3)
fate dllerelial on nonlS earmings 38 0.3 2T 0. [307) 1121
Tax law changies O — — 2281 78 348 1.4
Qi 179} (0.6} (50} 0.2 [106) [
Total Irvcoimse Eax axparms %  &437 1R6% £ 10981 a7.8% § 7.199 28.8%

W Amoerts lor 016 ane for non LS. s e changes.

The reconciliation of the beginning urrecognized tax benefits (UTB) balance to the ending balance is presented in the following

table,

Reconciliation of the Change in Unrecagnized Tax Benefits

Dlines i milions) 2016 2017 2016
Halance, Janusary 1 & 17173 § B % 1008
Increnses related lo positions taken during, the curent year 295 292 104
Incmeases felatad 1o pasitions taken dUEING prOr yaars 406 TR 131
o redeted bo 18 taken durirg prior yeers AT (123 (£,001)
Sottloments. 6 (17 {B03)
Expiration of statute of limitations = 159 |8
Balance, December 31 5 2197 % 1773 % Hi%

At December 31, 2018, 20147 and 2018, the balance of the
Corporation's UTBs which would, If recognized, affect the
Corporation's effective tax rate was $1.6 billion, $1.2 billion and
50,6 blllion, respectively, Included in the UTE balance are some
items the recognition of which would not affect the effective tax
rate, such as the tax effect of certain temporary differences, the
portion of gross state UTEs that would be offset by the tax benefit
of the associated federal dedwction and the portion of gross non-
U.5. UTBs that would be offset by tax reductions in other
jurisdictions,

The Corpaoration files income tax returns in more than 100 state
and nonll.5. jurisdictions each year. The IRS and other tax
authorities in countries and states in which the Corporation has
significant business OpPerations examing tax returns penodically
{continuously in some jurisdictions). The following table

149 Bank ol America 2018

summarizes the status of examinations by major jurisdiction for
the Corporation and vanous subsidianes at December 31, 2018,

Tax Examination Status
Stntus ot
Yoars ander December 31
Examimation U 2R

Linited States J03 - 403 35 Appeals
United States A - 2016 Fleld examinetion
How York #01%  Fileld examination
Linitad leu_{;lum 2017 T I:ui_ﬂn. in 29

£ Mt prars subsagent 1n The yea's shiwn mmsn syect in ecamisslion

It is reasonably possible that the UTE balance may decrease
by as much as $1.2 billien during the next 12 months, since
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resolved items will be removed from the balance whether their
resolution results in payment of recognition,

The Corparation recognized interest expense of $43 million, $1
million and $56 millicn in 2018, 2017 and 2016, respectively. At
Decamber 31, 2018 and 2017, the Corporation’s accrual for
interest and penalties that related to income taxes, net of taxes
and remittances, was 3218 million and $185 million.

Significant components of the Corporation's net deferred tax
assets and ligbllities at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are
presented in the following table,

Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities

Descemiber 31
i@ b milkon) .ﬁﬁ. = 2&1% E
Defemed tax ossets - o
Mt cparmtng loss caryoraats $ TO93 5 AR506
Allwance (or comd iosses 2A00 2,598
AnCiund DIpanRAS LETS 2,021
Availabde-for-sake securiles 1 854 % L
Security. loan and debl valustions LERI1B 2,830
Ermyroyest comperasalion and relirement berefits 1884 1,705
Cradil eamlonwaids E23 1,703
Dbt 1.037 1,034
" Giess dolened tax avbals 10,164 21,106
Valuslion atowance (L5Ga) [1,644)
" Total dafered tax ossots, not of vakmtion S
allwahie 17.595 10,462
Doferred tax Habilitios
Eouipment leasn financing 2604 2,493
Fimed assets 1104 B0
Tnx cred® irestments 540 T34
Othar 2126 2,771
Gross doferred tax linbiies BASS G.A3r

Met deferned tnx nasets, net of valustion

allowance $ 10741 3§ 12,625

The table below summarizes the deferred tax assets and
related valuation allowances recognized for the net operating loas
(NOL) and tax credit carryforwards at Decembar 31, 2018,

Net Operating Loss and Tax Credit Carryforward Deferred
Tax Assets

Bt
Duaturrad Vakantion Dielaerad Firat Yoar
oo b miliena) Tax Assel  AFowance  Tax Assat Expliing
Mol cparatng Dsaes -
u.s, £ BLz & g 582  Aftor 2027
Naof cparatng koaaes -
LK. 5,204 5204 Macne
Mol epacating losaes -
othar o U5, ] {617} 116 \inrious
St opacalng Daneds -
U5, sintps 1 1,474 1B17) 957 Varkous
Gorwnal business crodis &12 - B12  After 2038
Fonsgn Lax credits 11 {11} — n'm

£l Faprekenty LK, et dasken nel assmling leais (hel may be chfiied awid inslafinBisly

= The ret operaing ssas ard relsted valustion slowances for U5 ifales befors conssjennyg
e bésalil of federal deductires weie $19 Dilton and $054 milion,

il = fdr! Bpglbable

Management concluded that no valualion allowance was
necessary o reduce the deferred tax assets related to the UK.
NOL carryforwards and U.5. NOL and general business credit
camforsards since estimated future tagable ncome will be
sufficient to utilize these assets prior to their expiration. The
majority of the Corporation’s UK. net deferred tax assets, which

consist primarily of NOLs, are expected to be realized by certain
subsidiaries over an extended number of years. Management’s
conclusion is supported by financial results, profit forecasts for
the relevant entities and the indefinite period to carry forward
MOLs. However, a material change in those estimates could lead
management to reassess such valuation allowance conclusions.

At December 31, 2018, U.S. federal income taxes had not been
provided on approximately 35 billion of temporary differences
associated with investments in nondl.S. subsidiaries that are
essentially permanent in duration. If the Corporation were to
record the associated deferred tax liability, the amount would be
approximately $1 billion.

MOTE 20 Fair Value Measurements

Under applicable accounting standards, fair value s defined as
the exchange price that would be received for an asset or paid to
trangfer a l@bility (an exit price) in the principal of most
advantagecus market for the asset or liability in an orderly
transaction between market participanis en the measurement
date. The Corporation determines the fair values of its financial
instruments under applicable accounting standards that require
an entity to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unchservable inputs. The Corporation categorizes its
financial instruments into three levels based on the established
fair value hierarchy. The Corporation conducts a review of its fair
value hierarchy classifications on a quarterly basis, Transfers into
or out of fair valee hierarchy classifications are made if the
significant inputs used in the financial models measuring the fair
valugs of the assets and liabilities became unobservable or
obsenable in the current marketplace. For more information
regarding the fair value hierarchy and how the Corporation
measures fair value, sea Note 1 Summary of Significant
Accounting Principles. The Corporation accounts for certain
financial instruments under the fair value option. For additional
information, see Nate 21 - Falr Value Option,

Valuation Techniques

The following sections outling the valuation methodologies for the
Corporation’s assets and liabilities. While the Corporation believes
its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other
market participants, the use of different methodologies or
assumptions to determine the fair value of cerain financial
instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the
reporting date.

During 2018, there were no changes to valuation approaches
or technigques that had, or are expected to have, 8 material impact
on the Corporation’s consolidated financial position or results of
operations,

Trading Account Assets and Liabilities and Debt Securities

The fair values of trading account assets and labilities are primarily
based on actively traded markets where prices are based on either
direct market quotes or observed transactions. The fair values of
debt securities are generally based on quoted market prices or
market prices for similar assets. Liquidity is a significant factor in
the determination of the fair values of trading account assets and
liabilities and debt securities. Market price quotes may not ba
readily available for some positions such as positions within a
market sector where trading activity has slowed significantly or
ceased. Some of these instruments are valued using a discounted
cash flow model, which estimates the fall value of the securities
using internal credit risk, interest rate and prepayment risk models
that incorporate management’s best estimate of current ey
assumptions such as default rates, loss severity and prepayment
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rates. Principal and interest cash flows are discounted wsing an
observable discount rate for similar instruments with adjustments
that management believes a market participant would consider in
determining fair value for the specific security, Other instruments
are valued using a net asset valus approach which considers the
value of the underlying securities. Underlying assets are valued
using external pricing senices, where available, or matrix pricing
based on the vintages and ratings. Situations of iliquidity generally
are triggered by the market's perception of credit uncertamnty
regarding a single company or a specific market sector. In these
instances, fair value is determined based on limited available
market information and other factors, principally from reviewing
the issuer's financial statements and changes in credit ratings
made by one or mare rating agencies.,

Derivative Assets and Liabilities

The fair values of derivative assets and liabilities traded in the
OTEC market are determined using quantitative modeds that utilize
multiple market inputs including interest rates, prices and indices
1o generate continuous yield or pricing curves and volatility factars
1o value the position. The majority of market inputs are actively
guoted and can be validated through external sources, including
brokers, market transactions and third-party pricing services,
When third-party pricing services are used, the methods and
assumptions are reviewed by the Corporation. Estimation risk is
greater for derivative asset and hability posttions that are either
option-based or have longer maturity dates whera observable
market inputs are less readily available, or are unobservatile, in
which case, guantitative-based extrapolations of rate, price or
index scenarios are used in determining fairvalues. The fair values
of derivative assets and liabilities include adjustments for market
liguidity, counterparty credit quality and other instrument-specific
factors, where approprate. In  addition, the Corporation
incorporates within its fair value measuremants of OTC derivatives
a valuation adjustment to reflect the credit risk associated with
the net position. Positions are netted by counterparty, and fair
value for net long exposures is adjusted for counterparty credit
risk while the fair value for net shor exposures is adjusted for the
Corporation's own credit risk. The Corporation aiso incorporates
P4 within its fair value measurements 1o include funding costs
cn uncollateralized derivatives and derivatives wheare the
Corporation is not permitted to use the collateral it receives. An
estimate of severity of 1083 is also used in the datermination of
fair value, pimarily based on market data.

Loans and Loan Commitments

The fair values of loans and loan commitments are based on
market prices, where available, or discounted cash flow analyses
uging marketbased credit spreads of comparable debt
instruments or credit derivatives of the specific bormower o
comparable bormowers, Results of discounted cash flow analyses
may be adjusted, as appropnate, to reflect other market conditions
or the perceived credit risk of the borrower,

Mortgage Servicing Rights

The fair values of M3Rs are primarily determined using an option-
adjusted spread (0AS) valuation approach, which factors in
prepayment risk to determine the fair value of MSRs. This approach
censists of projecting servicing cash flows under multiple interest
rate scenarios and discounting these cash flows using risk-
adjusted discount rates.
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Loans Held-forsale

The fair values of LHFS are based on guoted market prices, where
avaliable, or are determined by discounting estimated cash flows
using interest rates approximating the Corporation’s current
origination rates for similar loans adjusted to reflect the inherent
credit risk. The borrower-specific credit risk is embeddad within
the quated market prices or is implied by considering loan
performance when selecting comparables.

Short-term Borrowings and Long-term Debt

The Corporation issues structured liabilites that have coupons or
repayment terms linked to the performance of debt or equity
securities, indices, currencies of commaodities. The fair values of
these structured liabllities are estimated using guantitative
moddels for the combined derivative and debt portions of the notes.
These models incorporate observeble and, in some Instances,
unobsernable inputs including security prices, Nterest rate yiekd
curves, option volatility, currency, commaodity or equity rates and
correlations among these inputs. The Corporation also considers
tha impact of its own credit spread in determining the discount
rate used to value these liabllities. The credit spread ks determined
by reference to observable spreads in the secondary bond market.

Securities Financing Agreements

The fair values of certain reverse repurchase agreaments,
repurchase agreements and securities borrowed transactions are
determined using quantitative models, including discounted cash
flow modets that reguire the use of multiple market inputs including
intEfest rates and Spréads to generate Continuous yvield of prcing
curves, and volatility factors. The majority of market inputs are
actively guoted and can be valldated through external sources,
including brokers, market transactions and third-party pricing
services.

Deposits

The fair values of deposits are determined using gquantitative
models, including discounted cash flow models that require the
use of multiple market inputs including interest rates and spreads
to generate continuous yield or pricing curves, and velatility factors.,
The majority of market inputs are actively quoted and can be
validated through extemal sources, including brokers, market
transactions and third-party peicing services. The Corporation
considers the impact of its own credit spread in the valuation of
thase liabilities. The credit risk is determined by reference to
observable credit spreads in the secondary cash market.

Asset-backed Secured Financings

The fair values of asset-backed secured financings are basad on
external broker bids, where available, or are determined by
discounting estimated cash flows using nterest rates
approximating the Corporation’s current origination rates for
similar loans adjusted to reflect the inherent credit risk,

Recurring Fair Value

Assets and liabilities carried at fair value on a recurring basis at
December 31, 2048 and 2017, including financial nstrumeants
wiich the Corporation accounts for under the fair value option, arg
summarized in the following tables,
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Decomber 31, HHB

Fair Yaiue &
Hetting Assats/ Liahilites
IDolamn s milkens) Lovel 1 Levval 2 Lovel 3 Ad]ustrments (0 of Fair Valua
Aagars
Time deposits placed ard otber short-benm imaestmesnts g 1214 % — 5 —_ 3 —_ & 1214
Fedoral tursds: sold and seourities bomowed or purchased under
agroamenis 1o reaed = 546, 30 = == 56299
Trading Account FRente;
WS, Treasury and agency securiles & BA13L 1,553 —_ _ 4. 724
Coaparate securllas, tading loars and athaer — 24,630 1558 - 26.188
Equity securibes. B3840 23,163 278 -— Tr2Te
Monll5, soveraign dabt 5818 18,210 465 — 26,493
Marigage irading loans, MBS and ABS:
LLS, gowerniment sp 0 ey g ] - 19,586 - - 19,586
Marigape trading loans, ABS and ather MBS —_ 9,443 1835 —_ 11078
" Totol trading occount naseta 11 112,789 97,625 3934 = 214348
Derotive suaets S06T 315413 JABE (285,131 A3 T25
AFS dobd seounities)
LS. Treasury s agersy securilies 53663 1,380 = — 54,023
Morgage-basked securities:

Agrncy s 131 6 = . 120 826

Agency-colaeslizod mongage ooligntions — 5,530 — - 5,530

Managency residential - 1,520 547 - 1917

Commarcial - 14,078 —_ -_— 14,078
Maon-U_S. seourlies = 9,304 2 - 8306
Db tanable securities — 4,403 7 — 4,410
Taxexemgt securties = 17,376 = = 17.976

Total AFS delit securilies 53563 175,097 606 - 5
Diter debl secuiities caried 81 lair vahes!
U5, Treasury mnd agercy secufities 1282 —_ — - 1282
Morgage-backed securities:

MNon-agency skl - 1434 iz - LE06
Mon-l.S. seouriies L] 5,354 —_ — GBdd
il tanahle securites — 3 —t = 3

Todad other dabl soturiés camied af fair value 1772 6,701 172 — B.736
Loars and leases _— 4,011 338 7 4,349
Loars hasld lod- sals — 2,400 542 — 2042
Giher assats 0 15,032 1775 2932 - 19,739
Tolal oesats = 5 104437 % EE96511 & 11990 § (2B5.131) § 580817
Liabilities

Interest-bearng deposits in ULS. offces ] = a2 § - § — & a92

Fedaral funds purchased and secunities loaned o soid undsr
mgreamars 1o repuchass —_ IRETS —_ _ 2R8T5

Traing Aceoiint linnities:

U5, Treasury and agency seourities TA94 Tl - = BESE
Bauity Gocisibes. 33739 4,070 - — 37809
Mar-UL.5. soversign debd TAS52 9,182 - —_ AGG34
Corporata securities and otier - 5,004 18 - 5,122
Total trading sccount liabiiities A 0ak 19,117 18 — GE220
Darhative labifties 9931 303,441 4401 (273.BE2) 3Ta9
Short-berm bomowings — 1648 — _ 1848
Apcrnund expeneas and other labilisies 18,096 187 — — 20,075
LesyELesim dheksl — 26, B0 817 — 27.837
Total linbiities 5 77112 § 3|23I72  § 5236 8 (279.B62) S 184838

i
=
C

Attt e peeseitl the injec of legally enforsatin mislor etlng ageere s e stso cash collatanal Fakd o plced Wil the same counejertie.

Incluces $20.7 ciion of GSL obdigationa,

Inclutes pecur e Wit a falr valus of $16 4 hillon that were wegregy o wilh BBCUTaSa reg oF D

digchcture on the Corobisted Ealisos SPael.
Inghuzms AEERE of 5320 Diben which sre ciaanifle ik Lovel 3 asieti

Wi chsann g mganirationa. This amount i inciuded in The parenheticsl

Totsl mecurrirg Level 3 st wane O 51 peroont of kotal consolidated wsels, s otsl securting Levei 3 Batsies ware 0,28 percent of 1ole) comsofidated labittie.
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Cecambser 51, 2007
Fair Value Mens: it
Multing Asgels/Linaities
IDolamn s milkens) Lol 1 Levsel 2 Lamsnl 3 Aduntrmaets 0 8t Fair alue
Aagars
Time deposits placed ard otber short-benm imaestmesnts i 24 % - % —_ 3 - 5 2,254
Faclaral s, sold and secumies homowsd or pachasen urdar
Agrasments 10 resel - 62,0006 - - 62,006
Troding oocount psseta:
U5, Timasedy aid agery socurilees 11 38,730 1.922 = = 40.642
Codparaie searling, imcding inans anid alher —_ 2B T14 1564 —_ 30,578
Equity socuritios 0. TaT 23,958 25 = Bd,940
Hon-lLS, soveisgn dobl .55 15,839 EEG — 22,940
Murigage trading loans, MBS and ASS:
LS, government-sponsored agency guaranteed -_ 20,586 - - 20, bEE
Maortgage iradirg Ipans, ABS ard othor MBS — B.AT4 1498 — BET
Tolal trading account assets 108,012 9,193 4,153 - 209 358
Dermative assols 6,305 341,17H 4,087 313, 788) ke ]
AFS dibt socuriies!
ULS, Treasury and agercy seourities 1 815 1,508 _ —_ 6% 523
Maortgage-backed securitias:

Agancy —_ 192,928 _ —_ 1029289

Agencycolaterslivad morgage obligations — 6,804 = = &,804

Mon-agendy teschrilial = 2.6569 - — 2,669

Cormmircial — 13.684 = — 13, 6Rd4
Maon-U.S. sscuriios Tz 58280 25 — BATT
Crher taushie secusilies - 5,261 o] — 5710
Toax-nsmpl securilies. = 20,108 489 i 20,575

Todad AFS dobt gocurillies B3 Ea7 24R.041 1,003 - 02,631
Oiar chatil sescaunition carried ot fair yahos!
Martgage-backed securiths:

Mon-agency residential — 2,769 — — 2,769
Man-UL.5. securiles 82191 1297 — - 0488
b lanahile securilbes - 2_29 - = s

Todal other dabl sacurilies carled sl fair valus #2191 4,285 — — 12,466
Loars and leases —_ 5138 511 — 5,710
Loans held-fo-sals - 1,466 e30 _— 2,156
Orthwer Aksats M 1836 L] 2435 _ 22581
Total assets & 3 124,796 & 753807 4 12909 § [313.788) 5 GAT H2d
Linbdlicis
Intarast boaring deposits in LS. alfoes £3 — % an § - % — £ &
Fedaral funds purchased and securities loaned of scld under
agresments 10 repurchas:s - 25,182 == = 35183
Trindirg] account linbities:
LS, Treasury mnd ngercy securities 17286 734 - - 18,000
Exjuity secusiises 33.019 3.BBS —_ —_ 36,504
ManLLS, sovenrign dobt 11,9716 ¥7asz — - 19,368
Coapannto seturites and other — 6.001 24 — 6925
Todad trodirg scoound liabililies 2.1 16,902 24 —_ BL 187
Darrative kabilties -Xir ] 334,261 5,181 1311.771) 34,300
Short-barm borowangs — 1,404 - — 1.404
Accrued expenses and other lishilities X1.EAT S5 B —_ 22 B0
Lang tom doebt = 29,923 1863 — 31,7TBG
Tl sl N bditins 8 5 93177 § 422166 % TEIG % 311,771 & 208,238
i Amgants reosesan 1he iImpect of legally enforceate master netling sgresmants and also cash collstens| Feid or piaced with the same coumspariies.
= Ingluces $21.3 bilkon of GSE ;
5 inclses sesurtien wis b Pl value of B985 bilion that sere e in disrie wilh seszum darlieris o d w1 iratana. Thes amount 1 iy St g

incicire gn he Corsobdate Balres Sast )
Incluces AESRy of §3.3 hiton which mrp classified au Lovsl 3 ansets.
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The following tables present a reconciliation of all assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a recurring basis using significant
unobservable inputs (Level 3) during 2018, 2017 and 2016, Including net realized and unrealized gains (losses) included in eamings
and accumulated OCI.

Level 3 - Fair Value Measurements in 2018 1

Changa in
Urrealizad
Takal Tiaira
Aealiped ILoaaes] in
Unrealmd et Incume
Girina. Tircaa (= Medatad 0
Balaris  Lowkes) in  Dalas Temaafsin  Trarelies Balgacs Finmsilal
Ity 1 Mel  (Lasses) ki il sulel  Detember31  Imstravents
Ilolars i milisnm] 2010 Incoma 1 in OC1'H Puchases  Sakes haupnces  Satlements  Level 3 Lol 3 JoLn SUN Fipig 01
Trading, sccount sssets:

Corparate securilies, trading ans and othae § 1LHE4 § (32§ (1)§ 436 § (403 § 5§ (BB} S HO4 5 (B4T] S 1558 & 117)

Couity secuities 25 AT — 44 1) — (4} 7B (48] XTE {23

HonLL 5, soversign debt W a7 [44) 13 (80 - (3 117 (137 a85 48

Mortgajle trackng lonrs, ADS and ather MRS 1496 148 3 SES (9100 — {158) TS {230 1635 a7
Toind tradling accound assets 4,153 148 4] 1,078 (1,381) 5 (Tl 1704 (D) 2534 B
Het danvalive sasets 1 {714} 106 —_ 531 (14T — T8 ) S04 (85} 1116}
AFS debt saourities:

Nar-agency residentisl MBS = E7 T — 7 el 25 T4 (78] 57 &

Monll. 5, securiies a5 — 1) —_ {10 — (15) 3 — 2 —

Other tanable securitiss 509 1 K] p— (¥ ] = (a1} B0 (526 T =

Tns-gmeempt sacurithes 4GS — - — — — 11] 1 (eS| — —
Tatal AFS debl securdlies ™ 1005 28 1371 ! L] = (B2) 638 (LO70) e =
Oiter debt secuifios carmied ot foir valis -

Honapenoy residential MBS —_ 18y _ — 8 — (34 365 {133 172 {1E)
Loant and loasss ™ 7 671 {16y - - 134 - (1) -_— — 138 7]
Loans behd-for-sale = 630 4 [Fa ] i - i {201} 23 (6D 542 3
Other assats & /& 2425 414 1348) 2 (&) G9E {79 ki i) (35] 2932 145
Tradding accownt latbilities = Corpoate

sacunies and othas [24) 11 - 9 [$ 4] 2 - - - 118} {n
Actrued eapenses and olber labiltlies @ [4:1] — —_ — — —_ & _ _ — —_
Long-banm dait (L863) 103 4 ) — 1141) 4B6 [2G2Y 847 (£S5 &5

M Ansels (Rabiles) For akseis, noreass [Socrease) b Livel 3 and for RaDibties, {cimiss) decsmiss 10 Ll 5.

¥ incluges gara |eased) mporing m anmings in e feliseing ncome abalarment ling Anra! Trading scioont assels/liablties - predommanty Bading Beosunt piofes: Net defvirlieg adiars - grimarty
brading account arofite and diiei income! (EFer debt pecuiSims carried af feir value - Slher indoma| Loswi snd leases - sdher Income: Loane hekddorsals - glher income; Ciher assets - pricsarily clther
income ielsbed tn MEFw Long-tarm debt : primasily freding nocount profits. For B5As the smoonis reliect e changes. iy modeled MSH far valos dos 1o obascved changas in infenesd rafes, volntiy
SRR A e SN0 oF The Totmii WD ourve, AR ek =0 e vakaniiee model 1o refiect CPangim in U modeled nelRtionstips beteeen s oo poperied can fiows, B el
an changes in cash fow sssurrplioes Fciadng cost fo seves

¥ incluges enmealized gains [osses) in 001 on APS cobt saauities, foeeign cemency transfation odustments and e import of changes in the Compoation's oredt apeesds on lngism el acoouried
far under The falr valus option. Toetsl gaine Jossss] in DT inciuds net uresalired kases of §105 ition relaied ts Ansecal instriments sl habd 5% December 31, DO1E. For sddfsonal infsrration,

ane st 1 - Bummery of Signfiean dresunting Priselion

Met dermalive ssets inchade demalive sasety of 345 Blon and deifeetive HeBiThes of S 4 tlsps

Translet s oul of N5 debn secuiilies and o her sssels preneily relais 1o the reclassificelion of certain seaailes.

Ampanis imat i3 that nie rumsumhumqmm

Iesumnces mpmianl losn ongiration and MSRs o while loen eales,

Seftlamants prirarity sepreset e ned changs in dehmmﬂﬂn!n the recogintion of modeled cash flows and the passage of tims

Transfers into Level 3, primarily due to decreased price  an the value of the embedded derivative in relation to the
chservabliity, during 2018 included $1.7 billion of trading account  instrument as a whale,

EXRE

assets, $838 million of AFS debt securities, $365 million of other
debt securities caried at fair value and $262 million of langterm
dabt, Transfers occur on a regular basis for longterm debt
instruments due to changes in the impact of unobservable inputs

Transfars out of Level 3, primarily due to increased price
observability, during 2018 included $962 million of trading account
assets, 5504 million of net dervatives assets, $1.1 billion of AFS
debt securities and $847 millicn of kong-term deit.
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Level 3 - Fair Value Measurements In 2017 2

Changs
Urepatiped
Tl Gaens
Reslizea Loeses) i
Urnnesdiped it Ineoeme
Tavire Gmss Gimss Hetatnd 1n
Balnce (Losses)n  Gans LIPS (T Baance Finarrcial
Jusgy s Mot [Lease) nio Wi ool Decenber 31 dtneres
il b milien| 017 Income iy 001 Purrssss | Saes Esuaacdes  Senlemests  Leeeld Level 3 T Sl ka0
Trading mocount ALRGOES:
[ = seouriies, ing loans andcthes 8 2777 § 229 %8 — % 547 3 (7021 % 5% (6881 % T2B $(1054) % 1884 § 2
Equity securitios 281 14 - &h (T - (§ 0} 146 (186j 235 i1
MonrlL S, soversign debl 510 Td (1] 53 [E]] — 73 T2 {13 556 T
Morignge trading foans, ABS and other MBS 1,211 165 (i 1210 154540} — (233 F18 [£-3 1] 1,498 T2
Telad trading aocoun asssts 4779 4885 (I LB&S (1.821) -] (983 1164 [1333) 4,153 143
Mgk dervative msaets ' {1,313) (S84 GE4 (975 242 48 (& 11,714 =01
AFS debl sbourithes:
NonlL5, securities 229 2 16 49 - -- (2713 — — 2% I
Oitar thxalle secisitias H%1 & B 5 — — (92 34 (241 5049 —
Toewempt securiies 542 1 a 14 (o) - 11y EL] (45} 460 —
Tatal AFS dabt securies 1,385 T xn R (T - (¥ ] 6a (150 1006 -
Diher debt secunties camed a1 Tair valus —
horragungy residoniiol MBS Fisl {10 — — {24 p— (E0) — — . —
Loans and leases M T20 15 - 3 134) -— (L3 — i 571 11
Loars M fod-gake =% 658 104 &) 3 JiBg) = (3a5) S0l (32 Ly 14
Oher assats 7 2,936 144 L] 3 (214) 258 (758 64 — 2,425 12246)
Fedornl {unds purchased and securities loanod
of sofd under aroemants 1o mpuchase {350) {5 - — — 1) 171 [1=1-1 263 — —
Trading accownt linbilities - Corporain
socuritos and other 127h 14 = 8 {17 2} - = [24) 2
hecrued sipensss and other liabilties ™ 1] - - - — - 1 - - {8 -
Long-beim detd ™ 11,514} (138§ (211 B4 iy (2E8) 514 [Eet 1] L) 11,883 1156)
i Asadts | . Far adaat, i hLl-dl!lhsl'orll.Ellﬂil. (e inieiis| Decrading 1o Lindd 3

L mmiwbmnuwmﬂmmwlunm Irdn il St/ TIADINDER - redofenantly Diding REcounl pasfin] Net ervilhon ddial - frmiry
Wl BEiounl Brofls and S0 Rctrie DU deisl Secuifies Cieiied il Tek valus - Sliei idome] Loecs Sad e - ol nioime: Léans hekHior-aae - alhes income. Dl daiels - piimily Glhei
incore relsbed fo MSH S Long berm deod - trading scosunt peofiis. For MGAs, mmmhwwhmﬁdmhhnm“wmmhﬂumm vodatility. spieads

and ine shago of e leewnrd swap ourve, bod pedioefic piaimeonts to the volalion medel io reflect chonges in the It mnd progected cash fows, os well @
ehanges i il e ladamptiens neludng ol b servios.
“ includes prmaiies gaine doase) in 001 on APS debt sscariies, fsign . and e impac of changss in e Com 'n et an St mormrted

Por undes the falr valse opSon. For socftoral nformation, see Saio 1 -mrurwm Princigies.

Mot devivalive sssets inchade derbvalive sssels of $4.1 Lilies and Seivatve Lalsbiles of 558 Lillos.

Amenits repeeien Falumests that o sdsountad Tor mhhwwn

Ipances el loan orginations and MERs o whiles | [T

Setthemarts primarily peprEsend She net change in Mhﬂﬂﬂﬂw’ﬂmﬂhhmﬂmﬂmtﬂh Py andd the paaaags ol s

R N B

Transfers into Level 3, primarily due to decreased price Transfers out of Level 3, pamarily due to increased price
observability, during 2017 included $1.2 billion of trading account  obsenvability, during 2017 Included $1.3 biilion of trading account
assets, $501 million of LHFS and $711 million of longterm debt.  assets, $139 million of AFS debt securities, $263 million of federal
Transfers occur on a8 regular basis for longterm debt instrumenis  funds purchased and securities loaned or sold under agreements
due to changes in the impact of unobserable inputs on the value  to repurchasea and $218 million of Iong-term debt.
of the embedded derivative in relation to the instrument as a whole.
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Level 3 - Fair Value Measurements In 2016 1)
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_Longterm deot ™ 11313 [74] {201 140 — {2 Lp B8 (939 485 |1.5140 1164)
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1 Ineluseg ns, nkkek mpadied i3 s mega in e fliseng inenre alalnmar (nn e Eating Accnunt Seasterhasl B - i Reesiind [rafia) Nar Seihed e Ressls - prissanly nsng seemn
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aah Newa, as wall &5

il e ahige of 8% foswa il Bwad curve, 8% peribe BIRAImEsts 1 e vakalion madel 16 iefesl

chanjes in cadh Bow ssasnidicni including ol 18 benvics,
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For undes The faer ke opoon. For mees info

ity Mgt 4 - 5
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thart e

Signifennt
Mt dervalivws inciate durivition sty of §309 Sl and debvathe labiiles of $5 2 bilon.
for under the ol vaiue option.

ER

Issmnors momsent loan orginations. anc MSRT.

i W
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i o whols loan caios.
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Transfers into Level 3, primarily due to decreased price
observability, during 2015 included $956 million of trading account
assets, 5186 millionof net derivative assets, $173 million of LHFS
and $339 million of longterm debt. Transfers occur on a regular
basis for longterm debt instruments due to changes in the impact

of unobservable inpats on the value of the embecded derivative
in relation to the instrument as a whole,

579/613

Eusuls and pee

Transfers out of Level 3, primarily due to increased price
observability, during 2016 incleded $1.1 billion of rading account
assets, 3362 millien of net derivative assets, £117 milllon of AFS
debt securities, $234 million of loans and leases, $106 million
of LHFS and $465 million of longterm debt,

Bank af Amanca 2018 156



EDINETOOOO
OdoOOooOo0O000000o00o0o0ooo0oooooooo0000000o0oonognonoOond(Eeoes770)
Oooooooa

The following tables present information about significant uncbhservable inputs related to the Corporation’s material categories of
Level 3 financial assets and llabllities at December 31, 2018 and 2047,

Quantitative Information about Level 3 Falr Valuve Measurements at December 31, 2018

(Dotars i mlkans] [
Fair Walsation ‘Signiticant Dsabssrvabie Farges of Weignted
Fisancial Instrumes Waluw Tachnigue Imguts Inpets Avprage
Trading scoount ausets - Mortgage Inading ans, A1 ana sther MBS a1 Fropayman i00ed 0% 1 X% CPR o2
Loais ard bmses sam | DEscounted tesh | it rabe % o 3% COR %
[Ty —— | m [Ereye— % 1 B1% e
AFS Sebl seoue bis, panarly non-agency reskdanis 2] Frice $0 ko 5128 §7z
(Crther dabit mecurtios castied ol falr vifus - Boragency realdentisl 12
" Instramans bacuen by commescinl redl #State nesETs o 1 ikt % 1o 28% ™
Trading sccoust ssasty - Coporin becuitias, trading inans nd omher EE ) Mt B [ $0 12 8300 we
Tradirg Bccount ansets = Morigagn bedng losrs, ABS and othar MBS 81
Commeszial loans. Job1 aecuetimn and athes [T Wikt %10 168 13
Inading pcoount aesets - Geronits secaatins. Irading koans and other LanA | ey cash | Presar e 10% 10 20% 1%
Traatiry] sccount sty - Sonl) 4, swwegn detit 46d Parer, Wharkeok Dwfuit rate 1o 4% i
Treing scoount aussts — Moifgsge Ustng e, AR5 ana other MBS 15| ComEAen s vty 5% 10 40% =N
L haid fod-anis 41 Pricw $oes S141 i
Dither assers, primanty nustien mbs securtes TR ] T — BL0 e B100 55
Piorw, Markont
romparabies
MSite 3 o4z ‘Weightscavnmags P, Mued rate ™ O b 14 ywary & yoary
Discounted cash | Welghtediavarags e, varisbis e & 0 b 160 ymars 3y
Hirw Option-sgunind spmad, Fuad rete TRo 143 ™
Gption sdjustnd spmsd. variabie iy %10 15% f.1
Structured llasisties
[P r—— §  (BAT) [kscourded cash | Eaulty conslston 118 80 1004 BT
Ao, b Longduled squity volaliThes A% o BAN b3
incusiry wiandans | Vel TR 1o 185 E1=
deifwathen pricing | price O bo HL00 sz
LT p——
Crec Serivathes s (sesp Tieks %10 b% =
Uphon goints I poénts Ao 100 pointy | 70 paints
CRncounied canh | Cracet comeeation s nis
Mow, Slochaalle o ] 15% 12 200 5P 15
sl [EE 1% 0 A% COH o
Lot sevrity a5 e
Price S0 e 10N
Eqety desivesnes § DME inoustry slangarg | Egulty conelation 11% 10 100% BTN
derivirtive pricind ™ | § negamted squity winlintes a% in BA% Er
Commeity derivsties s 10| Descourded cash || Salurml gas fnweed prce. BL/MME b $12/MMOW | 53/ MME
o Wiy | Cortatation 0% 10 AT TI%
proing L (LT Y 15% W 132% S5
Interest mte Serivathes [ Cormlation (8, 1R) 15% 1o TO%. [T
ity winndard | Cormlation (7% 1 % 1o 46 i
detamtive piing ' | {oeg dated infaton mies 20% 1o 38% F3
Lorlautiad [NATGR wialilies %12 1% L)
Totul et dervotive sessts [
W e i nhe St ard pal de RS e Ll T 5 ca D uen T SDeskrin e valus of D ST,
a1 The colegories are sgregeied Bassd ypon moduct Type which difters om T i Ay e . Tha foliceiry is & reconciition o the ine Heew in the tebhis oo page 152 Taading

BOCOUNL BBAE1E = Corporabe Secuetes, Tnaing ioses sesd other of $1.6 oilon, Tradng socount sasets = Kondl.E. sovereign dett of §565 milion, Tiecing oooount D3l = Morgnge imdicg loans,
ABS fd offeii MES of §1 6 blon, AFS Jabt surition o BE0G sillon, Othie det dauiities carfied St 1 valus - Nohagency maoestal of $LT2 mllan, ine ssdals, moleding MSRe, of 2.0
Billlor, Ledirh and lmaish of $308 million asd LHPS of £542 milen,
- includen models sech oa Monie Carlo somelation and Elack-Sorale.
6 ncludes mdels sech as Monis Gtk ssmlabion, Bleck-Schofes snd other melhocs ihel medel Be jolint dymaniics of ifesest, inflisllon snd foreign eschangs e,
& Tree weygrtsd-svoings ifs b e produst ol charges in market ivies of Flenest, peecrnreant inles and offei model aod coah Bew sasngiona.
Bgta

157 Bank of America 2018

580/613



EDINETOOOO

OdoOOooOo0O000000o00o0o0ooo0oooooooo0000000o0oonognonoOond(Eeoes770)

Quantitative Information about Level 3 Fair Valve Measurements at December 31, 2017

Oooooooa
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Im the previous tables, instruments backed by residential and
commercial real estate assets include RMES, commercial MBS,
whole |oans and morigage CDOs. Commercial loans, debt
securities and other include corporate CLOs and CDOs,
commercial loans and bonds, and securities backed by non-real
estate assets. Structured liabilities primarily include equity-linked
notes that are accounted for under the fair value option.

The Corporation uses multiple market approaches in valuing
certain of its Level 3 financial instruments. For example, market
comparables and discounted cash flows ane used together. For a
given product. such as corporate debt securities, market
comparaoles may be used to estimate some of the unocbservable
inputs and then these inputs are incorporated into a discounted
cash flow model. Therefore, the balantes disclosed encompass
bath of these technigues.

The level of aggregation and diversity within the products
disclased in the tables results in certain ranges of inputs being
wide and unevenly distributed across asset and liability categones,

Uncertainty of Fair Value Measurements from
Unobservable Inputs

Loans and Securities

A significant increase in market yields, default rates, loss
severities or duration would have resulted in a significantly lower
fair value for long positions. Short positions would have been
impacted in a directionally opposite way, The impact of changes
in prepayment speeds would have resulted in diffaring impacts
depending on the seniodty of the instrument and, in the case of
CLOs, whether prepayments can be reimvested. A significant
increase in price would have resulted in a significantly highar fair
value for long positions, and short positions would have been
impacted in a dirsctionally 0pposite way,

Structured Liabilities and Derivatives
For cradit dervatives, a significant increase in market vield, upfront
pons (8., a single upfrom payment made Oy a protection buyer
at inception), cradit spreads, default rates or loss severities would
have resulted in a significantly lower fair value for protection sellers
and higher fair value for protection buyers, The Impact of changes
in prepayment speeds would have resulted in differing impacts
depending on the seniority of the instrument.

Structured credit derhatives are impacted by cradit correlation.
Default correlation is a parameter that describes the degree of
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dependence among credit default rates within a credit portfolio
that underlies a credit dervative Instrument. The sengitivity of this
input on the fair value varies depending on the level of
subcrdination of the tranche. For senior tranches that are net
purchases of protection, a significant increase in default
corelation would have resulted in a significantly higher fair value.
Met short protection positions would have been impacted in a
directionally opposite way.

For equity defivatives, commodity denvatives, interest rate
derivatives and structured liabilities, a significant change in lang-
dated rates and volatilities and correlation inputs (i.e., the degree
of correlation betwesn an equity security and an index, batween
two different commodities, between two different interest rates,
of between interest rates and foreign exchange rates) would have
resulted in a significant impact to the fair value; however, tha
magnitude and direction of the impact depend on whether the
Corparation is long or short the exposure. For structured Habilities,
a significant increase in yield or decrease in price would have
resulted in a significantly lower fair value. A significant decrease
in duration would have resulted in a significantly higher fair alue,

Sensitivity of Fair Value Measurements for Mortgage
Servicing Rights

The weighted-average lives and fair value of MSRs are sensitive
to changes in modeled assumptions. The weighted-average life is
a preduct of changes in market rates of interest, prepayment rates
and other model and cash flow assumptions. The weighted-average
Iife represents the avevage peried of time that the MSRs' cash
flows are expected to be received, Absent other changes, an
increase (decrease) to the weighted-average life would generally
result in an increase (decrease) in the fair value of the MSRs. For
example, a 10 percentor 20 percent decrease in prepaymeant rates,
which impacts the weighted-average life, could result in an increase
in fair value of $64 million or $133 million, while a 10 percent or
20 percentincrease in prepayment rates could resultin a decrease
in fair value of $59 million or $115 million, A 100 bp or 200 bp
decrease In DAS levels could result in an increase in fair value of
563 million or $131 million, while a 100 bp or 200 bp increéase
in OAS levels could result in @ decreasa in fair value of 59 million
of $115 million. These sensitivities are hypothetical and actual
amounts may vary materially,
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Menrecurring Fair Value

The Carporation holds cartain assets that are measured at fair value, but only in certain situations (e.g., impairment) and these
measurements are referred 1o herein as nonrecumng. The amounts below represent assets still held as of the reporting date for which
& nonfecurting fair value adjustment was reconded during 2018, 2017 and 2016,

Assets Measured at Fair Value on a Nonrecurring Basis

Decembar 31, 2018 Cecermber 31, 2017
Brakars i mitiens) Level 2 Level 3 Levl2  leved3
Hasats
Lonrs held-forsale g a7 8 - % - 8 2
Loars and leases & - aid - Bug
Foapchonod proprthes &0 — 42 - B3
Other assots Ll L] 25 =
Gaing {Losses)
2018 2017 016
Aseels
Lores ek fow - 5 e 5 s s m 5 5]
Loares ond loases B (2 (338 (4E8)
Forsclannd propanies 124} [ER Y] [LH]
Other ommets LS {124y {74

I nciudes 383 mikon. $1358 millen and $150 meflion of iosers on ans that wess withen down o & collaless! valee of feen Gunng 2008, 2017 anc 2016, respectively.

N Amunis afe Bchuded in o Besets on ihe Cofsobdated Balanoe Sheel ad sepresent Lhe cafying viskue of fomeclosed properties thel were wiillen Sown subsequen i el rilisl cassilioeion
a8 fomecioned properlien. Leases on fomcdoied properiies include ioaass recsrded during T sl B0 ders afler racsder of m loen 16 fomziaied gooeien,

% Deciydes B4ER milion and $800 milion of properties scquind won fovecioews of certain g £ eane [; FIeA nopred kpane] o8 Deceméor 31, 2018 arg 2017

The table below presents information about significant unobserable inputs related to the Corporation’s nonrecurring Level 3 financial
assets and liabilities at December 31, 2018 and 2017. Loans and leases backed by residential real estate assets represent residential
morgages whene the |0an has been whitten down 1o the fair valus of the undedlying collateral,

Quantitative Information about Nonrecurring Level 3 Fair Value Measurements

— .
Failr Voluntion Unobservable Harges of Weighted
Finandal ksirument Value Tethinkque Inpuis Inputs e
Trolars in miliens) Decombar 31, 16
Loans and leases bocked by residental real esiabe asssts % 474 Market compansbies ORED discount 19% o S5% Fhe
Cosls 1o sell B% 1o 26% Fi]
Decembar 31, 2017
Loans and leases bocked by residental real eslobe asssls §  BS4 Market comparables DRCD discount 15% 1o 5E% 1%
Cigls 1o sall S 1 A0% %

1 The waighied semie is caltulsted based upon the lall vake of the lbass

NOTE 21 Fair Value Option

Loans and Loan Commitments

The Corporation elects to account for certain loans and lcan
commitments that exceed the Corporation’s single-name credit
risk concentration guidelines under the fair value option. Lending
commitments ane actively managed and, a5 appropriate, credit risk
for these lending relationships may be mitigated through the use
of credit derivatives, with the Corporation's public side credit view
and market perspectives determining the size and timing of the
hedging activity. These credit derivatives do not meet the
reguirements for designation as accounting hedges and therefore
are carried at fair value with changes in fair value recorded in other
income. The fair value optien allows the Corporation to carry these
foans and loan commitments at fair valee, which is mone consistent
with management’s view of the underlying economics and the
manner inwhich they are managed. In acdition. the fair value option
allows the Corporation t0 reduce the accounting volatility that
would otherwise resull from the asymmetry created by accounting
for the financial instruments at historical cost and the credit
derivatives at fair value.

Loans Held-for-sale

The Corporation elects to account for residential mortgage LHFS,
commercial mortgage LHFS and certain other LHFS under the fair
value option with interest income on these LHFS recorded in other
interest income. These loans are actively managed and monitored
and, as spproprigte, certain market risks of the loans may be
mitigated through the use of dervatives. The Corporation has
elacted not to designate the dervatives as qualifying sccounting
hedges and therefore they are carmed at fair value with changes
in fair value recerded in other income. The changes in fair value
of the loans are |argely offset by changes in the fair value of the
derivatives. The fair value option allows the Corporation to reduce
the accounting volatility that would otherwise result from the
asymmelry created by accounting for the financial instruments at
the lower of cost or fair value and the derivatives at fair value. The
Corporation has not elected to sccount for certain other LHFS
under the fair value option primarily because these loans are
floating-rate loans that are not hedged wsing derivative
insruments.

Hank of amerca 2008 150

583/613



EDINETOOOO

OoooDo0ooDooooo0oooooooooooo0oDoO000O000O000bDO00oDOoO0oo(ees770)

Loans Reported as Trading Account Assets

The Carporation elects to account for certain loans that are hald
for the purpose of trading and are risk-managed an a fair value
basgis under the fair value option.

Other Assats

The Corporation elects to account for certain longterm fixed-rate
margin loans that are hedged with dernatives under the fair value
option, Election of the fair value option allows the Corporation 1o
reduce the accounting volatility that would otherwise result from
the asymmetry created by accounting for the financial instruments
8t historical cost and the derivathes at fair value.

Securities Financing Agreements

The Corporation efects to account for certain securities financing
agreements, incleding resale and repurchase agreements, under
the fair value option based on the tenor of the agreements, which
reflects the magnitude of the interest rate risk. The majority of
zecurities financing agreements collateralized by U.S. government
securities are not accounted for under the fair value option as
these contracts ane generally short-dated and therefore the
interest rate risk is not significant.

Long-term Deposits

The Corporation elects 1o account for certain longterm fixed-rate
and ratelinked deposits that are hedged with derivatives that do
not quality for hedge accounting under the falr value option.
Election of the fair value option allows the Corporation to reduce

the accounting wolatility that would otherwise result from the
asymmelry created by accounting for the financial instruments at
historical cost and the derivatives at fair value. The Corporation
has not elected 1o camy other longterm deposits at fair value
because they are not hedged using derivatives,

Short-term Borrowings

The Cosporation elects to account for certain short-term
borrowings, primarily short-term structured liabilities, under the
fair value option because this debt is risk-managed on a fair value
basis.

The Corpoation elects to account for cartaln assetbacked
secured financings, which are also classified in short-term
borrowings, under the fair value option. Election of the fair value
option allows the Corporation to reduce the accounting volatility
that would otherwise result from the asymmetry created by
accounting for the assetbacked secured financings at historical
cost and the comesponding morigage LHFS securing these
financings at fair value.

Lang-term Debt

The Corporation elects to account for certain longterm debt,
primarily structured liabilities, under the fair value option. This long-
term debt is either risk-managed on a fair value basis or the related
hedges do not qualify for hedge accounting.

Fair Value Option Elections

The table below provides information about the fair value carrying
amount and the contractual principal outstanding of assets and
liabilities accounted for under the fair value option at December
31,2018 and 2017,

Fair Value Option Elections
December 31 2018 - December 31, 2017 -
Falr Wakss Fair Valun
Fair Value Contractual Carrying Fair W Contractual Camying
Canmylng Primcipal Amaunt Less Canang Fainipal Amcnt L
olan i mitisns) Armouint Outstanding Unpaid Principal Amourt Outatanding Unpaid Principal
Fastliovnl Turids ool ansd sbiunlies bairowed of
purchased urder agresments b resell 5 58395 5 BBATE § 23 £ 52906 £ 52007 % (51
Loans reported an trading account ansets 10 G196 13088 [EBOX) 5,735 11,804 (5, 065)
Trading imwentory — othes 13778 na na 12,027 n'a n's
Consumer ard commencal loans 4,349 4,399 (&) 6,710 B, Tdd [34)
Loes Pkl foof- s 101 2942 4,749 (1807} 2156 377 {1.561)
Hher assets a LT n'a 3 n'e 1]
Long-berm deposits 482 454 3B 449 421 2B
Fedarnl furds purchesed and securities loaned o
s0id under apreements 1o iepurchase 28,875 B8] (-1 36,182 aG,187 5]
Emort term bomrowngs 1848 1 848 - 1,494 1,484 -
Uinfuincded anm commitmsnes 169 nim e 120 n'a nim
Long-term debt 12 27637 20,147 (L6210} 31, TAE 31,512 FEC

U A significant porllon of the: loans nepdrned & Tadieg 2ocownt assels and LISFS e disbessed oans Mat wene parchased ab a @eep ciscount to par, and the remainoer are Mans with a tal vk rear

contractual inial culslascing.

= inclugen struciumg akiiGos with o teir vakes of §37.3 Billon and $31.4 Bitior, ond contractual principal gulsterdeg of $38.8 Bilias and $31.1 bilisn ol December 11, 3048 and 3047,

nfa = rol apgicabie
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The following tables provide information about where changes in the fair value of assets and liabilities accounted for under the fair
value option are included In the Consolidated Statement of Income for 2018, 2017 and 2016,

Gains (Losses) Relating to Assets and Liabilities Accounted for Under the Falr Value Option

Trading Account Ohvor
Prafits Incamn Total

ilboians i milions] AR
Loans reported a8 irading Bccount assats (0 1 a8 5 —_ % B
Wradiing smaenlory — oiher 1750 — 17650
Consumer and commermrial lpans (1 [L k] 53) (475)
Loans Feld-fod-sake (3, 5 1 24 25
Unfunded ioan commitmants - 43) 145)
Lisng-terrns it (4.5 2457 (et 2064
Other ™ '] 18 26
Todnd 5 1502 § (153 % 3340

207
Loans reported as trading sccount sesots 10 1 g % e I8
Trading, mventory = ciher & 3,821 — 3,821
Consumaes ard commasmal loans 1 ) a5 26
Loams feeld for-sabe (0.0 = 98 %8
Unfunded foan commitmsants - 36 36
Lovig-lasinm ghedl 12 (1.0 |146) (L,150)
Othar (a3 13 501
Total [ 2.983 § =] 3.270

2016
Loars reported as ading sccount sssats 1 [ 301§ — % 301
Trmdfing imventory = athar & L1} — &T
Caviidiid mid Comitbicial loans (U A4 37 12
Loans hald-for-saka 13 4 11 Ll ] 538§
Unluided oan i LB — A&7 487
Long-barm datt 6 4 { B |57y (BEE)
Dher M (B5) 53 3
Total % (164 4% @0 & TT4

Galns (l0s5ea) Pelte b Dol owe-speciic e (hk witls (100 STt

T ainis i traaditg SScoust Erofila aee Srimmsly oMt by Kasrs of Bng (b NS Mal heogs thise dassts

-
>
B inclugion the valus of IRLCE on furced lsane, nclading Those ecid during 1fe peviod
-

T majarity of tha red gaing (losses) in rading so0ount eofhe relate t0 the embedded dorvethes i stroctures latiites and e offset by Baine (0sesE) on doervatives and securties that Sedge

(& TR T aitito

= For The cumidative impadt of changes in The Corporation’s cwn ol sgoasds. and the smdunt rechined in ssusulsted OC, e fcto [d -

O Cow v income (Lol Fot

mars infarmstion on Fow the Cononbon's own coedil spread is determined. ses Moos 20 = R viue Kosaurmsronis.
= neludes goRa (o) 0n Tedoin] fnds skl G ST DORower of (unchusd Unoe: SEDEMRTE b PG, DTN QnGabe, Jng 1edm GEpocis, Monsl fnds pPChased Bl soourSel aansd o

Saht LR SEMRINIRALS I iepurthake B e ere BOOwEE.

NOTE 22 Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Financial instruments are classified within the fair value hierarehy
ugsing the methodelogies described in Nete 20 - Fair Value
Measuremeonts. Certain loans, deposits, longterm debt and
unfunded lending commitments are accounted for under the fair
walue oplion, For additional information, see Nofe 21 - Fair Value
Option. The following disclosures include financial instruments
that are not camed at fair value or oniy a portion of the ending
balance is carried at fair value on the Consolidated Balance Sheat.

Short-term Financial Instruments

The carrying value of shortterm financial instruments, Including
cash and cash equivalents, certain time deposits placed and other
short-term investments, feceral funds sold and purchased. certain
resale and repurchase agreements and shortterm borowings,

approximates the fair value of these instruments, These financial
instruments generally expose the Corparation to limited credit risk
and have no stated maturities or have short-term maturities and
cary interest rates that appraximate market. The Corporation
accounts for certain resale and repurchase agreements under the
fair value option.

Under the fair value hierarchy, cash and cash eguivalents are
classified as Level 1. Time deposits placed and other short-term
investments, such as U.5. government securities and short-term
commercial paper, are classified as Lewal 1 or Level 2. Federal
fumds sold and purchased are classified as Level 2. Resale and
repurchase agreements are classified as Level 2 because they
are generally short-dated andfor vanablerate instruments
collateralized by U.S. government or agency securities. Shart-term
borrowings are classified as Leval 2.
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Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying values and fair values by fair value hierarchy of certain
financial instruments where only a portion of the ending balance
was caimed at fair value at December 31, 2018 and 2017 are
presented in the following table,

Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Fair Yalue
Cavying
Valwe Lewed 2 Lewved 3 Total
liars i milisnm Docomber 31, 2018

Finoncial pssats

Loarns $ 911520 3 58228 § 650160 $ 047388

Lonrs haid-forsan 10,367 6592 TS 10,367
Finandal liatidlities

Dapasits 11 L3g14%6 1381239 — 1381339

Lesji-lesm debd 220 340 220967 87 230,784

Cammarcial

wnfunded bending

emmiirnens = D55 169 B85 B T27

Deczmber 31, 2017 =

Finoncial assets

Leifires £ 004399 1 AESEA & HA0S5TE 3 O1B163

Lonre held-for sole 11,430 10,521 a0 11,430
Finaneial |bilives

Dopasiis 1 1.3045,545 1,300,398 — 1,300,308

Lesng-temrm chbt 2T 402 235126 1,863 236,080

Cammarsial

unfunded lending

cosfrieni il = ’AT 1z0 3,008 4,028

1 e demaad Geposdls of 35308 bition and $510.6 cillon e 0o sl melaites 0
Decambar 31 3018 s 2047

% The coirpng volue of comsamial unfeded leading commbmens & rclided B oreed
npeesed and olher labiites on the Conseloaied Nalante Swel. The Corraton doed nod
radimala [ha b vsis of cormurar undrcded snding commEmenie hecsuns inmamg Rl ance
e Corporation can reducs o canced ass commitrents by providing notios 50 T bolmower
Fir uiin i mlken o commmilinente, Soo Nole 13 - CormBsoms s Cortngonce

NOTE 23 Business Segment Information

The Corporation reports its results of operations through the
following fouwr business segments: Consumar Banking, GWIM,
Global Banking and Global Markets, with the remaining operations
recarded In Al Other.

Consumer Banking

Consumer Barking offers a diversified range of credit, banking and
investment products and services to consumers and small
businesses. Consumer Banking product offerings  include
traditional savings accounts, money market savings accounts, CDs
and IRAs, checking accounts, and Inwvestment accounts and
products, as well as credit and debit cands, residential mortgages
and home equity loans, and direct and indirect loans 1o consumears
and small businesses in the U.S. Consumer Banking includes the
Impact of senicing residential morigages and home equity loans
in the core portfolio.

Global Wealth & Investment Management

GWIM provides a high-touch client experience through a netwark
of financial advisors focused on clients with over $250,000 in
total investable assets, including tailored solutions to meet
clients’ needs through a full set of investment managenment,
brokerage, banking and retirement products. GWIM also provides
comprehensive wealth management sclutions targeted to high net
worth and ultra high net worth clients, as well as customized
solutions to meet clients” wealth structuring, investment
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management, trust and banking needs, including specialty asset
management senvices.

Global Banking

Global Banking provides a wide range of lendingrelated products
and services, integrated working capital management and reasury
solutions, and underwriting and advisory services through the
Corporation’s network of offices and client refationship teams.
Global Banking also provides investment banking products to
clients, The economics of certaln Investment banking and
underwriting activities are shared primarily between Global! Banking
and Global Markets under an  internal  revenue-sharing
arrangement. Global Banking clients generally include middie-
market companies, commerncial real estate firms, not-for-profit
companies, large global corporations, financial institutions,
leasing clients, and mid-sized U.5.-based businesses requiring
customized and integrated financial advice and solutions,

Global Markets

Global Markets offers sales and trading services and research
services 1o institutional clients across fixed-income, credit,
currency, commodity and equity businesses. Global Markets
provides market-making, financing, securities clearing, settlement
and custody services globally to institutional investor clients in
support of their investing and trading activities. Global Markets
product coverage includes securities and derivative products in
both the primary and secondary markets. Global Markels also
works with commercial and corporate clients to provide risk
management products. As a resull of marketmaking activities,
Giobal Markets may be required to manage risk in & broad range
of financial products. In addition, the economics of cerain
investrment banking and underwriting activities are shared primarily
between Giobal Markets and Global Banking under an intermal
revenue-sharing arrangement.

All Other

All Other consists of ALM activities, equity imestments, non-core
modtgage loans and senvicaing activities, the net impact of periodic
revislons to the MSR valuation model for core and non-core MSRs
and the related ecenomic hedge resulis, liguidating businesses
and residual expense allocations. ALM activities encompass
certain residential mortgages, debl securities, intevest rate and
foreign currency risk managament activities, the impact of cartain
allocation methodologes and hedge ineffectiveness, The resulls
of eartain ALM activities are allocated o the business segments.
Equity iInvestments include the merchant services joint venturs as
well as a portfolio of equity, real estate and other altemative
investments.

Basis of Presentation

The management accounting and repodting process derves
segment and business results by utilizing  allocation
methodologies fod revenue and expense. The net (ncome derved
for the businesses is dependent upon revenue and costallocations
using an activity-based costing medel, funds wansfer pricing, and
other methodologies and assumptions management believes are
appropriate to reflect the results of the business,

Total revenue, net of interest expense, includes net interest
incame on an FTE basis and noninterest income, The adjustmeant
of et interest income 1o an FTE basis results in a cormesponding
increase in incamea tax expanse. The segment results also reflect
certaln revenue and expense methodologies that are utilized to
determing net income, The net interest income of the businesses
includes the results of a funds transfer pricing process that
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matches assets and liabilities with similar interest rate sensitivity
and maturity characteristics. In segments where the total of
liabilities and equity exceeds assets, which are generally deposit-
taking segments, the Corporation allocates assets 1o match
liabilities. MNet interest income of the business segments also
includes an allocation of net interast income generated by certain
of the Corporation’s ALM activities.

The Corporation's ALM activities include an overall interest rate
risk management stategy that incorporates the use of various
derivatives and cash instruments to manage fluctuations in
earmings and capital that are caused by interest rate volatility. The
Corporation’s goal is to manage interest rate sensitivity so that
moverments in interest rates do not significantly adversaly affect
earnings and capital, The results of a majority of the Corporation's

fluctuate based on the performance of the ALM acthvities, ALM
actvities Include external product pricing decislons including
deposit pricing strategies, the effects of the Corporation’s internal
funds trensfer pricing process and the net effects of other ALM
activities.

Certain expenses not directly attributable to a specific
business segment are allocated to the segments. The costs of
certain centralized or shared functions are allocated basad on
methodologies that reflect utilization.

The following table presents net income (loss) and the
components thereto (with net interest income on an FTE basis for
the business segments, All Other and the total Corporation) for
2018, 2017 and 2016, and total assets st December 31, 2018
and 2017 for each business segment, as well as Al Other,

ooOooood

ALM activities are allocated to the business segments and

Resuits of Business Segments and All Othar

At and for the year ended December 31 Total Corporation & Consumer Banking
(Dutars m nuikans) 2018 2017 2018 2018 2017 2018
Mot intornst incoma § 48042 § AGEGT § 41996 § 27123 § 14307 5§ 21260
Moririsiesl ncome 43,815 i 2 BES 42,805 10400 10, 314 10,441

Total mvenwe, not of intemst oxpenc 91,857 BE.2TT 84,500 arsaa 34,521 31,731
Prorisiod for crisdil losses 3.262 3,306 3587 3664 3525 2715
MNonintercst eapenen 63,381 64,743 58,083 17,713 17,105 17664
" Incoma before ircome Laes 35,194 30,138 25931 16,148 13301 11,352
Incomd tnx sxponse __Thoar 11008 8099 A1 4.999 4,106

Ml income 3 218047 § 16232 3§ 17822 3 12028 3§ BHZ § T.166
Yearend total asests £ 2,364,607  £2.261,23 4 TERATT £ 749305

Hnbal Waakh &
Investmend Monagement Ghobal Bankirg
2018 2017 a6 6 T 2016

Mot interest incoma L] 6204 & 6173 § 5750 4 10881 § 10504 £ 471
Moninleies! noomi 13,044 12417 11,851 8,763 9,495 B9t

Totnl mwwenue, net of irerest guponss 19,328 18,580 17650 19,544 19,999 18,4458
Prowishan for chisdil losses B& 56 64 B a2 BRI
Honirlel esl oganse 13,777 13.558 13.166 8591 B.1506 B 4BE

Incoms bElale ifcome Taes 5475 4,078 4,416 11 (45 11491 9078
INCOTH B0 enponsa 1356 1.885 1,635 2872 4,338 3,347
~ Bet income $§ 4079 3 apa3 4 20m 3 BATA 8 6EA3 8 61D
Year-end total nssets § 205906 § 284,371 % 241477 § 424533

dslobal Markes Al Oittvsr
2018 2047 2016 pate l] i) 2016

Mnt inbarest incoms & 3171 % A744 % 4557 £ 613 % e 8 919
Homrielest incorn 12,893 12.207 11,533 (AeaB4) 11648 {234}

Tokal mevenoe, net of imleres] ooponss 16,083 15,951 16, (Es) (s | PRy Gas
Pranvishon for credif Iosses - 164 5 | (478} |61} {100}
Monmisies] oapense 10, G 10, 731 10171 2514 o 65 & 506
 Incoms (inss] bolo income Lawes 5377 5,055 5,888 (2849 (& 288 (4,811}
INCOMMO AA eponsa (bormfi) 1,398 1,63 3001 [ 136 (RLEE ] 3, 1400)

Mt income (loss) L] 3978 § 3,200 % 3817 % (113 % 1330 5 (2,671}

Year-end o4l assels
1 Thene wers nag mabenal intersegment revnees.

§ B41922 § 620013 3 19636 % 194042
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The table below presents noninterest income and the components thereto for 2018, 2017 and 2016 for each business segment,
as well as Al Other, For more information, see Note 1 - Summary of Significant Accounting Principles and Note 2 = Noninterest Incomae.

Noninterest Income by Business Segment and All Other

Glohal Wealth &
Total Corporation Consumer Banhing Investmenl Managemant
(Ddines in mlans) 2B 2007 2016 2018 2017 2016 2018 T 2016
Casd Income
Imenchange fees ¥ 4023 F 3042 F 3040 3 3383 3 3224 % 32TL 3 [ ] e 106
[ibwr cand ircomss 1958 b H ] 1,451 1,906 1.H426 115654 a5 a4 £
Total card income 6051 5,502 5,851 5289 5,070 4,935 18 153 150
Sendce chasges
Daposilrelated foes GEaT 6.708 8,545 4,300 4,284 4,142 7 7a 74
Linaing ealated Boas 1io0 1.1 1.083 - — — —_ — -
Total sarvice changes. T.I67 7A1E 7538 4,300 4,284 4,042 73 78 74
vesiment and brokemgs services
Asset management fees 10188 9310 81328 147 133 120 10,042 9177 8208
Hrokemga foas 1871 4,536 2,021 1rz 184 200 1917 27 2668
Tokal irvestment and brokerags
14160 13,836 13340 319 ar o] 11,050 11,394 10874
ewestront Banking iearm
Urnderwriting Incom 2722 28 2,545 &1} — 2 335 a1n 225
Syndication fess L1347 1.499 1,388 = = — = = 1
Financial advisory sevvioes 1268 1091 1,268 _ —_ - 2 2 1
Tobal irvastirsent banking income 5327 6011 SM1 (1 — 2 337 EECH 227
Troding account profils BS540 T 6,902 B a = 112 144 175
Other income 14970 1.541 3.624 485 558 Loaz 435 33z EiZH
— Wtilwocwestivoms % SIS T SOARD. & M08 ¥ 0400 3 014 03 IO 9 UA0ME F Jaaar 3 A1RE)
Global Banking Global Markis All Dghes
FHE 2007 2018 2018 2017 014 2018 2017 2016
Caedl income
Irerchange feas 5 533 % e 8 483 % 85 % e § i I ] =y B % 21
b cand ingoive &8 12 20 (& {2} )] = 80 168
Toksl card income 541 518 503 a3 a2 7 - 8o 18D
Sendce chasges
Daoposilrelated foos 2111 2,197 2170 161 147 143 x 22 16
Lieniingg-ruiaied foas 918 928 924 184 182 160 = — —
Total sardico chages: 3027 3,125 3,094 346 a2g 312 x2 22 16
Iwesimant and brokernge services
Aspod management foos - - - - - - - - -
Brokemgs foes 94 a7 T4 L1780 2,043 2102 8 (213 21}
Total investmeant. and brokermge
SRIVICER a4 a7 T4 1,780 2,048 2,102 B 1) 121}
Undemwriting income BOZ i1 426 2084 2,249 2,100 (194 [256) (168)
Syndication fees L1237 1403 1302 09 a5 BS 1 1 =
__Financial advisory senices 1163 1657 1.156 103 132 111 i - -
Tt Investimsant Banking income rasi 3471 2,884 2296 2,476 2,208 (195) 1254) {168)
Teading sccount peofits. 260 134 133 783z 6,710 6,550 228 288 44
Dbt Income LAS0 2150 2486 446 551 159 11.346) (1.750) (204}
Tatal nonintersst income $ B763 § 9405 8§ BAOT4 § 12860 5 13907 § 11533 § (1284) £ (1548 &  (234)

AR Orhey includes slminalions of Iniscompany tMnacion.

The tables below present a reconciliation of the four business segments’ total revenue, net of intarest expense, on an FTE basis,
and net income 1o the Consolidated Statement of Income, and tolal assets 1o the Consolidated Balance Sheet,

(Doliais i mEenE] 2018 2017 2016
Sagments’ iofol revenue, ril-of inderest s ngs § 02568 § EODE1 5 EBIODIG
Adjustments (1
ALM activitsns. SEH nz {259)
Liguidating businedsbs. aliminaliond and olhar {1,209) [1./Cr0eE) BEa
FTE basis ajustment 1610) a5) {400)
Consolidated revenue, met ol interest exp $ 91247 & BIZND S5 A3 TOL
Sagresnis’ 1o1al el nooms TH RO F1.541 10,405
Adjustmaents, netaftax 4
ALM petivities: (4] (355 {E51)
Liguidaling Insinessas, aliinations and ol 6T (2054 {1.020)

Consoldated net incoms & 1"_!,147 £ W 5 'li',H'E
M Amgesiments. inchuoe oors0Rdated INComa, srpenEE Bnd assel Bmoums nob specficaly atiocated 1o mdiedusd businesE sagmenty.
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Deceeminer 31
Deslain in milllns 2018 2047
Sagments’ o1l asaets § 2158182 § JFORM102
Adjustments 1k
ALM acthites, ncluding semumbios portinio &T0,057 625403
Elimination of segment asset allocations to match Batillies (540,801 (G20, d48)
Oihar 67,068 E0,007
Consolicited 1otal nsiets 5 2354507 § 2 OE1234

RO e © ncome, A s rast mpec fcaly alincabed 1o radbaios mpiness sapmeris.

NOTE 24 Parent Company Information
The following tables present the Parent Company-only financial information. This financial information is presented in accordance with
bank regulatory reporting requirements,

Condensed Statement of Income
[Dolaim v mitizna) 2018 _3917 3__&1_5 )
Income
Divickends Froen sulsiliaries:
Bank holoing, paniag and mislad subsidian 1 2B575 § 12088 § 4127
Monbank companes and relsted sutsdimies 91 203 7
Inborast Trom subsidinmes EA425 T.043 2,006
(her income (loss) (L025) Fi:l 111
Tonl imcama 36,066 10,361 7,311
Expense
Interest of Bairovwnd lunds Trom rolotod 8 danies 35 189 oED
Oifer indegresd enpenas BA2E 5,555 B 008
Norsnbarest supense 1600 1672 2,704
Total expanse BFG0 1418 B, G
Incoma (loas) betors incoma taces and equity in undiiruted earmings of subsidiories 27,5806 11.945 (1.456)
income (an eepensas {barefij (.5 i S5y {2,311)
Income Dofore equity n undistibuted eamings of subsidiories 26,087 100 B53
Erquity in undisbibuted g4 [osses) of i
Bank holdng companies and relaled subsidinnes 306 8.725 16617
Monbank comparies. and related subsidisies (245 |1 A8 EZ_
Total equity in undistribsuted samings of subsidiaries B0 T.237 16,960
Ml income £ 28147 % 18712 % 17822
Condensed Balance Sheet
December 31
ollisiin iy midions) 2018 2017
Asgels
Cash held 21 bank st |diaes i1 ] 5141 £ 4,747
Securilics 628 506
Recevalies froen subssdiarss:
Bank nolcing companies nnd eleled subsldianes 152,905 146,566
fisnks and rolated adwicisie 195 T
HNonbinnk companies and reloled seDsidisies BED 4,745
Investmens in subidiariee:
Bank holcing cosmpanias ard mdelsd subaidinies 293,045 206,506
Honbank companss and related subaidisies 3432 5,225
{Hhar assets 14 696 14,554
_Total assets S 4Tom s araces
Lialilities ned shareholdens’ squity
hocrued expenses ord olber linkifitios 3 ABEXE £ 10,286
Favablos to subsidianies;
Banks and relsted subsidianes 349 L)
Honkank, comparses. and relsted subsidismies 13301 0341
Long terr debt 183208 185,853
Total Rabilites 205,686 205,830
Sharehaldens” equity 25,325 267,146
Total liabilities and shoreholders” equity 3 471011 % AT3.06S

i Belared nchoes thie-party cous Rakl of 5350 milkon sa0 $100 milkom ot Dacemoer 31, 2N0E and HELT.
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Condensed Statement of Cash Flows

TDokans i milions] 2018 2007 2016
Operating octivities
Ml incame 5 268,147 3§ 18,232 § iv.Ez2
Raconcilindion of net income 1o ned cash ussd in operating activilies:
Equity in undligtribaiod eamimgs of Gubsidaries 180} [T.23T) {1G,9610)
Otk ogarating sctiviies, ned 3, T06) 2563 [2,8041)
Mt cash proviged by (used in) operaling activities 24,351 8402 (2,007)
Investing activities
Mat sales ol sscurities 51 a2 —_
Bt perymands 1o subsidenies (2.282) (TET) (E5,461)
Oifar investing actiibes, et 48 1) | D0E)
Mot cosh used n irmesting actiitos (,163) 8,716 (G5, FE)
Finaneing activithes
Mot decrease in shortterm bormowings —_— — {13m)
Ml incooass (deseass) in othed sdvances 3.887 GETT) [EE]
Proceeds from issumnce of long term debit 30,708 A7,704 273583
Ratrement of long-lenm detl 129.413) CF9,B45) {30,804)
Proceeds from msuance of profered stock 4,518 - 2847
Fademption of preder e slocs (4.1 = ==
Commaon siock repurchased 20,004 {12, 814) {5,113
Cash dividerds paid (E.835) |53 T 4, 184)
Mot cash usod in financing acivitios 12L.824) {17,127 (0,980
Pt Increwss (Seciease) I cash hebd @l Lank subsidaies 334 {15,501 {77,776)
Cash held ot bank subsidianes ot January 1 ) ATAT o4 68,024
Cash hald 0t bank subsidisres o1 Decomber 31 5 5141 3§ 4747 & 20248

NOTE 25 Performance by Geographical Area

The Corparation’s operations are highly integrated with operations in both US. and nanlU.S. markets, The nonU.S. business activities
are largely conducted in Europe, the Middle East and Africa and in Asia. The Corporation identifies its geographic performance based
on the business unit structure used to manage the capital or expense deployed in the region as applicable. This requires certain
jucgments related to the allocation of revenue 50 that revenwe can be appropriately matched with the related capital or expense deployed
in the region. Certain asset, liabllity, income and expense amounts have been allocated to armive at total assets, wial revenue, net of
interast expense, income before income taxes and net income by geographic area as presented below.

Total Revenue,
Totnl Asseis af Mot of Inferest  Income Belors

[faliarm in mitions) ¥ane End il Expariian 1 Imcoma Taias Mt Incoma
uS ™ 2018 £ 2061182 § BLOdOs % J1o04 S 26407
2047 1,965,400 74,830 e 15,550
2046 Ta,418 3,283 1G,1R3
Adim 2018 04.BEL 3.507 BES 520
2017 103,258 3,405 are Ehd
2016 3,385 E74 ARE
Europe., Middle East and Arica 2018 1B5.285 8632 1543 1126
2017 1ED.G6L 7007 2,500 1,026
2016 H,608 1,705 L
Lot Asrebvica ard e Coribbson 2018 23475 1104 72 o4
aonr PPEIE 1,210 435 st
2016 1,310 50 226
Eotal Mamll 5. 2018 B A6 10.24% 2 B 1140
2047 I35, 744 12,522 4105 2,662
2006 11,283 2.8 1659
Total Corsolidnted 2018 § 2354507 § 91247 § H5Ee 5 B 14T
2017 2,281 234 B¥.352 4218 1B 2w
20446 83,704 F5.0H 17,522

i Tetil st e Borg S Srisertn, wihich e peimicily licahed i B LS
1 There weve ng material Iivompam neerues betwse deographic mgons for any of The poricds aresesied.
& Sebsisnialy refecs the U5
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Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

The management of Bank of America Corporation is responsible
for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting.

The Corporation’s internal control ever financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America, The
Corporation's internal control over financial reporting includes
those policies and procedures that () pertain 1o the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Corporation;
{ii} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
a5 necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America, and that receipts and axpenditures of
the Corporation are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and direclors of Lhe Corporatian;
and (i} provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition
of the Corporation’s assets that could have a material effect on
the financial statements,

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of affectivenass o future pariods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of the Corporation’s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018
bpased on the framework set forth by the Committee of Sponscring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission in intemal Controf -
Integrated Framework (2013). Based on that assessment,
management concluded that, as of December 31, 2018, the
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting is effective.

The Corporation's intemal contrel over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2018 has been audited by
PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP, an independent registered public
accounting firm, as stated in their accompanying report which
expresses an ungualified opinion on the effectiveness of the
Corporation’s intemnal control over financial reporting as of
Deceamber 31, 2018.

Brian T. Moynihan
Chairman, Chief Executive Officer and President

Paul M. Donofrio
Chief Financial Officer

Bank aof Amerca 2005 86
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders of Bank of America Corporation:

Opinions on the Financial Statements and Internal Control over Financial Reporting

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Bank of America Corporation and its
subsidiaries as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, and the related consolidated statements of income,
comprehensive income, changes in shareholders equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period
ended December 31, 2018, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the “consolidated financial
statements’). We also have audited the Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting as of December 31,
2018, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO).

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Corporation as of December 31, 2018 and December 31, 2017, and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2018 in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Also in our opinion, the Corporation
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2018,
based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the COSO.

Basis for Opinions

The Corporation’s management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining effective
internal control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying Report of Management on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting. Our
responsibility is to express opinions on the Corporation’s consolidated financial statements and on the Corporation’
sinternal control over financial reporting based on our audits. We are a public accounting firm registered with the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) (PCAOB) and are required to be independent with
respect to the Corporation in accordance with the U.S. federal securities laws and the applicable rules and
regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and the PCAOB.
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We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the PCAOB. Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of
material misstatement, whether due to error or fraud, and whether effective internal control over financial reporting

was maintained in all material respects.

Our audits of the consolidated financial statements included performing procedures to assess the risks of material
misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether due to error or fraud, and performing procedures
that respond to those risks. Such procedures included examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Our audits also included evaluating the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the
consolidated financial statements. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our
audits also included performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe
that our audits provide areasonable basis for our opinions.

Definition and Limitations of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal control over financia reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposesin
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting
includes those policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’
s assets that could have amaterial effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that
controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate.
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PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP
Charlotte, North Carolina
February 26, 2019

We have served as the Corporation’s auditor since 1958.
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